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firr yraRament ue feqamet,

1.

Tagem, # TR S Y 260 A oW Sk F UG Tk @I
FIA §1 31 A, 2022 B GAG 9§ & A SF dF FI AR
frdrd STms THey @ gU e SEd ST 7 |

af 2021-22 ¥ @F 9% w6 FAw ot o S gfer w §
repTTo A Ter T SR T F 9 Th BES-19 F He B
I T F, g sreferaren, e 9t 2020 ¥ 3% W fRET
3TE off, HiR-9R A" FW I3 T, TTeAiich HEMT o BT I ara-
3§ T off 3T | SETATE & S & IR, s Sreforaen 3
2021 ¥ 6.1% &I g 3ot B S 49 AR A H 10.1% S e
TS TE, S 2020 F ERA (<) 7.9% F I g o

A STeforawe &1 qerelt of el off, WEMR! & HRUT Tae! §
fim-fim ferit & sfqeer oneft off e T @ &, ST ofEifieR See
I JIfET F T O I AT F e I A W o)l &
# ST UM F HROT T T R H RGN FT 6 TR
3T TET o1 | PERFIT § TS % I9T & T H, Hfep A g
TE SRR U T T el & PRI T e ) w0
g T ® R Ul @l FEET P ¢ Y fem mr R af &
37 ¥ FG-TH 5 & T % HR0T e et # oraue eiw
Tl T Fmet ¥ i oF fad e oiv of fomrs T €

TR O H off, WHR 3 e gy e e sum fev o
S wereey sreforater § TARIEE ST 2020-21 & SR
ST # 6.6% W e o sweht g & 2021-22 F <R
St & 8.7% 1 3fE TF ST 3 WY & sreferawen qd-wifas
TR W dic | T, 9 & IRM gEERfa S TR W o
T 3T G GERHITT 9 & 37 qF 5% T F7 T IgHh 7%
afee T TR

ORI

SISO

L

Dear Shareholders & Stakeholders,

1.

At the very outset, | extend a very warm welcome to each
one of you to the 26th Annual General Meeting of your Bank.
| have great pleasure in placing before you the Annual Report
of your Bank for the year ended March 31, 2022.

The year 2021-22 featured an interesting and challenging
trend with vaccination drive progressing across the globe
along with resurfacing of mutant strains of COVID-19 one
after another. Simultaneously, global economy, which had
contracted by over 3% in 2020, gradually started bouncing
back, of course, halted intermittently by the pandemic. As
per the estimate of IMF, global economy registered a growth
of 6.1% in 2021 and world trade volume rose by 10.1% as
against (-) 7.9% growth during 2020.

Although recovery was taking place, pandemic induced
movement restrictions were still there in varying degrees,
affecting industrial production and causing supply
bottlenecks. Supply disruptions across various sectors
also gave rise to build up of inflationary pressure, almost
across all the countries. As a measure to fight inflation,
the accommodative policy support extended earlier by
the monetary authorities took gradual reversal in terms of
raising of policy rates and slowing down of asset purchase
programme. The breakout of Russia-Ukraine war towards
the year-end further exacerbated the situation by way of
disruption in economic activities and increase in commodity
prices.

Domestically also, the economy did a turn-around supported
by various policy measures by the Government as well
as RBI. The GDP grew by 8.7% during 2021-22 against
contraction of 6.6% during 2020-21 and with this, the
economy returned to the pre-Covid level. However, inflation
remained at elevated level during the year and retail inflation
rose from below 5% to over 7% by the year-end.
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ST ST T 2020-21 F GRH 5.6% FHT gorl § 2021-22 F RA
9.6% ! = %7 gfg o, o S, Sam i et &6 & fow
%01 JaTe # 9fig g% | T F et STK o W F ofig o wner ot &
fordir rifmemeT & off QU o qenfy, fafue SRt S & e
T H I FAG, I I WX I IARET H AR e
sfreer ¥ gfe I o ¥ WaR! affad § oftwa w9 & M SR
ot T XAt o7 forei T F o Y Rt ST wfad g€

wRee frord S A T F e O ofw e &

fafier frerairgalt ofT Sl ST ol STET S Fuer SRl o

foaR, TR e, Bealt 3 waT Sl o1 =t gaeld, oy

fam St & fo fovw efafer I wREeH, T iR @Y FRER

Tt & I gaEm &1 TR onfe @1 off SR @ 9o ST,

TWHR GRT % e STET ot Soon &7 T8 off S geushat ik

W & % AT HOT TR I, SUeSig % qed N %.1.5

TG FIE T TR FoR, oA fom el (@IuwaTs) & faw =

TR, Tk TES/RFURST % fau ¥ %01 GeE, dueers

AT &1 TR o7fE | 39 W & FRE a9 2022-23 § A

vt IR Hfed IR S & B9 W e iem ¥ faem

Y TR 3 AT 3T Y SHAE ©

St Ty #, & eruer S 5T, forwi o 2021-22 % SR SRy

o T T Teed qo7 S o H-Fe deet qg@ fawwan eneeh

> T 7% OO T 3¢ GE o W ¢ fR omue o 7 o o
22 & M, T. 3405 FUC HT Fact N Tt fHa & S
fuer o &Y qer § 57.60% A ¥ 1 T WA & 9F F
v oot T ST USHU # YRR SRT SHET &
3T SfRdT IRRT T 20% o ST T T 7 |

> % # onfed W ufaeer (e fo ad 21 % 0.28% ¥
FgoRT fam @ 22 # 0.43% & TN SN 3 W afawa
(3TT3TE) 8.81% T TGHT 10.55% B T

>  TieE fawad 21 §F. 6.59 ¥ GeRa faw ad 22 %, 8.84
R
forr anf 22 % foTC F0T A 1.80%  HEHT 0.75% B |

> oS ogua faw aw 21 § 2.41% ¥ wea} fow oaf 22 #
2.15% BT TR

> UST v oW W 2021 H O 14.93% ¥ @K A,
2022 % 17.04% & TR

>  RQ FM O 9 T AW 9.26% H gE §§ AU HET
HfaeTd W 2021  41.27% ¥ dgT AE 2022 F 45.02%
RIS

> Afwe Ifindi ¥ fasia ot 2021 F 9N 1.46% @ wH F
TR 9 S T 11.35% 1 I T3 |

> IRUTH B H a-TT-a 15.70% H 6 T a0 FA
3fird % gt EERT 51.66% W TghT 54.97% B TE B

> mnefieRar O & o o H av-aT-aw 9.12% W 316 o8
3R P FO T FRERY 18% & 3G T &1 Ia Hd
T & TR QAT § 59 fRaRT 41.55% T

A
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The banking industry witnessed a higher credit growth of
9.6% during 2021-22 against 5.6% during 2020-21, with
increase in credit flow to agriculture, industries and services
sectors. The financial performance of Banks also improved
with reduction in NPAs and rise in profit level. However, non-
interest income of banks was impacted due to hardening of
G-Sec yield, especially towards the second half of the year,
because of various factors, such as, higher crude oil prices,
high inflation level and rise in government bond yield in US.

RBI maintained accommodative policy stance with no
change in policy rates and also continued with various
growth oriented and liquidity enhancing measures such as
extension of TLTRO, liquidity support to healthcare, hotels
and tourism entities, special long term repo operation for
Small Finance Banks, extension of resolution for individual
and small business accounts. Also, a number of policy
measures were announced by the Government, such as,
Loan guarantee scheme for healthcare and tourism sectors,
additional 1.5 lakh crore guarantee cover under ECLGS,
credit guarantee for Micro Finance Institutions (MFIs),
special lending schemes for tourist guides/stakeholders,
extension of PLI scheme etc. Along with this, higher outlay
on infrastructure expenditure including ‘Gati Shakti’ project
in the Union Budget 2022-23 is expected to accelerate the
growth momentum.

Against the above backdrop, let me present before you the

highlights of the Bank’s performance and major initiatives

taken by your Bank during the year 2021-22.

> We are happy to announce that your Bank has posted
a Net Profit of Rs. 3405 cr during FY22, with an
increase of 57.60% over the previous year. With this,
the Bank’s Board of Directors have recommended
dividend of 20% on equity shares subject to approval
of shareholders in ensuing AGM.

> Return on Assets (RoA) of the Bank improved from
0.28% in FY21 to 0.43% in FY22 and Returns on
Equity (RoE) improved from 8.81% to 10.55%.

> EPS improved from Rs.6.59 in FY21 to Rs.8.84 in
FY22.

> Credit Cost declined from 1.80% to 0.75% for the year
FY22.

> Slippage ratio came down from 2.41% in FY21 to
2.15% in FY22.

> Capital Adequacy Ratio went up from 14.93% in March
2021 to 17.04% in March 2022.

> Domestic CASA went up by 9.26% YoY and CASA
percentage improved from 41.27% in March 2021 to
45.02% in March 2022.

> Global Advances increased by 11.35% YoY against
de-growth by 1.46% during FY21.

> RAM advances increased by 15.70% YoY and its
share in total advances went up from 51.66% to
54.97%.

> Priority Sector Advances rose by 9.12% YoY and
it constituted 41.55% of ANBC during the year, with
agriculture credit achieving mandatory ratio of 18%.
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> THhd TIUT 19.33% HaHT AE 2021 § %.56535 FAS §
T 2022 ¥ %.45605 HUS qeh AT TR

>  Uod T ST A 2021 § 13.77% ¥ HIHT W 2022
#9.98% & T |

> fraw e suE off W 2021 § 3.35% ¥ weaT AN
2022 ¥ 2.34% T 3 TR

> UEYF HaS SIMEeIR) W, 2021 ¥ 86.24% €
TGHC 87.76% o I=T WL W @2

> oS W F FH BN a7 Gl & SO ¥ WHaNd B9 &
FROT TR T G o 3R Hamsun(afass) fod o
2021 % 2.48% ¥ " fadm ot 2022 F A 2.36%
TT 3 AT AT | AT ¥ & gRT e S T ST % o
T TesTy W, 2021 H WU AR ¥ 2.01% ¥
ST AT, 2022 T TATG [T F R 2.58% BT |

> foi woEYR & &7 § S ¥ wEeierg, SSEeE oK ufars
¥ areell ¥ e HeyT AT § T MU 9 @y Yv fafr
former e forepT fereraoT & SepwaT S7aTE T T R |

T&et :-

MG dF THIT ¥ IR FEEEAT § YR T & fog

fafvm Teot e et § A Tee! 1 Sk i 71 o o

wfteget e & v # gfig B W)

> U deh T I U Tehiehl WA ol b7 &
3TETH HTh fHTha-10 HT T 7 ST o areamegfem sfenm
T ® e et w fafis St @ Q@ e A
TEGEE BER B

> 3% 9 3R 9 & SN fafe dee T o T €, §-
TEEM 3T ¥ T §, S ST 9 P, tigwend qer
e % Tut fefSeamesIer &t Qi i STered Fam Feh |

> TS % &9 ¥ 9% 7 e o wedm ¥ 1 S e Wiy
et =0T 3 o A €, B [.9.2022-23 &% /W
3T ggo feran S|

> TS AT A qUT hiST BT T@H ok IY-9eT Ak I
1T ST S Y B S Y R 5w e
TR § | TR fet ol 9 G &1 99T 74 ¥ 94 fEar
§, RoT FNER %3 &1 &I 73 ¥ TeET 97 &1 & T FY
forepTa 81 @7 77 ¥ TR 87 & feA B

> 9 7 fE af 2021-22 F IR SE T IART B YE
foFam S fF W difitgg, TR ), TR TS, €N
T, €R fFOF W, TR 9@ T, ©R fFOe gem,
o SeTg TeHT @ faxia Werar 7 & fa A onf |

> fomad 2022-23 F SRE o 9T S T T TR
FT FE et 3 FF AT T dfh SRER § gfg qer
ST & T |

F af 2021-22 % INH o UT § FgW §E, WHR FRT AT

R-wrmers v it faa T wfed oMo dF F A

% foemt & 9fq 36 s fad T SETed AMRE ' SR

Jhe AT § | dF IR WHR, YR o o, Tt qor o1
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> Gross NPAs brought down by 19.33% from Rs.56,535
Cr in March 2021 to Rs.45,605 Cr in March 2022.

> Gross NPA ratio lowered from 13.77% in March 2021
to 9.98% in March 2022.

> Net NPA ratio also came down from 3.35% in March
2021 to 2.34% in March 2022.

> Provision Coverage Ratio (PCR) stood high at 87.76%
against 86.24% in March 2021.

> On account of reduction in interest rate and migration
of accounts to EBLR, NIM was impacted and the
NIM (Global) came down from 2.48% during FY21 to
2.36% during FY22. However, with various measures
taken by the Bank, quarterly NIM has improved from
2.01% during quarter ended March 2021 to 2.58%
during quarter ended March 2022.

> In the field of Financial inclusion, the Bank has
surpassed the stipulations on SBY, JJBY and APY and
your Bank has been conferred the award of excellence
by the Pension Fund Regulatory and Development
Authority.

Initiatives

Your Bank has always been pursuing various initiatives for
improving operational efficiency so as to improve customers’
convenience and enhance competitive strength of the Bank.
Let me recapitulate a few of them:

> Your Bank has now upgraded its technology platform
from Finacle-7 to Finacle-10 which is a state-of-the art
banking solution possessing comprehensive features
that will meet the diverse needs of customers.

> Several other technological initiatives have been
started by your Bank during the year; one of them is
E-platform, by which the Bank will be able to provide
end-to-end digitalization journey in Agri, MSME and
Retail lending.

> In MSME field, co-lending and collaboration
with Fintechs was initiated, which will be further
strengthened during FY2022-23.

> For quantum jump in lead generation and credit
growth as well as for reduction of TAT, the number of
Processing Centres by the Bank has been enhanced.
The number of SME City Centres has been increased
from 74 to 94, the Retail Business Centres from 73 to
97 and Krishi Vikash Kendras from 77 to 87.

» A host of new products were introduced by the Bank
during FY2021-22 such as Star CPSU, Star Care, Star
MFls, Star Kavach, Star Kisan Ghar, Star Bio Energy,
Star Kishan Sahayata, Scheme for financial support to
Farmers Producer Organisations etc.

> Your Bank will continue with several such initiatives
and strategies, both on technology and operational
fronts, during FY2022-23 so as to sustain its business
growth and value creation.

| wish to place on record the valuable contribution made by
the directors on your Bank’s Board including Smt. Dakshita
Das, the Non-Executive Government Nominee Director who
demitted office during the year 2021-2022. The Bank also
thanks the Government of India, Reserve Bank of India,
SEBI and other regulatory authorities, who have provided
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fafeamaes mfusheolt &1 off emEE @@ € f=i SerE geaEn
T SgYed AnfeRiT fean| #, § @ IR F FoT S W F,
Teemei X gfafafr ST &1, TAR 97 fauaw, W& @ geam
¥, MR The Il § | 3 §, & aga shfe7 wRfeufaal ¥ gar
ufas W% Geel & Fremul te Srafud st S S
#1 79 Tt AeleTé SR % T TeEw, Anieyi ue e
T HTET BT T |

YIS wfed
Jp i,
(@, T)
LUSRCRCIEE)

excellent support and valuable guidance. On behalf of the
Bank and on my personal behalf, | would like to thank our
Business Associates, Customers, Shareholders and all the
Stakeholders, Financial Institutions and Correspondent
Banks for their trust, faith and active association. Last but not
the least, | commend the untiring efforts and perseverance
of our staff, even in a very challenging environment. We look
forward to continued patronage, guidance and support of all
BOI stakeholders.

With warm regards

A. K. Das
MD & CEO




o 31T §f3a1/ BANK OF INDIA

TG B |

a1ffes RAYE / Annual Report 2021-22

fravmer fore

31 A 2022 T TAG for 99 & fow, Trar-wifEa e foator qer e
yare faeaRer & Wy, d @ i ford Ega w0 3¢ v ged @

EICRELIEGE
W HRET :

>

S % G Mol PRER § 3.43% dig g €1 T8 31 A
2021 P %. 913,496 FUS T T I8 31 9, 2022 &l
TGHL 8.944,824 S & T

FET TR, T9--a8 MR W 9.26% g F
T %.245,464 FUS W@ W SHANREN & FH A
H SR (FE) HOGEER T 31.03.2022 H
45.02% T@ | oo S ST B 9.74% W gg & W
T 2 3R ¥ 31.03.2022 T . 215,638 HUS & T
e wiTe] ST ARTE F 5.89% @ gig ast @ T K
31.03.2022 T I &. 29,826 FUS & T

oieh NIRRT & 7 F &) [TERgee WA & HRo
FA SHRIYE § ®SE gfg g8 $A S 31.03.2021
F 8.551,135 FUS T9F § 31.03.2022 TF . 550,833
FAS & T |

Tha M M, 8.73% dfg F ™, 31.03.2021 Fl
3. 362,361 FUS ¥ F&HT, 31.03.2022 P T. 393,991
FUS & T

T 31.03.2022, T 1A § T MW (swiq Rew, Ff
T THUHUHE) T THIGRT 54.97% (3 %.216,567 L)
T ST 31.03.2021 H 51.60% (3 %.187,181 F1g) |
TrIfiehel ITed & U, GHIASTA el s %0 3 41.55%
@ 3R gHEfTa faed 9% w0 § H w0 @ el
18.00% T |

fRaeT #oll & 18.54% &I gfg g8 81 Ree &7 31.03.2021
F ©.68,058 HUS ¥ w@hC 31.03.2022 P %.80,674
FS & T FA W = H A swfee w1 fewm, e
31.03.2022 ¥ 20.48% |

THUYUAS KU AP 31.03.2021 F F. 63,425 FAS A

9.52% W@, f&id 31.03.2022 Hl §.69,462 FUS &

U fEAi 31.03.2022 H FA W EN H § THIHUAS
U & (& 17.63% |

faeoft sREr :

>

faset eRER # 12.92 yfawd & gfg <=f @ T qen
I8 31.03.2022 I %.140,086 S & WK W @ S
31.03.2021 I £.124,053 FIS |

BOI X

> T faxeh S A 1.43% @ gfg IS @ T qen @
31.03.2022 I TE .77,063 S & T W G & S
31.03.2021 I 75,978 FUS F T W A1|

> T131.03.2022, fGIT FO-SHT U 81.78 Tf¥E W

Afiger SHRER :

>  d% % dfie PRER T 4.56% P gig o5t BN T8 T
31 91, 2021 1 &. 1,037,549 HUS &1, 98 T4 31 99
2022 W1 T. 1,084,910 S & T

> T SHRINE 31.03.2021 & %. 627,114 FHIS § TgHh
31.03.2022 I 627,896 FS & TS |

> w3 11.35% H gfg & T 31.03.2022 &,
457,014 FUS & T

> T 31.03.2022, ke FU-STHT STU 72.78% el

fa<isr ueUs :

> T7 31.03.2022 1 IRERH @ &, 9,988 FIS TE SN
Z1 31.03.2021 1 10,273 FUS o1

> X SIS 3T T 31.03.2021 Fl ©.6,842 FS & &R
T faxiia ai-22 & ©.7,879 S & T

> o @ g o g ad 2021 §.2160 g I gorT §
foritr af 2022 ¥ ©.3,405 WS @ R

> T 31.03.2021 F 14.93% H Ja H SN A
STU F 31.03.2022 I 17.04% T |

> frae wiferaa (A2 o), = 31.03.2021 F1 %.27,611 I
Y 33.76% I 9fg F T %.36,933 FIS W

» IR 99 T %. 90.00 |

> A TR AR H 23.97% (WA E. 10,930 FI)
FH g& | 78 URT 31.03.2022 H %. 45,605 FI$ F WX
T 3T TE ST T 31.03.2021 I 8. 56,535 HUS oA

>  Ood T.W.U o gfavd S 31.03.2021 F 13.77 g
o, 9 9 81T 31.03.2022 T 9.98 U & T

> fad @RT # 24.46 e (3w %.2,410 FE) FH
AT g1 T T | T8 FAT 31.03.2022 F £.9,852 TS F
TR W 37 T S 31.03.2021 T &. 12,262 HUS A |

> 31.03.2022 # fEad w.A.T yfqem, $9 @R 2.34
gfeTd & T S 31.03.2021 T 3.35 Y9I ol

> ad 2021-22 ¥ fAu d% ¥ forita wE-FeaeT @ 9R g9

TR € -
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UEEREED
feerur 2020-21 | 2021-22 | 9tF (%)
e =t o 14270 14062 -1.46
-1 &7 6842 7879 15.16
R & 10839 11952 10.27
LSISERSIkS 10273 9988 -2.77
T/ 3TTeh FEeh TG, 8112 6584 -18.84
ot am/erfT 2160 3405 57.63
A IRR 3 (%) 6.59 8.84 34.14
ufd IR 78T 9T (%) 84.24 90.00 6.84
Tfeadt W ufawd (%) 8.81 10.55
3fge eMfEE o afdwer (%) 0.28 0.43

T fort SR A e e e E

@) (%)
faaur 2020-21 | 2021-22
31 T feher 7.48 6.76
fraeTt T i 6.58 6.32
faferlt o wfqwer 5.87 5.21
ST T B AT 4.10 3.69
fafert wht AmTe 3.81 3.29
faet =t wifer 2.48 2.36
YT ot Y ger T S o 63.12| 65.92
3 v 7 & qer § 35 3T 0.90 1.00
3 v ff 1 qer § s o 1.57 1.64
3iraa v fify 1 ger § = o 0.94 0.97
3ira v ffy t gor § 37 UREer 7 0.63 0.67
3N IET ST 1.49 1.37
Fel 3T T o ¥ - o 14.42| 17.14
fiact o &t gor § -2 3T 32.41|  35.91
T 3T Y ger H AT 51.34| 54.48

fordta o & A, A 3 Frfead % SR SR O ST ¥

Taawur e (&, 3Mee &Y

HUS H) e
IRT WHR &1 ¥.71.23 °f 3000 11.06.2021
IR (@RR ifqEm ofeq) @t <

¥ Ifmr frfr) aRg wWer
T 7% T 31.03.2021 T A
Y oft 3T 5 3fraeT wifed et
T IR R TRT & §9 F
TG T |

T OTE H A, 2,550 31.08.2021
%.62.89 U T F T I
@R Nfrem gieq)

o T 30.09.2021 HT FTA ||l A T || IS SR HH
T 1,800 FE AT T |

ot o & SR, SF T FA fGoer T ST Hlh Freferad
TSl T YT R |

fereur TFYT (hirg w3 &) | Hiaw st fafer
8.57% feaT 1| a1g 1,500 07.07.2021
F@a -XIIl
8.00% foaT I /g 1,000 25.03.2022
g@eT XIV

ISt T

> a9 Il PHesh % ER, dF # g vafwar U
17.04% o1, S f& faframe sean smfd 11.50% @
31fyh 21

> ST vafwrar (@ i11) @ freror FEgER @

(®. S H)

faaur A - Ml
31.03.2021 31.03.2022
WA 1 WRTSR | 34,690 | 11.51%| 44,347 | 14.02%
Tt 1 WARTIW 1,352 0.44%| 1,352| 0.44%
foa 1 O 36,042 | 11.96%| 45,699 | 14.44%
foae 2 oSt 8,949| 2.97%| 8,206| 2.59%
F it 44,990 | 14.93%| 53,905| 17.04%
ifew it it | 301,305 316,395
WW:

o @ famm M gl fiofa o g SRR &7 ¥ S & fog
g #A” HrEferd ST 1 GREET S T

e “mrar 3R “summ oW’ (G, P 3R wHTHEEE) W
3ffeh e 3 3 HlURe & & AT THIAeR 1 JRAGT M
Y O |

o THRIES YUY H HY Fleh IcUGehdl SN ek YT § GER H
T Jo-snenfia - GO AT Aiee TR fha T

o Ul gWT - MEN faRIvaI & WY Mee A P FQrE T B |

o T & F fo¥w Ao SR R fREM W, ©R wE Gl
ST, R fham TrEat T 3Ry # 7 21

o @, PN TN THLHGE F0 UHA ¥ “Ug g UE feferzsom”
i = §

. “Huatfegd WEHW  (psbloansin59minutes.com)”  3ifacs
HSRY e e & faw

o  THUUH GIATYTESl WA % WY WE-3uN -7 UhoIddsh
& foran T 3 |
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THUHTHE ES & AU YRA TR g1 FEHTEA T Fem
R FY TE |

M Ay Al ot defiad, 9em 2 g S% % WE B
IS A & AT § ager 9F Sf foar T

TauTE fadt Her A e 58 ¥ Fge 91 aX A T & iR
£.10 @ 1 3TN U & T TEAEl A e THE gore
w7 foran ST @ 2

FRER gfg & U TReDS (Trade Receivables Discounting
System) ®IaHH &l Ak T R T4 |

Fifae Tuifad &3 & fAw For IR A1 G “Sier e T2
Tuda” fiEn ¥ e T

W deed AT & iata s & gor (TRada) i woi &t
H o fow “ymefRr @ s SRy foRar T

B2 v AT St @ S e T a S
WewR H 1 i R S @

IR-Yeuaql @it R-faenin oidug demel, @ “wer
Geftadt” ok “defend sidiwm 2021”7 ® widw & @Ra
UM & foru i aifes g % Y e UTesh el S
T

©H TEwith - fearher 7 A freer 10 dF o1 drenfien
QITEH T IHF/ AT Gy fhar 7 &1

3T & foTu, “Aemian-Tefera hfse PRI qumel” o1 gwE
&Y ¥ 394 femar T
A gl & WA ¥ d% % THUHT QeI & e %

Yrdteey 37 sTeRFEwdet A U F F A 'R diewy siv
W LTS e I Hl 6|

AT Saured gwar ¥ ofg & faw ol gerEdr e w0 &
e, fergier 2irermd |

TS H A SR gaET & fou “devuew args wie fow
Feie” ek i, arsdfas qud § dEne & e & fae
T S § ITAN R ST T R |

TEAW YeE YUl (SIUHeE) 1 g G T e i
TEES A i o et ol ofk R gk HeEw
TR 31 I GURA HeA, ¢ i, el i S THIY A
feTe gehT goTel & F ST feman T T R

“MissCallPay’ % fEfSiaet YIaM ShaTeT GumM @ S fie
e &l ITAM Fleh Th BIeR BF T UP| STHIRT HiaTed e
gt AT Pl TGH PA 8| e BARH W YR B
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ffeaT T 31 THRAT TR 9RA # TE S RS F9 Jar e
3T ¥ foTT UL 2 |

o oot WiaT WY fomenl T §1 B gorRifER SR e drenfien
e (THESTRAETE), WRd TR gl 1! fefSea gfear teat
% Ted YSH o ST aell Tk SAiegT der 8 |

o Wl WegYH- d% 1 “Fal § WEE T wHad” W
feenEi o SUR ook o Seplfeed o I AT A & foIU
AT WIegeH &l @l i ¢ AR 3§ i fmar g1

o s fuuifie Sieiian - Tewl 1 S HH=IRAN & gay & o
T-Hafad Hlefies ¥ 9% S A P G 1/9E &
d ¥ A S ietrEs amd § )

o o I TE X TR YUTRH TIN 2.0 & forq @it wlemor qRevai @
fere HaTeTE g 3R fepar S|

o % ¥ faft fefSiee gforn g e wrefe A SRy foran 21

o  dw 3 faw a¥ 22-23 @i fefectiatu o a¥ =it i

o VR g ASEN TR NG & U9 U Y4 gu afchal
F M A T AN AT § AR Il wa fred wden 3iik
TR T STHRA o &1 T & 918, W SRR & 39
afdeet ¥ yfkfard feman sram @ e o 3eT =15 o e &
i fafga &3 § S foaman St &1

o WAV, VIR VIF A & e e S e s @
2 I TEaM Y T el # e AT ST G 3R 3

TN S & A F AT R ST |

. Tl 1 3= Y1 SR a1y wRIER gfg 3 F e afafs
T e wE iR ST aRierr ae T |

T

o S 3 A H aeS THHIRS HIY ¥ “THAR AN o7arS
2021” 9T gaT 2|

. “TTATAST Y YUl 3 T aehie 9ot H fieer g Ty,
“Tp TS 20217

o  wisd gy “d 3w few” @ 2021 A faw w1 waIw FrEwm
T T R

e TR W% % AT I U el A oy PAR 9 gl
e Hfed 3.0 TheE “HaS YeIH A A ey
P11 SehET JUERR HIE 5371 ¢ |

o dfthT gl § IS WS YT U o oY NUHTHSE Sepwell
@R 2021 |

o dF I FIW H1, 2020 F AU “geR FHAvH” vt F FRfGy
fepTehet ST AT aTarey ST & |
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o 1 wHuAs Sed ot dfear Ry fod ad 20-21 % e o a6
IS TUHEE Fah [ fa T

srared 20217 ¥ 9% B “AE THCHHE Sah- T AW, “AE
@R I gatl |

o 3 Efear 1 YR WHR R fomt o 21-22 & ger A &
Ed ST 3 3 feTe weign o7 Tt e &

dop e e @1 STEURUTE R Hited fafies grR1 wem
o T ST S 3 SaftE @ 3 ¥ e smea
faea Tafeie erate” ¥ et fohen T 21

do ot gfea w1 oML & 17 F At dfpT el wer
3R gT@R: 2020-21 & “T I frTes wotatvm” & fog TR
1Y qCER & G fmar T 1

NURARET ¥ wherg ifEm “clieti™ e 4.0” § s
I % AT g o @ “oeTd it uRgeRy” Ye famar
21

fursmEt thel FHF ded ofE uREar 5.0 § o
FEAFE & T fURIRET § o6 I farE 3% rgerg©
g fomam T |

&, SRTEHITT e Wiae st FIeMT:

FAHH Teeh SN H I AR dep ) Rael, P N I
O PR Pl TG |

FH AN SHRIRTE S fF HEr ) QT e M anm
P HH FEAT|

A
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SITET TUreTT 3 TTHT T T e HA W LA hied |

hig QAT 3 G 1 SgH, TN 1 Y T 3 TTeeh g
1 FeM & for drafiren &1 & S8

TR AR &l efehiferen fRRar gRfgT w1 & faw gar sifem
T qunferdl § R |

TRYTeR! AT STRQTIE HA ¢

freerer gfF od © foF A 31, 2022 &1 Q9 % faw arfie

Gt T AR FH F:

F) AN G HEH T e A T SR Aoy wRed,
e TS &1 T 35 forg Sft wmgteRToT fea T € |

T R fed 9 o feenfaee & oHER IE T eraie
fifq =1 gea e feram T 1 3o we faaeRyf fofr we
3freher fohT T ATl feritr o & ofd o @) fRufa &
ey & qO 31 ATH, 2022 HT G I¥ 3G S P A B
T % faug # gt ua 35 gfgenior s foa T ook |

™ A F MEE H W & AU e e e
ifafraarstl &1 9ar o @ 3% U & o 9Ra #
HRRT St W AT FLA % SR TEE @ el &
TETEE & o S ud SugT aeu @ S # |

H)  oifier oraT, T W FTAT % SMUR I A Ry T R

)  d% gRT TG &I S A v faxie frEm gomeh
1 wfee foFar T ® SR 7w ghfEq few T @ R W@
3ffafteh feriter foror ot & ST et &9 & wieemer § €1

) TAK AN HE 6 TEEEl H IO gAfET e %
fom foa sraen s T ® SR Fw ghfEd e
for Tt e Tafe 7 3wt ®9 ¥ 9R=red ¥
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

The Board of Directors have pleasure in presenting the Bank’s
Annual Report along with the audited statement of accounts and
the cash flow statement for the year ended 31st March 2022.

PERFORMANCE:

Domestic Business:

>

Overall Domestic Business of the Bank increased by 3.43%
and reached at Rs.944,824 crore as on 31.03.2022 from Rs.
913,496 crore as on 31.03.2021.

CASA deposits increased by 9.26% on YOY and stood at
Rs. 245,464 crore. Share of low cost deposits (CASA), in
domestic deposits stood at 45.02% as on 31.03.2022.
Saving Bank deposit has registered a growth of 9.74% and
reached at Rs. 215,638 crore as on 31.03.2022. Where as
Current deposit registered a growth of 5.89% and reached at
Rs. 29,826 crore as on 31.03.2022.

Due to deliberate strategy of shedding of Bulk Deposits, there
was negative growth in total deposits. Total deposits stood at
Rs. 550,833 crore as on 31.03.2022 from Rs. 551,135 crore
as on 31.03.2021.

Gross Domestic Advances registered growth of 8.73% YoY,
reached at Rs. 393,991 crore as on 31.03.2022 from Rs.
362,361 crore as on 31.03.2021.

Share of RAM Advances to Total advances is 54.97% (i.e.
Rs. 216,567 crore) as on 31.03.2022 as compared to 51.60%
(i.e. Rs. 187181 crore) as on 31.03.2021.

Priority Sector lending constituted 41.55% of Adjusted Net
Bank Credit and the share of Agricultural Credit to Adjusted
Net Bank Credit was 18.00%.

Retail Credit grew by 18.54% from Rs 68,058 crore as on
31.03.2021 to Rs 80,674 crore as on 31.03.2022. The share
of Retail Credit to Total Domestic Credit was 20.48% as on
31.03.2022.

MSME Credit grew by 9.52% from Rs 63,425 crore as on
31.03.2021 to Rs 69,462 crore as on 31.03.2022. The share
of MSME Credit to Total Domestic Credit was 17.63% as on
31.03.2022.

Overseas Business:

>

>

Overseas business has increased by 12.92% and stood at
Rs. 140,086 crore as on 31.03.2022 as compared to Rs.
124,053 crore as on 31.03.2021.

Total Foreign Deposit registered a growth of 1.43%, reached
at Rs.77, 063 crore as on 31.03.2022 from Rs. 75,978 crore
as on 31.03.2021.

The Overseas CD Ratio stood at 81.78% as on 31.03.2022.

Global Business:

>

Gross Business of the Bank registered a growth of 4.56%,
reached at Rs. 1,084,910 crore as on 31.03.2022 from
Rs.1,037,549 crore as on 31.03.2021.

>

>

>

Total deposits increased to Rs.627,896 crore as on
31.03.2022 from Rs. 627,114 crore as on 31.03.2021.

Gross Advances registered a growth of 11.35% , reached at
Rs. 457,014 crore as on 31.03.2022.

The Global CD Ratio stood at 72.78% as on 31.03.2022.

Financial Parameters:

> Operating Profit stood at Rs.9,988 crore as on 31.03.2022 as
against Rs. 10,273 crore as on 31.03.2021.
> Non-Interest Income increased to Rs.7,879 crore in FY’22
from Rs.6,842 crore as on 31.03.2021.
> The Bank registered Net profit of Rs.3,405 crore in FY’22 as
against Net Profit of Rs. 2,160 crore for FY 21.
> Capital Adequacy Ratio stood at 17.04% as on 31.03.2022
as against 14.93% as on 31.03.2021.
> Net Worth increased by 33.76% to 36,933 crore from Rs.
27,611 crore as on 31.03.2021.
> Book value per share is Rs. 90.00.
> Gross NPA amount reduced by 23.97% (i.e. Rs. 10,930
crore) reached at Rs 45,605 crore as on 31.03.2022 from
56,535 crore as on 31.03.2021.
> Gross NPA percentage reduced to 9.98% as on 31.03.2022
from 13.77% as on 31.03.2021.
> Net NPA amount reduced by 24.46% (i.e. Rs. 2,410 crore)
reached at Rs.9,852 crore as on 31.03.2022 from Rs. 12,262
crore as on 31.03.2021.
> Net NPA percentage reduced to  2.34% as on 31.03.2022
from 3.35% as on 31.03.2021.
> The Financial performance of the Bank for the year 2021-22
is summarized below:
(Amount in crore)
Particulars 2020-21 | 2021-22 | Growth (%)
Net Interest Income 14270 14062 -1.46
Non-Interest Income 6842 7879 15.16
Operating Expenses 10839 | 11952 10.27
Operating Profit 10273 | 9988 277
Provisions / Contingencies 8112 6584 -18.84
Net Profit/ Loss 2160 | 3405 57.63
Earnings per share (Rs.) 6.59 8.84 34.14
Book Value per share (Rs.) 84.24 90.00 6.84
Return on Equity (%) 8.81| 10.55
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Return on Average Assets (%) 0.28 0.43 8.00%  Tier Il Bonds Series 1,000 25.03.2022
XV
Key Financial Ratios are presented below CAPITAL ADEQUACY:
(Percentage) (%) »  As per Basel lll framework, the Bank’s Capital Adequacy
Particulars 2020-21 | 2021-22 Ratig was 17.04% which is higher than the regulatory
requirement of 11.5 %.
Yield on Advances 7.48 6.76 . .
> Details of Capital Adequacy (BASEL Ill) are :

Yield on Investments 6.58 6.32 .

(Rs. in crore)

Yield on Funds 5.87 5.21

Cost of Deposits 4.10 3.69 S il

Cost of Funds 3.81 329 31.03.2021 31.03.2022

Net Interest Margin 2.48 2.36 CET1 CRAR 34,690 11.51% 44,347 | 14.02%

Non-Interest Income to Operating 63.12 65.92 AT1CRAR 1,352 0.44% 1.352| 0.44%

Expenses Tier | Capital 36,042 11.96% 45,699 | 14.44%

Other Income to Average Working Fund 0.90 1.00 Tier Il Capital 8,949 2.97% 8,206 | 2.59%

Operating Expenses to Average Working 1.57 1.64 Total Capital 44990 | 14.93% | 53,905 17.04%

Fund Risk Weighted | 301,305 316,395

Staff Expenses to Average Working 0.94 0.97 Assets

Fund BUSINESS INITIATIVE:

Other Operating Expenses to Average 0.63 0.67 > “Area Managers” office structure rationalized for better

Working Fund connect for business development and better decision

Asset Utilisation Ratio 1.49 1.37 making.

Non-Interest Income to Total Income 14.42 17.14 > Strategy for more focus on “CASA” and “‘RAM advances”

(Retail, Agriculture and MSME) and rationalizing exposure to

Non-Interest Income to Net Income 32.41 35.91 corporate sector.

Cost to Income Ratio 51.34 54.48 > Web-based - Retail Online Module launched to improve
CAPITAL productivity and customer service by reducing turnaround
During the financial year, Bank has raised equity capital as under: time.

> “Swarna Dhara” — Gold Loans have been intensified with
Particulars Amount Date of attractive features.
(Rs. in crore) allotment . . . .

- > Special Schemes like Star Kisan Ghar, Star Bio Energy
Preferential Issue to 3,000 11.06.2021 Scheme, Star Kisan Sahayata Loan has been launched in
Government ~ of  India Agriculture segment.

@ Rs.71.23 per share

(including share premium). > “End to end digitization” of Retail, Agri and MSME loan

GOl had deposited this process is in advance stage.

fhmount on 31I-<03.t20218hand >  “Contactless Platform (psbloansin59minutes.com)” - for

€ same was keptas share quick sanction and disbursement.

Application Money pending

allotment. > Co-lending tie-up with MAS Financial Services has been

Qualified Institutions 2,550 31.08.2021 initiated successfully.

Placement @ Rs.62.89 > GECL Extension Scheme launched by GOI for MSME

per share (including share segment.

premium) . .

> Recovery mechanism through a host of OTS schemes like
Bank has raised Rs.1,800 Crore by issue of Basel Ill compliant Tier “Intensive Recovery Day”, “Branch Adalat” monthly
Il bonds on 30.09.2021. mega E-auction and involving in-house staff such as
During the financial year, Bank has redeemed the following bonds “Sanjeevani”, “Saksham-2" put in place.
by exercising call option. > SME City Centre increased from 58 to 91 and centralized
Particulars Amount Date of processing of all proposals of Rs.10 Lakhs and above is
(Rs. in crore) | redemption being done smoothly.

8.57 % Tier Il Bonds Series- 1,500 07.07.2021 > TReDS (Trade Receivables Discounting system) platform

Xl have been used more extensively to garner business growth.
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“Launched Small Town Big Support” campaign for Loan
Guarantee Scheme for Covid Affected Sectors.

“Shining Star Campaign” launched for generation of leads
(convertible) & sanction of loans under Star Welcome Offer.

E-PLATFORM solution is being implemented for Straight
Through Origination and process of all Banking products.

Non-discriminatory and Non-discretionary OTS Schemes,
namely "Star Sanjeevani" and "BOI OTS 2021" were made
more customer friendly with greater reach for quick resolution
of NPAs.

Star Mahashakti- Upgradation/ migration of IT platform
from FINACLE 7 to FINACLE 10 has been successfully
done.

“Tech-driven Credit Monitoring System” for tracking
of “Early Warning Signals” effectively used for SMA and
SASCL management.

“SMA Automation process” for managing SMA portfolio of
the Bank through automated system is under process.

Star CPSU & Star GECL Scheme launched for catering to
the requirements of CPSUs.

Special schemes for extending financial assistance for
augmentation of the Ethanol Production Capacity.

“Enterprise wide Fraud Risk Management” framework for
real-time fraud monitoring is being effectively used for fraud
monitoring and management

Document Management System (DMS) has been made
live and is being used effectively for retrieval of documents
and storing, tracking, managing and accessing our data in a
more flexible and hassle freeway.

“MissCallPay” is digital payment offline solution that
provides all the functionality of UPI based mobile payments
over a feature phone using Missed Call. It does not have any
dependency on internet connection. Hence it is suitable for
rural and urban under-served population of India.

Digi Locker has been launched. It is an online service
provided by Ministry of Electronics and IT (MeitY),
Government of India, under its Digital India initiative.

Security Solutions- Bank has procured and implemented
security solutions for strengthening ecosystem of the bank as
per guidelines on “Cyber Security Framework in Banks”.

Cheque Deposit Kiosks- Bank has deployed Cheque
Deposit Kiosks for providing facility to the customers
to deposit cheques in the self-operated Kiosks without
intervention of bank staff.

Bank has completed successfully all test scenarios for new
tax collection system TIN 2.0 which is soon going to be
launched by CBDT, Dept. of Revenue, MoF.

Bank has launched New Merchant app with various digital
facilities.

Bank has announced FY 22-23 to be the year of
digitalization.

\
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Star Hunt scheme- Interested Officers have an opportunity
to work in their chosen vertical and their selection is based
on written examination and interview. After selection, such
officers are trained in the vertical they are selected for and
are posted in identified fields.
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Development Centre is being carried out for Officers in
Scale IV, V and VI to assess the identified competencies and
use them for benefit of the bank.

Additional National Banking Group and Zonal Offices
created to give good service to customers and more business
growth

AWARDS:

>

>

Bank of India received ‘HR Leadership Award 2021’ by World
HRD Congress

SKOCH AWARD 2021, SILVER in Excellence in Technology
Category for “Document Management System”.

Forbes recognized “Bank of India” as one of the World’s Best
Employer in 2021.

Bank has won Leadership Capital 3.0 APY award of
excellence “Best Performing Managing Director” by our
Respected MD & CEO Shri Atanu Kumar Das.

BFSI Excellence Awards 2021 for the Best Cyber Security
Initiative in banking category.

Bank has won Infosys Finacle Client Innovation Awards in
the category “Product Innovation” for QRCash, 2020.

Bank of India, has been awarded Best MSME BANK of the
Year Award for FY20-21 by SME Chamber of India.

Bank of India has been awarded with “Best MSME Bank-
Runner Up”, “Best Branding-Winner” and “Best Bank for
promoting Social Schemes — Winner” in “MSME Banking
Excellence Awards 2021” by Chamber of Indian MSME.

Bank of India has received appreciation Letter for Lending
under MUDRA Scheme in FY21-22 by Govt. of India.

Bank of India has been awarded “Dr. Ambedkar Business
Excellence Award’ for lending to SC Entrepreneurs
awarded by IFCI Venture Capital Ltd.

Bank of India has been awarded Runners-Up award for “The
Best Fintech Collaboration” in IBA’'s 17th Annual Banking
Technology Conference and Awards: 2020-21.

Bank has received AWARD OF EXCELLENCE in PFRDA
APY Campaign LEADERSHIP CAPITAL 4.0 from PFRDA for
good performance.

Bank has won AWARD OF EXCELLENCE from PFRDA for
good performance in PFRDA APY CAMPAIGN MAKERS OF
EXCELLENCE 5.0.

VISION, STRATEGY AND FUTURE OUTLOOK:

>

>

Expand the Bank’s Retail, Agriculture and MSME (RAM)
lending profile by leveraging its existing customer base.

Continue to contain funding cost by sourcing low cost
deposits such as CASA.
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Focus on improving asset quality and containing NPA levels.

Leverage technology to increase cross selling opportunities,
reduce cost and enhance customer experience.

Improving Risk Management Systems to ensure long-term
sustainability of our business.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

The Directors confirm that in the preparation of the annual accounts
for the year ended March 31, 2022:

a)

The applicable accounting standards have been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material departures,
if any,

The accounting policies framed in accordance with the
guidelines of the Reserve Bank of India were consistently
applied. Reasonable and prudent judgements and estimates
were made so as to give a true and fair view of the state of

f)
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affairs of the Bank at the end of the financial year and of
the profit and loss of the Bank for the year ended March 31,
2022.

Proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
applicable laws governing banks in India for safeguarding
the assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities,

Annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern
basis,

Internal financial controls system to be followed by the Bank
were laid down and that such internal financial controls are
adequate and were operating effectively,

Proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance
with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such
systems were adequate and operating effectively.
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aAfarer afigy:

T 2021-22 HT YEAT M TfAfafeEi & 7 SR THSH &
1 52| 3 TRToROT Rl § GUR IR Fifae afaeel § B 4
a1 e | e, Teel fommet # SeaT aftie o fawar, 2021
SR IRYT &F TTE o HROT, MR o SR et &1
T FE TG qF AT gE | A T F FG AR oA F e
I & IR 7 ot 31 guR & wnfae W foarett & = |
7 & TR, T G o AT S TR RN W& g
o H GEERITT & a9 <@ M| GEERITT & gamg &1 Rt S
% fau, g o % HET St 7 TR % RE o T TSt
T wifert @7 H foar o s i W IR TG T 9y o
& & 0| 396 STemar, WA A § gST ST afented ga T,
fSraer R 3w AR # fafm <X w1 g geT i R o,
af & I Tt 2wl # e guR fe@rs € T o,y @ 9%
STET-STCTT TR BT o7 | STECHUF & A & 3TAR, 2020
2N 3.1% & Yo & Tohteel, 2021 F INH afdF ST &
6.1% T 9t 52| et referaeensii & 5.2% &1 gfg g8 T
U TN 3T foehrarsfier sreferaenst & 6.8% &1 9fE & |

o] enferes ufigya:

R oreforoen ¥ off, dfwe wgft & oy, R ¥ afofss
Tfafafert # TSt € T, TaifE a8 TR IR-aR B A=,
AT g T T R & ot ¥ o g oft 1 e
TifEeTeh! FrEterd (TTTgal) o Tas STH & 3TIER, 2021-22
F <R TFd =] IO | 8.7% I 95 §E, T@lF 2020-21
% TR 6.6% 1 HHT 3T off | 3T TR, Tohe I IE, I
% TN FIae-7d T W 999 T T FY T ¥, faw af 21
% SN 3.3% & oW 3.0% T G g8 | T€ WEEH & <R
AW wfaq ot @, fafmion, farwed, fmir ot dud T
&t fed Jar &7 o1fE Toft 3= & | o % IR Soer@d -
anTsE e feam

foi af 21 & <R 8.4% & GF & YW foaw o 22 F
N ieifite SaRT § 11.3% &1 397 gfg &€ &t & T A
Su-8t ereriq @, fafmior ofi fasteft & hAeT: 12.2%, 11.7%
3R 7.9% F gfg T & WY SeorET GUR TR A g
TE, START-SMHIRT TR o STTER off Tt Iu-&51 & gfg To%
a1 | AT/ fmior Al oK gSTTa At & F e 19%
3T 16.7% T qfg T <ot &1 T, ST 91 = F GUR T g9iiar
2

fafie FRT S SMORT U T GHE, W g R, 3
U BT FEG MG F HROT, U TR (FdreTE) T
TodtenE, ¥ M € R 2021-22 F S TR W a9 W1 Fefrend

TEERI, B af 1 gRfver fy % GRE wH gE, W
99 &7 § 3ifqw et o SRM, THH 1! S8 AT | e
TifteTs AT, 2021 H 5.52% § FgHT A, 2022 H 6.95% &
T Y- A H ghg, ST WX wAifed! wF wmdl 7 i,
fosi &7 &, YEIfer Y, % BT 9 % INH GIERIT S T
T TE | F9-T5hT I o IRUTHEET ST & e F o o 37
¥ feuf ot 3T el a7 feam

fo o 2021-22 & <RW =R fafd gfs, o1 W@ ogReE
T% WER § TfEw FriT 96 X 40% ¥ o T R a9
N s frafa, foam oot 22 # 419.65 fafee Sfew &
il TR W TET TN TWH 43.81% FI I(E T H T
areferaen # gUR & Wy, frafd &t ga § o sy 9 i
F 9a71 T 2021-22 % KM, Fafd 55.13% @1 71 7% 31 A,
2022 T $611.89 fafera™ & W T 5= TT| 3T Tref, FAMK
e fom o 21 % () 102.63 T TgaT fam af 22 § () 192.24
fafera sfer 21 | TTerifer, Haredt o frafa & gfg & oo, oo
R Tgd ¥ & <R (-) $87.03 faferm T € wfaw @
2021-22 % INH, THESTE IR Fa® $58.77 fafermd om, ST
& 2020-21 ($59.64 fafem) Ft g & orer %7 21 fom o
22 % SR, it e T Srafy F, =] @ s (), fow ad
21 T T 37af & IR 1.7% F AW F Jehraet, Tehe! T
I T 1.2% oM

TS A T, TG & [7: T ThegT % HROT, Tora
qfeEt # 2021-22 % IRA 32.71% &1 I §E MR Tormig
HaT fo ¥ 21 % 18.18 W@ HAS ¥F & THEA 15.86 AG
FUS T AT| Fohel B SAIG o faRTd o &9 F fawia =,
faa af 21 % 9.2% ¥ Gua< fag a¥ 22 7 6.7% =1 T

Hferm st fasirr @ ¥ wif:

fow ad 22 % kM, ST SE & SERRE @1 gfg o w9 @,
wifer 21t & gfg g3 1 fom o 21 & 11.4% & ormaeT STRTTET
¥ 8.9% T 9fg Tt g8 3 fa o 21 &F 5.6% F oo W
H 9.6% H1 gfg a5t B T2 | A0S &1 T T T F oiR-
R et § o & SR 3= w0 gfg H Aee feft | @t Su-gE
areriq iy, Sfenfirer 3T Yar & & %01 yaTe H HH: 9.9%,
7.1% 3T 8.9% T Ifg §E, S frwer 9 =T gom & sga aifers
oft | TemgeTE ¥ gfg, URemer oy, Y oy 3R T et
QUR & 91, T &9 I, St o e weeia § gur gam

RIS FRT S T ol T+ Wiferdt & &RoT, a9 &% <R
fafFafedt sifuvm Hre & T IRy |, Etens 7 fafuw Iumt
g e, faedt ot wadt S fada weem & fau faem
AT giaensti 3R o I S FifgS Fefud wReA Far
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&7 % for ey fafeafedt gfawn, sie fax % & fau faew
Aeepiferer T ARIA (AU, F-37 TSI
o) ¥ fafeafsdt sem # #ee faeh| g, g #, fafaafsdt
=t fefs & wfve IS & T &, ISR & 100
T ek gl a1 T S SHeRT HEM ¥ Ugel o7 Wi A7 T
S-TEUdt F1 A wT G W R R, 5-8 A RIS T R
TR | Ay fafFafsdt st @ o TReitens o1 fafaafedt &1
AN FH & AT ATSTRARIIR ATHT T TR T TST |

aTRateTd o fafvs fafFafsdt agm & U & SROT 9 &I Tee
B o INE YE F WER Jfqfet & ufawe § T o7,
Tt ffEd &9 ¥ S 3 o, 2021 % SR 9% -
FUR 3fg gé| T, TU AR % IRH, FT qA H FA
I, o0 GRERIT o WX, SARHT § TWHRT a8 o Ffawa
# gfg oI fafes wRe! & FROT, THRT FTfT gfawer s T
10 9T T ST Ao JAT 31 A, 2021 T 6.32% T TGHT
T 31 W, 2022 FT 6.79% & TR |

T-guEet fafmg @ 3 of % R <A T # seR
7F A SMUR T Jeag™ o e el ffga w5 § %, 5,
FFI S TAR N F T o <R 79 IFE TN TR F
TR T TG H 9Tt 9gE RS o - faReh udwiteEr
frer & afertaa, o Tt qE1etl & YoTaet ST TR Wi
Togfy, =3 9 S wma ¥ gfg, Wiz AT & g
IR i w7 9 i <eft A F R - TeRfaE T
TOA-guESt fafm < 31 W, 2021 % 73.11 ¥ ¥ fRER
31 W, 2022 TF 75.79 ¥ T TS| BT, LS SR &
Thacl T09 HT T8 W SR ohi e RIS &l o
# W 7| YR T fael gur SR, A 2021 % 3d H 576.98
fafer Sfer ¥ gt 31 W 2022 &1 607.3 fafeaT sfer &
T, ST 2021-22 % 12 WEH o AN ST & aXe ¢ |

2021-22 % ERM, ANERME AR WHR, T M1 7 fgmg o1
AT 3 3T TR § yurterd &6 H goE @ wH T o oI,
% IYMT T SHOT T | AR T ITR TG I KT @ 3R
T et e [ w il @ w5 fafFafedt age %
3T R T S o TS He ST, T Jar geemedt
T 50,000 FITg T I fAfFared gerar, oy fag dai & fou
fordT SreferTfere Y01 GeTer T STwfa, ATHAT I ST SHEEE
¥ U uTe e FEM T (IRUHTIRIRTH-2.0), Ted
3R TaT gt e Hueh e &t o fet 813y fafaafedt faer
37fe | TrTepTST W 9T, ohd Aferrd Surlt w7 S
WA ST e S Hifge g &=t o fog %07 TRET I,
ety & fou efaftw 1.5 or@ i, ged faw g
(TEaTE) % U shfse TREY, wow MRS / Gefud fequment
% o famte For FreT, NUersts Ao # AR o | STREreTs

A
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3T TR & 37 Foft ST T AT % FHHSK A % Gk I
& HT H Heg o ¢ AR fafue &6 & onféieh QU i i & 2
T AT, FET T 2022-23 F, TR 7 fafvm ferargat
S AT # F 39 G R § 25% W ofs, M
vt & AT ¥ giE g F BE W SR X T fae,
31 ,2023 % THTESICE &7 M foarw, f 7 3@fie ©
for e e FESAT Y Tl W Y T e

WW&T:

1.

YT WUFUT:

fa af 2021-22 % ERF 9.26% H T6-X-9§ ghg HT T
TUFA T, 20,795 IS i 74T i §8 ¢ 1 39 A & R
foel o @ qorT F 9.74% HT W F T o SHRMIE F T
19,135 FRIS & IR Ig < H T 21 dF T et af =t
T & 5.89 % ohi heg o WY TMUR ThS! H T. 1,660 FHIS
S gfig T T =Tl SHRIRTE  off gfg <5t &1 2

104391 T UEehT o T@E SEAS WEeh MU § Sl T ¢
ST d-2T-a MUR W 3.5% o1 9fg B | THAl WS WEH! &I
ST MR § %.3585 Hig &l gfg g8 ¢! 39 IR, W
TEHS MUR § ot 4.00% HT Tu-<0-a¢ gfg & 1 7.784 FIg
HIEFE 2

TGN ST T &R e a8 &F 41.27% § 90 VA F _qA
45.02% B AT § | 3@ Ay o SN Rde Fraty SHRIE o
feer 84% ¥ SgHT 89% B TR |

qop ¥ RO STARITEAT T T T S hid AT ST & 2 |
st

oo T AfHeh Feher MW, T 31.03.2021 F €.410,436 FS
T TG 31.03.2022 B T, 457,014 HUS & T T 11.35%
FT 9fg 7| Tohe! W] FUT | 8.61% I Ggfad If gt 1 T
T 31.03.2021 P ¥.362361 FUS o1 ST 31.03.2022 T
%.393,991 SIS B TAT| S, T.S.OH./H.TH. T T F 10
AN HURT IRl qur 37 987 IMEell & AW ¥ S/
firg whigfte ot faiiora sTevasharsil T o7 e 2 |

FIfag 19 AEMRT HI NGF THEAT &F FHRUT @G 0T H
e SURGATS & fAu, W at.amE. & wifas 19 fafame
Yot o STl S 7 fargie FIeFT ST & 7

el :

>

forttr o 2021-22 % TR G HT YT & 18.54% W IR
T 9 & SRE T e wuil W favw e feam €, fren
TROTHETET & T et 9fE M| g8 © 1 9 & SN e
FT AT ©.38,566 FIS U TGHT T.43,788 HIIS B TAT e
ITH 13.54% H ghg &5 &1 T | 99 F S ATET FOT I T
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6,890 FUT ¥ TEHT ¥.10,353 S & T AT THH 50.27%
Ft gfg oot o T | o F I T FIfS-19 AR S IR
FOT IS Y& S| AT FT G 7 2,557 HUS T 5,483
F TIT T 114.43% T JF& Io1 B (A T AE(T-JIHI, 12T
Hied, g% e qen Afex S AfEw % @y Mesie fRar 71 T
o iegy/dugd/mfafed HRukeg/geH & R & e
TISE AT & Al KT I HACT € | A KT, e
T T JAftheh KO o STTAT §F YU 0 K0T el fore For off
T

LEICER

e, Y S WA W (THUHUHS) T MR @S § 1w
6.33 IS THUEUAS 3AMET & Shedt ¥ w49 30%, fafmior
IaET # 45% T At & ST 49% AR B 1 FE 11.09 HAS
At & o e T go T ¢ THUEUEE & T R
FefeTTTT T HFEUS HHT ST & 3T T8 9T o FrATHSTeh - 3MMeTeh
foehTg & HTRT TN e € |

TAUHUAS % e I GEE g SN gEd HRER] SHEE &
3G T8 AW o (AT YRT THR 7 379 THLAURG o1 qreumr &
Gy fomam €1

oo 3 ThATT T GO S wEwH WA I % R

&
a1 RO / Annual Report 2021-22 BOI =

fareiar ad 2021-22 =t fagian

e VT WK SRI SISHITH TEIH Whiv o Y& foham |
AT, 2022 T GET BRER €.2450.00 HAS T Safw
¥.2353.18 HUS & Wiawur THRT o 9 Fel Whgd T
¥.2525.83 TS ot

o JIREITH WEHH W, TAT ¥.1000.00 FHUS T
TR HRIET IR T forar T @, 22 & 37 a% T8
¥.1329.79 HIIS T

o  THUHIHIH ST TohIUT: THUASHIH! TH I w1 TEA 58
91 G T R IR T.10 @ F Afem % gt st
SHaeha HfeRaT STETT ¥ BT T R

e & ITH % ed (WG A& HI WS fHAT T deAT
31.03.2022 & WA §G 7.5% U T T W AR
TTAHT 1 et T 11.00% off |

e  URA THN I a9 2021-22 & <RM I ThiF % a8
T &M A o IY 97 |

o  THIEUNE ST 311w TfeAr gRT b 31w EfeAr ol uHuHTHg
e ¥ 7 2020-21 F AU THIS THCHTHE ok BT BT
e fea T 7|

e TOR d% W AT THLEUHS & WeT g S

o T T THTHCHE F0T § HeyUl aeard gu ¢ | “THORIORS 3BT TaRileNT STaTe 20217 F T [WERT 7o
TATHTS - - T T - TR e wdi wife -
19 (w20 w21 | w22 | ad-cr-ad gfig 3 ST STt % AR 8] WS dep-fasrr” wra
T % TR
%@?gf 54595 | 56092 | 63425| 69,462| 6,037| 9.52% o ambudien S e Rfis g reR Gadh Se
ERREICIGH 53878 | 55617| 62804| 68,039| 5235 8.34% FUT FEH HA TG TN HEEHT HRIAK TR IaE §
(st B5) et fomam T |

e M 31.03.2022 T fadt ¥ % IWH 349600 TN 5. wify farer:

%.15509.74 &S H WiHd AT & AT G MW T
et St SeRTAT TRT %.11438.86 S B 9% Ao

e  JT 31.03.2022 T TSI % T8 T WIFHT €.6575 FUS
® Safeh I .6500 FHUS AT

o “3emed Wuwe 59 WH” % SR F 38,801 W HSRX
fohT ML gt et AT %.3795.54 FS T

e  TUT 31.03.2022 T HISIZITAUGE & qed 29,342 T @I
o fRT MU TRt el TRET AW €.1880 FIT § IR
e Trues # e fohT T G=eft @ 4,61,234 © for@ent
el TR €.33,234 HS B

o THUTE &7 & Ted T T 22.50% T
e T & % T8d Fol TTUT 12.96% °I |

o e ol aref-yEd vIETS % oM Woadh & weAw ¥
TefieRar S T & T YaT Je T T @1 faxi @ 2020-
2021 & XM, T ©R F fFwg 5 (C@hdte) & &9 §
iy sfer SR T g e R L adue §, 87
e ST § 1 THh SAfTh THUAE el W 59 HY S
FERE 71 Sk T qrufieh o & % ofad & 151600 IS
(faad 21-22 % TS U HT 41.55%) HY THEAT TR H
IMER &R 0T forem 21 380 &Y & o 3favid %. 66418 RIS
(farad 21-22 & TS 3G T 18.00%) © T HiT o Sfaia
Y T T fREE H €.38,927 S (A 21-22 % WA
TG T 10.36) T HUT AT 21 TA.UAE & AT £.62,398
FAUS HT F fear T ¢ o tum w E gen &7 ¥ %.39,637
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e et 21-22 % TEER fEd T 11.00%), frar
%.2,181 TS, MG H T. 20,481 IS TUT 37 MfHRaT I
&1 1 KT BT JUT F T, 121 WS IHA B1 Sk T faei o
2021-22 ¥ TfHeRaT &9, T9.0F T TH.0%, T.UE.UH & - 9eq
T HUSIR G T K0T o STerta, faframer St 1 o fahar
71

T T TRT ELRE I T | e
(W 20T 21) | ST Y% | SR
why | W | whw | % | (eEEd | @@
2021-2022) | W %)
kil 59007 | 66418 | 7411| 12.56 18.00 18.00
T 31992 | 38927 6935| 21.68 10.36 9.00
it feram
T8 T 38158 | 39637| 1479|  3.88 11.00 7.50
*rerferar 138935 | 151600 | 12665|  9.12 41.55 40.00
I & A

*ARAREIE 6 NCHUEH & qohm Hied el P T6 MeifHesdr o

CEN

Ffr & il dF F TSt T 9 & N T 42703 HO
Hfaafta fory safe fom af & <R 2021-22 & RE @Y @
T forami & Fa@ T 26,725 HAS WiaaRd fFT T a9 &
R, doF T T T Y KT ITT F O F.2565 FAS B H0
T o Q1 1.86 G HHE SR fFU €1 fadiees =T 2% I
% I doh, HH T T H 4% T G T 1S & W e
TEMET off TE &Il B | deh 7 a9 o SR SIS A H
el 110 Al Siepd T & RTEH 0.88 IS bt TRT Inide
B T A 2022, NATEF TR BT q HT HI THIUGH
%.18,829 T ¥ (15.36 NG9 & &7 & fawg wufyerar ma
& T FUT T 15.00 T | feies 31.03.2022 &1 HwSIR 0
& ST ST URT €.47,402 FUS (13.02% faxia v 2021-
22 ®) | FAT 31.03.2022, TTE T Y IET T §ok o fermaroor
¥. 6,836 P 2|

Ut SHUT: Wl K0T H s gig SR W) st a¥ 2021-22
T, %.4900 HUE (44.23 Tt 99 €T a9 gig) ! gfg &t H T
3fiT 7 31.03.2022 &I & 15979 &g &1 M@ forita ¥ 2021-
22 % SN P o icia @ol &7 F T, 4597 U (50.67%
HT TR gfg) F I gE MK T 31.03.2022 FT ¥ 13,669
S 7

T AT GUE (TUWES) ¢ T 31.03.2022 &I §% & T4
5.91 @ @ FErEdl Gel (TUUHS) 1 Aew MR ¢ o
Y 2.37 @ TEUAST H FO7 Glawn § Srgr @0 T qen 59y
¥ 1.93 9@ AfeaT WIS | @S # R % fag
AT ToAaRnl, faxi qor s1eT fefSaehentor &g, % ¥ <=
ritfeer stfummom SRy forar € |

T UTHUT STSAfaeRt Uy (TTSTRUATH) : IO &9 o
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AT % Sfe F T 3N foe T o ssttfee fer
(THARTETH) T Feeat A &1 98 % IR o ¥ 39 Ao
& 3 1.68 TG SURHATS! I ¥.3,268 FUS FOT Wfaaia
ford T B

W i faehta g (TWeRdieh)- T0AM § 87 Taohalch Saed
T 3U% e, FY ddwiferr § S ofik quremget g %
form waus fadt Fa 59 it S genferd §1

TN e FIHT : 9 & TG 51 At § o 9% e
2 S gR@ETE (15), MENTY (14), W& 4e¥ (13), SO 42T (07)
T IMEI (2) - 3T U A H Het g T T I, IR@S
T H THEE T S o €

HUEt AR - T 2021-22 F IRH TAR TR FEE
YT RN % T8 1.86 WG T HHE Aeeh 1S ¢ |
ﬁﬂhwﬁm:

S 7% war ® fop fai wHIOTH % W ¥ oFawE &
SR € U7 39 3 § e 7 319 gfFenior 1 “Hewsm” ¥
“aTféter SRl F SR Ae fe 71 faxia &9 =7 smaTIER
3T HH AN o GAAER] ol THT LT U6 GUHT T =g
IEU MR A MEvash 81 UFHA SH-¢F AT
(Fremsigiand) § ot Tomeave Sifvem i fq o g8 7 1 R
YUkl Wiee o e § . H.AT. o "reEm ¥ 39 wreor &5 # S
T3 YA < ¢ SRl SR T YA T B
TUASIEIaTE Ud AwTioTeh GUa Teeht A
fadte ot 2021-22 F W 17.36 G TAEATR -7 TS
TR @A M € | IR YRR GRT TS T8 QraTforer G Frerredt
¥ oft o w1 ThtpT 9rieRt R S oY & SR fuHegeaE
A GRET AT T ST doF T 45.52 A @Rl B
FaT foFar B 39 orafy § fumsireta o stew sfa
9 I & AT 23.09 G WA waT Ry T §| fase
Tt 2021-22 § % g 4.65 TG T CHAE (37T YO A
FTTETT T SIS T & Seh gAR deb § TS QST
el AT 19.52 @ R |

VN giehT ST /T (THTEEA) :

WR BT AT %07 (THUAES) - o ffy &1 oy 5[,
2020 F fopam T o e fhva-1 & T WiT 35T &1 12 Tawemd
¥ &M AT 10,000/~ TH HI RN G FHEVA G AT F0T
e forar ST wer | foweE:ffy & ded g fevd 39 e dsU
% fo =T orT vgen fuwwafAfy wor gemn 71 fevd-1 &
Ted, STIEIENA 20000/- (A 15000/-) T i a0 &l
T AT § S T 18 HEN S feRvet # g 4T 71 v 31-
03-2022 TF T 2.56 TG AEEA H § 2.42 G (94.73%)
3T e R © T 2.37 ARG (90%) HiFeRoT foham 71
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TR WSATR W91 e ()

¥ 43 A wft=fer T @I 81 A 2021-22 & ENF FRG T
939 TTYTEIT SFRIEH AT fohd T 26050 3NAFTT T Hf¥TewOr
feam T 31X 44.92% (11704) T FSH GHAET FT 5T 65.41%
(7511) STAMRT T FOT HEH fohar TET AR ATIRRT ISTIR AT
T H ITHT AGG HT S Tk | TAR T AT A i wfereor
T & % T 43 A & F 42 RIS T It Y B

fereitar WreRaT qoT HUT Ty s (THUETEET.): TR

wd o o feen-Fdei & SrgER T qer wed wi o7 e
WA W IHIEEE/ et e fey g § St d% % U
It S it fTEERT §1 S H 51 TH.UEE. w51 sl
fSelt % e 21w 3 % ofaidh Uh e '@ HHer-at-
AT YR T AT SHRSIST & T STERTHS TRt e
TR TTeAEl, HEvenstl td st o e ¥ faRes wmet
oft 27 ¥ 31 W 2022 TF FA 17,39,301 SEIAHS fFuemE
T T e & T ¢ |

faiter et &g (WUwTE) : TS UiEsET

AT 10 fegaR, 2020 % TR & Hoof &, 79 gfow foean
T ® foF STReteTE T WM 2024 T e WF T W F
T =% A WCHTA &1 95 H X FHA &1 =Jwon &6y ot
T YE T @ TF N 9k ET F T W@ T T Hee
T Heiee WRT-1 3 AR HEtaeT & ae ¥ U e
o % ®YH IS LT, ST 3 01.12.2021 TF 9 TAT 1 T 110
HiuwTer % ESH w1 SRR Sl T 7, S SRt foer ek
STTES (SEY)/ o TN F (@ReEE) ¥ faw 0w €,
e g9 fowmm i do grT faw W foram ST | qeger,
T 1 feUaR, 2021 § INEISTE §RT WA T Ui IS &
eI § U oAl (FRES, FERY, e, 7eg wev i IW
7T # 110 HUHTA § F 106 HUHTS T/ € | Fef ey,
Tt 106 HUETA T 11067 R smEfE for T iR T
2,42,624 AT XM T Y e T |

@':ﬁ?I'QTFﬁ'UTaﬂ-T

foerr & a2, &9 3 &5 W ¥Rt T AT w T § T
ST H errtad deh (@), TET 9O F Wew YT UTAOT Al
(@rdsia) werTy sy # fagd wierur uTiur AR (densta),
S 7o A 31.03.2021 &1 82 St # 2554 ww@nedt
Joaeh ®1 37 Tft HTEST SRS BT Ao 3 e SR e
Y GRT Weferd oA STm ® S o FEfSRT H gUH
AT & HEEeh-THAE e ST (F9) gRI Rt =
St &1 gt SRR T 3R Wi S faww gRr
furd ST o giaen & w1 Wy ©ewE W R 3 STRSTRE
¥ s, TET iR ww # gEeT 21 e med
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IS &1 el fafed FER Fom fediss 31.03.2022 & %.
89014.50 IS 1

g
o T e 22 e v €, St (GeMfEm ¥ 1 wfaffy
HrEled, 4 Ul T 1 Fedrl/agE STd 7, S faw % g

TEH S F 16 T F et gU | FT FEAE 31.03.2022 FT SF
% afger FRER fag  faceft oftamer 1 = 12% R

foreeft orgeit i wea

) W S 31w SfeAr semfeTEr Aeh

iy S e gfear (et o

iy o ot e (=Eiers) .

iv) S 3T e (g fa

v) TSI - SfeEr S . (s - 9 Sam

T TR

S o FUT HT SN IO HT TAT TG A IFH YR A
AT KT SRGH T HH HIA & foq F b FERET A g
e Tt o aTguTer ae ffuet % T W w1 gt s
%07 fRE o g 32?1 3 St 9w giafga s fE
=0T &, A goit H & @, e e @/t
& STl Wl HT SIS FA T T foHAT ST T GURTHS
FHRATE I ST K @It BT AHE J07 F fade G0 H S
T UHT ST Th | FASIN o Gona/Te 1 G/ fefaeadt amt
TAETE @Al HI TeaET a0 3Tt R & o o, fam,
fafura Sushor qen TEfEt 1 FE HT @ § @i gufed o
FI T T § kT ST Tk T & T 3T=R! Urerr ol
gFEa femar < W |

et fRET e faisT o fere SueRToT:-
ud SaTat Yehd

TR d F I, 2020 ¥ T T F TEHAGT A e
U T YA T TE T 1 3T FhR F Ui siafifed wm-
JIE F WY, TR ISqu oia: Geferd G § 1 ST
(Fieig Tg AT TN TUT T SENEHET, HegH seafe) It
F MUR W A SRS B T | TR FT T e R
FHHSRT T T T THT § iFT YU 3UT HA F SF
T GEAT A B | T IUF WAl H r@raer w9 vgew W
# e w1 € (3l B q) | e GHHE ST JUTl/ERa &
ey Wt 1 T PR ¥ Tl 7 gwef off e €

fenferen frarfa
THEAT §OTt § @A o S o a6 ST e, I e
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37Ife GeIRTesh e 3 € | SIS o Guiitere fem-frdsi =y
IER 5 AU TAT 3T 31feh Y FT WA a1t I @t
I FAIfEeh 3MUR T R Tehid T STReteE o fard far
ST R |

faww ¥ anfe vt aifentor (W) ¢

el T ST 9q el S ® ST aget & R &
YR W < AR Y 31freh 1 37afyr Y Afaeaar 1 Jeffi &
T ST RN &1 TeomaT 21 9% IRt sEd i W
Y ek qoF Wich/FgTEH WaHe T ST KA, W @t H
YT/ ST T B S faei etfrafheer weff| we A
Tt 1 off wnfaet foar ST § 1 39 Hay # AfE §HT W) gURIEHS
SRR T &I T THY GrT T[S & FohaT 71 Th T4
e TET a0 T R S R e weneh- oy € %
T[T e Hies o g siferes Tet aeh § YoM e S|

THEAY, frrt

e & Afafe, 39 9 oA fRe W oeae fear s
IMEN TYUAT 0 @Al ! FIRE I &7 & o ofqes g
qifer MY § B STINIHeR HRaTE ol ST Teh AR Fated @
TEUAT | 1 Gehel § 7 S Gk | g9 AT © foR wEwAn e
W TrETstt W WSl W, S 5 adwe A TSt @7 6 9 W)
7

THIHT TEererT

TH § % THUAT Gl o Fae o o Te Sefer somel
FA HT AR K TS9Ol W weune i IS, agef
arerd” off TN §, T ek TR T B 1 3 RS ST ek
TR B |

SRUT UfeRaT SrEmreT

1 W 1 S T (@) 77 g B % o
? fr Sigfa o dfamor o iR SfaeRer g wrl/sest w
IFTER fohaT S TeT ® | Wi o7 S2vd aw ifE e off ® fR
TfaeoT T are SfueERT aRT S et o wfawer w7 ¥ 0,
Tt & GoR/ARYRT ST gl 37 W STEwE wEd 33 MY
¥ e S Hffeat ot SedHTaar gEfET ot T | o1, g
fraer zrgw % Frmr % e frrereT & Q1Y Tahieha fopam T 2|

Wi er@mar

B U @Al § e T AT TR o HaY § wHAgEeh e
e ST gifad wtq § afe 9 o omavaw w1, whE/
QYRS HeH IJW ST Goh | a9 H ik ht RGIaem 37
T AT @it o TeY F A ¥, ST hreivier IS e
F. 5 IS AT ITY Iy |

A
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T TR SRS ST MEvash &1 SHSRY & Sfafifed Teha
fe@m arelt enfeEr, S fF e feufa, 9@ v & aeq sifaca
faet, TRET &7 ANpROT, T tfaed onmfE, ST S Wt wufy
T T % A TR Ger R 7, fafus wiewm! o TR |
efifafertt TRRTT 3 ATOT & SR AT % &

T T 2fTeR 3feRT ¢

feier 15.04.2021 ¥ ¥oF AT = v T Frammes feenfrei
% e & 3ifueh URERTAT @ % fa T & e o7 |
YT HT AT R |

gifad Wl st fR (STRUwHSTRT tidwiferar):

SRR & o T @it 1 ST T 0T S e
% A, 7o FEfed TR W T guid 39 &1 T8 Rt S
® S SURhIST 1 ARG shict & e § GHT W SATERH
1 GRTET eaT | T 3T, ST SURehdiel ied aft
ARUEHISTRTH SUNHATS bl T FATTT TR H THUALE 9
ST R

hieT YT ¥ Feargest wien:

TAR i T | HEG 50 Ml ) T Guiya 9 A
Ft fRE % fau & #X W ¥ F ToueEEiTe $iY TEEn
IYUTHATST T BT FL 5

=T T SueRTuT:

> STUEH W I S F o fore @ foRu e g -ferercor
3 foeRoT o a1E o STTE T Heliehd FRHT |

> ¥ 7 o o fre, frder enfe & e ¥ fau
250 TS T ¥ afuw & @l # favw R & fau
T e @ R

> o ¥ Ued W @Ml % 38 WA iR frame
feenfdett & g § uw ffiy gog 9 & i deme
o I T S & AU A T TR IR @ H et
HIFT T G o A1G, STASTE o HISTARTAH TIahH
¥ eehTel RO GrAfaa ot St 21

> T THUT SYRGAST/THTAT  TREXI/SRUHHSTRTE
TN SRS/ STRUGEHNRTE  SHRhaisi/aeft
Trl/3iEt 3 AT SURFATST H1 Jebie! orT & fow
THUATE S ST TR R | TR ST W el # o
TEUATY 4 ST IR B

> @l & e YR STel SHiE U W ¥ 31w & fag
Ffees & 3 ST Wieh foewor e we ¥ 3ifuess & fag
T ¢, qepteh! RS ¥ 9= % o wifger Sfee |
YIRS HT HEH AT ST TR
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TAUT UEer ¢

o T T X FF W T T @t ¥ aget & faw ag
IR STHIfed wEAfaEr 1 STeEId id gU S M agelt
TS HT JEIT Hleh q SHA T T W6 & e Haet
el & PR Jar & |

fee 31.03.2022 1 TAHT T fRfT Femgem &

@ &g #)

Teamor

T 31.03.2021
! ferfa

TAT 31.03.2022
=t ferfa

T T

56535

45605

et T

12262

9852

THA T (%)

13.77

9.98

et wdfiT (%)

3.35

2.34

WU FHasT 3T (%)

86.24 87.76

5 ™ e & aRereey frefafen sEHfTE ¥ ¥ 3 ®
AT Y Tl § G AR

T =T TE fageraur

9 & I, SHEdT 379 STE (13.77% ¥ 9.98% o)
I, SEfeh TIENT 101 SOTE ( 3.35% ¥ 2.34%) T,
STafe deTT 86.24% ¥ 87.76% Tk A o1 T |

T I IR W9 W% I Miefed w ST e
F % AT WR qE 1AM E R o1 g9 Fe %
afia ferfrerra smenfet st enfier e e = faw o &
fow =R wew 3.0 @ foram 7

QreAfeeh Igel U TEN/3Ed TR W i
S R ¥ q¢7 “WR e et S wifgen euR W
RTSIT fohT ST T8 B1 T “YIRET ST St
o fepan &, STl BIE MR & T @t # fees
3Tfueh agel o fAT &, 5.00 S T 1 ART HT AHA
fear g1

T THATN M9 (STETT) o faw oTa Tgehfar dmrr
T N foam & ST IX-faaermeia T - drgeranof of |

To% W W S Y6 % SRy W SR ST E5
TS A SHY 3HfYeh o1 YN e gR1 = |
ST TG Rl 3TTTersT T |

e Tfea/fedl @l & fau fofgs wwd/ fafus
HRAT TN AT 7 |

ST ARt UATE WA ¥ IS I Wil Sl T
THIEfY o ofiaC STIE fohT ST Rifest- 31 aieme |

10.

a1ffes RAYE / Annual Report 2021-22

BOI X

T Tfed T AT o T R EI FT STIHSYH FHT |

3 G H AN A Y dEiaty wedm @t
STETIHAT 7T |

WA, | ST HA qT SR g9 el T § a6t
FHETT & 3T bl bl 3G forw IR T

TehEHT TR HIAT 3R AR & ST witer fue o faw
e Y TAIG T ST HRATE BT |

e faeey & WY, TT SUREaiel §RT, e
STIE hT SATTEATE TEI hTT i Gfererr

59 @ &7 3% % A T T G H GHRAE IS 3,
39 FaY ¥ ST 7 [T I I,

TR AT o FEau™ O ar] &l

g srHfed @Al # agel w1 T T ghfEa
qfes I w7 8 |

Tt U A SYRSArST Sl UG qehdhal SIS i
T AR SARY LT |

AT IR TR T AT 3ot SRS ek Hfehan
IS § ST T S @I © | TAR FNT %10 G T o @at
# el & fore T AeX FY A FT ST for T T
& T 2100.00 TG T & WAl 1 el HA T A fem
frar ST TR

fafve TR1 o T @ik STeTerd | A o |

5 el # goreny/fest wee fRAm T}, S T
TS R o1 STt B 1

Yop STeT STV Aok © AT TETAAT WY (FEITEAT) F 9 ¢,
el dF T T AT ST T STUE 931 § qeha &7
T form ST © |

a:;q: T:

GRS HRER : 3o, do &7 feeh fafma srREr e
? T RIS, FWH T WY F AT ¥ TEht 1 LS gl
ST AT € | GoE § Fkiepra It o Afafieh, o o T8 et
IEUCEE, W TAT Hickh § 4 Gaomge dfem w9 € AIfE
TTech! o1 JEaX WTEeh JATE U HIAT <1 Feh | faeiar o 2021-
22 % M, FHT qT TaLdeh TASTEL BT T, 1.77 G HIE
TAT T, 35.55 oG FUS T8 | 39 faw 9 & SN S 1 wReW
FRER THAET F. 37.32 TG FUS @M1 & BEK H feT &
T QiFaaTgdes TEUITaT el © 97 I8 Tt oS § U
It S 1 faeid ot 2021-22 % SR R FER F S w5
THTaT quaet 88.664 fafem 71 I 1 HIH FER ZawE &
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fou fafee WK fed MU R S 1wt S F i wER A
Farad FHEfEET ee 3T FiE Safe e ¥ et #
Tafte FHHEfEET ¥ TUEs 3R UEs ST A9IET F90T O 9T

T o

T ufteme & favr : § ¥ 2021-22 F R F of &
H 37fq-TaT AR, EREw, ave qor sRafea # wfm yfie s
FE SR @ fafEmeE sEvasdrel o IgEd R &
T @A FC T AfAfGT MU W ST =afy STewaehara
H T H F fAw T s qgat faw fobar 1 e fee
31.03.2022 %I 9ohdl THUASTR FATT €.128,162.91 HUE (T
FEYT &7 74.77%) o1 3 T-TUASTR FAY §.44,150.56 FL
(o 9T &1 25.62%) @I TR THUSSR frer & % 24,699
FE T -GS & s off wfe &1 IS T wihaangse
a7 el O miferd T weEfi R © T UH UL AR TR T
TEHIET & TH-SRYM &I, 31.03.2021 FT 1.22 § 31.03.2022
T 0.47 T HH {1 T 1 FAT 31.03.2022 TF WHLH wIAREr
% e TUUASAR 1 TH-SRIM 3N I TqUersmm fawr 1.17% 2

¥ e, a1 gRT STAIfeT e Hifd & STHER R ST § oK A,

SR ® B 9T seadl/fafEme savgesharet ¥ aiHd ST @y
¥ TH-TUT W T T B A |

T tEfieRt:
TS JEeIT HUTTe

e THMES Weud WUt 7 fafyw faumm & hifas-19
eI & SR famm fohet amem & quret adier ¥ 7o
FH T @ H Aeg hI T TUH FwEied & fafye
faumT, TTET S ST oge AT § Ny o
TR AT TR B

o  Tifafesr vIRaT W@ THET (TeT) R wifafusw o
@ T () ST it werEd ¥ que 1 ¥
TSI i T 21 et TS RS IEH SMUR W
TGN TNEThT hT ST ShITT T € |

o f&Ti® 01.04.2021 ¥ Fiepa s Ry faum § o
STUY o YN W 59 SIS (3Tafaes Haepd
feTe faum) ¥ gog gt smaErstt § Sures o Are
T Tt WIaT @i ot Ui i aned foar e

o fafis fawmii (frfgls, THTRUATH, Tees!, Sreret
M) & W ST oh STUR T ERAF rasil o
SR R T 3 oy dmere qaw fov e € |

qaATSE

TAN h1INe SaEEe 7 3feh Gehe U fuad o fou gamaus
IYRHArsTt T o e TF w1 & o g9g-gv W)
T foord S % faem-fdei & SHER SyReRdisl w1 w0

A
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TE F TESH! HT Fifae TR § Ted TeH F & g HE
/ST ST AT B | faesht Saf o) after qedge Setea
TR I o, Gaelt AT ST e ot 71

ek ST foRaren

e  TWWIYA URHAT HI Wl wIT & g T 17 WE, 2021
T S A sfea & <ok ST feRaeh o fear T 71
o TEH AW EVIF SR & arYf fFaees # = s

FA ¥ SN GwAAgES ST A W ATeF BT gl T
ST FHET ST 2 |

e  TEAIHG Y@ AfSRE FRT WEiR &7 fe7 @ oid
(S3TSY) foar STm 21 33t & e, fopden ® ST fRm
T ~eh T WY T o AT § T fopan smem &
3T TAdftaTE et ST R ST © |

e IT UHA ¥ FHURA W w@ H I FH T 8 A
ree ot off -Fal/smar afet | e ST T o ¢

e den

o  SEwY, TWHR R UEfST shfge dArmreii & fag e
idq, foxta Far T (EuetE) # T T § S
T THigd TR ida i w0 % fou 21 9de
JMICHI HT 14 ASHIS & TEq FIT ST I & o
Urdet TS HT G TS AL ¢ |

e TR §F T U & WY Yhelddeh TehiehTu feRa B,
o doF % qeAiR WM % IFTUR UF A ST I
ufehar 3T Wl o fAw Wde W 3Tuelte T T gt
3R e & T4 fIeXw & G W Ik o TSy H
TEe S|

o TPl WHI Ug-T-Ug ¥, A 9% F Ty wr A,
wefa ¥, P ¥ oY GiaaRor a, FUT V&S &
fo dfaaror faamor & qry, fam ferelt wer eae o e
A W SIS R ST B 1 39S Y, 37 Aeh! % g
e wfwn 1 et gl w o T § S faf
JLHR TS AT & Ted F0T o =ed € oI S &
foT shfee aTae TeRtoT & fau Audt &1 HTh! FHF F fear
21

fraenten

o THuwIc fEfiae YA SMweg WHIHH € S e il
T ITAM Tk TR B T FAITE ST Hiam Yo
T goft YaTE TS AT B | YR SIXAT FARM T IS

frftar &Y 2, 3UfAT T8 ARA Y AT T TR STerer
% o 3T |
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o STUNEAl ot T WM F off ST &Y THd B
A F 12 TR AT ST B |

o fHueRiey W2t Wt (FdeTE 123 W) 08.03.2022 FHI
st & T SateTd TR ST o viftheRa
TR T oA T R

o  STANTEAl fAudie & STAM ik I8 IS7 G&d ¢, dod
e T o ©, TS i §7 T Thet 71

TefSteat wfent

o (et Ra TR & Toiagied 3T 3MEel He™
(ErgeTEdiad) 3 fefSea sfean wea & ded WM & S
I Te ST TaT 2 |

o  TIUM H, T UAIYR! ok A Sreharett ¥ fefsea uEw
H geenT TEH, aTET USiepiuT N STehTelieh Wehyie
S TSR SRS /AT qek Uge % ot SwEmT
ferarr STre 2 1

o % ®I Hemd §fT it Terie ST & Wy whigd
I T SRAES HA I gl (FESTEEl/
TTETE & MU W) (Fve ¥ 3T wEmEa & 9o
07.03.2022 1 W59 foHar 1 €1 YA GHR & fefser
T UAFTA T ot 78 e v ¢ |

o % faw af 2022-23 ¥ 2 T Ay R W IT T
MHT) AN T T Afchar & 2|

PERERCEIR IR
B-TIEHTE TRESHT:
o it It wfed qoft SfeRT SarEl (N we e 3AEh) ®
W o HRIHIA 8 SRR ¥ TP §-<ewH Wegeid &
FHTEifad 3 Fefd FT ¥ AR AR F WA T gamEa

i sfe AT fafes &1 === fear ™ Sae wEitad
T T e aR T frefafed © -

o Fwrewd B9 | @ feefafa § 20 SR wnfver €1 g
Y fory dreae A S R Wit Ties & S S ettt
FATTeRdt e T fiefs fohT T ¥ | Se @A wier, e
FHEE-TeTer 3R HUE- e R quet & i
2l

o iR-fefea e deTd gt & siia € o fefsea
firehTere Hrewer forehTa ot wferan & €|

o ofe HeTiic Wi quEt % Sfd B
. fodie e faum @ueE) I gE R T e dde
I T-RIEHE WA e FIome & WY Tehiehd fohar

\
BOI X

T R SN A #, HRuH ofie AT & o SRt
oy & T T FHrEifad @ T €1 39 JER TEE
ide § oiigy, HeNuy ofs diic faws & weam 3
21T Bioey o WY WY A NG fows ¥ ot @

e I TAY U IUTE I THITEE, TINEUE, TTHTE,
duATHaTE, W 1 e, J9d g o TgemuHTy T
9 § L fFT T

o UM HEGT JaUT T U T T e mie §
3T T o ugr fefSea 3ur Aifq & fmior & faw o
T Gyt A9 & 13T fohar €1 fefstee sum T ifq w
fefsea Sur wiemem ifa & fmior & foae Fad demst
T = fomam TR e

IFE YA eunsw RuifET ot e geaee
(STeT oieh) TR ;@

dF T ITE @ fFEEA TR STRIA ST AF R
FHElfad F & (U THeTE & 999 % fau STRuEd ufmer IE
F R

TR T UE qiEaw e (Juuws)

THARTE AT T I 3.0 § 4.0 H FAEifRd ewEmstl o
FIffad o § -

JagTEe, 3T Srafrers Harser ST ¥ fefiet o v &
A T GIHT FHCAT|

o fovemur MU Te SFRYM & wrifad forar T forad
HRIAR 9T §RT Jew JUET W36 o STER Fifere
e HeavH # 31 ¢
)  UHTHUHE - FUT T ARG (HIHTSTEY) TeThoT
)  TATHTAE - AT 0T Teenr
3)  UAUHUAE - I8 STIHIGT X
9 FUrSifEw PR - % Sifed IevE
3) - w9 7@ 58 &1 W HiEw s
%) fda - Afem w=o
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%) & - 1w %7 - I9- 31T For
g fo - stfmwo for g stmar T

o R it G FRER IR % Freifed faveoTeTes
Higeq U o et ¥ -
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3  Rad - =T we SwRT Hiew

am fd - i ST s

3) e - aEd 9 w T Arse

3  dduw

3)  Fied Mg 9
VR Hehel - Si@aT S1eT & folg o g1t hwafon <ot
fafus wrafcrss faumit ot facelt = ¥ gEe ST &1 F=R
O % fou wreTdy faum &) efter de W g T4 <rET
FERT I fahfa foFam @ @ oREE &1 wga w F fau
I STET T A foma ST Tk | Teliohy™ # 9R 3 (AT wd
) fagia, g7-e & TS i wi-37 MK wrateaey faumit
T WM fRT M AR W SR 3EiSed S ¥ W e
FRTer T BT @1 T § |

Iod YaeA & fow et Syrard

THIETY fq9TT #Y oefer S AW T I=T Wewd % foq
TNl & IEd evhd, fea sRA gfawn, uidew feamw
(3TEte) % forg SfiTEST WeTse ofe & HeK 1@ M2 |

stafier S gRT frerfad ST Uiy
THITETE fau &7 IR 9 fW T wHeHed fawm & fau
frifera weefioreT fasmfaa fore & -

THTHUAE T T

THTEUAE Tfe Hsie
LY =e fayermur Fiwea= & @l

Tgd g otifse faem ¥ Sy ST favemor witea=R &t
e & T ® fEeT W@ yue st & faami gr <eT %
JeftertoT, faTeIToT ST FHTHE % T foRar ST B 1 39 96T U
HET & 10 G 39 FiFTo=T T ST S1ET & qHiehor T
favaiouT & 9Ter WY ST/ €Y, S st W H ST
&, o for femam e 21

%ﬁméﬁm

ferita a 2022 ¥ ot fefSea SamE! & fou we Fefatad g:-

EIE

31.03.2022

whfee

HTE o GlehT TG (A ) 1.66

T (T ) 48,615

FqE MR Fele (g ) 3.53
eI AfFT (@ E H) 80.83
Hrarget AT (g H) 61.07

faeftsr af 2022-23 F 3T T FHH S AT
TraTEa ST H wHiaeet TR HEHA S
T TRAhYM - Tk TRy o i oo o fafes
ST ST Teheal AT
W S W &5 9 61 = A & [Twe 1%
HTT
fehet o AT ¥ i 1 YaTT TS HEAT|
Sfae TS JauT JuTTel ST AR
HIESHT TETH FTeA HT
ook WSS YA T STUSIT - FHARS T TWHRT
RT3l T ook FUSE YA e At e
HITME AT - SR FAX HIS HT I -
Hafiang NNTH & M T YA BT Tk 47 T §
el e T SEAF FY § TN BT T HAR H
T T AR & AT § YT BT Tohel B |

3TN - T glagie IS IS § STEl aeeR e
THUATY FRT ¥ fohT ST |

Ferae AT (sndd)
T I T AR wAw # frefafea glawned w6
e fepam © s TTEeht o1 ST 8 -
et oy ¥ TouTATY ey qe e THuHTy o JEH
Y el US-3-US U=heH o fohan T 2 |
Toh=11 Y @it o fe faawor <@ ST @ faewr dar
& o fa Tetga giawr)
HiTE TS A RIS HY T TEH ST & MUK W 3T
e 3 e T T e o T &
T TEM O & U serie SfET (FTARe) w S @
$-UHITRTH JUTTel & T Tehieha fopam T B |
et & wrer fefeetiont Tertentor fS7gd S o Hieper TTeeh
AT TS TE/SRBAAE F TR ¢ WEH HfaT
I F U ITF T AT AT off TS H |

AT T @A @ied ot giaen o fau wfrtds
3 TIUEEITS % T TehTehoT Tfehameia ¢ |
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FTd fomar ST T 1 SR U wHHWNCAT Rl WTEV werT
% fau TEfae @i o1 ST @R feer g1 W@
o 7 WA wETemEmer 4 gTEfas HE T SYAN A g
faxta o & SRE 30000 ¥ Afuch FwH=IAT T wfererT
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

GLOBAL SCENARIO:

The year 2021-22 started off with rebound in economic
activities, supported by improvement in vaccination coverage
and relaxation in Covid restrictions. However, the pace of
recovery was hindered to a large extent due to resurgence
of delta variant of pandemic during Q1 and Omicron variant
towards December,2021. The outbreak of war between
the Russia and Ukraine towards year-end also gave rise
to concerns over durability of economic recovery. The year
was marked by supply chain disruptions and resultant
buildup of inflationary pressure across the globe. To contain
inflationary pressures, Central Banks throughout the world
started withdrawing accommodative stance on monetary
policy along with tapering off of easy money policy pursued
during the pandemic. Also, there were capital outflows from
emerging markets, which led to depreciation of exchange
rates in emerging markets. Nevertheless, economic recovery
during the year was visible in all the countries, albeit, with
varying degree. As per the estimate by the IMF, as against
contraction of 3.1% during 2020, the global output grew by
6.1% during 2021.The advances economies grew by 5.2%
and the emerging market and developing economies grew
by 6.8%.

DOMESTIC ECONOMIC SCENARIO:

Domestic economy, in tandem with global trend, also
witnessed rebound in commercial activities which, however,
was interspersed with repeated waves of pandemic, supply
chain disruptions and inflationary pressures. As per the
latest estimate of the National Statistical office (NSO), the
GDP grew by 8.7% during 2021-22 against contraction of
6.6% during 2020-21. With this, the GDP could spring back
to the pre-covid level during the year. Agriculture segment,
which was minimally affected during the pandemic grew by
3.0% against 3.3% during FY21. All other sectors, mining,
manufacturing, electricity, construction and services sector
including contact sensitive sectors exhibited marked turn-
around during the year.

Industrial output registered a higher growth rate of 11.3%
during FY22 against contraction of 8.4% during FY21. All the
three subsectors viz. mining, manufacturing and electricity
exhibited marked recovery, with growth rate of 12.2%, 11.7%
and 7.9%, respectively. Similarly, all the subsectors as per
the use-based classification showed rebound in growth. The
infrastructure/construction goods and capital goods sector
notched 19% and 16.7% growth rate respectively, signifying
recovery in investment expenditure.

Both Retail inflation (CPI) and WPI remained at elevated
level throughout 2021-22 due to various factors such as
supply side bottleneck, food price inflation and higher fuel
prices etc. The CPI Inflation, although moderated during
the initial period of the year, witnessed significant jump,
particularly during the last quarter. The headline CPl moved
up from 5.52% in March,2021 to 6.95% in March, 2022. Rise
in pent-up demand, increase in commodity prices across the
globe, particularly, that of petroleum were major contributory
factors for inflation remaining high during the year. The
supply disruptions consequent upon Russia-Ukraine war
further accentuated the situation towards the year-end.

The merchandise exports growth remained buoyant during
FY2021-22, with monthly exports growth rising above 40% for
initial six months. For the year as a whole, merchandise exports
reached a record level of $419.65 bn in FY22, registering
43.81% growth. With recovery in economy, imports also grew
at a faster rate than exports. During the year 2021-22, imports
went up by 55.13%, reaching $611.89 bn by March,31,2022.
With this, trade balance rose from (-) $102.63 bn in FY21 to
(-) $192.24 bn in FY 22. However, with the rise in exports in
services, the overall trade balance was restricted to (-) $87.03
bn during the year. During 2021-22, FDI Equity inflow stood at
$58.77 bn, a tad lower than that during 2020-21 (i.e. $59.64 bn).
For the nine months period during FY22, the current account
deficit (CAD) stood at 1.2% of GDP as against surplus of 1.7%
during the corresponding period of FY21.

On fiscal front, with the bouncing back of economy, revenue
receipts went up by 32.71% during 2021-22 and the fiscal
deficit was contained at Rs.15.86 lakh crore against Rs.18.18
lakh crore in FY21. In terms of percentage of GDP, fiscal
deficit improved from 9.2% in FY21 t0 6.7% in FY22.

BANKING AND FIANACIAL SECTOR DEVELOPMENTS:

During FY22, the banking industry witnessed a lower
deposits growth but a higher advances growth. The deposits
registered a growth of 8.9 % against 11.4% in FY21 and
advances grew by 9.6% against 5.6% during FY21. Gradual
return to normalcy of the commercial sectors helped higher
credit growth during the year. Credit flow to all the sub-sectors
i.e. agriculture, industrial and services sector increased by
9.9%, 7.1% and 8.9% respectively, which was much higher
than that during the previous year. The financial performance
of the Banks, in general, improved with rise in NII, Operating
profit, Net profits and improvement in NPA ratios.

With the easy money policy pursued by the RBI, liquidity
during the year remained in surplus mode. Initially, RBI helped
augment liquidity through various measures such as special
refinance facilities to financial institutions like NABARD,
SIDBI and NHB and various other measures like term
liquidity facility for COVID related healthcare sector, Special
Long Term Repo Operation (SLTRO) for small finance banks,
extension of on-tap TLTRO and above all G-sec acquisition
programme (G-SAP). However, subsequently, with gradual
normalization of liquidity situation, CRR was raised by 100
bps to its pre-pandemic level and G-SAP was discontinued.
Nevertheless, surplus liquidity in the range of Rs 5-8 lakh
crore persisted and RBI had to resort to VRRR auctions to
absorb the liquidity.

The G-sec yield softened initially during the first half of the
year on account of various liquidity enhancing measures
by RBI, of course with occasional rise during June and
August,2021. However, during the second half G-Sec yield
hardened because of various factors such as higher crude
oil prices, higher inflation level, rise in government bond yield
in US. The 10 year benchmark yield rose from 6.32% as on
March 31, 2021 to 6.79% as on March 31, 2022.

The Rupee- USD exchange rate exhibited two way movement
during the year, mostly with depreciating bias in nominal
terms, of course it showed appreciation during certain
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months such as May, June, October and November. The
outflow in foreign portfolio investment, appreciation of USD
against all other currencies, rise in crude oil prices, monetary
policy normalization and geopolitical tensions were the main
causal factors affecting rupee to depreciate against USD,
especially during Q4 of the year. The Rupee-USD exchange
rate moved down from Rs.73.11 as on March,31, 2021 to
Rs75.79 as on March 31, 2022. However, the depreciation of
rupee against the USD is lower than that of the currencies of
Emerging market peers. India’s foreign exchange reserves
improved from $576.98 at end March 2021 to $ 607.3 billion
as on March 31,2022, which is equivalent to 12 months of
merchandise imports in 2021-22.

During 2021-22, both the RBI as well as the Government
announced a host of measures for promoting growth and
alleviate stress to the sectors affected by the pandemic. RBI
continued with the accommodative stance and kept the policy
repo rate unchanged throughout the year. A number of liquidity
enhancing measures were undertaken such as extension of
TLTRO, Rs.50,000 crore liquidity support to healthcare entities,
allowing special long term Repo operation for Small Finance
Banks, extension of resolution mechanism for Individuals and
Small Businesses. (RFCRS-2.0), on-tap liquidity window for
contact intensive sectors like hotels & tourism sectors etc. On
the fiscal front, a number of policy measures were announced
such as Loan guarantee scheme for COVID affected sectors
such as healthcare and tourism sectors, additional 1.5
lakh crore for ECLGS, credit guarantee for Micro Finance
Institutions (MFIs), special lending schemes for tourist guides/
stakeholders, extension of PLI scheme. All these measures by
RBI and the Government have helped alleviate distress of the
vulnerable segments of the society and propped up economic
recovery of various sectors. Further, in the Union Budget
2022-23, the Government has announced various growth-
oriented measures such as 25% increase in capital investment,
emphasis on infrastructure expenditure with ‘Gati Shakti’ project
and inclusive growth, further extension of ECLGS till March
31,2023, which is expected to consolidate recovery process.

BUSINESS REVIEW:
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31.03.2022 showing an improvement of 11.35% Y-o-Y
basis. Gross Domestic Credit registered a moderate growth
of 8.61% from Rs. 362361 crore as on 31.03.2021 to Rs.
393,991 crore as on 31.03.2022. Bank caters to specialized
needs of Corporates/Mid Corporates through 10 Large
Corporate Branches and other Large Branches headed by
DGMs/AGMs.

Bank has launched special schemes under RBIs COVID 19
Regulatory Package for borrowers facing stress on account
of economic fallout of the pandemic during the year.

RETAIL:

The Retail loan segment grew at 18.54% during FY 2021-
22. The Bank kept special focus on Home Loans and vehicle
loans during the year, which has yielded us a good growth.
The Home loan segment during the year recorded a growth
of 13.54% from Rs. 38,566 crores to Rs. 43,788 crores.
The Vehicle Loan segment recorded growth of 50.27% from
Rs.6,890 crores to Rs.10,353 crores during the year. Bank
had reintroduced COVID-19 Personal & Pensioner Loan
during the year. The Personal Loan Segment recorded a
growth of 114.43% from Rs.2,557 crores to Rs.5,483 crores.
Bank has tie-up arrangement with Maruti Suzuki, Tata
Motors, Hyundai Motors and Mahindra & Mahindra. Bank
also extends Personal Loans to employees of PSUs/PSEs/
Reputed Corporates/ Institutions under tie up arrangement
with employer. Apart from Home Loans, Vehicle loans &
Personal Loans, we also extend Loan against Property and
Education Loans.

MSME (MICRO, SMALL AND MEDIUM ENTERPRISES):

Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (MSME) is a
very important segment. Around 6.33 crore MSME
units contributing nearly 30% of the GDP, 45% of the
manufacturing output and nearly 49% of the exports. It
generates employments for about 11.09 crore people.
MSME sector is considered to be the backbone of the Indian
economy that has contributed substantially in the socio
economic development of the country.

I RESOURCE MOBILISATION: Considering the importance of the MSME and to bring larger
There has been an overall CASA growth of Rs 20,795 crore business population under its fold, Government of India has
during the FY 2021-22 depicting a YoY growth of 9.26%. now relaxed and revised the definition of the MSMEs.
During the period, the Saving Bank deposits have shown a ] ) ] )
higher growth of Rs.19,135 crore with 9.74% growth over Focus on programmes, such as make in India, Skill India,
last year. Bank has also registered growth in current deposits Digital India, Aatma Nirbhar Bharat, Ease Reforms and One
with base figures increasing by Rs 1,660 crore with 5.89% Time Restructuring have also brought major changes in
growth over last year. MSME Credit at Bank’s Level.

104391 new customer were added to the SB Diamond .
customer base, an increase of 3.5% YOY with a growth of MSME PERFORMANCE:
Rs.3585 crore in the deposit base of SB Diamond customers. : ; ) ) )

Particul March’19 | March’20 | March’21 | March’22 | Y-O-Y Growth
Similarly the CD diamond base has also grown by 784 crores articufars | are | are | are | are 0
with YoY growth of 4.00% Amt. | %
The CASA ratio has grown sharply to 45.02% from last year’s Total MSME 54,595 56,092 63,425 69,462 | 6,037 | 9.52%
figure of 41.27%. During the FY 2021-22, the share of retail (Inc. SIDBI)
term deposits has also shown a growth from 84 % to 89%. S
The bank continues to focus on retails deposits & CASA. g;rz '\SAI%I\QIIE) e el i CRREY | Pl | R

2. ADVANCES: .

During the financial year up to 31t March 2022,
3,49,600 New Accounts have been added with
sanctioned limit of Rs.15,509.74 Cr. These accounts
have outstanding of Rs. 11,438.86 Cr.

Bank’s Global Gross Advances improved from Rs. 410,436
crores as on 31.03.2021 to Rs.457, 014 crores as on
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* Total Sanctions under MUDRA as on 31.03.2022 was
Rs. 6,575 Cr. against budget of Rs. 6,500 Cr.

* Total 38,801 accounts were sanctioned through
“Online PSB59 Loans” amounting to Rs. 3,795.54
Cr

° 29,342 new accounts covered under CGTMSE with
total guarantee amount of Rs.1,880 Cr and cumulative
accounts covered under CGTMSE is 4,61,234 with
total amount of Rs. 33,234 Cr as on 31.03.2022.

* Total NPA under MSME segment was at 22.50%.
* Total NPA under MUDRA segment was at 12.96%.

Highlights of FY 2021-22:

. GECL Extension Scheme launched by GOI. Against
the expected business of Rs 2450.00 Cr. till March
2022, total Sanctioned Limit is Rs 2525.83 Cr with
disbursement of Rs. 2353.18 Cr.

. On TReDS platform we have crossed outstanding
business of Rs.1000.00 Cr and at the end of March’22
it was Rs. 1329.79 Cr.

. SMECC Revamping: The number of SMECC & UCs
increased from 58 to 91 and centralized processing
of all proposals of above Rs.10 Lakhs is being done
smoothly.

. Achieved the regulatory target under Micro
enterprises with total outstanding being 11.00% of
ANBC as on 31.03.2022 against target of 7.5% of
ANBC.

. Appreciation Letter for Lending under MUDRA
Scheme during the Year 2021-22 by Govt. of India.

. Bank of India has been awarded Best MSME Bank
of the year for 2020-21 by SME chamber of India- in
MSME segment.

. Our Bank has won three awards viz. “Best MSME
Bank-Runner Up”, “Best Branding-Winner” and
“Best Bank for promoting Social Schemes -
Winner” in “MSME Banking Excellence Awards
2021” conducted by Chamber of Indian MSME.

. Dr. Ambedkar Business Excellence Award for
lending to SC Entrepreneurs awarded by IFCI
Venture Capital Ltd.

AGRICULTURE FINANCE:

Priority Sector Advances:

The bank is serving to the priority and agriculture sectors,
through its network of rural and semi-urban branches.
During FY 2020-21, we have revamped Agriculture Banking
Centers (ABCs) structure as Star Krishi Vikas Kendra
(SKVK). Presently there are 87 SKVKs. In addition to this,
59 Agri Desks are operationalized in SME City centres. The
Bank has registered an outstanding level of Rs 151600
crore (41.55 % of Average FY 21-22 ANBC) under Priority
Sector Advances consisting of Agriculture Rs 66418 crore
(18.00% of Average FY 21-22 ANBC). Out of which SF &
MF Rs.38,927 crore (10.36 of Average FY 21-22 ANBC),
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SME Rs 62,398 crore out of which MSME Micro Rs. 39,637
crore (11.00% of Average FY 21-22 ANBC), Education Rs
2,181 crore, Housing Rs 20,481 crore and other priority
sector advances is Rs 121 crore. The Bank has achieved the
regulatory ratios under Priority sector, SF & MF, MSME Micro
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and credit to weaker sections of FY 2021-22.

Amt in crore
Particulars Amt O/S Y-O-Y Growth % of RBI

(Mar20/Mar21) | Average ANBC|Benchmark

Mar 21 | Mar 22| Amount| % | (FY2021-22) | (ANBC %)

*Total Agriculture |  59007| 66418 7411 12.56 18.00 18.00

Small & Marginal | 31992( 38927 6935| 21.68 10.36 9.00
Farmers

Micro Enterprises |  38158| 39637 1479 3.88 11.00 7.50

*Priority Sector 138935| 151600 12665 9.12 41.55 40.00
Advances

*Total Agriculture and Priority Sector includes outstanding of
RIDF & PSLC

Under Agriculture, Bank branches disbursed Rs 42703
crore, whereas under Small and Marginal Farmers total
disbursement during FY 2021-22 was Rs. 26,725 crore.
Bank has issued 1.86 lakhs Kisan Credit Cards during the
year with credit limits of Rs 2565 crore for flexible credit
utilization. The Bank also extends financial assistance under
Differential Rate of Interest at concessional rate of interest
of 4% to low income groups. The Bank has sanctioned 110
cases under DRI scheme during the year involving Rs 0.88
crore. Bank’s credit exposure to the Minority Communities
is Rs 18,829 crores as on March 22 (15.36% of Priority
Sector Lending against target of 15.00%). Amount O/s as on
31.03.2022 under weaker section is Rs. 47,402 crores (13.02
% for FY 21-22). Bank’s finance to Food & Agro Industries as
on 31.03.2022 is Rs. 6,836 crore.

Gold Loan: Gold loans registered incremental growth of
Rs. 4900 Cr (YOY growth of 44.23%) during FY2021-22
and stood at Rs. 15979 crore as on 31.03.22. Gold loans
under agriculture increased by Rs. 4597 Cr (YTD growth of
50.67%) during FY2021-22 and stood at Rs. 13669 crore as
on 31.03.22.

Self Help Groups (SHGs): Bank has customer base of
5.91 lakhs Self Help Groups (SHGs) as on 31.03.2022 of
which 2.37 lakhs SHGs are credit linked including 1.93 lakhs
women SHGs as on 31.03.2022. Bank has introduced Dual
Biometric authentication for offsite transactions, financial
and Data Digitalization for monitoring of SHGs.

National Rural Livelihood Mission (NRLM): It is an
important poverty eradication programme for rural poor.
During the year Bank has disbursed Rs 3,268 crore to 1.68
lakhs borrowers.

Star Krishi Vikas Kendra (SKVK)- Presently 87 SKVKs
are functional. In addition to this, 59 Agri Desks are
operationalized in SME City centres for focused & quality
growth in agriculture portfolio.

Lead Bank Scheme: The Bank has Lead Bank responsibility
in 51 districts spread across five states of Jharkhand (15),
Maharashtra (14), Madhya Pradesh (13), Uttar Pradesh (7)
and Odisha (2). The Bank is convener of the State Level
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Bankers’ Committee (SLBC) in the state of Jharkhand.

KCC Saturation: During year 2021-22 we have added 1.86
lakhs new KCC customer under KCC Saturation Campaign.

FINANCIAL INCLUSION:

Bank considers Financial Inclusion as a viable business
proposition and has shifted outlook from “CSR” to “economic
viability”. ICT based solution to support and secure
sufficiently low cost transactions required by the financial
sector. Financial inclusion drive gained momentum with
Pradhan Mantri Jan Dhan Yojna (PMJDY) programme. Bank
has provided banking services in unbanked rural areas
through ICT led Business Correspondents model.

PMJDY and Social Security Schemes:

During the FY (21-22), 17.36 Lakh PMJDY account has been
opened. Bank has also actively participated in Social security
schemes launched by Govt of India. During the year bank
has covered 45.52 Lakh account under PMSBY (Pradhan
Mantri Suraksha Bima Yojana). 23.09 Lakh account has been
covered under PMJJBY (Pradhan Mantri Jivan Jyoti Bima
Yojana) in this period. There are 4.65 Lakh number of APY (
Atal Pension Yojana) new subscribers have been canvassed
by the bank in FY 2021-22 with cumulative APY at 19.52 Lakh.

Star Hawker Atamnirbhar Loan (SHAL)

Star Hawker Atamnirbhar Loan (SHAL)-PMSVANidhi has
been launched in June 2020 to provide hassle free Working
Capital Demand Loan up to 10,000/- repayable in 12 EMI
to Street Vendors under Tranche |. Second Tranche under
PMSVAN:Idhi for those street vendors who have repaid their
1t PMSVANIdhi Loan. Under Tranche Il, WCDL up to Rs
20000/- (Minimum Rs 15000/-) provides to street vendors
and it is repayable in 18 months installments.

Till 31/03/2022, Bank has sanctioned 2.42 lakh cases
(94.73%) and total disbursed 2.37 lakhs (90%) out of 2.56
Lakhs applications received.

Star Swarojgar Prashikshan Sansthan (RSETIs):

Bank is sponsoring 43 RSETIs in the States of Jharkhand,
Odisha, Uttar Pradesh, Madhya Pradesh, Maharashtra
and West Bengal. During the Financial year 2021-2022 the
RSETIs have conducted 939 training programs and imparted
training to 26,050 candidates ensuring settlement of 44.92%
(11704) and providing credit linkage to 65.41% (7511)
candidates to enable them for gainful employment. Out of 43
RSETIs Bank has 42 RSETIs rated “AA” to impart training to
Rural Youth.

Financial Literacy and credit Counseling Centres (FLCC)

FLCC/FLCs are established as per Reserve Bank of India
guidelines at Rural and Urban Centers at district locations
where Bank is having Lead Bank responsibility. Bank’s
51 FLCs are functional in all 51 Lead districts. The FLCs
in addition to imparting training also undertake remedial
counselling on case to case basis for the distressed
borrowers, preventive counselling through media, workshops
and seminars. Till 31st March 2022, total 17,39,301 needy
distressed people were given counseling.

Centre For Financial Literacy (CFL): Pilot Project
In terms of communication dated December 10, 2020
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from RBI, we have been advised that RBI had announced
expanding the reach of CFL to every block in the Country in
phased manner by March 2024. Bank has been associated
as one of the sponsor bank since initial implementation of
CFL Pilot Project Phase-l which now stands scaled up w.e.f.
01.12.2021. We have been entrusted responsibilities for
sponsoring of 110 CFL, funded from Depositor Education
and Awareness (DEA) / Financial Inclusion Fund (FIF) with
some portion to be funded by sponsor bank. Accordingly, We
have opened / scaled up 106 CFLs out of 110 CFLs in five
States (Jharkhand, Maharashtra, Odisha, Madhya Pradesh
& Uttar Pradesh) in collaboration with RBI Identified Five
NGOs from 1%t December, 2021. Put together, all 106 CFL
have conducted 11067 camps and total 2,42,624 distressed
people have been counseled.

Regional Rural Banks:

Post amalgamation, Bank had sponsored 3 RRBs, Aryavart
Bank (AB),- in Uttar Pradesh, Madhya Pradesh Gramin
Bank (MPGB) in Madhya Pradesh and Vidharbha Konkan
Gramin Bank (VKGB) in Maharashtra state, covering 82
districts with a network of 2554 branches as on 31.03.2021.
All these sponsored RRBs are managed by the Chairmen
deputed from Bank of India and the performances are being
monitored by General Manager FI & RRB (Div.) from Head
Office. All three RRBs Branches and Administrative offices
are on CBS platform with system generated report facility.
These RRBs are enabled on RTGS, NEFT and ATM platform.
All RRB have a combined business mix of Rs.89014.50 Cr
as on 31.03.2022.

INTERNATIONAL.:

The Bank has 22 Overseas Branches, 1 Representative
Office at Jakarta (Indonesia), 4 Subsidiaries, 1 Associate/
Joint Venture, all spread across 16 countries of all time
zones. The contribution of foreign operations in Bank’s
global business mix has been 12% as on 31.03.2022.

Overseas Subsidiaries and Associates:

i PT Bank of India Indonesia Tbk

ii. Bank of India (Tanzania) Ltd

iii. Bank of India (New Zealand) Ltd

iv. Bank of India (Uganda) Ltd

V. Indo-Zambia Bank Ltd. (1ZB) - Joint Venture

CREDIT MONITORING:

Monitoring of the credit portfolio is essential in order
to maintain and improve the asset quality of the bank
and minimize credit risks. The main objective of Credit
Monitoring is to ensure Compliance of sanction terms and
end use of funds. It has to further ensure that the credit
assets remain in standard category, endeavor made for
up-gradation of identified stressed accounts/watch list
accounts and take corrective action to prevent slippage
of the accounts from performing to non-performing. The
Department has been using various tools and methods for
identifying and monitoring stressed accounts with signs
of weakness /potential default/delinquencies to ensure
good asset quality coupled with containment of probable
slippages effectively.
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Tools for efficient monitoring & control process:-
Early Warning Signal:

. Afully tech based EWS solution is implemented in Bank
since August 2020. EWS is fully automated solution
with in built well defined work flow. Alerts are generated
based on both internal (CBS and Rating Data) and
External Data (MCA, CIC etc). The alerts generated
helps the Bank for identifying incipient weakness
and initiate proactive timely remedial measures. The
solution helps the Bank in early identification of Fraud
in accounts (if any). This solution also enables the
branches for close monitoring of accounts.

CRILC Reporting:

. Identification of the accounts in SMA category triggers
mitigating steps such as follow-up for regularization,
restructuring etc. In terms of RBI’s revised guidelines,
stressed accounts with credit limit of Rs.5 crores and
above are reported to RBI on CRILC platform on
weekly basis.

System Asset Classification (SASCL):

. A predictive program in identifying the probable
slippages showing overdue of more than two months
period based on record of recovery as well as for
accounts showing technical irregularities such as
non-submission of Stock/QIS statement over three
months insufficient/ no credit in CC accounts etc.
This may cause downgrading of accounts if timely
corrective action is not taken. These accounts
are monitored specifically by various verticals for
containment of downgrading of standard assets.
A new SASCL format has been devised which is
more user friendly and will provide more focused
information to the field.

SMA Monitoring

. Apart from SASCL, Focus will shift to SMA monitoring
this year. Branches will be focused on monitoring SMA
0 accounts so that the remedial actions can be taken
at initial steps and the concerned account do not move
further to SMA 1 or SASCL. We plan to push SMA
data to branches directly instead of NBGs (present

practice).
SMA Automation:
. Bank is in the process of making an automated

system for managing SMA portfolio of the Bank.
This system will cover SMA risk gradation, collection
action, geo tagging, Real time SMA Analysis including
Pushing of alerts which will leads to better slippage
management.

Credit Process Audit

. Credit Process Audit is to ensure compliance of Pre
and Post disbursement terms of sanction terms/
covenants, where in the disbursing officer, before
parting with the Banks funds, has taken all necessary
measures for creation/perfection of security with a
view to ensure enforceability of the said securities.
Now, CPA is Finacle integrated to monitor in real-
time.
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Stock Audit:

. We ensure timely conduct of Stock & Receivables
audit in eligible accounts and take active/preventive
steps wherever warranted. The stock audit is
presently applicable to standard advance accounts
having working capital exposure of Rs.5 crore and
above. It is required to be conducted annually. Assets
showing inherent signs of weakness, such as out of
order position, overdue Bills under Letters of Credit,
invocation of guarantees, review overdue etc., which
pose a threat to the bank’s asset quality, are followed
up at various platforms & levels through Tele/ Video
conferencing.

Daily marking of NPA:

. The Bank has migrated to daily marking of NPA w.e.f.
15.04.2021 to have more transparency in identification
of NPA & for compliance of regulatory guidelines.

Monitoring of Restructured Accounts (RFCRS portfolio):

. To guard the asset quality of accounts restructured
under RFCRS, a dedicated team is formed at Head
office level which ensures timely reminder in form of
personal calls to the borrowers. Apart from the same,
SMS are being sent from HO level to all RFCRS
borrowers including the DNPA borrowers.

Reminder calls from Call Centre:

. A dedicated team of 50 people employed at our call
Centre is working for Monitoring of advances. They
are engaged in outbound calling for SASCL & SMA
borrowers.

Other monitoring tools:

o Centralized monitoring of Pre-disbursement &
post disbursement covenants implemented for
strengthening Compliance level.

. Bank has appointed ASMs for specialized monitoring
in accounts above Rs.250 Cr for verification of
transaction monitoring, Inspections etc.

. Policies are in place for Red Flagging of accounts on
observance of EWS & examination of Fraud angle
within a specified timeline in terms of regulatory
guidelines. Prompt reporting is ensured once account
is declared fraud, in RBI's CRILC platform.

. SMS are being sent to all SMA borrowers/SMA
Guarantors/RFCRS DNPA borrowers/RFCRS
borrowers/All CC/OD & TL borrowers for repayment
intimation. In addition to this, SMS are being sent in
vernacular languages as well.

o Separate list of account where review is overdue for
more than a month and where stock statement is due
for more than a month is being provided to branches
on a monthly frequency for aversion of technical
slippages

NPA MANAGMENT:

The Bank made sustained relentless efforts for NPA and
Written Off recovery by adopting Board approved strategies
with activation of Asset Recovery Branches, staff at grass

root levels.
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The NPA Position of as on 31.03.2022 are as under:

(Amount in Crore)

The measures initiated resulted in improved recovery
through some of the following strategies despite pandemic
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Conducting Mega E-auctions on Pan-India basis to
fast forward the process. Bank is utilizing services of
Call Centre for recovery in accounts having o/s up to

Particular Position as on | Position as on ¥ 10 Lakhs and expanding it to cover the accounts
31.03.2021 31.03.2022 having o/s up to ¥ 100.00 Lakhs
Gross NPA 56535 45605 Participation in the National Lok Adalat at various
Net NPA 12262 9852 levels.
Gross NPA (%) 13.77 9.98 Suit filed/decreed cases are now monitored online.
Net NPA (%) 3.35 2.34 b . iciation in JLM ) d q
Provision Coverage Ratio (%) 86.24 8776 roactive p_art|0|pat|on in meet_lngs conducted at
Bank level in all cases where Bank is Leader and also

a member of consortium.

effect - 10. TREASURY:

ABC analysis of NPA Forex Business:

. During the year, GNPA reduced by 379 bps (from The Treasury manages the foreign exchange
13.77% to 9.98%) whereas NNPA reduced by 101 business of the bank, providing hedging solutions to
bps ( from 3.35% to 2.34%) while PCR continues to the customers through forwards, options and swaps.
strengthen from 86.24% to 87.76%. Apart from having Centralized Treasury at Mumbai,

. We had launched Star SAKSHAM Campaign to the Bank has 4 satellite dealing rooms situated at
encourage and involve sub staff in the recovery New Delhi, Ahmedabad, Chennai and Kolkata. During
process. We have launched STAR SAKSHAM 3.0 for the financial year 2021-22, Merchant and interbank
current FY with inclusion of clerical staff in the scheme turnover was Rs.1.77 lakh crore and Rs.35.55 lakh
coverage. crore respectively. The aggregate turnover of Bank’s

. Weekly Recovery Camps are being organised at forex business during _the year was Rs_.37.32_ Iak_h
NBG/Zone level whereas “STAR Intensive Recovery crore. The treasury actllvely participates n trading n
campaign” is organised on monthly basis. We have Currency Futures and'ls one of the .Ieadlng banks in

“ e ) all the exchanges. During the Financial Year 2021-22,
extended "Branch Adalat campaign to mcludg Bank’s Turnover in Currency Futures was USD 88.664
amouqt upto.Rs. 5.00 crore to maximize recovery in Bn. Bank has been conferred various awards for
small ticket size NPA accounts. Currency Futures business. The Bank was awarded

. We have modified tailor made scheme for One Time Certificate of Appreciation by NSE and BSE for being
Settlement (OTS) which are non-discretionary & non- among top performing member in Currency Futures
discriminatory. and top performer in MCX in currency derivative

. Thrust on generation of OTS proposals at each level. segment amongst all banks.

Rs. 5 Crores & above being driven by Head Office. . .
Online monitoring of OTS proposals. Treasury Operations & Investments:

. Conclusive SARFAESI/Legal action and legal menu Bank continued to play an active role in all segments
for suit filed/ decreed accounts of the market — Money market, Forex, Bonds and

. Holding-on operations in NPA accounts arising out Derivatives 2021-22. Wh”? maintating investment
of temporary Cash Flow mismatch, for up-gradation complying regulatory requirements, we _al_so have

s . ’ some excess investments to meet our liquidity needs
within short span of time. on a day to day basis. As on 31.03.2022 the gross SLR

. Up-gradation of the entire account after recovery of investments were Rs.128,162.91 crore (74.77% of
the total overdue. total investments) and Non-SLR investments stood at

. Restructuring in accounts which need long term Rs.44,150.56 crore (25.62% of total investments). The
support. Non- SLR investments also includes Recapitalization

. Filing application with NCLT and pursuing other Banks ic;rr']izgé Iﬁ:.iz:\}ggfmzlﬁr%ort?;i(t)rianséjrt))/rgzgﬁtmtlj%?/cr):
|n- .the consolrtlum where we are n<?t leader. M-Duration of SLR AFS portfolio from 1.22 as on

. Filing of suit, follow-up for vacation of stay and for 31.03.2021 to 0.47 as on 31.03.2022. M-duration of
speedy resolution through the DRT. SLR and Non-SLR investment under AFS portfolio

. Facility of online submission of OTS application by as on 31.03.2022 stands at 1.17%. The investments
NPA borrowers with tracking option. are made in accordance with the Board approved

. Driving OTS in accounts which have positive impact investment policy which is reviewed periodically
on Bank’s profits & loss A/c; to respond to market developments/regulatory

. Invoke promptly the provisions of SARFAESI Act. requirements.

. Tracking of recovery in OTS approved accounts to 11.  INFORMATION TECHONOLOGY:

ensure that they don't fail.

Document Management System:
. Initiating the process of declaring Borrowers as Wilful

. D M has hel i
Defaulters / Non-Cooperative in all eligible cases ocument Management System has helped various
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department to continue their work in an effective way
without any hindrance during the Covid19 pandemic.
Various HO departments, branches and zones are
accessing DMS in Live environment.

Statutory Branch Audit (SBA) and Statutory Control
Audit (SCA) has been conducted effectively with the
help of DMS. All the documents have been made
available to the auditors on real-time basis.

The SB account opening Process through DMS is
made live in all the branches linked to 59 ZCODs
(Zonal Centralized Operations Department), based
on the request received from Centralized Back-Office
Department w.e.f 01.04.2021.

Templates have been generated for storage and
retrieval of necessary documents based on the
requests received from different departments
(International, HRMS, L&D, DBD etc.)

Website:

Bank is Corporate Website has hosted many forms/
application for providing relief in COVID pandemic
to customer by providing loans to borrowers as per
the RBI guidelines from time to time, for providing
financial support to the stressed borrowers in order to
cope with the economic crisis. The Global Website of
Foreign Centers provides Center specific information
to related customers.

Cheque Deposit Kiosk

Cheque Deposit Kiosk has been implemented in
Bank on 17" May 2021 with the view to automate the
cheque clearing process.

The customers submit the cheque in the Kiosk with
minimum requird information and upon successful
submission acknowledgement slip is generated for the
customer.

End of Day (EOD) of the CDK is performed by the
designated branch officials. After EOD, the cheques
submitted in the Kiosk is processed through CTS
application and submitted to NPCI.

The process reduces the load on the employees and
customer can deposit cheque at any e-gallery/Branch
Lobby.

National Portal

JanSamarth, the National portal for government
sponsored credit schemes, is a Department of
Financial Services (DFS) initiative to setup a one
stop unified government portal. The Portal facilitate
applicants to visit the portal to apply for loan under 14
schemes.

Bank has successfully integrated with the portal
wherein, the leads eligible as per bank’s assessment
parameters will flow directly into bank’s LOS
with complete details of the applicant along with
the documents uploaded at the portal for further
processing and sanction.

The entire integration is end to end. l.e. status
from bank’s LOS, from sanction, rejection to

12.
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disbursement along with the disbursement details
for loan applications, are updated directly at the
portal without any manual intervention. With this,
the credit process has been made significantly
convenient for applicants who want avail loans
under various government sponsored schemes
and has considerably reduced the TAT for credit

application processing for the bank.

MISSCALLPAY

MissCallPay is digital payment offline solution that
provides all the functionality of UPI based mobile
payments over a feature phone using Missed Call. It
does not have any dependency on internet connection,
hence it is suitable for rural and urban under-served
population of India.

Users can also transact in their local language.
Currently 12 local languages are available.

MissCallPay P2P solution (UPI123Pay) is made live
by Respected RBI Governor Shri Shaktikanta Das for
CUG on 08.03.2022.

User can send money, check balance, set UPI PIN
using MissCallPay

Digilocker

DigiLocker is an online service provided by Ministry
of Electronics and IT (MeitY), Government of India,
under its Digital India initiative.

Presently, used to access authentic documents/
certificates such as driving license, vehicle registration
and academic Mark sheets in digital format from the
original issuers of these certificates.

Integrated with Bank’s Mobile Banking and Internet
Banking. Functionality of Downloading TDS certificate
(based on CUSTID/ CIF) (with same mobile as in
Finacle) is made live on 07.03.2022. Functionality also
available on GOI Digilocker Application.

Bank is in the process of implementing 2 new
modules (Requester and Save to Locker Module) in
FY 2022-23.

MANAGMENT INFORMATION SYSTEM:

E-Platform Project:

EIT services India Pvt. Ltd is selected through RFP process for
implementation & maintenance of integrated e-PLATFORM
solution for Straight through Origination and Processing of all
Banking Products (Assets & Liability products) including third
party products. Phase wise status of product implementation
is under —

E-platform phase 1 implementation consists of 20
products. Out of which, Shishu product branch journey
& Agri Gold loan branch journey released to closed
user group. SB account opening, video KYC, Personal
Loan, Kishore, Tarun, KCC -Crop loan, KCC- animal
husbandry and KCC- Bhumihin Kisan are under UAT.

Non-Digital Complaint module is under UAT and
Digital complaints module is under development.
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D Lead Management Module is under UAT.

. National Portal launched by DFS has been
integrated with e-platform CRM Lead Management
and subsequently, integration between CRM lead
management to loan processing system has been
implemented. Hence, the leads from national portal
will seamlessly flow into loan processing system with
data fields through CRM Lead management system.

o At present, seven products are covered in National
Portal Viz ACABC, AlIF, AMI, PMMY, Stand up India,
weaver’'s mudra and SRMS.

D HO MIS department setup a cross functional team
for formulation of digital lending policy after taking
approval from competent authority. M/s KPMG was
selected for formulation of Digital Lending Credit
Policy and Digital Lending Operational Policy.

Next Generation Enterprise Reporting and Analytical
Solution (Data Lake) Project.

Bank has initiated RFP process for selection of Sl to
implement suitable and cost effective next generation
Data Lake solution.

Enhanced Access and Services Excellence (EASE)

MIS department has implemented
requirements of EASE 3.0 & 4.0.

. Activation of digital lead initiation channels from
alternate delivery channels viz. SMS, Missed Call,
Call Center, Web-site, and BOI Mobile Banking.

. Analytics based lead generation implemented wherein
following models are moved in to production as per
UAT sign-off provided by business departments:

a) MSME - Credit Cash Overdraft (CCOD)
Renewal

) MSME - Term Loan Renewal

) MSME — Pre-Approval letter

d) Credit Risk Monitoring - Credit Risk Gradation
)

following

RETAIL - Pre-Closed TD

f) RETAIL - Personal Loan

9) RETAIL - HL - Top-Up Loan
h) RETAIL - HL- Takeover

. Following Analytical Models of Retails & Government
Business Products are under UAT —

a) RETAIL — Mutual Fund Offering Model

b) RETAIL — Insurance Offering Model

c) RETAIL — Vehicle Insurance Offering Model
d) PPF

e) Sovereign Gold Bond.

Star Sankalan - New Data Capturing Tool for TRANCHE
data

New Data Capturing tool is developed by in-house bank team
of MIS department for capturing tranche data from various

13.
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functional departments & overseas centers to collate the
same for submitting to RBI. The application is having feature
of Four-eye (maker & checker) principle, AD based login
in intra-net and direct fetching of data from EDW database
based on logic shared by functional departments.
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Executive Dashboard for Top Management.

A new Dashboard for Top management is developed by in-
house bank team of MIS department with features like GUI
based Interactive Dashboard, User Friendly Interface, Drill
Down facility, Layout optimized for Portable Device (IPAD),
etc.

Other applications developed by In-house team

Following applications are developed by in-house bank team
of MIS department for MSME Department.

. MSME Review Proposal
. SMECC lead Management
Procurement of IDEA Data Analysis Software

IDEA Data Analysis Software is procured from M/s Sama
Audit Systems which is used for data validation, analysis
and reconciliation by various HO departments. Presently, 10
HO departments are using this software for data validation
and analysis, for data/data dump which contains large size
of data.

DIGITAL BANKING:

The performance of various digital products for FY 2022 are
as under:

Product 31.03.2022

Credit Card Active Users (in lakh) 1.66

POS (in nos.) 48,615

UPI based Merchants (in lakh) 3.53

Internet Banking (in lakh) 80.83

Mobile banking (in lakh) 61.07

Planned launch of products in FY 2022-23

. Integration of Loyalty Rewards Program in Mobile
Banking

. Universal application — Integration of various Digital
Products of Bank under one Application.

. Introduction of Option to Choose Regional Language
on ATM Screen.

. Credit card services through Finacle

. Debit Card Management system migration

. Installation of Micro ATMs.

. Bulk UPI Payments & Mandates — Introduction of bulk
UPI payments facility to Corporates and Government
institutions

. BOI POS - Introduction of Dynamic QR Code — A new
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mode of payment through BOI POS where customer
can pay through UPI by scanning a dynamically
generated QR.

. E-Rupee — Electronic Prepaid Vouchers where
Voucher Code will be shared via SMS.

Internet Banking (IB)

. We have enabled the following features in our Internet
Banking solution so as to bring ease to the customers:-

. End-to-end encryption before transmission of OTP
SMS from IB system to SMS gateway has been
implemented.

. Integrated facility for viewing details and generating
account statement for Sukanya Samriddhi accounts.

. Auto-fetching of PPF account in Internet Banking on
basis of customer ID feeded in PPF account has been
developed

. Internet Banking (Corporate) has been integrated with

Bank’s e-FRM system to provide alerts.

. Digilocker integration with IB in which Bank’s existing
customers can view/download the TDS certificate.
Customers will also upload documents available with
them for future purpose

. Integration with Kfintech and NSDL to facilitate online
NPS account opening is under process.

Mobile Banking(MB)

14.

. We have enabled the following modules in our MB
solution so as to bring ease to the customers:-

. Facility enabled to access Digi Locker through Mobile
App

. UPI Facility integrated

. Demo Videos added for customer’s Ease of Use

. Customized Dashboard including Search Menu

. Feedback module

. Link added to facilitate easy access to other BOI apps.

RISK MANAGEMENT :
Risk and Control:

Bank has appropriate mechanism in place to ensure ongoing
assessment of relevant risks on an individual bucket as well
as on a portfolio basis to maintain the trade-off between risks
and returns. Risk Management is a Board driven function
in the Bank with the Risk Management Committee of the
Board (R.Com) at the apex level, supported by operational
level committees of Top Executives for managing various
risks, such as Asset Liability Management Committee
(ALCO), CRMC (Credit Risk Management Committee),
MRMC (Market Risk Management Committee) and CORM
(Committee on Operational Risk Management).

The process of Risk Management consists of identification,
measurement, monitoring and control of all sources of risk
to which the Bank is exposed to. These processes are
covered under various policies on Enterprise Wide Risk
Management, Credit Risk Management, Operational Risk
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Management, Market Risk Management, Exposure (Bank
Exposure & Large Exposure Framework), Derivatives, ALM,
Foreign Exchange and Dealing Room operations etc.

Risk Management includes process of risk identification,
measurement, monitoring & mitigation of potential risks, in
all activities and products is done through detailed analysis
and vetting of the same is done by the operational level risk
committees and task forces. Tools and systems for prudential
limits, Basel Compliant Credit Rating Models, Credit Audit.
Sensitivity based measures such as M Duration, PV01, and
Value-at-Risk (VaR) limit, Stop loss trigger limit, NOOP, Forex
daylight limit are monitored on daily basis. Risk Control and
Self-assessment exercise (RCSA) coupled with tracking of
Key Risk Indicators (KRI) for Operational Risk are in place
for assessing / measuring the identified risks.

Bank’s Risk Management Framework is focused on full
integration of risk management into its operations and culture.
The integrated risk management framework starts with a risk
management cycle, consisting of several steps: determining
the risk appetite, stress testing, scenario analysis, preparing
full scope risk assessment of all segments and measuring &
monitoring risks. Risks are adequately identified, analyzed,
reported and managed. Risk management is responsible
for putting in place procedures for measuring, monitoring
and reporting risks. Risks are proactively identified and
managed within the Bank. Risk Management is one of the
core focus areas in the Bank. The Bank is working to ensure
that it adopts global best practices in all the risk areas. This
commitment is being achieved by investing both in people
and systems and building an enduring risk culture.

Risk Management Department ensures through an extensive
framework of limits and controls to monitor and manage
Bank’s risk profile. The Risk Management Department
ensures that risk management is implemented correctly, that
it is in line with all regulatory guidelines.

Credit Rating thresholds were based on the performance
of the specific industry/sector. Bank uses different internal
Credit Risk Assessment Models and scorecards for
assessing borrowers credit worthiness. Recently bank has
done the rating model recalibration in view of the changing
economic environment and evolving business models, to
better capture the risk drivers and further strengthen the
underwriting standards.

There are primarily three risks Banks experience in the
normal course of business viz. Credit Risk, Market Risk and
Operational Risk.

Credit Risk is the possibility of loss resulting from a borrower’s
failure to repay a loan or meet contractual obligations. Bank
has adopted Standardized Approach (SA) for Credit Risk
Computation

Market risk is possibility of loss to the bank due to movement
in market factors viz. Interest Rate, Foreign Exchange Rate,
Equity Prices etc. Bank has adopted Standardized Duration
Method (SDM) for Market Risk computation.

Operational Risk is defined as the risk of loss resulting
from inadequate or failed internal process, people and
systems or external events. Operational Risk includes
legal risk, but excludes strategic and reputation risk. Bank
calculates Operational Risk Weighted Assets through Basic
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Indicator Approach (BIA). Bank is in the readiness to adopt
standardized approach for computing Operational Risk
Weighted Assets, as mentioned in the draft RBI Guidelines.

The Bank monitors and manages operational risks vis-a-
vis a comprehensive set of processes, systems of internal
controls, and policies, to reduce the probability and potential
impact of losses from Operational Risks.

The Bank undertakes Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment
Process (ICAAP) on a yearly basis which contains
assessment / measurement of various risks (Pillar 1l Risk)
along with the pillar | risk, the Risk Appetite of the Bank and
appropriate level of internal capital required by the bank in
relation to the Banks risk profile. Stress Testing Process is in
place for enhancing risk assessment by providing the Bank
a better understanding of the likely impact even in extreme
unfavorable circumstances. The ICAAP is the process by
which the bank ensures that it operates with an appropriate
level of capital. It encompasses a large part of what could be
considered a complete Enterprise Risk Management (ERM)
framework. The ICAAP brings together risk and capital
management activities in a form that can be used to support
business decisions.

In addition, Bank has field level Risk Managers at all
geographical centers (Zones and National Banking Group)
to inculcate the risk culture at the field functionary level also.

Bank’s Information Risk Management System has clear
objective to protect the bank from Information Security risks
in the face of acceleration in cyber-attacks and cyber security
threat, specifically to financial institutions. Information
security department strengthens controls to protect the
brand, reputation and assets of the Bank. Bank is vigilant
of the security and privacy of the data related to its patrons
and account holders and takes utmost care to protect it
from cyber-attacks. Bank has put in place Captive Security
Operation Centre (SOC). Bank has implemented information
security tools for Real-Time monitoring of Information Security
breach attempts / incidents / events on 24x7 basis in order to
timely prevent, detect and respond. Advanced security tools
like SIEM (Security Information and Event Management),
PIM (Privilege Identity Management), DAM (Database
Activity Monitoring), WAF (Web Application Firewall),
NBAD (Network Behaviour Anomaly Detection), Anti-APT
(Advance Persistence Threat) for Web & Email Channels
and Anti-DDoS, Data DLP (Data Leakage Prevention) are
some of the many security solutions deployed. Various new
security solutions focusing on threat hunting, prevention,
detection and response are also put in place. The Bank
is ISO 27001:2013 (ISMS) and ISO 22301:2019 (BCMS)
certified. Effective brand protection services are put in place
to protect Bank’s customers from Phishing attacks by way
of fake sites. Risk and vulnerability assessment exercises
are regularly carried out for all systems with timely remedial
activities. Security awareness campaigns, especially with
respect to social engineering, are conducted across the
Bank encompassing staff as well as customers through
various channels of learning and communication.

THIRD PARTY PRODUCTS DIVISION:

As per IRDAI regulations 2015, Banks can act as Corporate
Agents for three Insurance companies under Life Insurance,
General Insurance and Standalone Health Insurance

.
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category separately. Presently Bank has tie-up with two Life
Insurance companies, three General Insurance companies
and three Standalone Health Insurance companies.
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In case of Mutual Fund, Banks can adopt two types of models
for distribution of Mutual Fund products namely Execution
Model & Advisory Model. Our Bank has adopted Execution
model for distribution of Mutual Fund products.

In the Mutual Funds business, which is an open architecture
the Bank can enter into multiple tie-up arrangements. Our
Bank had also entered tie-up agreement with various Asset
Management Companies to distribute Mutual Fund products.

While offering the products and services of Bancassurance
& Mutual Fund AMCs, the Bank adheres to the relevant
guidelines of RBI / IRDAI / AMFI /SEBI or any other regulator
which is binding upon it.

The Existing Tie up of the Bank with various Insurance
companies under each category as well as with Mutual Fund
AMC are as follows:

Existing Tie-ups:-

Sr. | Products | Tie-up Partner
No
1 Life 1) Star Union Dai-ichi Life Insurance
Insurance Company Ltd.
2) LIC of India
2 | General 1) Reliance General Insurance Co. Ltd.
Insurance | 2) Bajaj Allianz General Insurance Co.Ltd.
3) Future Generali India Insurance Co.Ltd.
3 Health 1) Star Health & Allied Insurance Co. Ltd.
Insurance |2) Care Health Insurance Co. Ltd.
3) Niva Bupa Health Insurance Co. Ltd.
4 Mutual Name of AMCs
Funds 1) BOI Star Investment Managers Pvt Ltd.(
Formerly BOI AXA Investment Managers
Pvt Ltd)
2) UTI Asset Management Co. Pvt. Ltd.
3) HDFC Asset Management Co. Ltd.
4) Kotak Mahindra Asset Management Co.
Ltd.
5) Franklin Templeton Asset Mgmt. Pvt. Ltd.
6) IDFC Asset Management Co. Pvt. Ltd.
7) DSP Mutual Fund (Formerly DSP
BlackRock Investment Managers Ltd.)
8) AdityaBirla Sun Life Mutual Fund (Formerly
Birla Sun Life Asset Management Co. Ltd.)
9) Nippon India Mutual Fund (Formerly
Reliance Mutual Fund).
10) SBI Funds Management Private Limited
16. MARKETING & PUBLICITY:

Bank of India, implement various Publicity & Public
Relations strategies for the Bank which helps to improve its
visibility, spread brand awareness amongst general public,
customers & all its stake holders. These overall marketing
strategies, advertising & publicity activities are intended to
create impact on general public and customers for sustained
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brand recall to translate the same into business growth.
Bank has also adopted social media & digital marketing
strategies to reach out larger population. Publicity & PR
activities are implemented across all geographies with an
objective to cater all sections of the society by bringing
out various advertisements and communications through
various media available viz. OOH, electronic, digital, print
etc. Bank in its Publicity & PR Strategies intend to highlight
its Unique Selling Proposition (USP) for continued business
growth. Marketing, publicity, advertising & public relations
help the bank for sustained brand recall amongst population
and the same is considered as an investment in the brand
building.

BUSINESS PROCESS RE-ENGINEERING:

BPR Department works on improving the existing systems
and processes in the Bank and on other aspects of change
management that include the organizational structure,
products, & policies. The major customer centric initiatives
taken during 2021-22 are given below.

Project works/initiatives during FY (2021-22):

. Creation of Two NBGs and Nine New zones:
Two new NBGs, NBG-Chandigarh and NBG-South
Il (Hyderabad) and nine new zones namely, Gaya,
Siwan, Gorakhpur, Hardoi, Barasat, Dhar, Delhi-NCR,
Baripada and Thiruvananthapuram zones have been
created to garner potential business opportunities,
facilitate smooth functioning, better monitoring and
customer outreach.

. Review of Area Manager Office(AMO) Structure:
Along with the reorganization of zones, we have
reviewed the present AMOs structure and have been
able to right size the offices to 21. The present 21
AMOs have been created to help the connected zones
reach distant places and for quicker decision making.
This has made the AMOs more emphatic in view of
customer reach and business orientation.

. Policy document on Product and Process Re-
engineering in the Bank: Policy has been made for
Product and Process re-engineering in our bank to
make our products/ process more customer friendly
and make easy robust growth in terms of overall
business.

. Set up of new Division: Policy Division was created
for vetting and value addition in bank’s existing and
new policies to facilitate better customer service,
introduce new products and for smooth functioning of
the bank.

. Rationalization of Service Charges: Service
charges have been rationalized in order to make it
customer friendly, promote digitalization and remain
competitive with industry trends.

Star Paramarsh — Staff Suggestion Scheme to have
firsthand operational/practical suggestions from the
field: We have expanded the scheme to cover all ideas &
suggestions of staff given at all fora, including at conferences,
conclaves, & training centers, for operational efficiency
& service effectiveness. Out of 464 suggestions received
during the year, 18 have been selected for implementation
and Prizes have been awarded to 2 staff members.

18.
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LEGAL & RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT:
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Legal Department of the Bank acts as support department
and provides platform for various matters of Opinion,
Documentation, Litigation etc. emanating from various other
functional departments at Head Office.

Besides attending to referral matters of various NBGs/
Zones, Domestic Branches/Foreign Branches and Bank’s
subsidiaries, the Department also caters to the specific
needs of specialized Departments like Information
Technology  Department, International Department,
Treasury Department, Digital Banking Department, Card
Products Department, Transaction Banking Department
etc. by Drafting/Vetting of documents of various contracts/
Service Level Agreements (SLAs), Software/Hardware
procurement, various types of tie-up arrangements /new
products etc.

The Right to Information Act has taken a pivotal role in
the Society and lot many applications are received by the
Bank at various levels. Bank has identified Central Public
Information Officer and Appellate Authority at various
Zones/NBGs/LCBs. Assistant General Manager (Law) of
Legal Department, Head Office is designated as the CPIO
of the Bank, and the General Manager, Legal Department
is the Appellate Authority. The procedure for disposing
of application or appeals involves collecting the desired
information from various Departments and supplying the
same to the applicant within the fixed time duration of 30
days and also to guide the other Zones/NBG on specific
points.

Moreover, with a view to create awareness among the staff,
Legal Department issues circulars and guidance to NBGs/
Zones on the amendments on Statutes and New Legislations.

In addition to the above, the Legal Department also attends
to:

. Approval of Plaints in respect of suits filed by Bank
and Monitoring of said cases.

. Advising on writs, cases, appeals, claims etc. filed
against the Bank, vetting of the applications/affidavits
etc. wherever required.

. Attending to the various queries of Ministry, Reserve
Bank of India and IBA on different matters including
new Legislation/amendments under consideration on

various Acts.
. Opinion on Share transmission matters of Share Dept.
. Cases against Bank/Claim against Bank not

acknowledged as debt/provision requirement/ follow
up with Zones etc.

. Collection and compilation of data/statistics pertaining
to suit filed/ decreed cases and submission to various
authorities like Reserve Bank of India, MOF etc. RBS
data.

COMPLIANCE :

Bank has an independent Compliance Department which is
headed by an officer of the rank of Chief General Manager
who is for regulatory purposes also referred to as Chief
Compliance Officer. The core function of the department
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is to ensure compliance of statutory, regulatory and Bank's
internal guidelines for both Domestic as well as overseas
operations. The department is the single point of contact for
RBI and ensures smooth conduct of RBS as per prevalent
SPARC framework.

Bank has a Board approved Compliance Function Policy
which is framed as per Reserve Bank of India guidelines and
is reviewed and updated annually. The policy gives credence
to the following components: i) Governance ii) Compliance
Risk Assessment iii) Policies, Procedure and related
controls iv) Compliance Monitoring and Testing v) Reporting
and Communication vi) training and use of technology to
improve compliance and vii) Regulatory interaction and Co-
ordination.

Having the right tools to deal with uncertainty and manage
risks, both known and unknown, can elevate strategy,
improve performance, offer greater insights for decision
making, and assure effectiveness over time. Therefore,
Compliance Department has adopted technology in
Compliance Function to improve transparency, efficacy,
oversight and effectiveness. Compliance department
is also conducting periodic testing exercise to conform
adherence and sustenance checking of RBI guidelines/
instructions.

The Compliance Department is also overseeing compliance
function of overseas establishments who follow their
respective territory based compliance policies as well as
KYC-AML-CFT Policies. Each overseas Centre/ Branch/
subsidiary has a compliance officer to look after the
respective compliance function. Overseas branches comply
with the applicable regulatory requirements (home country
/host country regulatory guidelines whichever is stringent)
and submit confirmations / compliance sustainability reports.
The compliance officer of each overseas Branch undertakes
Quarterly Compliance testing and submits reports to Head
Office.

Transaction Monitoring and KYC AML Department is vested
with the responsibility of implementation/ monitoring
Know Your Customer (KYC)/ Anti Money Laundering
(AML) Measures/ Combating Financing of Terrorism (CFT)
guidelines in the Bank. As per the provisions of Prevention of
Money Laundering Act, 2002 (PML Act) and its subsequent
amendments thereto and the Rules made thereunder as well
as the guidelines issued by the RBI, Bank has put in place
Board approved KYC/ AML/CFT Policy which is adopted by
branches in India. The department also ensures imparting of
training on KYC/AML and its related compliance aspects to
the staff members on a regular basis. The General Manager
heading Transaction Monitoring Cell is designated as
"Principal Officer in line with Prevention of Money Laundering
Act, 2002 (PML Act).

OFFICIAL LANGUAGE:

Our Bank has a well-established Department of Official
Language which ensures the implementation of the
provisions relating to the Official Language Policy of the
Government of India and the progressive use of Hindi. For
this, according to the Annual Programme of the Government
of India, an annual action plan (Karya Yojana) was issued by
our bank. Keeping in mind the "Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav"
celebration, a booklet on the freedom struggle movement of
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our country was released by our MD & CEO on 15th August
2021. A booklet titled "Summary and Study of Premchand's
Stories that were confiscated by the British Government" was
published by our Head Office. Reference literature related to
regional languages like Marathi, Assamese, Telugu, Tamil,
Kannada, Odia etc. were also prepared by the Zones. A
Regional Reference Literature section on Rajbhasha Portal
was inaugurated by our Executive Director. Seminars were
organized by the Zones and Head Office on various banking
and economicissues. On the occasion of World Hindi Day, our
Japan Center co-sponsored the programme organized by the
Indian Embassy in Tokyo. Our 18 Zones and Branches have
received awards from TOLIC. During the year, the Bank has
organized 190 Hindi workshops in which 5005 staff members
have been trained. An e-learning module named “Rajbhasha
Anuwad” has been prepared and uploaded in HRMS for the
staff members. Hindi e-mail competition was organized on
quarterly basis throughout the year for the departments of
Head Office. Hindi month was celebrated from 15 August to
14 September 2021. “Rajbhasha Shield Competition” was
organized for the departments of the Head Office and for the
Zones. Every week articles on a famous personality are sent
by the head office to all the offices/branches in the official
language Hindi. The Bank is successfully performing the
responsibility of convenorship of 12 TOLIC assigned by the
Government.

HUMAN RESOURCES, LEARNING AND DEVELOPMENT
AND IN HOUSE JOURNALS:

HUMAN RESOURCES:

During FY 2021-22, our Bank recruited 1,157 Staff Officers in
General Banking and Specialist cadre in various scales and
1,861 in Clerical cadre. During FY22, the Bank has a plan to
recruit 887 Staff Officers and 2,406 clerical staff.

. In the post pandemic scenario, necessity for
innovation seems to be the key to achieve
organizational objectives. Through and post- covid,
we have maintained our efforts to adapt and respond
to the requirements for delivering financial products
to our customers and maintaining business continuity
through various HR initiatives.
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. Decision making in HR is aimed to be more data-
driven to reduce the likelihood of failure and bias.
Bank aims to achieve consistency through building
capability and continuous learning and development.

. The various HR initiatives undertaken by the Bank
include:

> Succession Planning in critical roles;
Performance Management System;
Development Conversation;

Talent Management;

Leadership Development;

vV V V V VY

Employee Engagement Survey (Star Anveshan)
and

> 360 Degree Feedback Survey among senior
executives.




o 31T §f3a1/ BANK OF INDIA

Bank has put in place a system driven mechanism
for achieving an objective assessment of employee
performance to enable course correction feedback and
action thereof. In the FY 2021-22, the Performance
Management System (PMS) in our Bank was based
on Budgetary Appraisal with more than 70% marks
allotted for Business dimensions which are auto-
populated and Non-Budgetary Appraisal carrying 50%
weightage for measurable KRAs. In the Budgetary
Appraisal, target / budget figures are being captured
from the FINACLE and compared with budgetary
targets vis-a-vis the actual performance since FY
2019-20, Bank’s current endeavour is to increase
the degree of measurability of the Non-budgetary
parameters of Appraisal as well.

In the area of Succession Planning, endeavor is
being made to bridge systematically the gaps of skill
shortage in the critical areas (Corporate Credit, Credit
Monitoring, Recovery, Treasury, Risk Management,
International Division, Information Technology, ITES
and HRD) and also in the emerging new areas such
as Infrastructure Financing and Financial Inclusion,
through mapping of competencies vis-a-vis the critical
roles identified.

In Talent Management sphere, a focused Talent
Review & Development Process is being undertaken
to ensure that the current incumbents and potential
employees in these roles will be suitably trained and
groomed to assume these roles in time.

We have an integrated on-boarding process to enable
greater integration of new recruits in the Bank. The
training system is being redesigned to make it
operation- oriented, creating a talent pool in critical
areas of banking, to bridge competency gaps, role
related training for executives and making training
more meaningful in terms of prescribing credits for
each of the training attended.

Towards paperless HR and to provide hassle free
services to the staff members, the following digitization
initiatives have been implemented:

> Online acceptance of Gratuity nominations,

> Application for PF/Gratuity/REMAS on VRS/
Resignation

\4

Streamlining the Life certificate updation

A\

Online Pension application and processing the
same

Sending Form-16 through the system/email
Streamlining of DCPS updations
Investment Dashboard for the Management
Complaint handling

Implementation of DMS

Minimizing the paper movements

YV V.V V V V VY

Employee Grievance (including complaints
under Prevention of Sexual Harassment Act)
Redressal System

A\

Whistle Blower Policy
> HR Audit
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Job Family concept has been implemented to
create job specialization and to facilitate exposure
in different areas of banking operations and develop
competencies.

Since the last two years, Officers who are interested
and are having flair of working in specialized areas
like Credit, Risk Management, Treasury etc., are
being identified through ‘Star Hunt' scheme. Under
the Star Hunt, interested Officers have to apply for the
above verticals and their selection is based on written
examination and interview. After selection, such
officers are trained in the vertical they are selected for
and are posted in identified fields.

Development Centre is being carried out for Officers in
ScalelV,VandVltoassesstheidentified competencies.
Total approx. 1900 Officers are being identified for
assessment and assessment of competencies has
been completed for about 1200 officers. The level of
individual competencies identified are entered in the
Personal Data of the employees and may be used
as one of the inputs for succession planning. Upon
assessment of competencies, development through
training shall be undertaken to improve identified
competencies of the individual officers. Leadership
Development programmes have been undertaken for
Officers belonging to Scale V and above at ASCAI
(Administrative Staff College of India), Hyderabad and
IMI (International Management Institute), New Delhi.

For the officers working in specialized areas like Credit,
Foreign Exchange, Risk Management, Compliance
etc., customized training programmes have been
formulated in collaboration with external training
institutes like CRISIL, IIBF, CAB etc. Customized
training programmes have been conducted for
women officers. To create a pool of talent, a total of 60
clerical staff have been trained in the area of Foreign
Exchange Operations at Manipal Global Academy.

As a part of the efforts to motivate officers who have
undergone disciplinary proceedings or not performing
well due to any reason, we have arranged long term
training programmes through Positive Psychology
Practitioners.

To promote self-learning many courses from identified
institutes as well as under MOOCS were included in
the Bank’s Capacity Building and Reimbursement of
fee schemes where the fee for the completion of the
course will be reimbursed to the officers along with
some cash incentive.

Bank aims to ensure seamless implementation
of various HR initiatives launched by the Bank
like Employee Engagement Survey, 360 Degree
Feedback, Job Family, Succession Planning & Talent
Management Process and any other Government
directive envisaged in PSB Reforms Agenda for
Enhanced Access & Service Excellence (EASE).

Bank has implemented ‘Bank of India Code of
Ethics & Conflict of Interest Policy’ towards ensuring
an organization based on ethics and moral values
and a work environment free of any kind of bias/
discrimination, including zero tolerance to any kind of




& 31T §f3a1/ BANK OF INDIA

sexual harassment across the organization.

. Our Bank has concluded employee engagement
survey and 360 degree feedback survey and shall
shortly implement the focus areas brought out in the
respective surveys. Necessary up gradation of existing
skills through extensive training & development
initiatives shall continue in order to have manpower
with necessary competencies and skill sets at all
levels.

. Talent induction model of the Bank to attract talent
as well as to ensure sustained growth in qualitative
head count in line with business growth and consistent
replacement / replenishment of talent.
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representatives of All India Bank of India SC/ST/OBC
Employees’ Welfare Association at Head office. Also such
meetings are conducted quarterly at all our zonal offices.

Rosters

Post based Roster registers are prepared on yearly basis
for maintenance of the appointments made through Direct
Recruitment for all groups of posts i.e. Group Ato Group D. In
case of promotion, separate roster Registers are maintained
up to SCALE-IIl. Roster registers are prepared as per the
format prescribed by Department of Financial Services.

Representation of SC/ST/OBC/EWS staff as on
31.03.2022:

. E- Learning has aided in educating and updating amidst

the covid pandemic situation. It is being accordingly Cadre SC | %to | ST | %to | OBC | %to | EWS | %to | Total

developed and updated through appropriate modules. total total total total

completon of “deniied Edoaming mocules. We sfl || sfl | | stft | | saf

aim to promote and monitor progress of E-learning OFFICER | 4516 | 18.15| 2198 | 883| 7166| 28.8| 228| 0.92| 24880

systems and link the same to Performance Appraisal CLERK 3149 | 1523 | 2470 | 11.95| 5568 | 26.93| 416| 2.01| 20678

and Promotion process. SUBSTAFF | 2119 33.81| 737 11.76 | 1657 | 26.44 - - | 6267
TOTAL 9784 | 18.88 | 5405 | 10.43 | 14391 | 27.77| 644 | 1.24| 51825

. Performance appraisal shall incorporate budgetary
appraisal of 100 marks (fully measurable) out of which
80 marks shall constitute business dimension which
will be auto-populated. In the non-budgetary appraisal,
100% will be measurable.

. We are committed to strict compliance and
implementation of Equal Opportunity Policy in our
bank towards eliminating all forms of discrimination
and ensure that the persons with disabilities enjoy
equality, dignity and are empowered and better
equipped to perform at par with others.

. Bank has recruited 23 Sportsperson of National/
International repute during the FY 2021-22. It is a
matter of great pride that the Sportsperson Employees
have represented the country as well as our Bank at
various levels. Ms. Nikhat Zareen, Mr. Amoj Jacob
and Mr. Niranjan Mukundan among others have been
instrumental in bringing laurels to the country and Bank.

Compliance with Reservation Policy for representation
of SC/ST/OBC/EWS/PwD/Ex-SM:

The Bank is strictly complying with the reservation policy of
Government of India. Separate cell for SC/ST and OBC has
been set up at Head Office as well as in all Zonal Offices
which takes exclusive care in implementing the reservation
policy and redressal of grievances related to SC/ST/OBC
Employees.

Separate Executives in the rank of General Manager are
appointed as Chief Liaison officers for SC/PwD/ExSM, ST
and OBC respectively. Similarly Officers from SC/ST/OBC
categories are designated as Cell/Liaison officers at Zonal
office.

EWS reservation in Direct Recruitment was implemented in
the Bank since 01t February 2019.

Quarterly meetings

Bank conducts Quarterly meetings regularly with the

LEARNING AND DEVELOPMENT:

A separate independent Department as overall countrywide
in charge of the training colleges, MDI and all related activities
including capacity building. In house talent development and
imparting of class room trainings are being taken care of
by the Learning and Development Department. Bank has
adopted Hybrid mode of training to train its employees.
Bank’s 7 training colleges have imparted training to 30000+
number of employees during the financial year using
Hybrid mode. Bank has been using E-Learning modules
for enhancing the competencies of employees and to equip
the staff with right skills and knowledge for meeting ever
changing business dynamics across different segments.
21000+ officers have done various e learning modules. To
enhance the capabilities of employee’s, bank has made
several collaborations with Training Institutes viz. Manipal
Global, IMI New Delhi, ASCI Hyderabad, CAB Pune etc.
Select Executives have been nominated for training for [IM
Bengaluru as per BBB instructions. As per CVC guidelines,
uniform Induction Training Programme of Newly Recruited
Officers and also programme on Preventive vigilance for
newly joined officers and mid-career officers have been
adopted by the Bank.

BANK’S HOUSE JOURNAL ‘TAARANGAN’

Our Bank has had a house journal since 1964. And since
then our house journal has been a source knowledge
and entertainment for the BOI family. It is a medium of
expression of BOI's in-house talent and also an important
tool for employee engagement. Our staff members can
express their creativity in the field of writing, art etc. Through
its interesting and insightful articles Taarangan provides
wholesome entertainment to our readers.

Taarangan also helps our readers to get updates on various
subjects related to banking and financial sector. Activities
conducted by Zones/Branches/ Offices/ Overseas Centres
and are also highlighted through Taarangan. Digital copy
of Taarangan is also available in staff portal “Star desk”,
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“HRMS” and on Alumni. During its long and eventful journey
our house magazine has received several accolades and
brought laurels to our Bank.

CUSTOMER EXCELLENCE BRANCH BANKING:

The Bank has empowered the Customer Service Committee
of the Board, which is an apex level Board Committee,
empowered to evaluate the Customer Service in our Bank.

The Bank has a Standing Committee on Customer Service,
which acts as the bridge between the various department of
the Bank and the Customer Service Committee of the Board.

The Bank has adopted Operational Complaint Relationship
Management (OCRM) module as per the regulatory
requirement for integration of multiple channels of complaints
registration on a single common digital platform, for effective
monitoring and timely review.

Bank’s various Policies such as Customer Rights Policy,
Customer Acceptance, Customer Care and Customer
Severance Policy and Grievance Redressal Policy are in place
as per the regulatory requirements and same are reviewed
from time to time to incorporate the changes as per the
directions/ guidelines of the regulatory authorities. All these
policies are placed on public domain. We have appointed
Internal Ombudsman as per the RBI guidelines to review the
wholly/ partly rejected complaints and give decision.

The Bank has a full-fledged Call Centre located at two
centre viz. Airoli (Navi Mumbai) and Begumpet (Hyderabad)
providing 24X7X365 assistance to the customer/ non-
customers.

Bank is committed to provide Customer Service of a high
order in a transparent manner. Bank undertakes customer
meetings on a regular basis to get the feedback of customers
so as to enable the Bank to take appropriate decision on
different banking products offered by the Bank.

BRANCH NETWORK & EXPANSION:

Bank has a geographically well spread branch network
in India and aboard. Bank had 5105 branches in India as
on 31.03.2022. In the foreign countries 22 branches, 4
Subsidiaries, 1 Joint Venture and 1 representative offices
keep Bank’s presence felt in all times Zones and important
financial centers of the globe. During the year 2021-22, Bank
has opened 25 new branch. Composition of Bank’s Branch
Network is as under:

Category

31.03.2021 31.03.2022

No of % to No of % to
Branches | total Branches | total

Metropolitan 991

19.49 991 19.41

Urban 812

15.97 815 15.97

Semi-Urban

1453 28.58 1462 | 28.64

Rural

1828 35.96 1837 35.98

Total Domestic
Branches

5084 100 5105 100

Overseas 24 22

Total Branches

5108 5127

24.
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BANK’S DOMESTIC SUBSIDIARY/ASSOCIATES/JOINT
VENTURES:

BOI SHAREHOLDING LIMITED (BOISL)

Bank has investment of Rs.6.65 crore in BOISL, a wholly
owned subsidiary of the Bank. BOISL acts as Depository
Participant (DP) of both the Depositories, National Securities
Depository Ltd. (NSDL) and the Central Depository Services
(India) Ltd. (CDSL).

BOI STAR INVESTMENT MANAGERS PVT. LTD. (BSIM) &

BOlI STAR TRUSTEE SERVICES PVT. LTD (BSTS).
(Erstwhile BOI AXA Investment Managers Pvt. Ltd. and
BOI AXA Trustee Services Pvt Ltd).

These subsidiaries are in the business of Mutual Fund
and Investment Advisory Services under SEBI Investment
Advisor Regulations. Bank of India is holding 100% Stake in
BSIM and BSTS with Investment of Rs.74.27 crore

BOI MERCHANT BANKERS LIMITED (BOIMBL)

BOI Merchant Bankers Limited was promoted on 31.10.2014
to undertake merchant banking business including arranging of
Syndicated Loans, Bonds and Debentures. It is a wholly owned
subsidiary of the Bank with paid up capital of Rs.10 crore.

STCI FINANCE LIMITED

Established in 1994, STCI Finance Ltd., acts as a non-
deposit taking NBFC. Bank of India with 29.96% holding
(Investment of Rs. 130.10 Cr.) is the largest stakeholder in
STCI, with a Paid up Capital of Rs.380 crore. STCI Primary
Dealer Ltd. (STCIPD) is a wholly owned subsidiary of STCI
Finance Limited. STCIPD commenced its operations from
25th June 2007 and is one of the leading primary dealers in
the country.

STAR UNION DAI-ICHI LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.
(SUDLIFE):

Bank of India, Union Bank of India and Dai-Ichi Life
International Holdings, Japan have formed a Joint Venture
“Star Union Dai-Ichi Life Insurance Company” to provide life
insurance services to its clients. The company commenced
insurance business in February 2009. BOI holds 28.96%
(Investment of Rs.75 crore), UBI holds 25.10%, and Dai-
Ichi Life International Holdings holds 45.94% stake of the
Company.

ASREC (India) Ltd. was floated by the Specified Undertaking
of the Unit Trust of India (SUUTI) to undertake securitization
and asset reconstruction activities. Bank holds 26.02% stake
(Investment of Rs.27.60 Cr.), in the equity capital of the
company of Rs. 98 crore.

INVESTMENT / ALLIANCES:

National Asset Reconstruction Company Ltd (NARCL)
— IBA has set up of Bad Bank to resolve the NPA issue in
Banking Sector. Bank has invested Rs 126.81 Crore in the
company with 9% holding.

India Debt Management Company Ltd (IDMCL) - IBA has
also set up of IDMCL to provide debt management service
to NARCL comprising of sectorial experts and turnaround
specialists. Bank has invested Rs 0.80 Crore in the company
with 4% holding.
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National Collateral Management Services Ltd. (NCML)

is promoted by the National Commodity and Derivatives
Exchange Ltd. (NCDEX). It was incorporated on 28.09.2004
to promote and provide collateral management services
for securing, managing and controlling securities and
commodities. Bank holds stake of 2.34% in the equity capital
of the company with Investment of Rs.3 crore.

SWIFT India Domestic Service Pvt. Ltd. a joint venture
company promoted by SWIFT and 9 major Banks
including Bank of India. SWIFT is holding 55 % equity and
remaining 45% is held by 9 major Banks. Bank of India
has an equity stake of 3.26% in the company with Rs.7.71
crore Investment.

Acuite Ratings & Research Limited (Earlier SME
Rating Agency of India Ltd. (SMERA)) was set up
during FY 2005-06 by SIDBI in association with Dun &
Bradstreet, one of the leading providers of commercial
data and analytics. The Company’s objective is to provide
comprehensive, transparent and reliable ratings which
would facilitate greater and easy flow of credit to SME
sector. Bank holds a stake of 1.88% in the equity capital
with investment of Rs.0.28 crore.

Other Strategic Investments:

Bank also has strategic investments in SIDBI (Rs.45.30
crore), Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India (Rs.27.50
crore), NPCI (Rs.10 crore), Invent Assets Securitization and
Reconstruction Pvt. Ltd. (Rs.10 crore), SBIDFHI (Rs.5.54
crore),.CERSAI (Rs.2.16 crore), Agricultural Finance
Corporation Ltd. (Rs.1.26 crore), Central Ware Housing
Corporation Ltd. (Rs.1.11 crore), PSB Alliance (Rs. 1.00
crore), CSC e-Governance services India Ltd. (Rs.1 crore),
Clearing Corporation of India (Rs.0.50 crore), U.V. Asset
Reconstruction Co. Ltd. (Rs.0.15 crore).

FRAUD RISK MANAGEMENT

Good corporate governance serves as an important factor
in control of fraudulent activities. It may be true that Fraud
itself cannot be eliminated but fraud risks can be managed
and mitigated like other business risks with a proactive
framework and approach.

Fraud Risk Management Department handles fraud related
matters in the areas of:

. Reporting Frauds to Regulators within stipulated
timeline and Monitoring of Frauds,

. Reporting Frauds to Top Management and Board,

. Maintenance of Centralized data on frauds,

. Analysis of Perpetrated and Attempted Frauds,

. Root cause analysis of fraud cases and implementation
of steps to mitigate risks thereof in respect of
product deficiencies with support from stake-holders
departments at HO,

. Dissemination of modus operandi & of frauds by way
of Circulars,
. Sensitizing staff through short alert messages through

tickers / periodical messages through MMS/ training /
Video Conferencing.

26.

27.

28.

29.

.
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. Enterprise wide Fraud Risk Management Solution
(EFRMS) encompassing all delivery channels except
cards has been implemented covering domestic
branches,
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. Working on 14C portal managed by LEAs to provide
required data in coordination with Digital Banking
Department,

. Conducting periodical training sessions on fraud
modus operandi and mitigating measures to oprational
units with support from Learning and Development
Department,

. Issuance of LOCs as per extent guidelines of M.H.A.

VIGILANCE MANAGEMENT:

Vigilance department is headed by Chief Vigilance Officer
for vigilance administration in the Bank under the general
superintendence of the Central Vigilance Commission
(CVC). The vigilance department covers all vigilance related
matters of bank's officials in domestic operation, overseas
operations, and subsidiaries.

The vigilance administration of three Regional Rural banks
sponsored by Bank of India, viz. Vidharbha-Konkan Gramin
Bank, Aryavart Bank and Madhya Pradesh Gramin Bank are
also supervised by Vigilance Department.

The Vigilance Department works under Chief vigilance Officer
assisted one Deputy General Manager and other officials
having background/experience in the field of investigation
and disciplinary matters. For operational convenience,
Vigilance Department has operationalized 12 Vigilance
Units under the direct control of Vigilance Department,
Head Office, which covers all the National Banking Groups.
Concurrent Auditors, working at overseas centres, perform
the role of Vigilance Officer for overseas branches.

The Vigilance department deals with all 3 functions of
vigilance administration such as, Preventive, Detective and
Punitive vigilance with the objective of enhancing the level of
managerial efficiency and effectiveness in the organization.
Communications covering gist of circulars, guidelines, and
instructions etc., issued by the DFS, CVC are circulated to
field functionaries/offices from time to time along with other
related subjects of preventive vigilance.

DIVIDEND DISTRIBUTION POLICY :

In terms of Regulation 43A of SEBI-Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirement Regulations, Bank has formed a
Dividend Distribution Policy and the same is available on our
website - https://www.bankofindia.co.in/pdf/DDP.pdf

BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY REPORTING:

In terms of Regulation 32 (2) (F) of SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, the Business
Responsibility Report is available on our website - www.
bankofindia.co.in.

BASEL-lll (PILLAR 3) DISCLOSURE (CONSOLIDATED)
MARCH 2022

In terms of RBI Circular DBOD.No.BP.BC.1/21.06.201/2015-
16 dated July 1, 2015 on Basel lll Capital Regulations
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read together with RBI Circular DBR.No.BP.
BC.80/21.06.201/2014-15 dated March 31, 2015
onPrudential Guidelines on Capital adequacy and Liquidity
Standard — Amendments, requires Banks to make applicable
Pillar 3 disclosures including Leverage Ratio and Liquidity
Coverage Ratio under the Basel Ill framework. These
disclosures are available on Bank’s website at the link https://
www.bankofindia.co.in/RegDisclosureSec.aspx.

STRATEGY FOR IND-AS IMPLEMENTATION AND ITS
PROGRESS:

RBI vide its circular DBR.BP.BC.N0.29/21.07.001/2018-19
dated March 22, 2019, deferred implementation of Ind AS
till further notice as the legislative amendments in Banking
Regulation Act, 1949 as recommended by RBI are under
consideration of the Government of India. The Bank has been
submitting quarterly Proforma Ind AS Financial Statements
(PFS) from June-2018 after discussion/approval by Steering
Committee. The PFS are also presented to Audit Committee
of Board along-with the overall progress report regarding Ind
AS implementation.
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HIURE AT I

% RERER HURE T €9 & 71, 9@ i sfear of &0
qftrerg, & T QAT BT urerEr Qo Sfted S T g S g
¥ efoTaRen &1 Y S § AN T T e H H ¢
= fagra oq € fF S gR1 fFan T drem wAnT @ g
T o IEYT HI T HT & AT AT & S v 2

4 Th @AE U fSEER &RiRe TRe €N % AW i
TR GHIfSTer STRE & fded ol € | wRIRe SHsies
I (HUgeR) Tidfafdl & ded, §% R GHS %
STEaE, T dfad 9@ 9 o Sied WX W GUR w o fau
fafirs SRRt qer grfser fafafum/afEs T/ sreden e
MW T dor PR T dingerm Tiafated s § qareed ®dr
2, fSTeRt TehoaT 9 T W WA T W faehr der A
% fon &Y T § | S SeCawel aur afad |t & fon s
Tfafafedt gRT TS 9fq ST R w W A % fon
nfaag €1

Sk TNfed e Sferd THeET ST TR S ATl HewsTR Mafafiet
TR G @ GRA 7 AMEH WA % Ie¥T § WUHIIR
Tfafafeat Hear © qer G & WO HT ok & HUIRE Gaeft
o, oI gor aur Sfa M &7 U Stfue o o foar o
T 37w At @ 92 T W g ST &
fau qen fusk wes 9Ra fvEm, T faeet, gafeRuia
YYROTar, Sreforer Sreh S wdt el 9dt ugrelr tfvam,
TRYa/aferdt T e YT Je i, qrisien e fas,
BT, T e U HH, S WX OGURA, He e,
Higemet T e Mo ®7 ¥ HASIT T T HedT fe & &7
H HiugesR wfafafidl ® o Sixg o e gve e & fa
STt femam T € |

S 3% 3fear 7 af 2021-22 & KA e dgerR wREmHTel @t
AT foham €1 ST BumerR Tifafed & SruRen & i o
fafer Ticfafert # werwm JeM #1 €, SHeT =R FEmEeR 7
WS IR TP

&Y ST ST ugrelr St

TAteoTte FURUTET Ta gehrattstene et

[T SHedToT Higd W@eed U9 IRar seamt

ST foredT, shteTer forshrar mfereqor

T W Sad /ATt Tftarer

3 Y Y gerH ARG I GET BT

HIfFg 19 - FaRUTHS @ ¥ar Jor T3l gfed et
AT T UTCHTR T STIRT Ta4T

dep, St SRS A UGS AN T Uremied iy & fou
Tfafafeat o1 off SR W@ @ 21 39 FwEwE |, onfde w9 ¥
THHSIT o Sh1 BTATSAT bt Teell el & B Tes ohi Sat € qer
3% T o 3ok 114 Fafe =t bl g S o e afeed
%.1200/- 1 foaxita TETET g i ST € 1

[ I R Y T
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

As a responsible corporate citizen, Bank of India is deeply
committed and recognizes the importance of contributing
towards betterment of society to enable them to lead a
quality life and the economy to prosper. We believe that
contribution made by the Bank is largely for upliftment of
the society to serve the purpose of common social good.

The Corporate Social Responsibility activities are
undertaken by the Bank as a voluntary and responsible
corporate citizen. Under the Corporate Social Responsibility
(CSR) activities, various welfare and social activities/
projects/ programmes are undertaken by the Bank to raise
the quality of life of the needy, deprived & underprivileged
sections of the society. Bank constantly endeavor to
undertake those CSR activities which are conceptualized
for community development and benefiting to the society at
large. Bank is committed to the philosophy of giving back
to the society by way of undertaking CSR activities for the
needy & deprived.

The Bank undertakes CSR activities with an objective to
contribute for the betterment of the society by undertaking
CSR activities aimed at empowering the underprivileged &
deprived communities and has also made CSR an integral
part of the Bank's corporate philosophy, deriving value
and image building for the Bank. These CSR activities are
implemented for addressing the larger social cause and
sustainable impacts by focusing on CSR activities mostly
in the area of Swachh Bharat Abhiyan, Rural Development,
Environment sustainability, Educational program such as
Beti Bachao Beti Padhao Abhiyan, extending health care
to poor/underprivileged, socioeconomic development,
sanitation, providing drinking water, improving standard of
living, skill development, welfare of women, children and
economically weaker sections etc.

Bank of India has approved various CSR projects during
the year 2021-22. Under its concept of CSR activities, Bank
has assisted in various projects bifurcated as under:

. Swachh Bharat Abhiyan
. Beti Bachao Beti Padhao Abhiyan

. Environmental Sustainability and Ecological balance
. Health and Family Welfare including Social welfare
. Basic Education, Skill development training

. Local community service/ social activity

. Supporting differently abled

. COVID19 - towards promotion of health care,
including preventive health care and sanitation, and
disaster management

Bank is also continuing its flagship CSR activities under
brand name “Star Angel Scheme” for promoting Beti
Bachao Beti Padhao Abhiyan. In this program, girl students
from economically weaker sections are identified in their
standard-l for extending financial support of Rs.1200/-
per annum for meeting their educational expenses upto
graduation.
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b 31w ¥fear 7 T Te S AR ¥ @ S g
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Bank of India has assisted in health sector by sponsoring
health camps for poor and underprivileged citizen. Our
Bank also provided medical equipment to hospitals
catering medical services to poor patients. As a responsible
corporate citizen, our Bank has been continuing to supports
basic education by sponsoring education, donating
education materials, extending assistance to differently
abled and orphans, and also providing skill training for
better life opportunities to poor and underprivileged.
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THITURE TYTET HUTTet

WYTIET WUTTeRt g ux deh oAt 91T -

e T HARE g €3 39 foamg W el § foF wRuke ey,
Tl ¥ GYR X fas & w-gry fawet & fagw #1 9ge ¥ i
JIE T T 9, SRS WTE % I=T WS I A & faw Afqw
Tl I SATH-qEET ¥ oamdd fgUr wear § ik URefi,
fEqUR!, WHR X dF & WY HW w9l I At & qfq
SRR % WA ¥ AR Geen ¥ Schy JAg T SR W@ ¥ R
TR, FIURT Ta-g 291 T FgaR sfamfed faar o 2

“Siferen STEETE werei o ureAw ¥ fgquenl o Ted ¥ gig T
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o oI 31 (13.08.2019 F) TS A T
it f T 991 (25.10.2020 F) bRICECAREIED

L
BOIl X
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Bank's Philosophy on Code of Governance:

The Bank's Corporate Governance philosophy stems from the
belief that Corporate Governance is a key element in improving
efficiency and growth as well as enhancing investor confidence.
The Bank strongly believes in ethical values and self-discipline to
achieve higher standard of Corporate Governance and continues to
strive for excellence in business operations through transparency,
accountability to stakeholders, Government and others who deal
with the Bank. Accordingly, the Corporate Governance philosophy
has been scripted as under:
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“Enhancing stakeholders’ value through ethical business
practices”.

At the core of its Corporate Governance practice is the Board, which
oversees how the management serves and protects the long-term
interests of all the stakeholders of the Bank. The Bank believes
that an active, well informed and independent Board is necessary
to ensure the highest standards of Corporate Governance. The
Bank’s Corporate Governance practices are aimed at meeting
the Corporate Governance requirements as per the Government
of India, Reserve Bank of India (RBI), Securities Exchange Board
of India (SEBI) and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, BIS-Corporate Governance
Guidelines, besides good practices either recommended by
professional bodies or practices by leading Banks / Companies in
India.

The interrelation between the Board, the Executives and other
functionaries is so configured as to have distinctly demarcated roles
and improved corporate performance. The Bank is also committed
to following high disclosure standards and transparency. In line with
the best practices, the Bank has formed various committees of the
Board to monitor every aspect of business.

Board of Directors:

The Bank is constituted under the Banking Companies (Acquisition
and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970, (the Nationalisation Act)
as amended from time to time. The composition of the Board of
Directors is governed by the provisions of the Nationalisation
Act, as amended and Nationalised Banks (Management and
Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970, as amended.

The general superintendence, direction and management of
the affairs and business of the Bank is vested in the Board of
Directors presided over by the Chairman. On 14th August, 2020,
the Chairman has vacated the office on competition of his term.
Presently Chairman’s post is vacant.

During the year under review (2021-22) the Composition of the
Board was as under:

Shri Atanu Kumar Das

(From 20.01.2020)

Shri P R Rajagopal

(From 18.03.2020)

Shri Swarup Dasgupta (From
10.03.2021)

Shri M. Karthikeyan (From 10.03.2021) | Executive Director
Ms. Monika Kalia (From 10.03.2021) | Executive Director
Shri Subrata Das (From 13.08.2019) RBI Nominee Director
Shri P N Prasad (From 25.10.2020) Shareholder Director

Managing Director & CEO

Executive Director

Executive Director
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it dfean st

goft dfear w7 foeht foufoaem ¥ i fogm & wooeed fear @
3N et § fgww fie # feim fRar 1 SR WRd 9K ERT
13.05.2021 I ToohTer 99T ¥ 3T ST SRy qF THT g Ao

fiserer & &7 § f1ge fofan T o7 9% W WER & fam wem
forfr Fam forwm & o1 g % &9 ¢ €

foremar, $-Tag, TeTRE oNfE o & F 32 9uf ¥ Afurw T oTgHa B

gt i af 1989 F WRAT T Far (MEHeTE) H wnfaet g of
3R SR forfia Tar faum, waferor i a9 waerg, G = 3T
SR e, 8 Herd 37 ek foramT <19 wefrerdt o fafes faam
% T8 FM fF B |

IR 11.04.2022 T T @reft T oo 21
ot A=t o

At S AR, TR A THSET AN FIE N € | S SRS
Y g Tl o wiem F fewimr 3R STRuHudit (quEn) ¥ g
ToTTett orET TeT F giifhehe fohar €1 9 wgd Ot &% om Ug s,
T THEITT F1 T Gl 9fier €|

AT 25 T ¥ Ak & FHREX F ERE, IR HutE TGS F
e 3fiT erafter oifer, WeSTeh &% % i i fafim wmEneit
% fou d afifee, wEse &7 ot fGhm goRal & Wi e,
T qUTE SfifeT § hucedl, Ul Al # shucedl, ITHTF HY, HA
AT TSNS AT, SRIPT HU Wi Toer 3T AT e o
W, B, doF, wufEl e § 9 o Geed 3Nfe Il S G B |

TIAE A, F YT HRE WA o GLI & a1 311w T H § 1

Ms Dakshita Das (Upto 14.05.2021)
Ms. Vandita Kaul (From 14.05.2021)
Ms. Veni Thapar (From 04.12.2021)

Shri Munish Kumar Ralhan Part-time non-official
(From 21.03.2022) Director

All Directors, other than the Managing Director & CEO and the
Executive Directors, are non-Executive Directors on the Board.
The Directors representing shareholders of the Bank other than
the Central Government and one Part-time non-official Director
are Independent directors within the meaning of Regulation 16
(b) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 (SEBI-LODR).

GOI Nominee Director

GOI Nominee Director

Shareholder Director

Details of familiarization programmes imparted to Independent
Directors are available on our website i.e. www.bankofindia.co.in.

In the opinion of the Board, independent directors fulfil the
conditions specified in these Regulations and are independent of
the management.

None of the Directors is a relative of other Director.

Brief Profile of the Directors who joined the Bank during the
year 2021-22 and till date:

Ms. Vandita Kaul

Ms. Vandita Kaul holds M.Sc degree in Zoology from the University
of Delhi and a Diploma in Systems Management from NHL. She
was appointed by Government of India as Government Nominee
Director on 13.05.2021, with immediate effect and until further
orders. She is posted as Additional Secretary, Department of
Financial Services, Ministry of Finance, Government of India.

She is having more than 32 years of experience in the area of
Finance, budgeting, IT Project Management, Operations and
Customer Relations Management, Social assistance, Development
of backward areas and border areas, Irrigation, Urban development,
EGovernance, Administration, etc.

Ms. Kaul joined the Indian Postal Service (IPoS) in the year 1989
and has worked under various Deparments of Ministries such as
Department of Financial Services, Ministry of Environment and
Forests, Ministry of Social Justice and Empowerment, Ministry of
Home Affairs and Department of Posts.

She has vacated the office on 11.04.2022.

Ms. Veni Thapar

Ms. Veni Thapar, is a Chartered Accountant and Cost Accountant.
She has Diploma in Information Systems Audit from ICAl and
Certification in Information Systems Audit from ISACA (USA). She
is a Senior Partner with M/s V K Thapar and Company, Chartered
Accountants.

During her careerspanning over more than 25 years, she has handled
Statutory and Internal Audits of companies and organisations, Bank
Audits for various branches of Public Sector Banks, Government
Audits of various Public Sector Units, Consultancy in Information
Systems Audit, Consultancy in Company Law, Indirect Taxes,
FEMA and RBI matters, Consultancy in Direct and Indirect Taxation
including International Taxation, Board member in firms, bank,
companies, etc.

Presently, she is on the Board of Governors of Indian Institute of

Corporate Affairs.
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She was elected as Shareholder Director of the Bank for a term of
3 years, w.e.f 04.12.2021.

Shri Munish Kumar Ralhan

Shri Munish Kumar Ralhan, is a graduate in Science (B.Sc) and
LLB. He is a Practicing advocate in Punjab and Haryana High
Court and Subordinate Courts, having rich experience of 25 years
dealing with cases relating to Civil, Criminal, Revenue, Matrimonial,
Banking, Insurance Companies, Consumer, Property, Accident
cases, Service matters, etc.

He is the Standing Counsel for Union of India at Hoshiarpur, Punjab.

He was appointed w.e.f 21.03.2022 for a period of 3 years or until
further orders, whichever is earlier.

Dr. Bhushan Kumar Sinha

Dr. Bhushan Kumar Sinha, was appointed as Government of India
Nominee Director in Bank of India from 11.04.2022. He belongs to
the 1993 batch of Indian Economic Service. He holds a Master's
degree in Business Administration (MBA) from the National
Graduate School of Management (NGSM), Australian National
University, Canberra, Australia and a Ph. D from the Department
of Financial Studies, University of Delhi. Presently he is posted
as Joint Secretary in the Department of Financial Services (DFS),
Ministry of Finance, Government of India, New Delhi. Before joining
DFS in 2018, he had a three year stint as Economic Adviser in the
Department of Investment and Public Asset Management (DIPAM).

He was on the Board of Central Bank of India as GOI's Nominee
Director w.e.f 14.05.2018 till 11.04.2022. Besides Bank of India, he
is also Gol's Nominee Director on the Board of Directors of IFCI Ltd.

frevTent o o= faawuT (31.03.2022 7eh) OTHER PARTICULARS OF DIRECTORS (As on 31.03.2022)

EY Ry & W SRy IR F R | RyEFErd | oww dy | s arFEiifeve e | 9 il & e
q. Name of Directors (SreAg / m/ TRRY Y & ﬁgﬁaa?ﬁnﬂw Area of Directorships Member of Board
SR. No IRerTeTe / @ / ) Holding of Date of Expertise of other Companies Committees*
Category Bank’s Equity | Appointment as
(Chair- person/ Executive / shares Director
Non-Executive/ independent/ o Kit=ate y
Nominee) Member | Chairman
T | 4t o F9R @ yary foerer w9 g 4750 20.01.2020 e SR $YRY FIRIA 2 1
Shri Atanu Kumar |Managing Director and CEO Banking A gfear
Das General Insurance
Corporation of India
2. |t G R, o | BT e - 18.03.2020 i Selrene wei dord . 1 0
Shri P R Rajagopal |Executive Director Banking BOI Merchant Bankers
Limited
3. |fr=wy FHTTeTR v 4395 10.03.2021 ST Nil 1 0
Shri Swarup Executive Director Banking
Dasgupta
Shri M. Karthikeyan | Executive Director Banking
S |gd it wfen | FHEwe v - 10.03.2021 e Nil 1 0
Ms. Monika Kalia  |Executive Director Banking
6. | gt dfear wiw Non-Executive Nominee e 14.05.2021 Ehl =7 $fean ARy ) fafee 1 0
Ms. Vandita Kaul | Director Finance | The New India Assurance
Company Limited
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Director (Independent)

E Frawment & W Eu) IR i | Ryesery | o dy | swafRiifyew | o ohfE S e
9. Name of Directors (g / m/ Yl e | R AT | Area of Directorships Member of Board
SR. No e /@ / ) Holding of Date of Expertise of other Companies Committees*
Category Bank’s Equity | Appointment as
(Chair- person/ Executive / shares Director
Non-Executive/ independent/ e Sty
Nominee) Member | Chairman
7. |t gad T - Shfurereh aet feemes - 13.08.2019 dfm | ofafa mgwﬁnh 1 0
Shri Subrata Das | Non-Executive Nominee Banking %;FUWT
Director Security Printing and
Minting Corporation Of
India Limited
Mr. P N Prasad Shareholders Director Banking
9. |gdtat o TRy TR 300 04.12.2021 | et wiem T & T TSt 3 2
Ms. Veni Thapar | Shareholders Director Audit S.J.S Enterprises Limited
10. |t pfor R Tom | TR TR-TRRRT feeren - 21-03.2022 fafer 1 0
Shri Munish Kumar | (& Legal
Ralhan Part-time non-official

* Y TASTSIR fafEw 2015 & S V F TS W F AU
¥, o T TR % Wled gelas Gl ¥ aet oRar v gfafa oK

feaemeant @t Tarwr TAfe 1 TerEay/ATE W AR 2
TS hi ddeh! ot GeTel : Conduct of Board Meetings:

formr-a 2022 & R, Frefafad qriE! 1 rE & el 16 (@) 935 SIS i TE:

* In compliance of Clause C of Schedule V of SEBI LODR
Regulations 2015, the Bank has considered the Chairmanship /
Membership of the Audit Committee and the Stakeholders'

Relationship Committee only, in listed entities including our Bank.

During the FY 2022, 16 (Sixteen) Board Meetings were held on the following dates:

30.04.2021 28.05.2021 04.06.2021 21.06.2021 30.07.2021 03.08.2021
24.09.2021 29.10.2021 02.11.2021 03.12.2021 23.12.2021 28.01.2022
04.02.2022 16.02.2022 16.03.2022 23.03.2022

fom-ad 2022 ¥ a1 I3t § TRl Y Juferfa o1 faawor Frmgam 2

Details of attendance of the Directors at the Board Meetings in FY 2021-2022 are as follows:

Fryrent & w9 IR THTASTA o SR A A3k Iuferfa srfaera srafer (F-TeR)
Name of Directors Meetings held during their tenure Attendance Recorded Period (From —To)
AT . T 16 16 01.04.2021 to 31.03.2022

Shri A. K. Das
RIS 16 16 01.04.2021 to 31.03.2022
Shri P.R. Rajagopal
# . 7 16 16 01.04.2021 to 31.03.2022
Shri Swarup Dasgupta
gﬁ@ ) 16 16 01.04.2021 to 31.03.2022
Shri M. Karthikeyan
il . . 16 15 01.04.2021 to 31.03.2022
Ms. Monika Kalia
i e T 1 1 01.04.2021 to 14.05.2021
Ms. Dakshita Das
4 goret T

1 1 1.04.2021 1.03.2022
Shri Subrata Das 6 6 UG ZAVAR S 22
il ﬁ_ﬁ 15 12 14.05.2021 to 31.03.2022
Ms. Vandita Kaul
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fadgrent o A Ik SHTASRTS o S AT daeh suferfy sifiere srafer (d-ek)
Name of Directors Meetings held during their tenure Attendance Recorded Period (From —To)

ﬁﬁ'@'! i 16 16 01.04.2021 to 31.03.2022
Shri P.N.Prasad

At oA e 6 6 04.12.2021 to 31.03.2022
Veni Thapar

A T % Teg 1 1 21.03.2022 to 31.03.2022
Shri M K Ralhan
are wfafaat: Board Committees

FHRE e AT SEH e | qRedr {5 do/Aeft/9Rd TWahr &
feenfdet o oy SwrEifaew Tee arer fafus & W eI 33?9 S
& freeTen wea * fegent ot fafue wfafaar o1 1o forar 81 e wfafaar
TR -

The Board of Directors of the Bank has constituted various
Committees of Directors to look into different areas of strategic
importance in terms of Reserve Bank of India/ SEBI/ Government of
India Guidelines on Corporate Governance and Risk Management.
The Board Committees are as under:

T o | afafr w1 f‘:ial Name of the Committee
1. 1S e Tt 1. Management Committee of the Board
2. arS 1 E T wHT 2. Credit Approval Committee of the Board
3. arS 1 o e Sk 3. Audit Committee of the Board
4. fedemcep 1 Heer FfAf 4. Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee
5. TR WL HiHfT 5. Share Transfer Committee
6. e Jae W FeeTeh! st affa 6. Committee of Directors for Risk Management
7. TTeeh Hal T FeITeh! ot Wit 7. Committee of Directors for Customer Services
8. RSTehT W AT AT Wit wfufa 8. Nomination and Remuneration Committee of Directors
9. AT sTgHeT wfafa 9. Investment Approval Committee
10. T T = erETeet ) R & fow gfaf 10. Committee for Monitoring of Large Value Frauds
11. RN AT oY fefvea UGG TauT gt 11. IT Strategy and Digital Payment Promotion Committee
12. BN IR CE NI 12. Directors Promotion Committee
13 T TEEE IC 9 S 9o 9t 13. Steering Committee of the Board on HR
14 Skl T SR T TufEt w5 R 3 R afafa 14. 2§Sr“r;rtgittee for Monitoring High Value NPAs and Loss
13 ISt - J f?ﬂ{ I 15. Review Committee for Wilful Defaulters
16 S % TR P <+t Faf 16. Independent Directors’ Committee of the Board
10 STIRMHATHD e Fff 17. Disciplinary Proceeding Committee
5. FRE AR S FHf 18. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee
19. Tt 3T }'ﬁéaﬁ, P eyt 3 TETTIRT F 19. Committee for Performance Evaluation of MD&CEO,
TE¥ qeATeR o fae wiafq Executive Directors and General Managers
20. STTEIRT FON =T & o gihfa 20. |Committee for declaration of Non Co-operative Borrower
21. TR e gfafa 21. Group Governance Unit Committee
e FT yeryrT afifa - 1. The Management Committee of the Board

IS T EE QAT BT TS TP S (T o fafee qrau) Fe, 1970
F W & SER R T € | e Wi o whef, wwial/ag
TN o gae FrEl, are/smie TR Hd e & GOy § 9 @l o
Tt AR T T I €1 AT i 31.03.2022 39 WA F ey
et Ud qReT T AT, 4 eI FeETeR, YR feTd S &
et FreeTeh @K 1 IAuRe Mg ofed 7 9e@ A € |

It is constituted as per the provisions of the Nationalised Banks
(Management & Miscellaneous Provision) Scheme, 1970. The
Management Committee exercises all the powers vested in the
Board in respect of financial sanctions, compromises/write off
proposals and filing of suits/appeals, etc. As on 31.03.2022, it
comprised of 7 members consisting of the Managing Director
and CEO, 4 Executive Directors, RBI Nominee Director and 1
Shareholder Director.
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forta-a 2021-22 % <R 1€ &1 Yaue WA F Frefafad TRiEr #1 30 9% T
The Management Committee of the Board met 30 times during the FY 2021-22 on the following dates:

03.04.2021 17.04.2021 03.05.2021 18.05.2021 07.06.2021 16.06.2021
21.06.2021 28.06.2021 03.07.2021 17.07.2021 31.07.2021 07.08.2021
06.09.2021 13.09.2021 18.09.2021 27.09.2021 08.10.2021 16.10.2021
30.10.2021 12.11.2021 20.11.2021 18.12.2021 23.12.2021 10.01.2022
15.01.2022 05.02.2022 23.02.2022 07.03.2022 22.03.2022 29.03.2022
37 dIhT H e o Iufefa 1 fiwe FEER @ Attendance record of the members in the above meetings is shown
below:
Frawtent o w8 Sk ShTdehTel o SN SATEITd daeh fenat daent i Sufeera srafer (F-ae)
Name of Directors Meetings held during their tenure Attendance Recorded Period (From — To)
AT T 30 30 01.04.2021- 30.04.2022
Shri A. K. Das
A . A T 30 29 01.04.2021- 30.04.2022
Shri P.R. Rajagopal
Rl 5 30 28 01.04.2021- 30.04.2022
Ms Monika Kalia
.Sﬁ 1 30 30 01.04.2021- 30.04.2022
Shri Swarup Dasgupta
A . 30 26 01.04.2021- 30.04.2022
Shri M. Karthikeyan
A gor T 30 29 01.04.2021- 30.04.2022
Shri Subrata Das
gﬁ_lﬁ‘ 51 AR 30 30 01.04.2021- 30.04.2022
Shri P.N.Prasad

dTE St HUT gHIET winfa:

T.13/1/2006-130.1 feFiferd 31 SaRT, 2012, 3RT SIRY e & o
o T IS T FT YA WrAfT w1 TS AT €1 TE HOT AT ghufq
TAR S o AT § ¥.600 HUS T & R Tohel F0T T & IR
I & AUHRT HT SEHAT FOM 3 T Faredt § 7ferch THAUSK &
ATE! W TeEE wiHfd R fomm foma s

Teer feeTen T Wigelt, hreiuereh fegTeRT, fo o Ut Wemeee 31T
SfER Jeem &% TU AemE s 39 9l % 9ew €1 59 qiuf @i ot
H TG Aok F T FRvE @ @l wy # ) fashw-ad 2021-22 F
R ST 1 0T IHIC SfEfT ) et TRt @ 28 9% g

2. Credit Approval Committee of the Board:

In terms of the directions of the Government of India, Ministry of
Finance, Department of Financial Services, New Delhi, vide their
communication reference No.13/1/2006-130.1 dated 31st January
2012, the Bank has constituted the Credit Approval Committee
of the Board. The Credit Approval Committee shall exercise the
powers of the Board in respect of any single credit proposal upto
Rs. 600 Crore in case of our Bank and exposure exceeding such
limits shall be considered by the Management Committee.

The members of the committee are the Managing Director & CEO,
the Executive Directors, The General Manager in-charge of Finance
and the General Manager in-charge of Risk Management. The
committee meetings are being chaired by the Managing Director &
CEO of the Bank. Credit Approval Committee of the Board met 28
times during the FY 2021-22 on the following dates:

19.04.2021 03.05.2021 17.05.2021 08.06.2021 29.06.2021 03.07.2021
07.07.2021 19.07.2021 07.08.2021 23.08.2021 06.09.2021 22.09.2021
29.09.2021 08.10.2021 03.11.2021 12.11.2021 20.11.2021 04.12.2021
17.12.2021 28.12.2021 10.01.2022 15.01.2022 09.02.2022 23.02.2022
07.03.2022 09.03.2022 22.03.2022 30.03.2022
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Attendance record of the members in the above meetings is shown
below:

[EENEaCE ] ITh SIEehIe Sh AN SIS S ferat daai ¥ Suftea Aty (§-Th)
Name of Directors Meetings held during their tenure Attendance Recorded Period (From — To)
AT . T 28 28 01.04.2021 to 31.03.2022
A. K. Das
A . 28 26 01.04.2021 to 31.03.2022
P.R. Rajagopal
A I 28 26 01.04.2021 to 31.03.2022
Swarup Dasgupta
A . 28 26 01.04.2021 to 31.03.2022
M. Karthikeyan
gsﬁ 28 27 01.04.2021 to 31.03.2022
Monika Kalia

3. ars ol orEr whe i

I T IR wieT At () w1 T YR o s o feenfade
T AT # Frevreh Wee gRy o T € 1 7w frew &t € e S
% Gut orEr-ukie e & aReTer i SEa ot et €

o i 31.03.2022, oEm e WHfT H 3 e 7, orufd SreRune
freeTer, G AT frewres it wrdr fsd dor & T freerer | fordia-
af 2021-22 % <RA FefAfEd TET 1 o@m W FfafT #1 12 335 g8

3. Audit Committee of the Board:

The Audit Committee of the Board (ACB) has been constituted
by the Board of Directors as per the guidelines of the Reserve
Bank of India. The ACB provides direction and also oversees the
operation of the total audit function of the Bank.

As on 31.03.2022, the Audit Committee comprises of 3 members
viz. Shareholder Director, Government Nominee Director and
Reserve Bank of India Nominee Director. During the FY 2021-22,
the Audit Committee met 12 times on the following dates:

30.04.2021 04.06.2021 21.06.2021

03.08.2021 07.10.2021 02.11.2021

26.11.2021 18.12.2021 28.12.2021

04.02.2022 16.02.2022 23.03.2022

IR 3kt § e T SurRf o e FETER R

The attendance record of the members in the above meetings is shown below:

Name of Directors Meetings held during | Attendance Recorded Period (From — To
their tenure

H’Sﬁ U AT Ms. Veni Thapar 5 5 04.12.2021 to 31.03.2022

gl afgar I Ms. Vandita Kaul 1 11 14.05.2021 to 31.03.2022

ot god S9 Shri. Subrata Das 12 12 01.04.2021 to 31.03.2022

et ST S Ms Dakshita Das 1 1 01.04.2021 to 14.05.2021

Gt Hifh1 FIfeTar Ms Monika Kalia 12 11 01.04.2021 to 31.03.2022

T & YT & gag SR fFT S 37 T5d 9 ¥ @ S % R]-
T Tafera faare ity i o & orar Wi aftomr s erer when
T R e ot T

4. Tk gloeeT Haer wifa:

Tt (TASTSIR) faf=rea 2015 o faf/ 20 % J@w™ o STI€T &
IRT I T T fEenfden % Suen ¥ ¥Rl & ST, e 0
U T EH, T AT T T SAIG F Ay H IRuReh /et &t
ferehTardt o FaRoT ¥ WehgTest oy iAfd &7 e foar T 71 o &
R Frawrent § o1 dor ura Tt Rererrad /et @ 3w fea w/froarn
T | GEfT SR I &1 S o 918 I ot o 3ie froavTent @t
RTeFTI T HRATE Y S © | 39 GHIT H 4 FHriTeieh MY § T
YRuRe e 4t 1 T, e 39 Ay % e § |

Unaudited quarterly results of the Bank and audited results for the
year were reviewed by the Audit Committee of the Board prior to
the placing before the Board of Directors for approval.

4. Stakeholders Relationship Committee:

In compliance of Regulation 20 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015,
Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee, has been constituted, for
redressal of the grievances of the shareholders/ investors with
regard to the transfer of shares, non-receipt of Balance Sheet, non-
receipt of dividends, etc. All the references/ complaints received
from the investors during the year have been replied / redressed
till date. Investors’ grievances are normally attended to within
seven days on receipt of the relevant information. The Committee
comprises of Four Executive Directors and is headed by Shri P N
Prasad, Shareholder’s Director of the Bank.
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Shri Rajesh V Upadhya, Company Secretary, is the Compliance
Officer of the Bank for this purpose.

During the year 2021-22, Bank has received 5 Complaints. All of
these have been resolved and there are no pending complaints at
SCORES as on 31.03.2022.

The Committee met on 28.06.2021 during the FY 2021-22. The
attendance record of the members is shown below:

Name of Directors Meetings held

during their tenure

Attendance Recorded Period (From — To)

St 9t. ©7. 791€ Shri P N Prasad 1

01.04.2021 to 31.03.2022

St 9. 3. TSI Shri P.R. Rajagopal 1

01.04.2021 to 31.03.2022

4t &Y EIET Shri Swarup Dasgupta 1

01.04.2021 to 31.03.2022

S TH. FAGHIT Shri M. Karthikeyan 1

1 01.04.2021 to 31.03.2022

ot wiif e e Ms Monika Kalia 1

1 01.04.2021 to 31.03.2022

5.  IET Sfauur giufa:

39 ofafd # ey frovre w6 WiEe oteen SRt siguredfd # &
T ey ST < YeREeeT Ry 71 fasdig af 2021-22 &
AR freferfaa arvET o a4 A% g

5.

It comprises of Managing Director & CEO or in his absence any
Executive Director and two Shareholder Directors. The Committee
met 4 times during the FY 2021-22 on the following dates:

Share Transfer Committee:

03.05.2021 07.08.2021

12.11.2021 23.03.2022

6.  ifaw wee 3 forn FrivTeRt =t WU

39 gfufa o1 T3 S gRT T T T ST St gt 3 qeih
= & fou feam moan 39 ofufs ¥ mEy Ry @, )
SHTTeTer FIeTeRToT 3T 31 YreRuRe frevres €1 foe o 2021-22 &
T freferfan AT T ST 9 5 909 T

6. Committee of Directors for Risk Management:

This committee was formed to review and evaluate the overall
risks assumed by the Bank. It comprises of Managing Director &
CEO, four Executives Directors and Two Shareholder Director.
The committee met 5 times during the FY 2021-22 on the following
dates:

| 28.06.2021 | 23.07.2021

20.11.2021

16.02.2022 16.03.2022

7.  UTgeh UaT o fow fevment st afafa:

TRATSTE o feenfTeei o ST fadax 2004 ¥ Tee ¥aT & faw Fwment
FY G T TeT R T an) Wi o e S gRT wew Farsd W
e ¥ SFORT ®Y ¥ GUR AN F 7 SR TS FaT 77 eq TueH
il (e e ®) & Ty i GHET S © | SEH Ney e 9
ey 3R & v W T v wfaet € €1 faxia o
2021-22 % SRA FAfAfEd qRIEH 1 FiafT F 4 335 g8

7.

As per the RBI guidelines, the Customer Service Committee of
the Board was formed in September 2004. The functions of the
Committee are to bring about improvement in the quality of customer
service provided by the Bank on an ongoing basis and to review
the performance of the Standing Committee on Customer Service
(at the Head Office). It comprises of Managing Director & CEO,
Executive Directors, GOl Nominee Director, one Shareholder’s
Director and one Part time non official director. The committee met
4 times during the FY 2021- 2022 on the following dates:

Committee of Directors for Customer Service:

| 28.06.2021 | 24.09.2021

18.12.2021 16.03.2022

8.  TTuichd Ud uTfistfwen wiufd:

SFERT ST ( STRAT T IfmET ST o) efufEm 1970
F URT 9(3)(i) F TEUF % ded TPAST Sbi & are H FRYEH
% o % fou e o 9RdT {5 §% 50 W@ T e i85
THEE & [T AT TN 39 il B o S @ stfuge g
TANSTE/SHTST/2019-20/71/AMRT YT SEIeIR-316e .

09/29.67.001/2019-20 feier 02 SFTET 2019 T TMET T47 | Wi T
TRt fies qtfa & 2 e frewTe 3K T GThT R Afa frewre &1

forttr o 2021-22 % R G T FE Sk ST T T8

8.

Under the provisions of Section 9 (3) (i) of Banking Companies
(Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970, the Reserve
Bank of India has laid down ‘Fit and Proper’ criteria to be fulfilled
by the persons to be elected as Directors on the Boards of the
Nationalised Banks. The Committee was formed in terms of
Reserve Bank of India Notification No: RBI/DBR/2019-20/71/
Master Direction DBR-Appl.No: 9/29.67.001/2019-20 dated August
2, 2019. The NRC consists of Two Independent Director and one
Govt. Nominee Director.

No meeting was held during the FY 2021-22.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee:
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9. Trayr srgue wfufa:

frar wafa fofa o o o fawr sTgwes wfafa &1 mea faran |
@ gfafa & yey fowe wd dEe, wrEuee e e,
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9. Investment Approval Committee:

The Investment Approval Committee was formed to take
investment decisions. It consists of the Managing Director & CEO,
Executive Directors, General Manager — Risk Management and
General Manager — Finance. During the FY 2021- 2022 it met on
the following dates:

08.06.2021 16.06.2021 03.07.2021 08.07.2021 19.07.2021 27.07.2021
04.08.2021 20.08.2021 22.09.2021 08.10.2021 01.11.2021 12.11.2021
03.12.2021 04.12.2021 17.12.2021 28.12.2021 07.03.2022 22.03.2022

10. 9 Yo ol r@mafeal st FRRT 7g wfbfd:

TS Yo I dr@rufedt i fARE &g 9fafa &1 T fRar m on) 5w
oy # wey fRyer w9 @Esl, weues fRyer i fF et i
FrETE feve §1 fo a9 2021-22 % IRF FrEfArEd @ )
T d3% T

10. Committee for Monitoring of Large Value Frauds:

The Committee was formed to monitor large value frauds. This
committee consist of the Managing Director & CEO, Executive
Directors and three other Non-Executive Directors. During the FY
2021-22, it met on following dates:

| 28.05.2021 | 03.09.2021

26.11.2021 09.03.2022

1. 3.3 st wfufa ve fefesr yam veare wfufa

a1 3. wrifaal W fof o & fau qer o Y. fEset % & #
TU faeTg 1 fme & fa wwd fetd S g s for o et
% gUIeE # A Wiafq e w1 W AT # ey e 7 WEe,
ST TR 3 i o I-chETerer v wifer © 1 feria-
o 2021-22 % <R Frefafad ARG w1 gffT F 939 g8

11. IT Strategy and Digital Payment Promotion Committee:

The Committee was formed in compliance of guidelines issued
by Reserve Bank of India to take decision on IT Strategies and
to monitor the development in the area of IT Projects. IT Strategy
Committee consists of MD and CEO, Executive Directors, and
three other Non-Executive Directors. During the FY 2021-22, it met
on the following dates.

| 28.05.2021 | 03.09.2021

26.11.2021 16.02.2022 |

12. TAevTeR! et udmfa wfufa:

Tg giafa 1 737 foxr e (faxi Jamd faumm) & feenfacei & SER
foram o § 1 39 WA # way v 7 g, T R v,
AT TR ST AT FeeTeh 3T eieeftend it frderes wifivet €1 €1
foxfta o 2021-22 o IR AT HT 28.02.2022 HT 3% TE |

13. TESTR W are okt Serer qfafd:
FHfT THeR ¥ TEfug amel W O & & fag nfeq & 1 5w
offy & way FRyrer 3t Wgsf, sefuee FReT, YU grRT A

T 3R U YR frevmer it © | fasia-ad 2021-22 % 2R
ettt aiet 1 S @ doF g

12. Directors Promotion Committee:

The committee was formed on Ministry of Finance (DFS)
Guidelines. The members of this committee are Managing Director
& CEO, one Executive Director, GOl Nominee Director and RBI
Nominee Director. During the year 2021-22, this committee met
once 28.02.2022.

13. Steering Committee of the Board on HR:

The Committee was formed to consider the HR related matters.
The Members of this committee are Managing Director &
CEO, Executive Directors, Govt. Nominee Director and one
Shareholder Director. During the FY 2021-22 it met on the
following dates:

| 28052021 | 03002021 |  20.10.2021

03.12.2021 28.01.2022 09.03.2022

14. Irafer Tod arel T 3T e enferat st Feme g
wfufa :

gfafa aget &t fFIREr ot 3= 30 TIe &1 gever % fow nfed =
T 39 giufg § ey freven ot @igel, Ui FeTeRToT, e
R A fewTen, 3ivmeRtterer IR W Feyes 3K ¥asTeh & &9
RS- I T Gk © | feita-ad 2021-22 % SR fEftEd
Gt e

14. Committee for Monitoring High Value NPAs and Loss
Assets:

The Committee was formed to monitor recovery & review of top 30
NPAs. This committee consist of the Managing Director & CEO,
Executive Directors, Govt. Nominee Director, Part Time Non official
Director. General Manager — Recovery Department is the convener.
During the FY 2021-22, it met on following dates:

| 30042021 | 21062021 |  24.00.2021

26.11.2021 27.01.2022 09.03.2022

15. 3UEq Jehehdisil o forg gevem afufa

39 OfHfa &% wew ey fivre wd @idel, € SRR FRees 3T T
sivTeRTferes AT wge frRyre 71 -t 2021-22 & 2o wfdfa =t

15. Review Committee for Wilful Defaulters:

The Members of this committee are Managing Director & CEO,
Two Shareholder Directors and one Part time non official Director.




S 31T gfT1/ BANK OF INDIA
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17. a2 =) Fynaite sram |ibf
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During the FY 2021-22, it met once on 27.01.2022.
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16. Independent Directors’ Committee:

The two Shareholder Directors are the members of this Committee.
The Independent Directors’ Committee of the Board met on
16.03.2022.

17. Disciplinary Proceedings Committee:

The Members of this committee are Managing Director & CEO,
Govt. Nominee Director, RBI Nominee Director and one Shareholder
Directors. During the FY 2021-22, it met on the following dates:

| 28.06.2021 | 24.09.2021

23.12.2021 09.03.2022

18. SHIURE ATHTRTeR ST afufa:

yay frevTer 6 el 3w Offa &% sty ¥, 9N wriurersh FERTeRTT
3R e T YT 39 il & wew ¥ frefafed arter ety
1 g -

18. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee:

The Managing Director & CEO is the Chairman of the Committee.
Four Executive Directors and one Independent Director are
members of this committee. The Committee met on the following
dates:

| 28.06.2021 | 24.09.2021

18.12.2021 16.03.2022

19. vay feyTeh Ud YT wreuTeieh tferehTdl, hriuTereh fAagTent
Td HEWaereh! o ShTd-fAeres o qedieh daedt wfufa:

IRd WeR, fom wmwem, fadm fOd oy & wRa A
9/5/2009- 3SR feAier 30.08.2019 & Fwi & uR T4 wfafq &1
TS foFaT T § 1 1A, WHR FRT AAG (R T WA o S
TR A v 39 WAfT & 9w T ¢ | WiAfd # 98 28.01.2022
FIE

20. TEINT T H{ aTel SURhATS Garedt SwuT gg |iufd:

g WA SIS UiuT ARESTE/20104-15/362/-SIATR T WM.
FE.54/20.16.064/2014-15 & I & ST &1 TS off. 39 wiufT &
Tew yay e @ 9igel oK tw -IK wrfuee fRyeE € 3% 9 %
RTT 39 GHfT Y 3 feier 27.01.2022 T ST Y TE |

21. |YE UYTE wiufa:

9 O ¥ yey e w8 didel, sEuee FRYET SR T
Trarue Ry wifra 7. fodr o 2021-22 & <R 5@ 9fufy ) 04

19. Committee for Performance Evaluation of Managing
Director & Chief Executive Officer, Executive Directors and
General Managers

This committee is constituted as per Government of India, Ministry
of Finance, Department of Financial Services directives F. No.
9/5/2009-IR dated 30.08.2019. The Members of this committee
are one Shareholder Director, Govt. Nominee Director and RBI
Nominee Director. . The Committee met on 28.01.2022

20. Committee for declaration of Non Co-operative Borrower

The committee was constituted as per RBI Circular RBI/2014-
15/362- DBR No. CID.BC.54/20.16.064/2014-15. The committee
consists of MD & CEO, Two Shareholder Director and one Part
time Non official Director. During the year the committee met on
27.01.2022.

21. Group Governance Unit Committee

The Committee consists of MD & CEO, four Executive Directors
and Two Shareholder Directors. During the year, the committee
met 4 times during the Financial Year 2021-22:

ook frfafad et T ST i T |
| 28.06.2021 | 18.09.2021 23.12.2021 16.03.2022
foTa aTfies o1 daek o TIeyTeh! st SureItd: Attendance of the Directors at the last Annual General Meeting:

ff TF. T9 TS W Higelr, ff ®.AR T, ff WET S, ff
FHfehe, et SifeR wifear o ot & Fe A 20 S 2021
T ST Sk i ferma srerfa qehdt anffer oy 93w ¥ Sufed gu
FIET 30T T FEerehl/favTent st foTenTat aat frramor

IO SEROT, AU/ A HT A AR FEAvRt § G o woft
FTIFAT T FRATE TAR TSaeh T SIRT TiT F HHe § Ht St
21 T Y o cwEs w1 WA T R faRet off qwdrs/ M/
HeTedt o Fay § YUt @ vt ¥ frafafad w0 w 9ueh s
H IR T :

Shri A K Das, MD & CEO, Shri P R Rajagopal, Shri Swarup
Dasgupta, Shri M Karthikeyan, Smt. Monika Kalia and Shri P N
Prasad attended the last Annual General Meeting i.e. Twenty Fifth
Annual General Meeting of the Bank held on 20" July, 2021.

Share Transfers and Redressal of Shareholders’/Investors™
Grievances:

Share Transfers, Dividend / Interest Payments and all other investor
related activities are attended to and processed at the office of
our Registrar and Transfer Agents. For lodgement of any of these
documents and for queries/complaints/grievances, shareholders
and investors are requested to contact:
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farrder wfadw . .,

el : deh 31w gfe,

FETT ¥ TH6-2, Bl ad, e fasg T o7g0 daX § o,
HRTepTer! el TS,

3 (79) He:- 400093,

Iwfes % 7o, v Fefdfed 70 | g % IR faum ¥ o gud
T TR

WR TRY, 8 f ad, [ WU, W-5, St A, qF Foll GFd, A
(@) GE- 400 051, B 022-66684491, Had- 022-66684491,

For Equity Shares and Debentures/ Bonds:
Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd.,

Unit: Bank of India,

Office No S6-2, 6th Floor, Pinnacle Business Park,
Next to Ahura Centre, Mahakali Caves Road,
Andheri (East) Mumbai — 400093

Apart from the above, investors may also contact the Bank at its
Investor Relations Cell at:

Star House, 8th Floor, East Wing, C-5, G Block, Bandra-Kurla
Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai - 400 051, Phone: 022 — 6668
4491, Fax: 022 - 6668 4491,

$-WeT:headoffice.share@bankofindia.co.in

E-mail: headoffice.share@bankofindia.co.in.

I T T

General Body Meetings:

Extraordinary General Meeting

(As only one valid nomination was
received, the proposed meeting was
not held and Ms. Veni Thapar was
appointed as Shareholder Director w.e.f
04th December 2021.)

Wednesday, 15th
December, 2021 at
11.00 A.M through Video
Conference (VC)/Other
Audio Visual Means
(OAVM).

EX:H 43 T WET feites v T £ i) fegty Tenew

Sr. No. Nature of Meeting Date & Time Venue Special Resolution

le STGTLIRT 3TH 3 AR, 15 fegm, 2021 | S 31w fean snfsariam, %% THR T TATAT Sk
(eIt Tk ¥ THR T g3, Gt 11.00 A.M ez TR FI8H, T5 Fal Topd, AT IPRYRT o i F Uk e
I3 TSI TeF §E X Gt it o =B HIHH(ETE)/ 3T (@), 9% - 400 051 Eal
04 fEHaX 2021 § YERYRS fewre & &9 | iffedr - fagera & #rem | Bank of India Head Office, Election of One Director from
¥ frraw foa . T (STeatem) Star House, Bandra Kuria amongst the Shareholders of

Complex, Bandra (East),
Mumbai — 400 051

the Bank other than the Central
Government.

2. 25 f Ak 3T S3
Twenty Fifth Annual General Meeting

@R , 20 JeTs, 2021
11.00 gaE sfear
HIH(EE)/ 3T

aiffear - fasjere o ATeAm

 (AmeTTe)

Tuesday, 20th July 2021

at 11.00 A.M. through
Video Conferencing

(VC)/ Other Audio Visual

Means (OAVM)

(@), 9% - 400 051

Bank of India Head Office,
Star House, Bandra Kuria
Complex, Bandra (East),
Mumbai — 400 051

T Ot iR foa-|/fem- |l arsmy
ST T 7Y ST

Approval to issue Fresh Equity
Capital and Tier-I / Tier-ll Bonds

3. ST 3 3k
Extraordinary General Meeting

AR, 05 7§, 2021 11.00
o e HhaEE)/
3T Ififea - fasjera &
AT  (SATTTH)
Wednesday 05th May,
2021, at 11.00A.M
through VC / OAVM.

(@), 4o - 400 051

Bank of India Head Office,
Star House, Bandra Kuria
Complex, Bandra (East),
Mumbai — 400 051

MR IR T TR T
ST STTUR T 3fFaet T
e T SR & 7 ST
Approval to issue and allot equity
share on preferential basis to
Government of India (President

of India)

4. STYTEROT 3TH S
Extraordinary General Meeting

TEAR, 22 AR, 2020
11.00 ¥aE sfear
HIE(E)/ T

it - fajerar o wrem

g (3refiem)
Thursday, 22" October,
2020, at 11.00A.M
through VC / OAVM.

(@), 9% - 400 051

Bank of India Head Office,
Star House, Bandra Kuria
Complex, Bandra (East),
Mumbai — 400 051

FF THT & T S %
TERYRET o o § Teh F1eereh
oI

Election of One Director from
amongst the Shareholders of
the Bank other than the Central
Government.
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EX:H 43eh I EWET foien w www £ 1) fagiy denew
Sr. No. Nature of Meeting Date & Time Venue Special Resolution
4. STHTHRYT 3T 43 AR, 19 faesR ok 3w IfEar arifeaifam, 1. ¥ & 9 AfeEm @ & 9
Extraordinary General meeting 2020 11.00 AM. e | TR T3, 0K oAt Yeped, A5 1 Gfer g 7 fafe |
FEpAEE)/e= e | (@), 55 - 400 051 2. ® G SR fom-1 fem-2
feait - fager@ & A== ¥ | Bank of India Head Office, FUEH/ST A &g STIAT |
(STTTETH) Star House, Bandra Kuria 1. Appropriation of
Saturday 19" September, | Complex, Bandra (East), accumulated losses of the
2020 at 11.00. a.m. Mumbai — 400 051 Bank from Share Premium
through (Deemed Venue) Account of the Bank.
Video Conference (VC) 2. Approval to issue Fresh
| Other Audio-Visual Capital and Tier-l / Tier-ll
Means (OAVM) Bonds.
5. et A 3T d3% 11 37T , 2020 11.00AM. | 3% 37 $fear sifeariam, CER)
Twenty fourth Annual Hfear sriFR(ETE)/3 off | WK 3139, 5] el Hopdt, S5 Nil
Annual General Meeting fedl - faer s wem & | (qd), G - 400 051
(afe) Bank of India Head Office,
August 11, 2020 at 11.00 | Star House, Bandra Kuria
AM through Complex, Bandra (East),
Video Conference (VC) | Mumbai — 400 051
/ Other Audio-Visual
Means (OAVM)
6. dret See Postal Ballot 16 S, 2020 fafr mrerdl § gfErRY SR S
16 January, 2020 ST T TEIAISH SIATET
1. Omnibus approval for issue
of Equity Shares through
various modes
2. Omnibus approval for issue
of bonds.
7. ag'.giﬁ‘ e g éw 27 S, 2019 Bank of India Auditorium, EE) qg'T
Twenty Third Annual General Meeting g\a% 10 a1 Star House, Bandra Kurla Nil
27" June, 2019 Complex, Mumbai 400 051.
10.30 A.M.
Pt Disclosures:

Sehen Tt Tt Stfufad 1949 |, ShehRy ST (STHAT T TR AT
FreoT) ST 1970 K TP S (e SR fafae greauE) T
1970 % 3iala 4 wfad &1 6 ¥ 7® @y fear § fr fafem 1502)
& ofTia geiag TR S Ut T g Fke free € 9 sRuRe
Y JOTIelt o STaeT o 37T Wiateat o fafeam & onef| €, S o 5o
fafrmt o e W foFar T § 9% 39 W1 q AR J SRl A% et

ifreRTfEt SRT TR feenfaeent o defir Gfafyr o1 Soose 7 € W@ i

i)  TrevTeRt =T wiftsrtien:
yay FRvre Td del qun FEues Ry o nigfie S
TR gRT et feram Sar 71 S, 377 FRwTeh! 1 93 YeaF, S
for frefafad €, & sTemar o= forddt TiCafies T ST &Y

E fearaur W3k % AT TRT
| |IEw i e F |7 70,000/
2. |9 i @ a3 # wnfee €9 | . 35,000/-

% faw

India.

Remuneration of Directors :

The Bank is governed under the Banking Regulations Act, 1949,
Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings)
Act 1970 and Nationalised Banks (Management & Miscellaneous
Provisions) Scheme 1970 and is regulated by Reserve Bank of
Bank has complied with the provisions of SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, 2015 except where the provisions of these regulations
are not in conformity with the Nationalisation Act and the guidelines
issued by RBI and Government of India.

The remuneration of the Managing Director & CEO and
Executive Directors is fixed by the Central Government. The
Bank does not pay any remuneration to the other Directors
except sitting fees which is as under:

Sr | Particulars Sitting Fee

1. | For attending Board | Rs. 70, 000/-
Meeting.

2. | For attending meeting of | Rs. 35, 000/-
Board Committee
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i)

i)

Vi.

3. |9 d3F F T FH F|T. 20,000/~ [FHF &) F
forw ).

4. |3 Gfefa @ 9o T oA |7, 10000/~ [3HE @) F
0 3 e s,

* yfd fISeTes afced ©. 25 G ST Rgul G o STeR

dF FRER H THA TPid & T Sb T HRE AEE@qUi
fifqer GoAaeR T Taden!, fIRTIehl IfUdl TauH, STeh!
e HUTTET STeraT Hateat anfe ¥ &Y foran € forgent 9 &
fedl T 1S wReoyul faRTeTdTg 71 GohaT §11 Sk X 3R -
Tl FrevTer o ater af o QT g ITSIeR Wary averel
YRR T g R |

e & 7w gty wer ? fF fives, 9 ofX e @t 37 wfafaEt
S IUGEiqA H ST TS H o T o e 39 e ar
37 RTdeR! § Taferd g Ao a8 # == e erar a1 |
Hrawtrer i, srfererre fmta, erferarit fta, feam aiem
anfe =kt ST iyt

a) TIPS A

feien HEARA

31/08/2021 T & | F F. 2550.01
S J2C T

11/06/2021 YT TR T AT ST 5

T | ¥, 3000 HIS F IEaAT
I/ I . 3 ¥ SN TRT
31.03.2021 T I §& |

b) T Il ARG AEH STRT HTeh

IraeT @t | faer (Fawmen) | vrew/arem | foiw st
fafer Eakic))
30.09.2021 | 99 |1l SOREEHT | 1800 | %.1800 TS
7.14% &R aig@

ST AT ST T T A o fefy oo So T il vaifey & Wi
1 ferfad &0 & fow foaw | we foae 11 ST wafia s & mafie
IR ffy T TE 0T 3T IwA B I I fepa M|

fordt off wieh TorRriT, Jalt A o1 denfes Mfereht RT Teteme
T o IR doF W IS R F Feifed Rl aer | i < a1
i &Y ST T

Tt TSR fafrea-2015 & fafaw 40 (9) & FER a0
T, JH0T, 37 FIASH, THEA, TR T8 FAIehil & T
e & fiaX 3ioact I & faf e & gy # SRl & 9T
T FEQIE O dida & T a9 § T JAT 97 off o
fepar STt &1 F SHWT O SR R S % 30 A % it sewE
3R TATEE o F9-Ude, STET IR e §, W Ae T 9 €

i)

i)

Vi.

L
BOIl X

Rs.20,000/- [in addition
to (a) above]
Rs.10,000, -[in addition
to (b) above]
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3. | For Board

Meeting

Chairing

4. | For Chairing meeting of
Board Committee

* Subject to an overall ceiling of Rs.25.00 lakhs per annum
per Director.

Disclosure of Material Transactions and Pecuniary
Relationship

Other than those in the normal course of banking business,
the Bank has not entered into any materially significant
transaction with its promoters, directors or the management,
their subsidiaries or relatives etc., which may have potential
conflict with the interests of the Bank at large. There was no
pecuniary relationship or transactions of the Non-Executive
Director vis-a-vis the bank during the year.

It is an established practice in the Bank that Directors do not
take part in the deliberations of the Board and other Sub-
Committees of the Board, when matters relating to them or
to their relatives are discussed.

Proceeds from Public issues, Right issues, Preferential
issues, Tier 2 bonds, etc.

a) By issue of Equity Shares:

Date Event

31/08/2021 Raising of Rs 2550.01 Crores
through QIP

11/06/2021 Raising of Equity share of Rs

3000 Crore Through Preferential
Issue to Govt of India. Application
money for the same was received
on 31/03/2021

b) By Issue of Basel Il compliant Bonds:

Date of Particulars Number Issue
Allotment (Investors) of Shares/ Size
Bonds
30.09.2021 | Basel Ill'| 1800 Rs.1800
compliant 7.14 crore
% Tier |l Bonds

The funds were raised with the primary objective of
augmenting Tier-1 and Tier-1l Capital for strengthening Capital
Adequacy Ratio and for improving the long- term resources
of the Bank and the same were utilised for the said purpose.

No penalties or strictures were imposed on the Bank by any
of the Stock Exchanges, SEBI or any Statutory Authority on
any matter relating to Capital Markets during the year under
review.

As required under regulation 40(9) of the SEBI LODR
Regulations-2015, a certificate is obtained every Year from
a practising Company Secretary, with regard to, inter alia,
effecting transfer, transmission, sub-division, consolidation,
renewal and exchange of equity shares within one month
of the lodgement. The certificates are uploaded on the web
portals of BSE and NSE, where the equity shares are listed,
within 30 days of issuance.




o 31T §f3a1/ BANK OF INDIA

vii, Tt F uRey ¥ S ud Ui/ ImeTEde i/ Hiege- 16 feien 31
fegaT, 2002 F YAl F IER I A F W-WY Ft AT
IR IR TS % wEEE U S ofw ifew @ $o SRymeT
et IS wfed Ty 9§ IR fRT ST % JASE & 9r-gre
T ShT WeE T BH o gRT AR MUK W Tk shivee R
T AN (reconciliation) f&FaT ST €1 39 Taer & SR AT
feeTeh Heot % THY T foFT T § U9 HUEE U Tegs o i
foh ST € et ook 317 3fea & sfaadt 9ok gl fope L 7

viii. A F S o7 TS ofifeen Srge T €|

ix. T YRl & 3 - WeT fEYhT S ST $3F 16.03.2022
T ST T TR

x. -hrduTeren TARTeRT hT HRTETOT:

f % R FRa Fifae e & fRfd & wwon, d% W-
SHreduTeren FRYTehT T Sk o ST 1 Tepfa I =Towm Hisel ¥
aftfor R % fg HfRTeT I e Y TR

TTeTifeh, FETTohT ShT STCTTT- STCRT S&dTaSl o |1 e ot Jfehar 3T
fifqat T gikfea s T o

xi. TRy R oS w6uT & fqy JER gfedr 9% &7 SeqEe-
https://www.bankofindia.co.in/pdf/BOI_Code_of Conduct_
Dir_19042021.pdf T U femar T €1

xii. TREe =R AT doF P ITEET - http://www.bankofindia.co.in/
english/SEBl.aspx T W& fehaT ST € |

xiii. Gafud el GFERR - Wafud TEf GHARR W e orETiEn
AHRT 7 & S § | Gatua T FeeRT W e ot i don b
ST https://www.bankofindia.co.in/SEBIParty T IR St STt
¢ - Gaferd e % Goraer o faga aviT quw-18 & i g

xiv. ufcafrer Hife - gy fRe ofk WEel, st feet @
e YRT WHR R 79 a1 Sm 21 37T W6 9e&@i &
I o1 freiRor ST o e THeh o STTER B 71

Xv.  ORET WIehT I A I TE GG HT e

wE. |faawm 9T (TS & )
1 T 2021-22 ¥ 9F F TEOIEHT BT 93.28
LEERUR]
2 af 2021-22 ¥ 9F T 35 STHATE 95.04
& TEIE! P IeT
W o AT

femet o erdf-afier faxig oftome (srer@mRifeaa i wifafies orar
Rget TR WG T % 7)o o wWifd e giom
o SeE § otiet §, Ga¢ awd A aee § e @ o
¥ oiX fasg W ¥ &t & yonifyrd gu wRomy S 1 JaERT www.
bankofindia.co.in T ¥t FEf¥Ta feam AT 7| TR fEvTRT @1 T
gegferat oft S T FEEIET W ST B |

ST foF et gRT STfET § T TASNEIR SARAH & TR, Sk A
e, wieh Toe=sl & 310 9 Uidal T ST fadd e 37 Yo
HTES HIAT B |

BOI X

vii.  In terms of SEBI's circular No.D&CC/FITTC/CIR-16 dated
December 31, 2002 a Reconciliation of Capital Audit is
conducted on a quarterly basis by a firm of practising company
secretaries, for the purpose of, inter alia, reconciliation of
the total admitted equity share capital with the depositories
and in the physical form with the total issued/paid up equity
capital of Bank of India. Certificate issued in this regard is
placed before the Board of Directors and forwarded to BSE
and NSE, where the equity shares of Bank of India are listed.
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viii. At present, the Bank does not have any material subsidiary.

Xi. Independent Directors Meeting: The separate meeting of
Independent Directors was held on 16.03.2022

X. Training of Non-Executive Directors:

Due to continued Covid pandemic situation during the year,
the Bank could not provide the training to Non-Executive
Directors to familiarize them with the nature of industry and
business model of the Bank.

However, the Directors were familiarised with Bank’s
Procedure and Policies with separate set of documents.

Xi. Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management is
posted on Bank’s website — https://www.bankofindia.co.in/
pdf/BOI_Code_of Conduct_Dir_19042021.pdf

xii.  Whistle Blower Policy is posted on Bank’s website — http://
www.bankofindia.co.in/english/SEBI.aspx

xiii. Related Party transaction — The Related party transactions
are reported to Audit Committee. The Bank’s policy on
Related Party transaction is posted on Bank’s website —
https://www.bankofindia.co.in/SEBIPartyTransaction details
of related party transactions are as detailed under AS-18.

xiv. Remuneration Policy - The Remuneration of the Managing
Director & CEO, Executive Directors is fixed by the
Government of India. Salary of other staff members is as per
the Tripartite Agreement of the IBA.

xv.  Details of fees paid to Auditors:

SI. Particulars Amount
No. (Rs. In Crore)
1 | Amount paid to Auditors of the Bank for 93.28
the year 2021-22
2 | Amount paid to Auditors of the Bank 95.04
and its subsidiaries for the year 2021-
22

Means of Communication:

The quarterly and half-yearly financial results (unaudited but subject
to limited review by the Statutory Auditors) and audited Annual
results were published in the Business Standard and Economic
Times in English, Mumbai Lakshadeep and Loksatta in Marathi
(Regional language) and Business Standard in Hindi. The results
were also displayed on the Bank’s website at www.bankofindia.
co.in. The presentations made to Institutional Investors are also
available on Bank’s website.

As required by SEBI and in the Listing Regulations, Bank of India
files its financial and other information online on the web portals of
the Stock Exchange.
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fa<itar ShetsT: 1 3ie, 2022 ¥

o offth 3fgan o arfier orET Tfed @ | 24.05.2022

T T T SR, T =0 o A1

3%, A FE &

iR frard ST 3T / Wi U / A g
TE I XA B Aty @ T wiFfea) 09.07.2022 ¥ 15.07.2022
egha SToe HTe ke ot 3ifew fafer 09.07.2022

T o A o fau fere fafyr 08.07.2022

263 TSitew st fafer, T, ere 15 @8, 2022 12.00 PM.
e/ e o ey § So
e wired, Tag 400 051

v T fomfeat o SereTRifeT wRom W | gefua ot & 45 f i o
feR e 3 1€ &1 33 Kl
Wit TeFaSl § eientut

o % TR w1 ATEE ., T Wik e SN gfedr fafiee A
TR foram T 7 | Wik fERT e FEER €

quws . () 532149/ BANKINDIA
I Wi TaeT 31T gfean . BANKINDIA EQ
(TTTE)

STETHSETH SHHih INE084A01016

I AT Witk TEESl T 9 2021-22 % A€ e gErRT ok w1
T ST fea T R |

¥ T THE-TH W feeR % ®Y F e st ([T | ) 11 geh)
SR foRdr € | e @Ry fEEER 2

Financial Calendar: From 1st April, 2022:
24.05.2022

Board Meeting for considering
Annual Audited Accounts of Bank
of India and recommendation of
dividend, if any

Posting of Annual Report By Email /Speed Post/

Courier.
09.07.2022 to 15.07.2022

Book Closure dates (both days

inclusive)

Last date for receipt of Authorised |09.07.2022
Representation

Record Date for payment of 08.07.2022
dividend

Date, Time, Venue of 26" AGM | 15th July, 2022 at 12.00 P.M.
through VC / OAVM

Bank of India, Star House,
Bandra Kurla Complex,

Mumbai 400 051.

Within 45 days of the relevant
quarter.

Board Meeting for considering
Un-audited result for first 3
quarters

Listing on Stock Exchanges
The shares of the Bank are listed on The BSE Ltd., and The

National Stock Exchange of India Limited. The stock scrip codes
are as follows:

The BSE Ltd. (BSE) 532149/ BANKINDIA

National Stock Exchange of India | BANKINDIA EQ
Limited (NSE)

ISIN Number

INE084A01016

Annual listing fee for 2021-22 has been paid to both the Stock
Exchanges.

The Bank has issued Non Convertible Bonds in the nature of
Debentures (Tier | & Il capital) from time to time. The relevant
details thereof are as under:

feraur fer WY T <h fafer Particulars Amounts Date of Issue
den i gfear ats - da | ST T || |t st ferfa = 31.03.2022
BANK OF INDIA BOND - TIER | and TIER Il BONDS POSITION AS ON 31.03.2022

e =1 faaRoT Particulars of the Issue Tota[w\laﬁ ((zéﬁ?\gciires) aﬁimm
stfafes oo | Additional Tier | A T Coupon Rate

F@eT - VI Series - VI 9.04% 750 INEO84A08136
g@et VIl Series VII 9.30% 602 INEO84A08144
feaT 11 97 Tier Il Bonds

FET X Series-X 9.80% 1,000 INEO84A08037
F@eT -X| Series-X| 9.80% 500 INEO84A08045
g@en Xl Series-XII 8.52% 3,000 INEO84A08060
%"@?IT XV Series XV 7.14% 1,800 INEO84A08151
et TOTAL 7652
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T et afet T TS Wik TS SN stedn fa. § gEieRToT foRar T
& T 4 T Wik TSt i ad 2021-22 T Ao Yook 37T feRT 7 1
shfge I (gfgantun): Credit Ratings (Outlooks):
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All these bonds are listed on National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.

and the Bank has paid the Annual listing fee for 2021-2022 to the
Stock Exchange.

w9, WrreRat e wiae e (/) de wrafer | erfafies feex | femg ot | Stn ymoTes
Sr. Issuer Rating Corporate Rating (Long/ Short) ST | 9~ Tier Il Bonds | Certificate of
No. Bank Fixed Additional Deposit
Deposit Tier | Bonds
1 TeE we PR (Tt BB+/ - - - -
Standard & Poor (S&P) B
(fRr) (Stable)
2 forer i‘ﬁj‘g‘ BBB-/ - o - -
Fitch Ratings B+
(@) (Stable)
3 forfaet fafres = - AA AA+ :
CRISIL Limited () (fer)
(Stable) (Stable)
4 forehareh Tfa - > AA -
Brickwork Ratings (fer)
(Stable)
5  |gwmfer deguen s e AAA : - AAA -
InfomericValuation & Rating (fe@r) (Stable) (fer) (Stable)
6 LCay e AA AA - -
Acuite Ratings (@) (Stable) (fer)
(Stable)
7 Ww - ICRA AA+
ICRA
BRI ShT STUATSHTUT: Dematerialisation of Shares:

S & TPRT T oH-27 AR BT ¥ Faet o (Sre) w7 & fo
ST R | Sk T IERT o SCieRRoT % o ST FEmRT @ T wfyfa
a1, (Cegeite) @ S e FEn (V) fa. (@)
% T R feham T 7

FAT 31/03/2022 T IPRUNG] T TAF T T &7 § 61T I

@ﬂﬁﬂw%

The Bank’s shares are being traded compulsorily in Demat form only.
The Bank has entered into agreements with both the Depositories
viz. National Securities Depositories Ltd. (NSDL) and Central
Depository Services (India) Ltd. (CDSL) for dematerialization of
shares.

Particulars of shares in Demat and Physical form held by the
shareholders as of 31/03/2022 are as under:

FIENeh! st W& JIERURRT T % FIER Skt SIERETET T %

No. of Shareholders Shareholders in % No. of Shares Shareholding %

wuasiter  |NSDL 152160 29.12 597238183 14.55
Hidimmuer  |CDSL 279594 53.51 3492776473 85.12
it Physical 90802 17.38 13551414 0.33
FA Total 522556 100.00 4103566070 100.00

FoIaEieh WIS oh HTEAH | ATHIPT/SATS YITaT:

St e ot frawet g sy fear s @, S fafvw ot
et § TRt T $ERT W ATi/atSl W A T A Y Tel
39 3T & fou, o T effdmes AT w8y (@IuE), e

Telagiier feraicn Sfedst ((EHTd), MA@, WA 3
TRRET Shiee oTfE T YaTalt o1 ST T W

DIVIDEND / INTEREST PAYMENT THROUGH ELECTRONIC
MODES

The Bank is paying Dividend on Shares / Interest on Bonds to the
Investors through various electronic modes, wherever mandate is
given by he Investors. For this purpose, Bank is using the services
of National Automated Clearing House (NACH), National Electronic
Clearing Services (NECS), RTGS, NEFT and Direct Credit, etc.
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frerereh 39 fdid & fou 0 o0 0 ST SHIRY S & IR M TEwT
ST, 7gd famreR gfags o, fafies i ast R w7

AT kT YT/ ehiS faaien :

o % fHRvIH Hed % STHIGT % ST TSiew # o 2021-22 & o
TS IECHNE H F.2.00 T 3t I (31fd 20%) F Ifed g
& T Y I BT R | T AT ST AT BT T HA Tl
frota form a2, fer T TuwEiTe/dEinay gRT yheR feie 08
IR, 2022 @ # fewie fafsr & &0 F Tefi) & STER IrRuwei/
et ifereRt % T F oSt &1 A 39 93 (15 9, 2022) H
HIOT St TR § 30 fedt 3 offqT Tracement @i iR T A fear
ST

STeTATSHT AT, AfE HTE &

S FERURT T 10 AT aRT T TR T e ® / frwedt
araferdt st o 2014-15 1 9w o@ T fHA €, IR e/
TAIhe IRT TR M & AT s o R K T T (@IRA0),
g fameER St meae ffres ¥ ek o T SR feRAT S
B doF T STEETHA/ITET AU GRE T G 7t W headoffice.
share@bankofindia.co.in. T T9e ek &7 T Goh |

TP AUt & 9 1087 & SUR, 9 9 ol Ity
% AU M A7 STEIETHRA AT Y TRT HI hE WWHR FRT HUA
arfufm, 2013 &1 ORT 125 & ded wfd froves firen o gweor
FIY (ETF) F AR H ST T dF A 2014-15 F fAg
STCTATH T/ TET ATHIET TRT ST 20.08.2022 HI 3w fAfyr ¥ R
T I AR B

\«@»

)

Investors may lodge their mandate with Bank’s Registrar and
Transfer Agent, M/s Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd., at the address
given in this report.

PAYMENT OF DIVIDEND / RECORD DATE:

The Board of Directors of the Bank has recommended a dividend
of Rs.2.00 per equity share (i.e. 20%) of face value of Rs.10/- each
to the Shareholders for the year 2021-22, subject to the approval
of the Shareholders at the AGM. It has been decided to pay the
dividend to the Shareholders whose names appear on the Register
of Shareholders / Beneficial owners as furnished by NSDL / CDSL
as on Friday, 08th July 2022 (hereinafter referred to as Record
Date). The dividend will be paid to the shareholders within 30 days
from the date of declaration at the Annual General Meeting (15th
July, 2022).

UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND, IF ANY:

The shareholders who have not encashed their Dividend Warrants
/ received dividend of previous periods i.e for the year 2014-15,
are requested to contact the Registrar and Transfer Agent (RTA)
of the Bank, M/s Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd., for revalidation /
issue of duplicate warrants. The Bank has posted the details
of the unclaimed / unpaid dividend warrants on its site i.e www.
bankofindia.co.in to enable the shareholders to claim by contacting
the RTA/ or the Bank at headoffice.share@bankofindia.co.in.

As per Section 10B of the Nationalisation Act, the amount of
dividend remaining unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven
years is required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund (IEPF) established by the Central Govt. under
section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Bank is in the
process of transferring the Unclaimed / Unpaid Dividend amount
for the year 2014-15 to the said fund on 20.08.2022.

31.03.2022 ST ST a7 U @ 31.03.2022: Shareholding Pattern as on 31.03.2022:

Meroieakea ke Category of Shareholders VIERURR! Y| Pl i WA | FRERERar % | e 36 T % T8
W@ Number of |% of Holding | @&d ¥raT = %
Number of|  Shares Shares under| % of Shares
Shareholders Lock-in |under Lock-in
Tade (YR TEHR) Promoter (Government of India) 1| 3340861720 81.4136| 1892563647 100.0000
BN HS Mutual Funds 20 24882381 0.6064 0 0.0000
fofte Teemt/ S Financial Institution/Bank 23 54143370 1.3194 0 0.0000
T SafEt Insurance Company 1 365972296 8.9184 0 0.0000
FRe freg Bodies Corporate 1420 17189745 0.4189 0 0.0000
foesT fasiie geer fyawte | Foreign Financial Institution 79 38626575 0.9413 0 0.0000
Investor
WIS ST Indian public 518225| 244186189 5.9506 0 0.0000
T Others 2776 17703794 0.4314 0 0.0000
He Total 522555| 4103566070 100.0000| 1892563647 100.0000




S 3iTep gf3T1/ BANK OF INDIA

a1ffes RAYE / Annual Report 2021-22

Tehel SATRET (I |THT) St FIEREIAT ek U Shel J1aXl ahl UEAT T 1% o oferes @

Shareholding of persons (Public) holding more than 1% of the total number of shares:

BOI

ISR T AT Name of the Shareholder FIERY SR IR %

Number of Shares % of Holding
R GICRSICERCIG AT Life Insurance Corporation of India 289287324 7.04%
JIECTRAT ohT GfaquT T2 31 0T, 2022:
Distribution of Shareholdings as on 31st March, 2022:
T gfererdt $raY aat wan |No. of Equity Wifera Folio VI Shares

Shares held - -
H&T Nos. gfTeTd %age TET Nos. Hfaed %age

500 deh Upto 500 442880 84.7526 55293981 1.3475
501 ¥ 1000 501 to 1000 35866 6.8636 28455513 0.6934
1001 ¥ 5000 1001 to 5000 37798 7.2333 84159227 2.0509
5001 ¥ 10000 5001 to 10000 3620 0.6927 26677968 0.6501
10001 TS 39T ek 10001 & Above 2392 0.4577 3908979381 95.2581
HA Total 522556 100.0000 4103566070 100.00

Share Price/Volume:
The monthly high and low quotation and the volume of Shares traded on NSE are as under:

i aTfereRaT Volume of Share Traded
i reried Highest Ri’. Lo:ll::t-q Rz: T ok -2 Rt A
3WA-2021 April-2021 75.70 52.60 14,68,04,751
E-2021 May-2021 82.75 64.60 21,17,22,864
SH-2021 June -2021 87.00 73.10 19,24,99,149
S[ETE-2021 July-2021 78.75 69.35 4,58,10,676
3TTE-2021 Aug-2021 76.65 62.00 5,19,22,800
fadeR-2021 Sep-2021 66.75 55.50 21,20,76,423
FTIR-2021 Oct-2021 64.70 54.70 25,89,84,887
TEER-2021 Nov-2021 55.80 54.10 15,46,95,227
fegaR-2021 Dec-2021 58.80 48.80 10,70,91,083
SHERT-2022 Jan-2022 57.45 50.35 11,91,81,957
HERI-2022 Feb -2022 59.60 43.15 17,82,87,026
Ae-2022 March-2022 50.30 45.05 8,78,46,638
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Sk AT Giel (broad based indices) St ToAT | WE9i:

Performance in comparison to Broad Based Indices:

TAEE ¥ doh ATt gfean o g oo Huwd ¥ e st A  vraw g
Bank of India Share Price on NSE Bank of India Share Price on BSE
Chart Title
Chart Title
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=T 3T Other Compliances:
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1. TWiF S % Y GEE SR H v % STER HRe
MG WO 3 AT STHEY o STUeH ¥ SRERT HO giea
FRT SR 5107 O Fer fera T 7 1

2. WU GEE ¥ A 39 AR H T 0 e wed & feRdt
oft T BT O o feTeR/TIRE AT AT U R Senfaes
T SR 1w 3TeraT SR T@ S 9 afed A1 ST s e
ferar T 21

3. e e wier Ko
Tt TASTSISR 2015 & fafaw 24A & e & a1fies gfeet
3T Ut (B T3 3) Ter B

4. i o ot faeeom
Tt TASEIN 2015 & faf@m 46(2) & UM #, STIufE!
% or@T Tfa e faerer guRt J@EEe I www.bankofindia.
co.in T JTATE T foy T 1

sfam / i1 rfar savaeRaTsit st STUTe:

o T T GO FIR, 2015 F1 G 1| F - w1 Frefatea

foraanyot srirematt o1 srAer foar -

1. The certificate issued by the practicing Company Secretary,
regarding compliance of mandatory stipulations of Corporate
Governance in terms of the listing agreement with the Stock
Exchange is attached.

2. A Certificate from a Company Secretary in practice that none
of the Directors on the board of the company have been
debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing
as Directors of companies by the Board / Ministry of
Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority is attached.

3. Secretarial Audit Report:

In Compliance of Regulation 24A of SEBI LODR 2015,
the Annual Secretarial Compliance Report (Form MR 3) is
enclosed.

4. Financial Statements of Subsidiaries:

In compliance of Regulation 46(2) of SEBI LODR 2015, the
Audited Financial Statements of subsidiaries have been
uploaded on our website i.e. www.bankofindia.co.in.

Compliance of Mandatory / Non Mandatory Requirements:

The Bank has complied with the following Discretionary
Requirement as mentioned under Part —E of Schedule Il of SEBI
LODR Regulations, 2015:

wH. | emem S - srfE §

Sr. No. [Non Mandatory requirements

AT st e

Status of implementation

% foT Ther 2|

maintain a Chairman’s office at the company’s expenses.

1 A - T T FHrAeIeh TG U & T W (LAY T AT TE | ST T U I-ehTduTereh o & 3T deh § ITehT g2k HAied ¢ |

The Board — A Non-Executive Chairman may be entitled to

The Chairman’s Position is a Non- Executive and he is having
a separate office in the Bank.
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FIENeR! T Sfehi- fama &: weHl § weeql Taaelt 1 gRie
Tfed o e & srefarfier SoT SeERHReRT S SSit ST TR
gl

Shareholder’s Rights- A half-yearly declaration of financial
performance including summary of the significant events in last
six- months, may be sent to shareholders.

ot/ % o1t Tep/arier ot foeror wa wqE foman e
3R Aegs w1 IS ST © S ST@EART F THIT HT Sl € e
o H TR W YERIT F S T 1 T AR BT G
ST et IS St R

The quarterly/year to date/ Annual Financial Results are sent
to NSE & BSE & published in Newspapers and placed on

Bank’s website including highlights. As such, information to
Shareholders is not sent individually.

@ e fid ¥ gviifed wa - geas e STifyd o we
A ATt forder faaoT o e o7 =97 T Tl 7 |

Modified Opinion (s) in Audit Report —The listed entity may move
towards a regime of financial statements with unmodified audit
opinion.

op & ATfer forcitar foreroT SToNfud wrRaT-wde ua o 919 2|

The Bank’s Annual Financial Statements are with unmodified
audit opinion..

SAaeh SEUee st RuieT

Reporting of Internal Auditor

Tt arfafter eraTieent et frafw gaR et we eramRte fasmr
ERT ST B, S eramaaeT i oy R e §1

All'internal auditors are appointed by our Inspection and Audit
Department, which reports to Audit Committee.

ATY T WS o YoIeh U - Tollomg T 37eae T Yoy Fewren
TS T FHUEE SUHRY % Ug W Y- 3R AHal Sl (g FT
FHAT |

Separate posts of Chairperson and Chief Executive Officer-
The listed entity may appoint separate persons to the post of
Chairperson and Managing Director or Chief Executive Officer.

do % T 98 0E B

The Bank is having this position.
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ST Gfea

SHITRE ITE YUt UT UHIOTaS

[T

e et gfgar

W 38y, 4t-5, 50 =Ateh
KT At SRR
aET (gd)

Tqag-400 051

T 31 W, 2022 T g faxig 9 & fow qvee Wie TaEe ot

% e fafee ofiv diuws fafide (@i waees) & oo g g
PN & & FARE TNGT JUA T I7eft, FoiTeT Soorg Fat geftenor
AT TE Tehed FETAHAC faf=m, 2015 & faf@w 17-27, 46 @
ST V F TEUHT F AT T ], F ST S JHIVIHIT o HEe §
ok AT e (“Yoh/HTA") F TR G AR H ST B T |
FHTARZ TG JUTEA St I T SAE Faer ot et €1 gart s
HURT I FOTA T Il o STUTeH 1 AT H & fou S gr
ATYATE T SHRIIVTIE T IHeh TR ac Wifea off |

g AT T Al 9fge K S w1 Faerddr o SGEA ¢ 3K T & yaed
ST S 1 eI A1 FATEiierar & GeF ¥ gafud 7

TR T H 3 & 0T STHHR & SER 3R T fou Mu wsie &
IR T FHIIT Hd € o 9o T FW Scorg fory T Fat (Tersirgharm)
2015 ¥ Frufifia saRe oTe woTTelt St Il T STUIe fRaT €|

MW@ R
(TEHTHSTE I HIE S2007MH094000)
T/~

g TSt g

THFHTE: 6804

T 7488

FEISAETT : F006804D000232810

feien: 28.04.2022
EZIEK

R.S. Padia & Associates

Company Secretaries

CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Members

Bank of India

Star House, C-5, "G’ Block,
Bandra-Kurla Complex,
Bandra (East)

Mumbai 400 051

We have examined all relevant records of Bank of India (“the
Bank/Company”) for the purpose of certifying compliances of
conditions of Corporate Governance under the Regulation 17
to 27, 46 and Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 entered into with
National Stock Exchange of India Ltd and BSE Limited (Stock
Exchanges) for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2022.

The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the
responsibility of the Management. Our examination was limited
to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the
Bank for ensuring the compliances of conditions of Corporate
Governance.

This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability
of the Bank nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the
management has conducted the affairs of the Bank.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us, we certify that the Bank has
complied with the conditions of corporate governance as
stipulated in the above mentioned SEBI (LODR) 2015.

For R.S. Padia & Associates
Company Secretaries
(ICSI Unique Code: S2007MH094000)

Sd/-

CS Rajshree Padia

FCS: 6804

CP: 7488

UDIN: FO06804D000232810

Date: 28/04/2022
Place: Mumbai.
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R.S. Padia & Associates
Company Secretaries

TR 9TeRT R T1C- STETAT ShT THTOTTR
[@F (GHHT AT TF FweT avISan) fatwm, 2015 & At
34(3) T G V, F=ES &I, 399 (10)(i) F STFIR]

ufd

op 3T Ffear & TE@T

TEa, T (), TqE - 400 051 EFF qG W “IF” FeT W), T,
% feweel ¥ o wfTe e, feie, Wi, fed qer gwat @t
s w2, 5% R afaafs @ fafe ae (@@ e s @
Tehed STeRFeRae) fafwm, 2015 & fafm 34(3) & @rer ofsq s
V STTeSE | IUEY 10(i) o IR $H YA ] ST i o FASH 4
op ST EfeaT gRT TR THE JEGA foaT T o |

TR O ¥ 91 TR GaW SHSR & SER R JUT Savash
A T e (www.mca.gov.in) 9T 39eist] A (FRTTR & TEE
FEn(EeET) Tfeq) wd oo, 3R g% SfueREr 3R s fohn T
WHRN % SR T TIERT I8 JA o § foF 9 aq@ T
IR qoF o 1S & foRat o fewres @7 31 WY 2022 W T faeie
¥ & fau, s wfqdfa v fafme dd/@raRe ama wEe/fa
HATerR/ TR fiotd S a1 Y ferddt wifaferes mfveeror ST shufEr &
fISeTent o &0 & f1gw foft ST o1 SR @ ST & faafed et ferar Tm
T A1 T T SEA TR

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause
(10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To,
The Members of Bank of India

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns
and disclosures received from the Directors of Bank of India having
its Head office at Star House, C-5, "G’ Block, Bandra-Kurla Complex,
Bandra (East) Mumbai 400 051 (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Bank’),
produced before us by the Bank for the purpose of issuing this
Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule
V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
verifications (including Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at
the portal (www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations
furnished to us by the Bank & its officers, We hereby certify that none of
the Directors on the Board of the Bank as stated below for the Financial
Year ending on 31st March, 2022 have been debarred or disqualified
from being appointed or continuing as Directors of Bank / Companies
by the Securities and Exchange Board of India / Ministry of Corporate
Affairs / Ministry of Finance / Reserve Bank of India or any such
statutory authority.

o 9. FreTeR T A kS e & e i AR

1. it FHHAR T yerer FeeTeR TE Wil 20.01.2020
@%:07758968

2. |t R TeTUE | hriuTeres e 18.03.2020
SI3TETA:09017710

3. | &t =wT I e R 10.03.2021
ST 09138124

4. |t wH. wifaeaT FHruTeTeh v 10.03.2021
T 09450145

5. ﬂqﬁ ‘:I 5|$ SR '*I'-i‘”llt‘lGh H<RTeh 10.03.2021
SITETA:08579733

6. | shmeh sfear wier i - e 13.05.2021
STEE: 07854527 | fAfa

7. |#gEa T X - s 13.08.2019
SIAMEE: 05114257 | =nfafa fevmes

8. |t @ mEe IRy e 25.10.2020
SI3TETA: 7430506

9 Al Joft e IR TR 04.12.2021
ST 01811724

10 | Tiw PAR Toed | SiTeRTieh W e fReren 21.03.2022
BT o T/

Sr. Name of Directors Category Date of
No. Appointment
1 |Shri Atanu Kumar Das |Managing Director and CEO| 20.01.2020
DIN : 07758968

2. | Shri P R Rajagopal Executive Director 18.03.2020
DIN :09017710

3. [Shri Swarup Dasgupta |Executive Director 10.03.2021
DIN : 09138124

4. [Shri M. Karthikeyan Executive Director 10.03.2021
DIN : 09450145

5. |Ms. Monika Kalia Executive Director 10.03.2021
DIN :08579733

6 |Ms. Vandita Kaul Non-Executive 13.05.2021
DIN: 07854527 Nominee Director

7. | Shri Subrata Das Non-Executive 13.08.2019
DIN : 05114257 Nominee Director

8. |Mr. P N Prasad Shareholders Director 25.10.2020
DIN : 7430506

9. |Ms. Veni Thapar Shareholders Director 04.12.2021
DIN: 01811724

10. [Munish Kumar Ralhan |Part Time Non official 21.03.2022
DIN: NA Director

g &1 gmar 1 gt w9 § g (e @1 SR @, S
% T T ST & | TART IR & TR AT o SMHR T 3
TR, 3T T Tohd HLAT|

T AR TW. TfsAr i3 TEifued

HU gieg
femier © 21.05.2022 B/~
LI CH RECIR IR

FETSTEET :F006804D000362456 THHTTH: 6804 ; HidT: 7488

Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment / continuity of every Director
on the Board is the responsibility of the management of the Company.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our
verification.

For R.S. Padia & Associates
Company Secretaries

Date: 21/05/2022 Sd/-
Place: Mumbai Rajshree Padia
UDIN: FO06804D000362456 FCS: 6804; CP: 7488
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
For The Financial Year Ended 31st March 2022.

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 read along with SEBI circular
No. IR/ICFD/CMD1/27/2019 DATED 08.02.2019]

To,

The Members of
Bank of India,

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance
of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good
corporate practices by Bank of India, (hereinafter called the
‘Bank’). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided
us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/
statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Bank of India books, papers,
minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by the Bank and also the information provided by the Bank officials
during the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby report that in our
opinion, the Bank has, during the audit period covering the financial
year ended on 31st March, 2022 complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Bank has proper
Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the
extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms
and returns filed and other records maintained by the Bank for
the financial year ended on 31st March, 2022 according to the
provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made
thereunder to the extent applicable to the Bank

(i)  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1957 (‘SCRA))
and the rules made thereunder;

(i)  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-
laws framed thereunder;

(iv)  The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under
the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI
Act’):-

a) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015;

b) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of
Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2018;

c) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial
Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations,
2011;

d) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of
Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

e) SEBI (Depositories and Participants) Regulations,
2018.

f) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the
rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent
of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct
Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;
(Not Applicable during the year under review)
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®) uNdE gfayfa @ fafem 9 @R i wHERt weEs)
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g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share
Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 (Not
Applicable during the year under review)

a1ffes RAYE / Annual Report 2021-22

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue
and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008;
(Not Applicable during the year under review).

i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue
and Listing of Non Convertible Securities) Regulations,
2021.

j) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting
of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; (Not Applicable
during the year under review)

k) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback
of Securities) Regulations, 1998 (Not Applicable
during the year under review)

1) The Following other Laws as applicable to the Bank:

(a) Banking Regulation Act 1949 along with
Notifications and Circulars issued by the
Reserve Bank of India (RBI) and Government of
India (GOI) from time to time.

(b)  Banking Companies (Acquisition & Transfer of
Undertakings) Act, 1970 and its amendments
thereof.

(c) Nationalised Banks (Management &
Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970

(d) Bank of India Shares and Meeting Regulation,
2007

We have also examined compliance with the
applicable clauses of the following:

(i)  Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of
Company Secretaries of India.

(i) The Listing Agreements entered into by the
Bank with BSE Ltd (BSE) and the National
Stock Exchange of India Ltd. (NSE)

During the period under review the Bank has complied
with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

We further report that

Bank of India is a corresponding new bank constituted under the
Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings)
Act, 1970 (the Act). Composition of the Board of Directors of the
Bank is governed by this Act.

The Central Government appoints Whole time Directors including
the Managing Director and is entitled to nominate Non- Executive
Directors identified and selected from various defined categories
under the Act who can be classified as Independent Directors.

Shareholders other than the Central Government are entitled
to elect upto 3 Directors depending on the percentage of non
governmental shareholding in the Bank.

At present, Bank is having two Shareholder’s Directors who are
also classified as Independent Directors. One Non-Official Director
appointed by Government of India who is classified as Independent
Director.

The Bank officials have taken up with Department of Financial
Services, Ministry of Finance, Government of India for immediate
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filling up of various vacancies at the Board level and the Central
Government is in the process of nominating other Directors. The
vacancies shall be filled in as and when the Directors are appointed
by Government of India.
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In the wake of outbreak of Covid 19 pandemic and subject to
relaxations issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs and SEBI, Board
meetings and General meetings were conducted via video or audio
visual mode and notices of all the meetings were sent through e-mail
and proper recordings are maintained for subsequent reference.

Decisions at the Meetings of the Board of Directors of the Bank,
including the resolutions approved through circulations, were
resolved unanimously. There were no dissenting views by any
member of the Board of Directors during the period under review.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes
in the Bank commensurate with the size and operations of the
Bank to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period:

1. The Bank in its Extraordinary Meeting held on 5th May, 2021
passed the following resolution with requisite majority:

a) Approval to issue and allot upto 42,11,70,854 equity
shares of Rs.10/- each (Rupees Ten only) for cash at
Rs.71.23/-per equity share to GOI through preferential
issue

Accordingly, The Bank issued and allotted
42,11,70,854 equity shares of Rs.10/- each (Rupees
Ten only) for cash at Rs.71.23/-per equity share to
GOl through preferential issue on 11th June, 2021

b) Extra ordinary General Meeting Notice was issued for
Election of one Share Holder Director, meeting to be
held on 15th December 2021. However as only one
valid nomination of Ms. Veni Thapar was received for
appointment of Share holder Director, the proposed
Meeting was not held and Ms. Veni Thapar was
appointed as Shareholder Director with effect from 4th
December 2021.

2. The Bank in its Annual General meeting for the Financial
year 2020 — 21 held on July 20, 2021 passed the following
resolution with requisite majority

a. Approval to issue Fresh Equity Capital of face value of
Rs. 10 each for cash at such premium upto an amount
of Rs. 3000 Crore (Rs. Three Thousand Crore only)

b. Approval for making offer or invitation to subscribe
to perpetual debt instruments in accordance with
the guidelines framed by RBI, Non Convertible
Debentures including but not limited to Subordinated
Debentures, bonds and /or other debt Securities/
Preference Shares, etc. on Private Placement Basis,
in one or more tranches which may classify for Basel
Ill compliant TIER 1 Capital for an amount upto Rs.
3000 crore including amount mentioned in para (a)
above

c. Approval for making offer / invitation to subscribe to
debt capital instruments in accordance with guidelines
framed by RBI, Non Convertible Debentures including
but not limited to Subordinated Debentures, bonds,
Perpetual Non Cumulative Preference shares and/
or debt securities/ Preference shares etc. on private
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placement basis, in one or more tranches which
may classify for Basel lll compliant TIER 2 Capital
as identified and classified by RBI for an amount not
exceeding Rs. 1800 crores

Accordingly, The Bank raised Equity Capital of Rs. 2,550.01
Crores through Qualified Institutional Placement on 31st
August 2021. The Bank issued and allotted 40,54,71,866
equity shares of Rs.10/- each (Rupees Ten only) at a
premium of Rs. 52.89 per shares for cash to the Investors.

Further, Bank has allotted Non-convertible, Taxable,
Perpetual, Subordinated, Unsecured, fully paid-up Basel ll|
compliant Tier Il Bonds in the nature of debentures of face
value of Rs.1 Crore each amounting to Rs. 1800 crore on
30th September, 2021.

ST, qofd: W& aT9e |1l T SUeH &9 At a3 Il A€ 3. Bank of India had entered into a Share Purchase Agreement
afa fpw &1 (SPA) with AXA Investment Managers Asia Holdings Private
Limited (AXA IM) on 2nd December 2020, whereby Bank of
02 fegaT, 2020 =7 ¥ ¥ T AR T T BT India has agreed to purchase AXA IM's :
A (AXA IM) & H19 IR T R (TEdieE) fomar , fomdt (a) entire 100% equity shares in BOI AXA Investment
o 31 Sfeam T WU STy Managers Private Limited (BALM) (47.07% was
% it i &: acquired during last financial year) and
®) ST T faRHe Ao 0 (&) # T L (b) entire 100% equity shares in BOI AXA Trustee
100% 3fEafe TrR(free o af & SR 47.07% faT Services Private Limited (BATS) (49% was acquired
T ) o during the last financial year).
After the captioned acquisitions, both BAIM and BATS have
@) et T ot wiawst . fA@EETE) § 99ut 100% become wholly owned subsidiaries of Bank of India.
Rl IR @dmw) Fee o ot & SR 49% o 4. Pursuant to Regulation 57(1) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation
) and Disclosure Requirement), 2015 the Bank made payment
of principle and interest for the following non-convertible debt
St e St S ;A - securities and intimated the stock exchange on principle or
) Sk F = Eﬂq . A A oA interest or both becoming due and duly redeemed.
fga w1 gt Tfive st il &1 T €
o . . * 5 Date Security type Amount(Rs)
® . A ), 2015 ) 570 07.07.2021 | 8.57% BOI — Tier Il Rs. 1500 crore
ITER oo 7 frefafea swftada o7 sfafadt & o geres Bonds -Series XIII
3T TS T WA AT € T Yo a1 =S <Ml o 9F B 31 25.03.2022 | 8.00% BOI — Tier I Rs. 1000 crore
37 fafera wem fofT ST &1 ge & 2 Bonds -Series XIV
festien wfaufe st e e (%) For R.S. Padia & Associates
07.07.2021 |8.57% S3iraTg - faax | %. 1500 S Company Secretaries
Tt -fadist Xl
25.03.2022 | 8.00% SaTE - fZ= || %.. 1000 HUS Date: Sd/-
= Place: Mumbai Rajshree Padia
S - R X1V UDIN: FO06804D000362467 FCS: 6804; CP:7488
A AN TH UITSaT WU Sifane
EasileicE]
feren: T/
LSRR CH st wifgan

FSrETT: F006804D000362467 THHTE: 6804 Hidt:7488
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Annexure-l to the Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial
Year Ended 315t March 2022
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To,
The Members of Bank of India,

Our Secretarial Audit Report of even date is to be read along with
this letter.

1. The Compliances of provisions of all laws, rules, regulations,
standards applicable to Bank of India (The Bank) is the
responsibility of the Management of the Bank. Our Examination
was limited to the verification of records and procedures on test
check basis for the purpose of the issue of the Secretarial Audit
report.

2. Maintenance of the secretarial and other records of the
applicable laws is the responsibility of the management of the
Bank. Our responsibility is to issue Secretarial Audit Report,
based on the audit of the relevant records maintained and
furnished to us by the Bank, along with the explanations where
SO required.

3. We have followed the audit practices and process as were
appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the
correctness of the contents of the Secretarial Records. The
verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts
are reflected in Secretarial Records. The verification was done
on test check basis to ensure that correct facts as reflected in
secretarial and other records produced to us. We believe that
the process and practices we followed, provides reasonable
basis for our opinion for the purpose of issue of the Secretarial
Audit Report.

4. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of
Financial Records and Books of Accounts of the Company.

5. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management
representation about the Compliance of laws, rules and
regulations and happening of events during the Audit period.

For R.S. Padia & Associates
Company Secretaries

Date: 21/05/2022 Sd/-
Place: Mumbai Rajshree Padia
UDIN: FO06804D000362467 FCS: 6804; CP:7488

Note: Annual Secretarial audit was conducted based on the
documents, records and information along with explanations
provided through hybrid mode.

Accordingly, Secretarial audit was conducted based on the
documents, records and information along with explanations
provided through electronic mode..
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CEO / CFO CERTIFICATION

To
The Board of Directors,
Bank of India,
Mumbai.
Re : Certificate Under Regulation 17(8) & Schedule Il Part B of
SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015
This is to certify that
(@) We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow
statement for the year (2021-22) and that to the best of our
knowledge and belief
(i) these statements do not contain any materially
untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain
statements that might be misleading
(i)  these statements together present a true and fair view
of the Bank’s affairs and are in compliance with existing
accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.
(b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no
transactions entered into by the Bank during the year which
are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Bank’s code of conduct.
(c) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining
internal controls for financial reporting and we have evaluated
the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Bank
pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the
auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design
or operation of internal controls, if any, of which we were
aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to
rectify these deficiencies.
(d)  We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee —
(i) significant changes in internal control over financial
reporting during the year
(i)  significant changes in accounting policies during the
year and that the same have been disclosed in the
notes to the financial statements; and
(i)  Instances of significant fraud of which we have
become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of
the management or an employee having a significant
role in the Bank’s internal control system over financial
reporting.
For Bank of India
(Sankar Sen)
Chief Financial Officer
Place: Mumbai
Date: 24.05.2022

(A. K. Das)
Managing Director & CEO

feqrer 24.05.2022

T FHTEUTeTe STfeRRT gRT SwuT
FF T T FRvent otk &R weue & fou o wfear fruffa &t 8,
SRt U138 ok o1 der@Tse W TeiTd fomar T § | R T i e
T 31 77, 2022 T FA 99 oF AT 9 AR Wfear o g H I
FH R

Wﬂ'ﬂé

feqrer : 24.05.2022

(T3, TW)
e e Td Higed

DECLARATION BY CEO

Bank has laid down a Code of Conduct for all the Directors and
Core Management of the Bank, the text of which is posted on the
Bank’s website. The Directors and Core Management have affirmed
compliance with the Code of Conduct for the financial year ended
31st March, 2022.

Place : Mumbai
Date: 24.05.2022

(A K Das)
Managing Director & CEO
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Adoption and Implementation of Integrity Pact (IP) in our Bank
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Central Vigilance Commission has prepared the Standard Operative
Procedure (SOP) outlining the essential ingredients of Integrity
Pact (IP) for implementation of the same through Independent
External Monitors (IEMs) in respect of all major procurements by
the Govt. organizations, Public Sector Enterprises, Public Sector
Banks, Insurance Companies, Other Financial Institutions and
Autonomous bodies etc.

Our Bank started implementation of IP in our Bank through IEMs
appointed w.e.f 28.08.2018 with the approval of CVC. Our Bank’s
all procurement of goods and services (estimated value Rs. 1.0
Crore and above) are reviewed by the IEMs on quarterly basis.
Present IEMs for our Bank (w.e.f 28.08.2021) are as under:

IEM-1 IEM-2

M- 1 MEeum-2 Name Shri P.K. Dash, Shri Salil Kumar Jha,
™ e P o IAS (Retired) Ex-MD, HAL

:n'ém. m : mi W’ Address H-83, Bagmugalia C 300, SKS Flats,

) - FUET ‘ Extension Near Sheikh Sarai Phase-1

T TS-83, ANTCHT TERETH, | & 300, THHTY RieH, Laharpur Dam New Delhi — 110017

TR S o I, T G T -1 Bhopal- 462043

AIUTeT- 462043 7% fewett - 110017 Contact details | Email : pkdash81@ Email : skjha_ick@
Tueh i | 9T : pkdash81@gmail.com | $8e :_skiha_ick@rediffmail.com e loan fediffimail.com
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BANK OF INDIA

BALANCE SHEET
As at 31st March, 2022
&

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
For the Year Ended 31 March, 2022




S 31T gfa1/ BANK OF INDIA a1fifes Rl / Annual Report 2021-22

qeA-UF F2AqT 31 'lTlﬁ, 2022

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2022 (000's B1$ 7T § 000's Omitted)
ST ) B
faaroT Particulars St As at 31-03-202; As at 31-03-202;
No.
1. t’fﬁ ﬁTW CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES
‘Fﬁ Capital 1 41,043,052 32,776,625
3T|Tf\%ﬁﬁ QT=|' m Reserves & Surplus 2 510,269,339 424,079,259
w m =, Sl SET %ﬂ' e % Share Application Money, pending allotment 0 30,000,000
SRR Deposits 3 6,278,959,591 6,271,135,601
I Borrowings 4 267,603,666 324,641,055
T w Qﬁ' ICIE] Other Liabilities and Provisions 5 248,264,475 175,931,916
we TOTAL 7,346,140,123 7,258,564,456
I enfeet ASSETS
“-1T{T'ﬁ'q' ﬁ?ﬁf aT’F -ﬁ- THT QET @-q- Cash and balances with Reserve Bank of India 6 402,805,778 606,975,678
aﬁ I {ﬁ'ﬂ[ QET T qT 3ﬁ-{- T AT Balances. with Banks and money at call and 7 512,770,611 658,831,007
T I AT short notice
faw Investments 8 1,744,484,066 1,872,528,456
1 Advances 9 4,208,417,907 3,656,865,239
T Tt Fixed Assets 10 97,749,535 89,141,309
=7 Tt Other Assets 1 379,912,226 374,222,767
el TOTAL 7,346,140,123 7,258,564,456
At Co W Contingent Liabilities 12 4,231,982,122 4,536,348,516
El'Flfﬁ * 1%'11{ et Bills for Collection 276,009,290 249,069,223
SR TR T ST To- T T U S R |

The Schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Balance Sheet.

Jod-79, Sfer faframa sfufm, 1949 &7 Rt ST % B ‘T % SIER AR foRar |

The Balance Sheet has been prepared in conformity with Form “A' of the Third Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949.

v AT YNk HUR YIS WfHeht shiferal  UH.RINSRET T ST W AR T T g

Sankar Sen Ashok Kumar Pathak Monika Kalia M. Karthikeyan Swarup Dasgupta P R Rajagopal A.K.Das

TEWeY X 7eF v el T HemeuS FEE fRTe srduTee e COERICEREENED FTETes FREeR EECRECNER RN RG]
General Manager & Chief General Manager Executive Director Executive Director Executive Director Executive Director Managing Director & CEO

Chief Financial Officer

fARPTeRTIUT DIRECTORS
Y. U FHAR fawgr gaa g RIS LI Uit e AT HUR g
Dr. Bhushan Kumar Sinha Subrata Das P N Prasad Veni Thaper Munish Kumar Ralhan

uw fafer =Y gant Her furd & ST In terms of our report of even date attached

Fa o T IR T8 A Fa T I T WIAEE FA gEE T foaet € St

For V Sankar Aiyar & Co. For Laxmi Tripti & Associates For Mukund M Chitale & Co.

T AWIHR Chartered Accountants TS WWIHR Chartered Accountants T AWIHR Chartered Accountants
(THITT: 109208W) (FRN:109208W) (THIARTT: 009189C) (FRN:009189C) (THIATT: 106655W) (FRN: 106655W)
T ATTYEUH S. Nagabushanam TITF\I'STTET Rajesh Gupta rereT stﬁ'{fﬁ Nilesh R S Joshi
WFER Partner SR Partner WIER Partner

HEEIAT TH.H. M. No.107022 HSEIAT THF. M. No.077204 HEHIAT TH.H. M. No. 114749

M : §aE / Place : Mumbai
feqier © 24 ®E, 2022 / Date : 24" May, 2022
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31 WTe, 2022 ! GUTE 96 ok feIT 19 T BT @
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2022

faaTo Particulars Schedule For the Year ended For the Year ended
No. 31-03-2022 31-03-2021
T g
L g INCOME
St =T Interest earned 13 380,758,259 405,994,385
3 T Other income 14 78,787,317 68,418,656
Ex) TOTAL 459,545,576 474,413,041
. == EXPENDITURE
= SR T ST Interest expended 15 240,137,287 263,296,031
TR = Operating expenses 16 119,523,743 108,391,063
TaY TF ST d Provisions and Contingencies 65,837,588 81,122,960
EX) TOTAL 425,498,618 452,810,054
. =T/ (&) PROFIT/(LOSS)
9 & faw g Y / &) Net Profit/(Loss) for the Year 34,046,958 21,602,987
SIS TR & fau 3T o e e Add: Profit/(Loss) brought forward - (237,823,882)
/(')
el TOTAL 34,046,958 (216,220,895)
Iv. fafmr APPROPRIATIONS
Fifaferes sTfafaay s siawor Transfer to Statutory Reserve 8,520,000 5,410,000
a7 Te-a¢ 3fafd s T Transfer to Investment Fluctuation Reserve 2,537,920 6,738,011
o fafa ﬁ/(ﬁ) 3T Transfer to Revenue Reserve - -
1151"} IRy ST 37T Transfer to Capital Reserve 3,002,535 4,954,976
faum smfafa (@)/ﬁ STTOT-FT BT Transfer from Share Premium (for Setoff of brought - (237,823,882)
forward loss)
IMERT AT 1961 T &RT 36(1) (viii)  Transfer to Special Reserve u/s Sec 36(1) (viii) of - 4,500,000.00
¥ a7l e ST Income Tax Act, 1961
Tafeha qaT-93 § 3T &7 T 99 Balance in Profit and Loss Account 19,986,503 -
S - TOTAL 34,046,958 (216,220,895)
qga-\lu-f TG et Significant accounting policies 17
TG W AT Notes to Accounts 18
ufq IR 3T (Yoryd U dahd) Earnings Per Share (Basic and Diluted) 8.84 6.59
FIR AT T ST TH-=I @l b AT 37§ |
The schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Profit and Loss Account.
e fafrae stfufrm, 1949 & IO STFEEN & Wi ' & STFUR TNH-FI WraT AR e T e
The Profit and Loss Account has been prepared in conformity with Form "B' of the Third Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949.
iR AT YTk HUR UGS WifehT hiferal  TH.ShTfqeha WEY ST 0t IR TeraTer - T, I
Sankar Sen Ashok Kumar Pathak Monika Kalia M. Karthikeyan Swarup Dasgupta P R Rajagopal A.K.Das
TEmEYS X TE g el geT qemee SHriTereh e FHrTeres e EIREIR A ENED FHriTerer e wery feTeR U Higel

General Manager &
Chief Financial Officer

Chief General Manager

Executive Director Executive Director

Executive Director

Executive Director

Managing Director & CEO

T3 gTeRTIUT DIRECTORS
Y. U HAR o=t god | 9 T e Uit e T HAR Tead
Dr. Bhushan Kumar Sinha Subrata Das P N Prasad Veni Thaper Munish Kumar Ralhan

Tw fafer =t gy wor e & SJEW In terms of our report of even date attached
T e T S Ty P T T A G St

For Laxmi Tripti & Associates For Mukund M Chitale & Co.
FE! WWIHK Chartered Accountants TS WTHR Chartered Accountants
(THIARTT: 009189C) (FRN:009189C) (THIARTT: 106655W) (FRN: 106655W)

Ff A TR I TS HIA

For V Sankar Aiyar & Co.

TS TWTHR Chartered Accountants
(THITT: 109208W) (FRN:109208W)

frereT 3T ™ STTeft Nilesh R S Joshi
HIISIX Partner
HEIAT THF. M. No. 114749

N T Rajesh Gupta
HITER Partner
HS&T TH.H. M. No.077204

TH ATTYHUH S. Nagabushanam

WﬂE'IT Partner

HSEIAT TH.F. M. No.107022

T : §aE / Place : Mumbai

i : 24 W, 2022 / Date : 24" May, 2022
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31 |, 2022 hI YHTE 99 ok fIq Tehd ! WaTg oAt faauT

Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended 315t March, 2022 (000's B T & 000's Omitted)
ELin
faaur Particulars Year m Year ended
31-03-2022 31-03-2021
*. URETETA TfEErE § Tehet UaTg A.  Cash Flow from Operating Activities:
W fraer e Net Profit before taxes 55,667,484 32,367,150
frefefaa o fong wmme : Adjustments for:
frastt qﬁ'{;‘ﬁ'qq/w Amortisation/Depreciation on Investments 6,166,144 5,630,305
el & (e X ® Faei | eagd atea) e (Profit)/Loss on Revaluation of investments (including 3,522,575 5,996,235
R (@H/ET) depreciation on performing investments)
I MG T AR Depreciation on Fixed Assets 3,635,111 3,722,039
ST ST T TaghT T (@T)/RTT (Profit)/Loss on sale of Fixed Asset (7,938) (600,494)
T & T S Provision for NPAs 29,429,505 66,125,359
e &l % T aaEe Provision for Standard Assets 9,013,825 (407,398)
3 7 o fAT g Provision for Other items 1,800,120 1,950,551
T 1 W@ R 1 908 R = (g2 W) Interest on AT 1 & Tier Il Bonds (treated separately) 7,038,868 6,538,394
m it/ e IR UL T T AT Rividend received from Subsidaries/Joint  Ventures/ (184,462) (252,042)
Frafefaa o fore wamem Aﬁ?ﬁgm%snts for:
SRR A Ffg /(frmEe) Increase /( Decrease) in Deposits 7,823,990 716,085,815
IUR ¥ gfg /() Increase /( Decrease) in Borrowings (50,037,389) (73,403,604)
¥ T S wruE # gf /(Ree) Increase / (Decrease) in Other Liabilities and Provisions 54,715,621 (6,548,545)
fraw (afg)/frree (Increase) / Decrease in Investments 121,399,571 (297,952,966)
W # (gfg)/frae (Increase )/ Decrease in Advances (580,982,173) (34,157,557)
I e ¥ (gfe)/fmee (Increase) / Decrease in Other Assets (16,553,919) (51,552,652)
ST BT () /AT Direct Taxes (Paid)/Refund (5,609,666) 7,090,040
wfcaTeETe T ¥ fae T TETE (T) Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A) (353,162,733) 380,630,631
w. v ffaft ¥ fod T v B.  Cash Flow from Investing Activities :
I g F i Purchase of Fixed Assets (5,691,277) (3,275,928)
e Twfy Y faet Sale of Fixed Assets 204,117 127,436
SRR/ Seml/aREe St 8 (eTfarew) ey Sale / Redemption / (Additional) investment in Subsidiaries/Jt (3,043,900) (472,156)
T (e Ventures/Associates (Net)
34—31-&@' Yoer {/qETe St - Dividend received from Subsidiaries, Joint Venture & 184,462 252,042
T Gl SRR Associates
frdyr fafafien ¥ frae Teet W (@) Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B) (8,346,599) (3,368,606)
. fawuiuT TiEaeE | TeRet wae C.  Cash Flow from Financing Activities:
T ST Share Capital 4,054,719 -
TR Share Premium 21,263,185 =
IR ST Share Application - 30,000,000
for || Ffreq aie o1 Fm/ () (Fraer) Issue/(redemption) of Tier Il Capital bonds (Net) (7,000,000) 520,000
T 1, f=R Il 3ve W Interest on AT 1 & Tier |l Bonds (7,038,868) (6,538,394)
farrdvaoT wfafafiey @ faer T Tame (@) Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities (C) 11,279,036 23,981,606
THT @meﬁwq@ (@ + () + (&) Net Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A)+(B)+(C) (350,230,296) 401,243,631
Y o T § TRE AN TRET g Cash and Cash Equivalents as at the beginning of the year 1,265,806,685 864,563,054
Y o 37 | ThE WWW Cash and Cash Equivalents as at the end of the year 915,576,389 1,265,806,685
faaor Particulars Fut= Tt
Year ended Year ended
31-03-2022 31-03-2021
a8 & i ¥ TS AT Tehdl A ST qHTETT Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Equivalents as at the end of the year
TR Rste de # et 18 9 (@7 6) Cash and balances with Reserve Bank of India (Schedule 6) 402,805,778 606,975,678
éﬁﬁsﬁwttﬁmwﬁmmwwmm (g 7) Balances with Banks and money at call and short notice (Schedule 7) 512,770,611 658,831,007
¢ & 3iq & The SN Tohel auged Cash and Cash Equivalents as at the end of the year 915,576,389 1,265,806,685
IR ; Cash and cash equivalent as per cash flow statement comprises of cash in hand, in ATM, balances
mgﬁﬁﬁuﬁ @T qﬁ;ﬁ g%ﬁm %gw %mmgg ;Trﬁ?a AA in current accoun? with RBI an% other Banks (including depZSits) and money at call and short notice
which can be readily convertible into cash.
ViRt AT YTk HUR UGS WifehT shifeldl ~ TA.ST(dehad  Ta®d RET@T b IR T Tk, T
Sankar Sen Ashok Kumar Pathak Monika Kalia M. Karthikeyan Swarup Dasgupta P R Rajagopal A.K.Das
TEWEYE X 7eF o ol gET Hemes S R S Ry ST fee wrfTe ey ey fRTTe ©9 HideT
General Manager & Chief General Manager Executive Director Executive Director Executive Director Executive Director Managing Director & CEO
Chief Financial Officer
. frdeTeRTTUT DIRECTORS
Y. YuUT HAR fogr god g T e Juit TR TS HAR Tea
Dr. Bhushan Kumar Sinha Subrata Das P N Prasad Veni Thaper Munish Kumar Ralhan
Ty fafer st gurdt o frad & STJHW In terms of our report of even date attached
F At TR TR TS HUA F AL g e THIauey Fd q5e T a8 st
For V Sankar Aiyar & Co. For Laxmi Tripti & Associates For Mukund M Chitale & Co.
Chartered Accountants R Chartered Accountants T TRATHR Chartered Accountants
(THITTCT: 109208W) (FRN:109208W) (THITRTT: 009189C) (FRN:009189C) (THITTT: 106655W) (FRN: 106655W)
TE AWM S. Nagabushanam TISI¥T & Rajesh Gupta T 3T Ty St Nilesh R S Joshi
Partner MER Partner WMER Partner
HSHAT TH.H. M. No.107022 FEETT TH.F. M. No.077204 HSEAT THH. M. No. 114749

M ‘W’s‘ / Place : Mumbai
feier 24 ﬂ% 2022 / Date : 24 May, 2022
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T As at T As at
31-03-2022 31-03-2021
g g
SEE - 1 st SCHEDULE -1 : CAPITAL
D’Iﬁ‘l’qﬁf ‘Fﬁ AUTHORISED CAPITAL

T 10 % 600,00,00,000 T 991 (frer a siq i 600,00,00,000 (Previous year ended 600,00,00,000) Equity Shares 60,000,000 60,000,000
600,00,00,000) of ¥10 each

[ q:q} ISSUED CAPITAL

79 T 10 % 410,47,43,170 sfE9et I Equity Shares 410,47,43,170 41,047,432 32,781,004
(ﬁi"‘lﬁ T F TN 327,81,00,450) (Previous year ended 327,81,00,450 ) of ¥10 each

He TOTAL 41,047,432 32,781,004
arﬁm?r -@- e ‘i‘_‘ﬁ SUBSCRIBED & PAID-UP CAPITAL

T T 10 % 410, 35, 66, 070 ST I 410,35,66,070 Equity Shares 41,035,661 32,769,234
(ﬁﬂﬁ % e 327,69,23,350) (Previous year ended 327,69,23,350 ) of 310 each

IS ST TR ST T Add: Amount of shares forfeited 7,391 7,391
el * TOTAL * 41,043,052 32,776,625

o m I @- broc T 10 o5 Tﬁa: e 334, 08, 61 * Of the above, 334,08,61,720 Equity Shares (Previous year ended
“ 5 e = © o7 7" 291,96,90,866 ) of 10 each fully paid up amounting to T3340.86
2l ( af = T 291,96,90,866) crore (Previous year ended ¥2919.69 crore) is held by Central

et wiwa 2 3340.86 Fs (W a% & THE T govemment:
22919.69 FIIT) T, YT GLHR gRT 1 B |

I - 2 : ARflaET A rfergiw SCHEDULE - 2 : RESERVES & SURPLUS
| wifafue sttt . Statutory Reserve:
YR 9y Opening Balance 76,278,842 70,868,842
Y F TR G Additions during the year 8,520,000 5,410,000
He (1) TOTAL (1) 84,798,842 76,278,842
. ,i\—:ﬁ- a-l-{-f*m . Il. Capital Reserves:
) Wﬁﬁ St A) Revaluation Reserve :
TR 9T Opening Balance 62,517,920 63,223,557
e - e & Wwaﬁ %aﬁrr«r Eﬁ's' Add: Addition during the period on Revaluation of Premises 7,338,808 0
Erardcr By TR g Less: Adjustments during the year (84,766) 4,613
AT ; ST ST ot WWW 3 Less: Depreciation on revalued Fixed Assets transferred 675,335 701,024
LSRR TR to Revenue reserve
(@ HTHA Total of (A) 69,266,159 62,517,920
&) e B) Others:
i, fraer o fae W ATy - uRueEdr a5 O i. Profit on sale of Investments - "Held to Maturity"
YR 9 Opening Balance 30,518,144 25,563,168
TR & SR T Additions during the period 3,002,535 4,954,976
(i) T 3T-STS Sub-total of (i) 33,520,679 30,518,144
il WWW ITfafT ii. Foreign Currency Translation Reserve
yrefirer @N Opening Balance 20,485,971 23,390,751
Eﬁ%/(ﬂ'aTQ') o W%WW/W@W (Fraer) Add/ (Less) : Additions / adjustments during the year (628,578) (2,904,780)
Net
(ii) a;rg-q_gﬁ—g (Subgtotal of (ii) 19,857,393 20,485,971
(@) T HA Total of (B) 53,378,072 51,004,115
el () TOTAL (Il) 122,644,231 113,522,035
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TAT As at AT As at
31-03-2022 31-03-2021
3 g
g - 2 : IRffEt e sty (S) SCHEDULE - 2 : RESERVES & SURPLUS (contd.)
. I W Ill. Share Premium :
yRfie 9y Opening Balance 115,493,848 353,317,730
e —crﬁf a; aﬁj\-r;l- Fﬁf{lﬂ Add : Additions during the year 47,233,699
7 aﬁ%aﬁmaﬁﬁ?ﬁ/ (Tﬂ"ﬁ"T) Less : Deductions/ Utilization during the year 182,223 237,823,882
EX (1 TOTAL (ll1) 162,545,324 115,493,848
Iv. TN Ud 3= ferfaat IV. Revenue and Other Reserves :
i) e STRfEf i) Revenue Reserve :
e 9T Opening Balance 85,846,523 85,146,374
e - El'ﬂf a; Eil'{'l'*l' -gﬁm”—_r Add: Additions during the period 1,026,852 700,149
9 & ;ﬁ-{-ﬁ- Faeat Less: Deductions during the period 2,054,867 o
IV(i) ST ST-SITS Sub-total of IV(i) 84,818,508 85,846,523
i) ﬁéw SRl @ i) Investment Reserve Account :
IR 9T Opening Balance - -
e a8 & aﬁrr-r gftgelT gadT Add: Additions during the year - -
9 & aﬁ'{'r:{ ‘q’,‘ﬁ'fﬁ'q’r Less: Deductions during the year - -
IV (ii) AT SU-SITS Sub-total of IV(ii) o -
i) ﬁaww_m Tfefa ii) Investment Fluctuation Reserve :
oy 9w Opening Balance 6,738,011 -
e amc # a'{'l'-l' Wﬁ'—l’ Add: Additions during the year 2,537,920 6,738,011
o9 & SR FAfaar Less: Deductions during the year - =
IV (ili) =hT SU-WITS Sub-total of IV(iii) 9,275,931 6,738,011
iv) 3T 3rfufram, 1961 T U 36(1)(viii) & iv) Special Reserve u/s Sec 36(1)(viii) of Income Tax Act, 1961
fomm sTfafa
IR Opening Balance 26,200,000 21,700,000
e a8 & aﬁ-ﬂ—_[ T Add: Additions during the year o 4,500,000
v (iv) T FA-SS Sub-total of IV(iv) 26,200,000 26,200,000
SiE (V) TOTAL (IV) 120,294,439 118,784,534
V. TH-gIT @ o 9 V. Balance in Profit and Loss Account : 19,986,503 -
FE (17 V) TOTAL (1TO V) 510,269,339 424,079,259
ST - 3 : STHRIYTAT SCHEDULE - 3 : DEPOSITS
q.o T AT SR A. 1. Demand Deposits :
eIk i) From Banks 8,453,986 5,746,377
iy T W ii) From Others 341,372,366 320,088,663
& (1) TOTAL (1) 349,826,352 325,835,040
I. o9d 9% HRTET Il. Savings Bank Deposits 2,166,813,869 1,975,015,678
. e SR . Term Deposits :
) Sy i) From Banks 362,297,362 438,216,135
iy T ¥ i) From Others 3,400,022,008 3,532,068,748
et (1) TOTAL () 3,762,319,370  3,970,284,883
el T (1 to 1) TOTAL A (I to lll) 6,278,959,591 6,271,135,601
. 0)  WRA H TEre i SHRIET B. i) Deposits of branches in India 5.508.327.657 5511,351,725
i) WA J TR FT ITERT F SHRRE ii)  Deposits of branches outside India 770,631,934 759,783,876
et (@) TOTAL (B) 6,278,959,591 6,271,135,601
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JAT As at AT As at
31-03-2022 31-03-2021
3 g
T - 4 ST SCHEDULE - 4 : BORROWINGS
L ) ;T{'Hﬁ'%'%ﬂ'( . Borrowings in India:
i IR fod 3 i. Reserve Bank of India 35,190,000 35,190,000
i T ¥ ii. Other Banks
T, foae | g a. Tier | Capital 4,020,000 6,930,000
. foaw 1 oSt b. Tier Il Capital 3,140,000 250,000
@ e c. Others 521,400 139,300
e (i) Total (ii) 7,681,400 7,319,300
) 3= G ﬁ@ﬁm 1ll) Other Institutions and Agencies
T . fow | & a. Tier | Capital 9,500,000 6,590,000
. foae i = b. Tier Il Capital 59,860,000 69,750,000
o c. Others 152,812,119 203,022,679
Fd (i) Total (iii) 222,172,119 279,362,679
H (1) Total (I) 265,043,519 321,871,979
. 99 a; T U Il. Borrowings outside India
T few g:sﬁ a. Tier | Capital o -
&t o7ue foa 1) ISt b.  Upper Tier Il Capital - -
& s : c. Others 2,560,147 2,769,076
Hd (1) Total (Il) 2,560,147 2,769,076
FA(1&11) Total (1&11') 267,603,666 324,641,055
@é;ﬁ 1& 1 ﬁqﬁmuﬁgﬁw Secured borrowings included in | & Il above 136,472,904 197,755,232
3]—:!’-{:!\;{-} -5 ;3 WEW SCHEDULE - 5 : OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS
L dfa . Bills Payable 17,110,211 14,158,433
II. IR HEag garEe (o) Il.  Inter-office adjustments (net) - -
. 3ufaqa &= lll. Interest accrued 17,395,308 16,366,851
IV, STRAATT T <Far IV. Deferred Tax Liabilities 4,669 38,497
V. 3 e gfgq) V. Others (Including Provisions)* 213,754,287 145,368,135
T TOTAL 248,264,475 175,931,916
e ST % fow MEUE 2 3,63,81,717 * Includes provision for Standard Assets ¥ 3,63,81,717
(e Tz 2.72.31,029) T (Previous Year % 2,72,31,029)
m;ﬁ-_6 AT ﬁqﬁ aa; =+ U m@ ﬁ-q- -{-[ﬁ;-[ SCHEDULE - 6 : CASH AND BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK
OF INDIA
I g Teher I. Cashin hand 24,244,922 32,955,084
(ﬁa-gﬂ FG AT gfed) (including foreign currency notes)
1. ﬁgé a—qy a‘fq; 3-%-;;" %WﬁwﬁT o 1. Balances with Reserve Bank of India : *
i) ?ﬂq'@ﬁﬁ k- i) In Current Account 333,560,856 574,020,594
i) 3T ECIIR:] ii) In Other Accounts 45,000,000 -
4 (1) TOTAL (Il) 378,560,856 574,020,594
el (1& 1) TOTAL (I & 1) 402,805,778 606,975,678

T F Tl F FaT i & g o5 Tfer =1 faereT * Including balances with Central Banks outside India
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TAT As at AT As at
31-03-2022 31-03-2021
3 g
w -7 aaﬁa;qmm SﬁT'q'FTQE' 31T AT SCHEDULE - 7 : BALANCES WITH BANKS & MONEY AT CALL
T o & SHORT NOTICE
L HEEW I. Inlindia:
ICEIR: R I i) Balances with Banks
) W@Fﬁ k1 a) in Current Accounts 1,002,318 1,020,987
a"’r) 37T STHIIRT @Al 7 b) in Other Deposit Accounts 1,894,813 -
i) AT O TE 37T AT T o ii) Money at call and short notice
T YR H a) With Banks 1,000,000 254,540
a’T) T AT H b) With Other Institutions 5,033,499 95,998,088
Fd (1) TOTAL (1) 8,930,630 97,273,615
I :ma-a;m-( . Il. Outside India :
i) ?,nq‘@'ﬁh: T i)  In Current Accounts 22,050,717 24,482,120
i) T SRR eIk i) In Other Deposit Accounts 399,114,307 477,779,920
i) T W TG 3T T W T iii) Money at call and short notice 82,674,957 59,295,352
e (Il TOTAL (Il) 503,839,981 561,557,392
FA(1&11) TOTAL (1&11) 512,770,611 658,831,007
W - 8 : faa9T SCHEDULE - 8 : INVESTMENTS
I 9T ® faeT I. Investments in India :
) EHRY Ffyfar i) Government Securities 1,527,475,165 1,656,373,300
iy =T 3@.&3 m i) Other approved Securities o -
iii) TR iii) Shares 8,486,760 7,579,872
iv) fea=T QEI' aﬁ-ugq iv) Debentures and Bonds 101,909,798 126,463,086
. ﬂﬂﬂ'ﬁ'ﬁﬂ aﬂ'{'/aT?AﬁT W I (WREE wufrEt m%a) v)  Subsidiaries and/or Joint ventures (including Associates) 8,715,451 5,497,440
vi) Others (Commercial Papers, Units of Mutual Funds, Pass 6,941,855 8,850,980

vi) I (@O TS, FI G & I, T
o Wiéfrere, Fhryfa wWe, Sifew %S, W&ot 3@ )
He (1)
RExy
I JeIETY T e
EEK]
Il R & amey fravT:

Through Certificates, Security Receipts, Venture Fund, Gold efc.)

TOTAL (1)

Gross

Less: Depreciation and Amortisation

Net
1.

Investments outside India :

1,653,529,029

1,804,764,678

1,704,670,134
51,141,105

1,849,325,429
44,560,751

1,653,529,029

1,804,764,678

i) T gﬁw (T TfereR Tt |fed) i)  Government Securities (including local authorities) 65,840,383 41,080,665
i) e & Wﬁ@ 3ﬁ'{'/3T9ﬁT W It § ii) In Subsidiaries and/or joint ventures abroad 9,422,633 9,422,633
iii)y =T frasT (&Q‘;‘-{-, ELEEE ) iii) Other Investments (Debentures, Bonds etc.) 15,692,021 17,260,480
e (1) TOTAL (1l 90,955,037 67,763,778
ToFeT Gross 91,935,009 67,988,812
HITT: TeET w biteatc Less: Depreciation and Amortisation 979,972 225,034
EEr Net 90,955,037 67,763,778
et (1 & 1) TOTAL (1&11) 1,744,484,066 1,872,528,456
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AT As at T As at
31-03-2022 31-03-2021
3 g
STTET - 9 : Am SCHEDULE - 9 : ADVANCES
T i) ERT mw e A. i) Bills Purchased and Discounted 174,634,399 92,462,046

i) YT ohfeT, ST T HIT T I T FUT
iii)  FrETSt FOT

ii) Cash Credits, Overdrafts and Loans repayable on demand

iii) Term Loans

1,649,278,767
2,384,504,741

1,512,567,085
2,051,836,108

HeT (T TOTAL (A) 4,208,417,907 3,656,865,239
ot. orfrmy =T faawuT - B. Particulars of Advances :
i) Tf SRR Hﬁf‘ﬁ i)  Secured by tangible assets 2,826,923,683 2,632,585,554
(& %or F fafre 1T i) (includes advances against Book Debts)
i) éwawrﬁ TRET T e e T ii)  Covered by Bank/Government Guarantees 260,820,700 190,902,259
i) mﬁqi\ﬂ' iii) Unsecured 1,120,673,524 833,377,426
E) (@) TOTAL (B) 4,208,417,907 3,656,865,239
Y. 1fmy =t mmm . C. Sectoral Classification of Advances :
. YRE W SR . Advances in India
i) SerfeRar o & i) Priority Sector 1,326,166,340 1,217,412,779
i) qrEsTE & ii) Public Sector 1,057,294,505 859,160,292
i) e i) Banks 39 448,742
iv) =T iv) Others 1,255,665,795 1,188,350,817
E) &) Total (C-l) 3,639,126,679 3,265,372,630
I, 9RA o qET T : Il Advances outside India :
i) Ecakaeo) i) Due from Banks 230,430,196 112,091,012
Iy 3 T II) Due from others
] E’{‘]’i‘ T 3ﬁ-{- TR faat a) Bills Purchased and Discounted 64,923,607 24,248,314
aﬁ) FUEH FOT b) Syndicated Loans 101,440,541 100,482,255
o) = c) Others 172,496,884 154,671,028
sl (1) TOTAL (C-lI) 569,291,228 391,492,609
el @ -, ) TOTAL(C-I,C-1ll) 4,208,417,907 3,656,865,239
STEE - 10 : 30T St SCHEDULE - 10 : FIXED ASSETS
L ) ;ﬁ-q-{- g . PREMISES :
AT IT SRR I Opening Balance, at cost 17,163,960 17,249,734
9 & aﬁm’ /AT Additions / Adjustments during the period 1,535,644 11,287
s a5 & aﬁm FHard/ THES Less:Deductions / Adjustments during the period 0 97,061
3-S5 Sub-total 18,699,604 17,163,960
W—iﬁ,—_r & FHRUT 3 TF TIHT Addition to date on account of revaluation 69,750,574 63,976,932
I 39 g &7 TR WW) Less : Depreciation to date (including on account of revaluation) 4,701,077 5,660,008
Fe (1) TOTAL (1) 83,749,101 75,480,884
Il. 3/ st anfea Il. OTHER FIXED ASSETS :
CUFH?R' QT:I‘ fhera afed) (including Furniture and Fixtures)
AN W R 99 Opening Balance at cost 39,325,380 36,959,513
aﬁa;am\—,ﬁ—s—/m Additions / Adjustments during the period 3,815,730 2,542,358
raly :a&%ﬁmﬁm Less:Deductions / Adjustments during the period 196,179 176,491
I0-|S Sub-total 42,944,931 39,325,380
m: WWW Less: Depreciation to date 31,798,468 29,303,552
Eﬁ?s’( ] ) TOTAL (1) 11,146,463 10,021,828
m ﬁﬁuﬂﬁﬂqqﬁ-ﬁﬁwﬁ lll. CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS 2,853,971 3,638,597
el ( =am ) TOTAL (Itolll) 97,749,535 89,141,309
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AT As at AT As at
31-03-2022 31-03-2021
g g
W <11 : 7= eTfwEt SCHEDULE - 11 : OTHER ASSETS
| STR-FEeE gHESE (Fee) I. Inter-office adjustments (net) 71,919,504 55,890,055
I 3ufeq =St Il. Interest accrued 27,505,683 28,904,785
111, ST & 3TeT fopaT T Y / & 9% ShTaT AT T (Fraen) Ill.  Tax paid in advance/tax deducted at source 73,700,345 48,795,537
V. oET 9 QH @W IV. Stationery and Stamps 97,356 77,622
V. 3T T et (ﬁaa) V. Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 87,078,619 127,744,620
VI, T+ VI. Others* 119,610,719 112,810,148
Pl TOTAL 379,912,226 374,222,767
* TqY TS/ faed/TIusET % U I58,423,630 @ URT & smw - Includes Deposits placed with NABARD/SIDBI/NHB amounting to
e (s a8 T 54,141,048) T & 58,423,630 (Previous YearX 54,141,048)
W 12 mw SCHEDULE - 12 : CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
I aa; & faeg Eﬁ ﬁ'% AUl qﬁ YT T % . Claims against the Bank not acknowledged as debts 18,100,466 26,202,648
I mm-@mm%mm Il.  Liability for partly paid Investments 972,953 1,010,314
. aﬁéwm fafrre F"l%lﬂi‘lﬁ & 'm"ITUTa'QT‘IT Ill.  Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange contracts  3,691,798,145 4,046,620,870
IV, HIHI T 3T T & TE MR IV.  Guarantees given on behalf of Constituents :
T, YR A a. InIndia 207,749,624 218,030,102
o, YA &% TR b. Outside India 39,140,541 30,852,421
V. @m, W@ WW V. Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations 240,477,714 183,047,143
VI, ST I ﬁ:wa; W@ﬁﬁﬁﬁm VI. Derivative contracts other than listed at Il above 15,630,342 14,865,980
VI, 31 7 e o e STTeree ®9 9 SEE § VII. Other items for which the Bank is contingently liable 18,112,337 15,719,038
el TOTAL 4,231,982,122 4,536,348,516
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Y GO 96 h! GUTE 9

For the Year

For the Year

ended ended
31-03-2022 31-03-2021
g g
SEEN - 13 : 3Tfea o SCHEDULE - 13 : INTEREST EARNED
. ) ;—mﬁm W SATT/AgT I. Interest/Discount on advances/bills 258,415,093 274,067,419
1. R Ot T 1. Income on Investments 111,162,588 115,477,834
m WW%%WWWW 3ﬁ-{- T 313'(-@3:‘ Il. Interest on balances with Reserve Bank of India and 6,233,916 11,420,907
Frferrt other inter-bank funds
V. I IV. Others 4,946,662 5,028,225
He TOTAL 380,758,259 405,994,385
W - 14 : 3T AT SCHEDULE - 14 : OTHER INCOME
I wHYE, fafe wd e I.  Commission, exchange and brokerage 11,975,488 11,064,271
1. e = fast ey Il.  Profit on sale of Investments 17,601,913 25,470,833
e frael 1 faert o ety Less : Loss on sale of Investments (7,505) (178) 17,594,408 25,470,655
n. e s W qT Ty 1. Eer;:t.oLnOrsesszu‘:\eti\?;L?aft:zr\:estments 435 172,495
st e & W B of Investments (3,523,010) (6,168,187) (3,522,575) (5,995,692)
v, s, fafee 3T o7 Tt ot fashT & &y IV.  Profit on sale of land, buildings
and other assets 2,780,903 600,494
e ST, fafeeT ot o el =t fasht @ =1fT Less : Loss on sale of land,
buildings and other assets (7,781) - 2,773,122 600,494
v. fafra ij T V. Profit on exchange transactions 25,612,617 18,888,583
T ; fafre gereRrl T BT Less: Loss on Exchange Transactions (8,359) (24,176) 25 604,258 18,864,407
VI. aamﬁ/q;q:ﬁ 3ﬁT/3T’47=|T ﬁlﬁ'ﬂ/w I W ST Y VI. Income earned by way of dividends etc., from subsidiaries/ 184,462 252,042
SIS 3T W = F S companies and/or joint ventures abroad/in India
VII. fafaer sma* VII. Miscellaneous Income* 24,178,154 18,162,479
et TOTAL 78,787,317 68,418,656
73 @R Y TE age ARTE. 1,09,71,278 (reer o * Includes Recoveries made in write-off accounts amounting to
T 52,96,460) I & ¥1,09,71,278 (Previous Year X 52,96,460)
I - 15 : =9 fepa T TS SCHEDULE - 15 : INTEREST EXPENDED
I - ;'HT{'IﬁTq}T W ST I.  Interest on Deposits 226,294,933 244,822,894
I, R e 3o / 3at-d 3UR} | &It Il Interest on Reserve Bank of India / inter-bank borrowings 6,224,865 11,558,910
. 3/ Ill. Others 7,617,489 6,914,227
we TOTAL 240,137,287 263,296,031
ST - 16 - UTETET = SCHEDULE - 16 : OPERATING EXPENSES
. N ;Tﬁq'rﬁ\-{ﬁ FT RUGIE) 3R ITF T grereT . Payments to and provisions for employees 70,555,291 64,729,900
II. o, &T ue et II.  Rent, Taxes and Lighting 7,868,853 7,518,229
ln. ffer e TG T lll.  Printing and Stationery 770,845 646,682
IV, fame w8 m=m IV.  Advertisement and Publicity 166,003 75,439
V. ¥ 3 guff | TR V. Depreciation on Bank's property 3,635,111 3,722,039
VI Wﬁmw. T 3T ==t VI. Directors' fees, allowances and expenses 4,055 4,295
VII. SET-IeT T IR 3;ﬁ-,\- = VII. Auditors' fees and expenses 932,798 802,916
(sTRET F TE-T0EHT F ok w Y wfed) (Including branch Auditors' fees & expenses)
ViIL. fafir yoe VIII. Law Charges 435,100 274,646
IX. W-'@é, évﬁuw, éﬁqﬁq‘ Tafe IX. Postage, Telegrams, Telephones, etc. 1,607,582 1,776,218
X, g QH TEES X. Repairs and Maintenance 675,525 600,363
XI. s XI. Insurance 7,490,347 6,994,167
XIl. 37 @ XIl. Other Expenditure 25,382,233 21,246,169
F TOTAL 119,523,743 108,391,063
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SCHEDULE-17

ST 17
Tgaqul o feat

1.

T ST T ST

TR ST ARt Bl STALROT T Afe 7l Seerg 7 fomar o &1
A 7 % A & SUR R, fawia faewe dAR R S € S g
TRl wEt ¥ YR F W Wied aen fagr (Shaed) w5
e I € | TR 3T, o] fafek graye, wRd o g
(e T Frifa fafamet fom, oar o9 @),
TTAT TIel TEehR TN (STEHTSE) & N1 S few,
sfep fafram sfufam, 1949 T wRa & dfeT SEm # wefera
W GUT wiher 7| Afe o fafriey T femer war ® 1, faewh
TRATS /AT & Gay H gafud I ¥ yefad wifafue Suewi
T TR TGt T ST o ST 7 |
STeReT hT ST

for facolt &t dEt &g weeR % foU 7 ovevaw § f °w
faxier faeror &t gwet arRiE w1 O @ T enfw wd Saa
(3TTRfETer A i) qen Rafd swafy & fau om w ==
T THTH TUT STIAA FfATET T | JEH T AT § R fana
foraforal o1 FR X § 9gTh Meher S der difhes € | qenfy
o IR e ¥ i 81 W &1 oRAe qen wfae @
safy & fau oEifed ofee ® fordt off oftadT 1 wfawr &
frrerffea femam s 21

T eht Trertau:

. afe e 7 Sfeafad 81 3/ Y SUET & YR T
T foran STTar ® 1 foeelt waferl &% Gaw § gafud A
T F WMA FHIH/AFE 6 SER T/o i @t
STt & 1

W, 3N MW W AN bl JISHT, T 1 (LR, T0g
% STA & MUK 0T a1 STefr 2|

T ¥ TR qOT W UF SR & 9 FHHA 67 frafor,
HT/TE FT A W R R |

q o ot wHvE e fafe, SRS, B dur o Yot
Y ST W B ST € 7 SHeT 3 & &9 F I7epT frerfeoy
TR

T “ofiygaar d& wikg” gt H Y W ¥ &N %
afafir) S8 39k ifhd o7 W a5 o &9 § e fopar
T o, 39 frefafed TR § Freffd fear s e

i) o el wfayfoet @, e fawl/AER o e
ST et foFe SR 21

i) SR afoqfed # fer ofied & emeR w
i st 3 qRtasreT STafe W SHeRT eraieR foRar
Sl

7. a6 fast § gu ey @ g w6, A aen w1 @
# AT @ S ® 1 AR A eE. & fewnfei % rEw,
“oftqeraar 9@ i@’ 4vft % Sfia foen @ fas &
A H (X T wifafuss ST H ST #A T
eI TRT BIEH), THF TR i T “ TR gsir
T # fafrefsa s g

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.

BASIS OF PREPARATION:

The financial statements are prepared following the going
concern concept, on historical cost basis unless otherwise
stated and conform, in all material aspects, to the Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India, which
encompasses applicable statutory provisions, regulatory
norms prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI),
Accounting Standards (AS), pronouncements issued by The
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAIl), Banking
Regulation Act, 1949 and accounting practices prevalent in
the banking industry in India. In respect of foreign offices/
branches, statutory provisions and accounting practices
prevailing in the respective foreign countries are complied
with, except as specified elsewhere.

USE OF ESTIMATES:

The preparation of financial statements requires the
management to make estimates and assumptions
considered in the reported amount of assets and liabilities
(including contingent liabilities) as of date of the financial
statements and the reported income and expenses for the
reporting period. Management believes that the estimates
used in the preparation of the financial statements are
prudent and reasonable. However, actual results can differ
from estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates is
recognized prospectively in current and future periods.

REVENUE RECOGNITION:

a. Income/Expenditure is recognised on accrual basis,
unless otherwise stated. In respect of foreign offices,
income/expenditure is recognised as per local laws/
standards of host country.

b. Interest income is recognised on time proportion
basis except interest on non-performing assets.

c. Commission on issue of Bank Guarantee and Letter
of Credit is recognised over the tenure of BG/LC.

d. All other Commission and Exchange, Brokerage,
Fees and other charges are recognised as income
on realisation.

e. Income (other than interest) on investments in “Held
to Maturity” category acquired at a discount to the
face value, is recognised as follows:

i. On Interest bearing securities, it is recognised
only at the time of sale/ redemption.

ii. On zero-coupon securities, it is accounted for
over the balance tenor of the security on a
constant yield basis.

f. Profit or loss on sale of investments is recognised in
the Profit and Loss account. As per RBI Guidelines,
in case of profit on sale of investments under ‘Held to
Maturity’ category, an equivalent amount (net of taxes
and amount required to be transferred to Statutory
Reserves) is appropriated to ‘Capital Reserve
Account’.
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Dividend Income is recognised when the right to
receive the dividend is established.

Interest Income on Income-tax refund is recognised
in the year of passing of assessment order.

Appropriation of recoveries in NPAs:

In respect of NPAs, recoveries effected except
through a.) compromise settlement /special OTS, b.)
Judgement of a Court/DRT/NCLT and c.) Assignment
to ARC’s/SC’s. are to be made in the following

order:-
. IYRHA o TIT H AT TR,
T @/ 99 ¥ @, S fF A T wg R T . Charges debited to borrower’s account,
TR fopar T , N . Expenses/out of pocket expenses incurred but
: not debited,
. EEGREEISH
i =TSt . Unrealised interest,
. T 47| ’ . Uncharged interest,
; . Principal

3T WG H e MR % SISV % STER Wt TR agferl

1 fafreifsre forar smar 2 In other cases, the recoveries made are appropriated
as per the order of relevant authority.
4.,  efym:
4. ADVANCES:
@) ::TI“ ; e %én‘ 3 3 TZFZT 3 a. Advances are classified into “Performing” and “Non-
(TTAIY) < & | e ST = | Performing Advances” (NPAs) in accordance with the
@) 3uR Afaftew, o fafeme el & oHuR, svsie applicable regulatory guidelines.
m (@) 7 ST, FieTer qem g & & &9 b. NPAs are further classified into Sub-Standard,
¥ arffera fepam T 71 Doubtful and Loss Assets in terms of applicable
@ W S 3 gy § o & regulatory guidelines.
T I fFY S % : ' ' C. In respect of domestic branches, NPA Provisions are
made at the rates given as under:
AU St Goft Category of NPAs fraet ST AT UX WTaen St wfaeT
Provision % on net outstanding advance
T ITfa: ™ Sub Standard:*
T THURT, ST AR TR ST © Exposures, which are unsecured ab initio 25%
ST G %07 WAl & Gae B qiqyfy e | Unsecured  exposure  in - respect  of 20%
W‘\ = e T Q’@ﬁa infrastructure loan accounts where certain
i 3 :;T R . , & safeguards such as escrow accounts are
SeteE sfeegfa-<m) available (unsecured — infra)
e Others 15%
wfery Doubtful:
S femr @9 owfy & faw fwes grgw| Secured portion (Period for which advance
T Gy 37 & @) has remained in doubtful category)
- & 9% q - Upto one year 25%
- & 99 § A 9 a% - One year to three years 40%
- a9 9f § s1fuen - More than three years 100%
T ST feaT Unsecured portion 100%
=iy Loss 100%
* FEHET ST I * On the outstanding advance
@) el vTETei % way §, S T T & wY F AT d. In respect of foreign branches, classification of

3R THT & Ty F yraye, Tefud fEeet e W own
faframeta smavasharell atera M ImEre % fau @m

advances as NPAs and provision in respect of
NPAs is made as per the regulatory requirements
prevailing at the respective foreign countries or
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feamfadst, 378 & ST off F &1, SUH IR T |

(® R fo1d 9 & AT & IER, & I & ueher
RQ, T ARMN § § oTSior SN&al, ST TSI, SEISaT
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@ T fod % % fnfewi % eER, i
[T i % Tey W, Wemr g ¥ sTehfon,
TR 1w & AR 3o § g1 o o grae faRar s
® 1 Y5 AT & ufiehel ¥ ST NIGUM T ST ST 2 |

(®) o gTied ot (T3 /mfayfaeror st (Taeh) &t
fadta enfemt 9= W o AW ¥, afg fowt, faa a§t 7o
(@) (vl s F ¥ oIRa JEuH SEeR) ¥ F
? 1, @ FH FI AASE F GHT-GET W SR i
feen-frde & oHER @ wd w1 ' ¥ AW S
71 A skt =1 o, fraw a€ 7o (@EE) ¥ eifues € o
fore o Yy ot Bt €, 39 o H, wrhw Y faeRt W fap
T AARTE WaU™ T oy Ud B @ ¥ 9oy fwar S
?1 Wy et off sfafte graem w7 qoft fad farar s
T 5 MR w7 e aE g (), o T (e
TR Tfawe SR/ STUET THTR/MAE & RS & 3R
T fues T ifafs wmau @ Radd, onfer & weet
Y aiferer U Terel bt T a € g

() A &l % &9 | Fffepa T.Efea T wfed A
T &G Te, R ot dof o feenfeit & s7ar
forar s &1 faeft vmanet & wa § e enfe % fa
UM, FaE fogelt % W an] fafemes sravasarsit
T STER 3TeaT T st & for oy feenfaden, 3 ¥
ST off S €, IUH IR R ST B |

@ R o S % feenfe & oER, fraet fefig st
THFIISR ST ([IT8T/ ), IS {58 T3 el o 3R W
T R ST §

STEITE TSN :

oo T ST WU T G T T IHeAT ST A S A
B Tores faxita o o 3fd ¥ giS ford T At et wEHe
Y WA T i fepan STer 1 TRl wraue W SwEn, fa
# fruifca, haer sramemer wRfefaa & ofala, stefiedaret &
fo, yRdg ford S @t 7d orqufa ¥ orean feht fifdy seva &
fa R ford oo gRT & T fawiw swfa ¥ & e S 2
fraer Trie fraffta 3T & faw 37 mayEt & g T § § waT
feam St €1

Sfae/onfee =t fare wge .

I & Il FE uRH & Gy ¥ REE uise & e,
TFRTA AMhell & AUR fRal ST @ @i shfge e ™
fare ufse o fou HTad™, ST gT TehTa 95 & 3TTHR W foan
ST R 1

e

¥ WHR! Aoyl § §eeRR *l, fIam & aRe | =
& St € 3 3= el el o, 9 St A WA e
B
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as per guidelines applicable to domestic branches,
whichever is stringent.
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e. Provisions in respect of NPAs, unrealised interest,
ECGC claims, etc. are deducted from total advances
to arrive at net advances as per RBI norms.

f. In respect of Rescheduled/Restructured advances,
provision is made for the diminution in the fair value
of restructured advances measured in present value
terms as per RBI guidelines. The said provision is
reduced to arrive at Net advances.

g. In case of financial assets sold to Asset
Reconstruction Company (ARC) / Securitisation
Company (SC), if the sale is at a price below the
net book value (NBV), (i.e. outstanding less provision
held) the shortfall is debited to the Profit and Loss
account as per the extant RBI guidelines issued from
time to time. If the sale is at a price higher than the
NBV, the excess provision on sale of NPAs may be
reversed to profit and loss account in the year the
amounts is received. However, any excess provision
is reversed only when the cash received (by way of
initial consideration only/or redemption of SR’s/PTC)
is higher than the net book value (NBV) of the asset.
Reversal of excess provision is limited to the extent
to which cash received exceeds the NBV of the
asset.

h. Provision for Standard assets, including restructured
advances classified as standard, is made in
accordance with RBI guidelines. In respect of foreign
branches provision for Standard Assets is made as
per the regulatory requirements prevailing at the
respective foreign countries or as per guidelines
applicable to domestic branches, whichever is
stringent.

i Provision for net funded country exposures (Direct/
Indirect) is made on a graded scale in accordance
with the RBI guidelines.

FLOATING PROVISION:

The bank has framed a policy for creation and utilisation
of floating provisions. The quantum of floating provisions to
be created is assessed at the end of each financial year.
The floating provisions are utilised only for contingencies
under extraordinary circumstances specified in the policy
with prior permission of Reserve Bank of India or on being
specifically permitted by Reserve Bank of India for specific
purposes. These provisions are netted off from gross NPAs
to arrive at Net NPAs.

DEBIT/CREDIT CARDS REWARD POINTS:

Provision for reward points in relation to the debit cards
is provided for on actuarial estimates and Provision for
Reward Points on Credit cards is made based on the
accumulated outstanding points.

INVESTMENTS:

a. Transactions in  Government  Securities are
recognised on Settlement Date and all other
Investments are recognised on trade date.
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g A o g o faenfreen & ergew fawi o atevo,
¥ Syered” FfTE ¥ fear T @1 qo o F g 8 &
() 9RE & a9 &1 6 o & oiwia afige foham ST @
S i) W ufoyfen, i) e ITIEIfed wfdwfwEr
iii.) IR, iv.) feseR 3 afvg, v.) SufmEl oK 99w sem
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frefafad 03 4fmE & sfqia affea ferar St € - i)
TrRT wfayfaa, i) facei ot SmufmEl ot g3 3em &
e 3T i) 3 faw

TAERTUT ST ST

forett ForarT ot ffeRtoT, STk oria & e fepam SraT €1

(i) uRueEmr qek anfia
4 4 fraw wfre © f1 S aitugaar a @ &0
T TGl ® | ST, TR SEAT 3 Gereh ShutEl i
3fadt ® forw U frawit ot off, gftveraar qe e & sidiia
i foam ST € |

(i) RER & fog enfia
TH Y e i € S STerenTioreh Hod/#ATST e % SaR-
g H Y o g FRER & e Y T fomar S 7
BT F a0 F 90 T & 37eT 5% 9 fear ST R

(iii)  faeht o fore Suerer
“HRER o foaw wia” & 47 & e o =
Tra9T o SrferrEur st wrTa

() 3R e & ol % faw e fFT T seRkst, FHE,
fefa YeramR T gt BT T § et faRar St § 1

(i) S R WA, HERE, Wied swafy & faw s
AR/ H E/E % F F A T ¥ iR 59
AT/ fareht T eI e wwe St et fopam ST € |

(i) fIeN & SIEE T AT Sl I FHHEH, AT FB T
IY Y S T @ S far S €

o i W

T F R T e, e ot S o feenfree & oTgER
foram STaT 7 ST faceht wmaneH Ry foRd M el @y wafua e
# o] Fifafye MEuHr % STIER ST IeT € Tyal §HI-TEE W
R foore S gRT SR feenfadel & oHuR St qed € - 39 <Al
F ST oft 9 2T, IHF STIHR oA ST 7 |

T foedt 3T 3 Teft SgTgpa foradl T e, i i (3t
T HA I AN H, T HA 99T AN S H I agT H
SrEerT) o MU T el STaT & |

Ufuerear dek enfia:

1. 39 9%t % ofmvia frawn o S oS AT, uiReies @
FITHT, AT HE &, W S ¢ sifRd qew ¥ e
TS @, A i W, o 3§ fRR ufawe TEfa w1
T G RIS T 9 o=t rafy  ufenfua o w7

\
BOI X

b. Investments are classified under "Held to Maturity’,
‘Held for Trading’ and ‘Available for Sale’ categories
as per RBI guidelines. For the purpose of disclosure
in the Balance Sheet in Schedule 8, (I) ‘Investments
in India’ are classified under six categories viz.
i.) Government Securities, ii.) Other Approved
Securities, iii.) Shares, iv.) Debentures and Bonds, v.)
Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures and vi.) Others and
(I1) ‘Investments outside India’ are classified under
three categories viz. i.) Government Securities, ii.)
Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures abroad and iii.) Other
Investments.

a1ffes RAYE / Annual Report 2021-22

Basis of classification

Classification of an investment is done at the time of its
acquisition.

(i) Held to Maturity

These comprise investments that the Bank intends
to hold till maturity. Investments in equity of
subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are also
categorised under Held to Maturity.

(ii) Held for Trading

These comprise investments acquired with the
intention to trade by taking advantage of short term
pricef/interest rate movements. Securities are to be
sold within 90 days from the purchase date.

(iii)  Available for Sale:

These comprise investments which do not fall
either under “Held to Maturity” or “Held for Trading”
category.

Acquisition Cost of Investment:

(i) Brokerage, commission, securities transaction tax,
etc. paid on acquisition of equity investments are
included in cost.

(i)  Brokerage, commission, broken period interest paid/
received on debt investments is treated as expense/
income and is excluded from cost/sale consideration.

(i) Brokerage and Commission, if any, received on
subscription of investments is credited to Profit and
Loss Account.

Method of valuation:

Investments in India are valued in accordance with the RBI
guidelines and investments held at foreign branches are
valued at lower of the value as per the statutory provisions
prevailing at the respective foreign countries or as per RBI
guidelines issued from time to time.

Treasury Bills and all other discounted instruments are
valued at carrying cost (ie acquisition cost plus discount
accrued at the rate prevailing at the time of acquisition)

Held to Maturity:

1. Investments included in this category are carried at
their acquisition cost, net of amortisation, if any. The
excess of acquisition cost, if any, over the face value
is amortised over the remaining period of maturity
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using constant yield method. Such amortisation of
premium is adjusted against income under the head
“interest on investments”.

Investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and
associates (both in India and abroad) are valued at
historical cost except for investments in Regional
Rural Banks, which are valued at carrying cost
(i.e. book value). Suitable provision is made for
diminution, other than of temporary nature, for each
investment individually.

Held for Trading / Available for Sale:

1.

Investments under these categories are individually
valued at the market price or fair value determined
as per Regulatory guidelines and only the net
depreciation in each classification for each category
is provided for and net appreciation is ignored.
On provision for depreciation, the book value of
the individual securities remains unchanged after
marking to market.

For the purpose of valuation of quoted investments in
"Held for Trading” and “Available for Sale” categories,
the market rates / quotes on the Stock Exchanges,
the rates declared by Fixed Income Money Market
and Derivatives Association (FIMMDA)/ Financial
Benchmark India Pvt. Ltd. (FBIL) are used.
Investments for which such rates/quotes are not
available are valued as per norms laid down by RBI,
which are as under:

) Ik o fe@rRe | aa: afafa & teaei goit
& 3T T/ T o T 9 AR wHa/aR! o
R AR foFar ST €1 SR % are, 37 wfoyfaat

ST R ST @ o FeER €
- Classification Basis of Valuation
AL Aol <h ST Government Securities on Yield to Maturity basis
TR Ay R < THA At & SR T Other Approved Securities on Yield to Maturity basis
371 3TFAIfed Tfeferr | ot & T gt o STHR W Equity Shares, PSU and|at break-up value as per the
et o, ey oft | AR ge T % STgER 9 ST Trustee shares latest Balance Sheet (not more
=t I ° ac_«’lq'{ (18 TERT § o STH'T ) than 18 months old), otherwise
- ’ Re.1 per company.
Preference Shares on Yield to Maturity basis
AT ¥R RSN o FH JfAHS o TR T ; ; ,
- - . & PSU/Corporate Bonds on Yield to Maturity basis
Sk : Gl kiR hiS Units of Mutual Funds at the latest repurchase price/
BT G F e FelAaH JAEE 4o / I AISHl & NAV declared by the fund in
ooy B SN e | respect of each scheme
I it Fify (Aiew) | U@ eramdfea fase e & ergER Units of Venture Capital | declared NAV or break-up NAV
T T S7erT R o1 TwE St Funds (VCF) as per audited financials which
: : are not more than 18 months
18 TR § T T | A T old. If NAV/audited financials are
o Wi o faor 18w not available for more than 18
Y wfue g9 ST T € o 21 O months then at Re. 1/- per VCF.
ST | Security Receipts at NAV as declared by
g iR q[%{m@q:{mai;qﬁq‘fmsﬁqﬂnaaaqggn Securitisation Companies which
G@Wﬁﬁ6%ﬁquﬁl is not more than 6 months old.
) fafirs et & dte of c\F‘ N T st : D. Transfer of Securities between Categories:
A) HTM to AFS/HFT -
)  TIEUH ¥ CURTE/TIURET -

i) If the security was originally placed under the
HTM category at a discount it is transferred
at the acquisition price / book value. After
transfer, these securities are immediately re-
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(i) oSt FATH % Gay ¥ o W Tel et € oo
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/e T

/R 307 & ofle S of Wi T feyft T oRaeR,
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BT YoAaER & S | BT © 3T U wforufet v smarm
Wi/Rad W @@ R e wfatgdr & FAR gRT e €
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F T F o S ¥ 1 JoH 09§ 1 @I ¥ 9 B E F €Y
¥ wiffeper fopam T R o T @ ¥ 99 T S % g 9
TT AT ST T AT W AT & T F Ffepa AT S gl

et & foreeg W TS (Taeo) ¥ Fiwr

24 fodeR, 2021 & IRTT T SRAE/SISNSTR/2021-
22/8 6T TSI . STREHT.51/21.04.048/2021-22
F W Y W SEeTE % feenfaet & oER, d% 7
gfayfieror & FaT THIIR o oY § Yo TSfd
Tt fema 71
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valued and resultant depreciation, if any, is
provided.
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ii) If the security was originally placed in the HTM
category at a premium, it is transferred to the
AFS / HFT category at the amortised cost.
After transfer, these securities are immediately
re-valued and resultant depreciation, if any, is
provided.

B) AFS/HFT TO HTM- Transfer of scrips from AFS /
HFT category to HTM category is made at the lower
of book value or market value. In cases where the
market value is higher than the book value at the
time of transfer, the appreciation is ignored. In cases
where the market value is less than the book value,
the provision against depreciation held against this
security is adjusted to reduce the book value to the
market value and the security is transferred at the
market value.

C) AFS TO HFT AND VICE-VERSA - In the case of
transfer of securites from AFS to HFT category
or vice-versa, the securities are not re-valued on
the date of transfer and the provisions for the
accumulated depreciation, if any, held are transferred
to the provisions for depreciation against the HFT
securities and vice-versa.

Non-performing Investments (NPIs) and valuation
thereof:

(i) Investments are classified as performing and non-
performing, based on the guidelines issued by
the RBI in case of domestic offices and respective
regulators in case of foreign offices.

(i)  In respect of non-performing investments, income is
not recognised and provision is made for depreciation
in value of such securities as per RBI guidelines.

(i) Matured NPIs are shown under ‘Other Assets’
Schedule11 (Net of Provision).

Repo / Reverse Repo:

The securities sold and purchased under Repo/
Reverse repo are accounted as Collateralised lending
and borrowing transactions. However, securities are
transferred as in case of normal outright sale/ purchase
transactions and such movement of securities is reflected
using the Repo/ Reverse Repo Accounts and Contra
entries. The above entries are reversed on the date of
maturity. Costs and revenues are accounted as interest
expenditure/income, as the case may be. Balance in
Repo Account is classified as Borrowings and balance
in Reverse Repo account is classified as Balance with
Banks and Money at Call & Short Notice in the Balance
sheet.

Investment in Security Receipts (SRs) backed by
assets:-

In terms of RBI guidelines issued vide circular no RBI/
DOR/2021-22/86DOR.STR.REC.51/21.04.048/2021-22
dated September 24, 2021, the bank has revised valuation
methodology in respect of SRs under securitization,
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a) Investments by banks in SRs / PTCs / other
securities issued by ARCs shall be valued
periodically by reckoning the Net Asset Value (NAV)
declared by the ARC based on the recovery ratings
received for such instruments.

a1fifes Rl / Annual Report 2021-22

Provided that when bank invest in the SRs/PTCs
issued by ARCs in respect of the stressed loans
transferred by them to the ARC, the bank shall
carry the investment in their books on an ongoing
basis, until its transfer or realization, at lower of the
redemption value of SRs arrived based on the NAV
as above, and the NBV of the transferred stressed
loan at the time of bank.

Provided further that when the investment by bank
in SRs backed by stressed loans transferred by
it, is more than 10 percent of all SRs backed
by its transferred loans and issued under that
securitisation, the valuation of such SRs by the
bank will be additionally subject to a floor of face
value of the SRs reduced by the provisioning rate
as applicable to the underlying loans, had the loans
continued in the books of the bank.

b) SRs/PTCs which are not redeemed as at the end of
the resolution period (i.e., five years or eight years
as the case may be) shall be treated as loss asset in
books of the bank and fully provided for.

c). The valuation, classification and other norms
applicable to investment in non-SLR instruments
prescribed by RBI from time to time shall be
applicable to bank investment in debentures/ bonds/
SRs /PTCs issued by ARC. However, if any of the
above instruments issued by ARC is limited to the
actual realisation of the financial assets assigned to
the instruments in the concerned scheme, the bank
shall reckon the NAV obtained from ARC from time to
time, for valuation of such investments.

DERIVATIVES:

The Bank presently deals in Forex Forward Contracts,
interest rate, and currency derivatives. The interest rate
derivatives dealt with by the Bank are Rupee Interest Rate
Swaps, Foreign Currency Interest Rate Swaps, Forward
Rate Agreements and Interest Rate Futures. Currency
Derivatives dealt with by the Bank are Options, Currency
Swaps and Currency Futures. Based on RBI guidelines,
Derivatives are valued as under:

a. The hedge/non hedge (market making) transactions
are recorded separately.

b. Income/expenditure on hedging derivatives are
accounted on accrual basis.

c. Forex forward contracts are marked to market and
the resultant gains and losses are recognized in the
profit and loss account

d. MTM appreciation/ depreciation of hedging derivative
is first set off with the depreciation / appreciation
of the corresponding underlying and the resultant
depreciation is recognized. Resultant appreciation, if
any, is ignored.
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Interest Rate Derivatives and currency derivatives
other than exchange traded derivatives for trading
purpose are marked to market and the resulting
losses, if any, are recognised in the Profit & Loss
account. Net Profit if any, is ignored.

Exchange Traded Derivatives entered into for trading
purposes are valued at prevailing market rates based
on rates given by the Exchange and the resultant
gains and losses are recognized in the Profit and
Loss Account.

Gains/ losses on termination of the trading swaps
are recorded on the termination date as income/
expenditure. Any gain/loss on termination of hedging
swaps are deferred and recognised over the shorter
of the remaining contractual life of the swap or the
remaining life of the designated assets/liabilities.

Option fees/premium is amortised over the tenor of
the option contract.

9. PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT:

a. Fixed assets are stated at historic cost, except in
9.  HUfw, GIFA qAT SUSHIUT the case of assets which have been revalued, which
E i T ~ R : et are stated at revalued amount. The appreciation on
& = T & i a;ﬁlﬁ%m aﬁ_a - revaluation is credited to Revaluation Reserve.
TART 2 T‘i@m I (whfaueT) =7 W b. Cost includes cost of purchase and all expenditure
Wﬁﬁwﬁmwﬁ? ) such as site preparation, installation costs,
professional fees, etc. incurred on the asset before
g Tg B AN qdT SN % I F Tge AT IY Ted it is ready to use or capable of ready to use.
TR AN S o T T et G o SR S, Subsequent expenditure incurred on assets ready
IR e T 3 fopu T Tt =R ATy to use is capitalised only when it increases the
. . future benefits from such assets or their functionin
&1 ST T S @ R W T SREd = capabilty. g
o af Ieltea foear STom, Se U el ¥ steren
I TS ST Y ﬂﬁwﬁwﬁ?ﬂ?&'%ﬁ?ﬁ% C. 5% residual value has bee.m kept. for all the assgts
] except for the assets with estimated useful life
T 5T Y BT ST START SaT Al IR T BIgHT, less than 5 Years (eg. Mobile Phones, Computers
[t et & faw 5% 3rafve T @ ™ 3 (T Hiae and Computer Software forming integral part of
B, FT, Wmﬂﬁmw affrsr 3T hardware), where the entire cost of the assets is
v w amortised over the useful life.
%), ST gafud e S T AN, S SieT % H
RETfT T ST © d. The rates of depreciation and method of charging
depreciation is given below:
. g & TAT AGT FHRT T T qeienT = fear
R -
&, feraor Particulars TeIg@ & 9T | o@ & grr freiia Toagrd g
b, Rate of ST Sfaw &t H @ Al
Sr. Depreciation 3Tcheld Method of charging
No. Estimated useful life as depreciation
determined by the Bank
1 ‘WEFTQE[ «,Iﬁ:r Land & Building:
a. «;lﬁ:r R Bie) Land (Freehold) I NIL
b. | weenfea o Leasehold Land T S o1 9g T STafy I O 1 S e |
Lease premium is amortised over the period of
lease
® g (Eﬁ? FT TG @fed afe Building (including cost of land if not 1.58% 60 Years reht o RE T
Tear fruffea T & T %) ascertained separately) Straight Line
2, A T nfedt: - Other Fixed Assets:-
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@. faaTm Particulars TeIg@ @ & | d@ & g feifa ToIgTd  guTia
q. Rate of SUEE Sfad @t HE @ Al
Sr. Depreciation 3Tcheld Method of charging
No. Estimated useful life as depreciation
determined by the Bank
a. TR, fher=T, Teifagene Furniture, Fixtures, Electrical fittings 9.50% 10 Years e oRE T
e e and Equipment’s Straight Line
b. m e T STETT Electrical Fitting and Equipment’s 9.50% 10 Years qeht eRE T
Straight Line
c. TR SIS @i ganfe g |Air-conditioning  plants, etc. and 6.33% 15 Years R oE T
FRTERT T business machines Straight Line
d. | ¥reT &R, 39 U9 AieT wEfEe | Motor cars, Vans & Motor cycles 11.88% 8 Years Rt oE T
Straight Line
e. e Cycle 20.00% 5 Years Rt eE T
Straight Line
f. TaTEe BT Mobile phones 33.33% 3 Years Straight Line
g. I AT aq-m{d-{- weadr | Computers and Computer Software 33.33% 3 Years e o RE T
. forming integral part of hardware i i
ST ST T AU 37T 2 Straight Line
h. T Servers 5 Years Rt eRE T
Straight Line
i I AT S wreqa} &7 | Computer  Software,  which  do 5 Years R oE T
swﬁa;r ST R not form integral part of computer Straight Line
hardware
T /M F GO F 9o g9 H a9 & o fore fe e. In respect of additions/sale during the year,
¥ foIn TfET 7 ST FoRelT T, ST ST STHR T depreciation is provided on proportionate basis for
3 ’ > the number of days the assets have been ready to
AT ST = | use during the year.
. fE enfewdt % T o FHT eAifehe foham T, f. The revalued portion is depreciated over the balance
3 SN o o< §U, SYERT Sied § JHcdiioha 39T &7 useful life of the assets as assessed at the time of
qeagTd forar ST & | T8 qoueTd o1 oy T8 B 0 o revaluation. Such depreciation is charged to Profit
f;,mm 5 SﬁTSWElTr;TEnﬁUﬁTHﬁ S & loss and equivalent amount is transferred from
. Al Revaluation Reserve to Revenue Reserve.
Y T Rt & efaa femar St 21
) g. Depreciation on fixed assets outside India is provided
B, WRA AT FT A A W IR, Wefl o v on Straight Line Method, except at the centres where
W YA BT |, 3 WH 1 SISHT SRl Wy gafud different rates/method have been prescribed by the
TRRTRET & ERT ST <O/ Feiia st Tt =1 local statutory authorities.
10, fasl TeT fafme @ Tag EEET 10. TRANSACTION INVOLVING FOREIGN EXCHANGE:
.. . . rai A : Transactions involving foreign exchange are accounted
& ﬂﬁ § FaAfT FAEERT T & o for in accordance with AS 11, “The Effect of Changes in
TR % Wy ufed eEmEe @11, “faett fafwe o # Foreign Exchange Rates” read with extant RBI guidelines:
R 1 T %WWW%: A. Translation in respect of Integral Foreign
1) UuTehfeld faeyl ufemadi o dag ¥ WoRT:  WRdE operations: Foreign currency transactions of Indian

et % faoTlt GH # TRl T avieR<ul GHTERfoT

faaft ufemem & &0 ¥ fen T € SR W R &

foeeft g1 & Goraent o1 FETER gRafdq fehar T 2

i foEh gE # SereRnl @, T gm #, sRfuew
T | e foram S €, S ohTeee/ATEaT
% 73§ yeffi ek Seifert ¢ W R gar oi
foaeft ga1 & = fafme < &1 foeel 900 @9 W

SUIRIES IR

branches have been classified as integral foreign
operations and foreign currency transactions of such
operations are translated as under:

i Foreign currency transactions are recorded on
initial recognition in the reporting currency by
applying to the foreign currency amount, the
daily closing rate as available from Cogencis/
Reuter’s page on date of the transaction.
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ii. Foreign currency monetary items are
reported using the Foreign Exchange Dealers
Association of India (FEDAI) closing spot rates.

iii. Foreign currency non-monetary items, which
are carried in terms of historical cost, are
reported using the exchange rate at the date
of the transaction.

iv. Contingent liabilities denominated in foreign
currency are reported using the FEDAI closing
spot rates.

V. Outstanding foreign exchange spot and
forward contracts held for trading are revalued
at the exchange rates notified by FEDAI for
specified maturities, and the resulting notional
profit or loss is recognised in the Profit and
Loss account.

vi. Outstanding  Foreign  exchange forward
contracts which are not intended for trading
are valued at the closing spot rate as advised
by FEDAI. The premium or discount arising
at the inception of such a forward exchange
contract is amortised as expense or income
over the life of the contract.

vii.  Exchange differences arising on the settlement
of monetary items at rates different from
those at which they were initially recorded are
recognised as income or as expense in the
period in which they arise.

viii. Gains/Losses on account of changes in
exchange rates of open position in currency
futures trades are settled with the exchange
clearing house on daily basis and such gains/
losses are recognised in the Profit and Loss
account.

Translation in respect of Non-Integral Foreign
operations: Transactions and balances of foreign
branches are classified as non-integral foreign
operations and their financial statements are
translated as follows:

i Assets and Liabilites (monetary and non-
monetary as well as contingent liabilities)
are translated at the closing rates notified by
FEDAI.

ii. Income and expenses are translated at the
quarterly average closing rates notified by
FEDAI.

iii. Al resulting exchange differences are
accumulated in a separate account ‘Foreign
Currency Translation Reserve’ till the disposal
of the net investments by the bank in the
respective foreign branches.

iv. The Assets and Liabilities of foreign offices
in foreign currency (other than local currency
of the foreign offices) are translated into local
currency using spot rates applicable to that
country.
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EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:

A.

Short Term Employee Benefits:

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee
benefits, such as medical benefits etc. which are
expected to be paid in exchange for the services
rendered by employees are recognised during the
period when the employee renders the service.

Long Term Employee Benefits:
a. Defined Benefit Plan:-

i.)

i.)

Gratuity:

The Bank provides gratuity to all eligible
employees. The benefit is in the form
of lump sum payments to vested
employees on retirement, or on death
while in employment, or on termination
of employment, for an amount equivalent
to 15 days basic salary payable for
each completed year of service, subject
to a maximum prescribed as per The
Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 or Bank
of India Gratuity Fund Rules,1975,
whichever is higher. Vesting occurs upon
completion of five years of service. The
Bank makes periodic contributions to a
fund administered by trustees based on
an independent actuarial valuation carried
out quarterly.

Pension:

The Bank provides pension to all eligible
employees. The benefit is in the form
of monthly payments as per rules and
payments to vested employees on
retirement, on death while in employment,
or on termination of employment. Vesting
occurs at different stages as per rules.
The Bank makes monthly contribution to
the pension fund at 10% of pay in terms
of Bank of India Pension Regulations,
1995. The pension liability is reckoned
based on an independent actuarial
valuation carried out quarterly and Bank
makes such additional contributions
periodically to the Fund as may be
required to secure payment of the benefits
under the pension regulations.

b. Defined Contribution Plan:

i.)

Provident Fund:

The Bank operates a Provident Fund
scheme. All eligible employees are
entitted to receive benefits under
the Bank's Provident Fund scheme.
The Bank contributes monthly at a

determined rate (currently 10% of
employee’s basic pay plus eligible
allowance). These contributions are

remitted to a trust established for this
purpose and are charged to Profit and
Loss Account. The bank recognises
such annual contributions as an
expense in the year to which it relates.
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ii.) Pension:

All  Employees of the bank, who
have joined from 1st April, 2010 are
eligible for contributory pension. Such
employees contribute monthly at a
predetermined rate to the pension
scheme. The bank also contributes
monthly at a predetermined rate to the
said pension scheme. Bank recognises
its contribution to such scheme as
expenses in the year to which it
relates. The contributions are remitted
to National Pension System Trust. The
obligation of bank is limited to such
predetermined contribution.

C. Other Long term Employee Benefit:

All eligible employees are entitled to the
following-

i.) Leave encashment benefit, which is a
defined benefit obligation, is provided
for on the basis of an actuarial valuation
in accordance with AS 15 - Employee
Benefits.

i.)  Other employee benefits such as Leave
Fare Concession, Milestone award,
resettlement benefits, Sick leave etc.
which are defined benefit obligations are
provided for on the basis of an actuarial
valuation in accordance with AS 15 -
Employee Benefits.

ii.) In respect of overseas branches and
offices, the benefits in respect of
employees other than those on deputation
are valued and accounted for as per laws
prevailing in the respective territories.

SEGMENT REPORTING:

The Bank recognises the business segment as the primary
reporting segment and geographical segment as the
secondary reporting segment in accordance with the RBI
guidelines and in compliance with the Accounting Standard
17 issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

EARNINGS PER SHARE:

Basic and Diluted earnings per equity share are reported
in accordance with AS 20 “Earnings per share”. Basic
earnings per equity share are computed by dividing net
profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the period.

Diluted earnings per equity share are computed using the
weighted average number of equity shares and dilutive
potential equity shares outstanding at the end of the period.

TAXES ON INCOME:

Income tax expense is the aggregate amount of current
tax and deferred tax expense incurred by the Bank.
The current tax expense and deferred tax expense are
determined in accordance with the provisions of the
Income Tax Act, 1961 and as per Accounting Standard 22
- “Accounting for Taxes on Income” respectively after taking
into account taxes paid at the foreign offices, which are
based on the tax laws of respective jurisdictions.
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Deferred Tax adjustments comprise changes in the
deferred tax assets or liabilities during the year. Deferred
tax assets and liabilities are recognised by considering the
impact of timing differences between taxable income and
accounting income for the current year, and carry forward
losses. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured
using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or
substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. The
impact of changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities is
recognised in the profit and loss account.

Deferred tax assets are recognised and re-assessed at each
reporting date, based upon management’s judgment as to
whether their realisation is considered as reasonably certain.
Deferred Tax Assets are recognised on carry forward of
unabsorbed depreciation and tax losses only if there is virtual
certainty supported by convincing evidence that such deferred
tax assets can be realised against future taxable income.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS:

“Impairment losses, if any on Fixed Assets (including
revalued assets) are recognised and charged to Profit and
Loss account in accordance with AS 28 “Impairment of
Assets”. However, an impairment loss on a revalued asset
is recognised directly against any revaluation surplus for
the asset to the extent that the impairment loss does not
exceed the amount held in the revaluation surplus for that
same asset.”

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT
CONTINGENT ASSETS:

LIABLITIES AND

As per AS 29 “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets”, the Bank recognises provisions only
when it has a present obligation as a result of a past event
and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation
and when a reliable estimate of the amount of the
obligation can be made.

Contingent liability is disclosed unless the possibility of an
outflow of resources embodying economic benefit is remote.

Contingent Assets are not recognised in the financial
statements.

SHARE ISSUE EXPENSES:

Share issue expenses are charged to Share Premium
Account in the year of issue of shares.
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I 18 SCHEDULE 18
9 T fF RIS ®T T oTeT T FET T A, T e T § ¥ All figures are in ¥ crore unless specifically stated, figures in

brackets relate to previous year.

Fed # U T e fed af & gafuq 2

b é;g:n_rr S Y

NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

The following information is disclosed in terms of guidelines

RreTE FRT SR feen-fdeit o ouR frefafad SRt < T 2 issued by RBI:
1. Fﬁ' W_m & ITTEAR): 1. Capital (As per BASEL-III):
() ﬁ'qma?@ﬁaﬁm . (@) Composition of Regulatory Capital:
Sr. | faawur Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
No.
i) T 3t faaw 1 usi (St 1) Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1) 44,347.01 34,689.55
i) AR foae 1 Additional Tier 1 capital 1,352.00 1,352.00
iii) fa 1 G (i + i) Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 45,699.01 36,041.55
iv) |fe 2 oSt Tier 2 capital 8,205.57 8,948.64
v)  |Fa Gt (e e 2) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 53,904.58 44,990.19
Vi) | T Sifen TiRa i (STREeTU) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 3,16,395 3,01,305
vi) | g s foaw 1 Oet e @) %) Common Equity Tier 1 Capital ratio (CET1) (%) 14.02% 11.51%
viiil) | fe= | OSTt STu (%) Tier | Capital ratio (%) 14.44% 11.96%
ix) | I O ST (%) Tier Il Capital ratio (%) 2.59% 2.97%
%) ISt § Sifew iR el o1 U (SSTRTsTR) | Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) 17.04% 14.93%
(SRS o faRTd o &9 | FHel g5M) (Total Capital as a percentage of RWAs)
xi) | SieRst STu Leverage Ratio 5.90% 4.74%
. 5 5 & Percentage  of the  shareholding  of 81.41% 89.10%
Xil) | T FHR HT al Government of India
. Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during * 5,550.01 0.00
xiii) | 7 % <R ST TE e sfadt gSt T T i
xiv) | efrged o foau sfag SR staeT i Share application money pending for allotment 0.00 3,000.00*
T o IR eTE TE -3 faaw 1 St Y T, | Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised
58 T during the year, of which:
xw) |9 Erecll] wwﬁ-{_m ST IR a) Basel Il compliant Perpetual Non- 0.00 0.00

Cumulative Preference Shares

) ST |1l Rrerad e ook foaw- | %or|b) Basel Il complaint Perpetual Additional
ot (T VI 3T VI Tier-l Debt Instruments (Series VI & VII) 0.00 1,352.00

ﬁ%ﬁ?ﬁﬂ?@@ﬁ'ﬂ'{'zﬁaﬁw s Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the

year, of which

XVi) | ) T TRt ST v a) Perpetual Cumulative Preference Shares 0.00 0.00
) S 11 3T ufaea foaw-1l 3t g)e"Bi:Ssel Il Compliant redeemable Tier-Il Bond 1,800.00 0.00

*ZgH 31 A9, 2021 ST 3FIET TRE & ST ST % AU R TWHR T A1 3,000 IMHA 7, f59 /9 o 7 11 S, 2021 &7 271,23 97 friw
T T 10 % T Ue 42,11,70,854 $aaa] $E€ ST X Symaifed fhu &1 femieh 30 o1, 2021 & IHUR TS Qo Teof T@ DOR.CAP.
U82/21.01/002/2021-22, CET 1 USft &1 T0IT % fAT 23,000 Y AT e Tfer femAiss 30 W, 2021 % Ffa=nia 2

fedier 31 3T, 2021 FT FAAHES TR TEHS F ATAT T oo 7 22,550.01 T SISt ¥R Ooft e € | S T Fawrent &7 252.89 wfq
IR % W W SRS T 210 F 40,54,71,866 SfIET YK S SR Sy@fad o 71

*Includes % 3,000 received from Government of India on March 31, 2021 towards preferential allotment of equity shares for which
the Bank has issued and allotted 42,11,70,854 equity shares of 310 each fully paid up at an issue price of ¥71.23 per share on June
11, 2021. In terms of RBI communication reference no. DOR.CAP.S82/21.01/002/ 2021-22 dated April 30, 2021, the share application
money of 33,000 has been considered for computation of CET 1 capital as on March 31, 2021.

The Bank has raised Equity Share Capital of 32,550.01 through Qualified Institutional Placement on August 31, 2021. The Bank has
issued and allotted 40,54,71,866 equity shares of face value 310 each at a premium of ¥52.89 per share to the investors.
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W fed dF ¥ wRw g Seem g
1T 83/21.06.201/2015-16 &7 1 A 2016 %  IT&T, I T T
TR ST AT 31 AT 2022 T IR H JAHeAR SRfEa, faawh
T uftad SRR ST i Y W e foRe 2

foa-1 4S5t 1 98 = 3N T FeMT STfaih faak 1 (T@-1) o &1
feraror e 2 -

o ad ey T HrUSR uftee &
H Jer AN &g T (S99 1)
2020-21 |3fafss faaR 1 | 1,352.00 1,352.00
HA 1,352.00 1,352.00

Tt 1| gt s & b foer- || fera & =it fremgem

g ad WU e &
ww e KLl uﬁ::r%mm (s 1)
2013-14 Rl 1,500.00 300.00
2015-16 fr Il 3,000.00 1,300.00
2021-22 fer Il 1,800.00 1,800.00
Fd 6,300.00 3,900.00

femier 31 @, 2022 &1 AT 99 F SR |, S T T AT HT FAT
FI T Ao 7 ATE, 2021 FT 21,500 S AT &% faaw- 1| ai @RS
XNl &7 & o g1 oy & d T e 25 A, 2022 67w
QM T TEMT L T 21,000 HT ART &1 faaX 11 978 WS XIV =Y
e foram 21 suer fafiss, & T 30 fadex, 2021 = fTaT 1| 9
RS XV &t TRT 21,800 =37 & B

@ Smfafa ot fafEe:

31 W, 2022 T TG ¥ % M, TR o feAior 18 WA 2016
% Uty etk § it T 92/21.04.048/2015-16 F AR, ok 7
fermTeY o SR Sifte diETeet & ufe fedier 31.03.2022 &1 FAE, WX
famfeat =t srafyr § 2273.99 & AW YT FA & fashes IO 2
TETER, 31.03.2022 I AT faomet & SR ooy R et @ & %
68.50 Y TET T T T © AT T. 205.49 HT I SHT M T
“or Rfga” § Sfae T foar man €, 9 v e o & et fean
ST |

2. oTf&r T weee

@) 31T, 2022 H T AR ARG F F I F AT
o WEY

Pursuant to RBI Circular No. DBR.No.BP.BC.83/21.06.201/2015-
16 dated March 1, 2016, the Bank has considered revaluation
reserve, foreign currency translation reserve and deferred tax
assets in calculation of Capital Adequacy Ratios as on March 31,
2022.

Details of outstanding Additional Tier 1 (AT-1) bonds raised to
augment Tier-1 Capital are as under:-

Raised Nature Amount Reckoned for the

during purpose of CRAR
the year computation (Basel Ill)
2020-21 Additional Tier 1| 1,352.00 1,352.00
Total 1,352.00 1,352.00

Details of outstanding Tier-1l Instruments raised to augment Tier
-1l capital are as under:

R?ised Reckoned for the purpose of
CUDIE e | LD | A CRAR computation (Basel lll)

year
2013-14 | Tier-ll 1,500.00 300.00
2015-16 | Tier-ll 3,000.00 1,800.00
2021-22 | Tier-ll 1,800.00 1,800.00
Total 6,300.00 3,900.00

During the year ended 31st march, 2022, the Bank has
redeemed Tier — |l Bonds Series Xlll amounting to %1,500
by exercising call option on July 7, 2021. The Bank has also
redeemed Tier-ll Bonds Series XIV amounting to 1,000
by exercising call option on March 25, 2022. Further, Bank
has raised Tier Il Bonds Series XV amounting to ¥1,800 on
September 30, 2021.

(b) Draw down from Reserves

During the year ended March 31, 2022, as per RBI Circular
DBR.No.BP.BC.92/21.04.048/ 2015-16 dated April 18, 2016, the
Bank has opted to provide the liability towards fraud declared
during the quarter ended 31.03.2022, amounting to ¥273.99 over
a period of four quarters. Accordingly, an amount of ¥68.50 has
been charged to Profit & Loss account during the quarter ended
31.03.2022 and the remaining unamortised amount of ¥205.49
has been debited to “Other Reserves” and will be amortised in
the next financial year.

2. Asset Liability Management

(a) Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities as
on 31st March, 2022
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Aty wast ST : T R FAqT TufeRd Liquidity Coverage Ratio: As compiled by the management

HHEATHh Yehd A Quantitative Disclosure:

LCR DISCLOSURE TEMPLATE for the Financial year ended March 31, 2022

BOI

Amount in INR Crore

T & wgH
AMOUNT IN RS CRS

fa=iter af 2021-22 FY 2021-22*

fa=fter af 2020-21 FY 2020-21*

He A
Ted (389 @
Total Unweighted
Value (average)

G WA qe
(@) @
Total Weighted
Value(average) @

He i
oo () @
Total Unweighted
Value (average)

S WG Jo T
(3Ea) @
Total Weighted
Value(average) @

Seg W uftgufy snfeat HIGH QUALITY LIQUID ASSETS

T I WRIT AT (THFITe)

1 ) X 1,52,978.82 1,42,882.62
Total High Quality Assets(HQLA)
ehdt waTe CASH OUTFLOW
T SRR 7 1 HRERT Jgeht &, e
2 Retail deposits and deposits from small 4,81,892.84 42,040.18 4,22,053.05 38,301 74
business customers, of which:
(i) | fer SR Stable deposits 1,22,982.07 6,149.10 77.198.78 3,814.62
(ii) | =7 fR SRR Less stable deposits 3,58,910.77 35,891.08 3,44.854.27 34,487.12
3 R 2f1 , fort 3 : . 79,063.20 43,190.90 42,663.37
Unsecured wholesale funding of which: 78,645.06
(i) IR ) : . Sl AT . 179.42 44.85 70.41 17.62
Operational deposits (all counterparties)
(iy | TR ST (@ At 59,562.89 23,825.16 59,026.50 23,501.40
Non -operational deposits (all counterparties)
(iiil) | aTcfara %97 unsecured debts 19,320.89 19,320.89 19,548.15 19,144.35
4 | ST ofiek MR Secured wholesale funding _ 9.47 _ 78.51
5 | A g, ¥ . 23,506.27 7,852.73 22,320.24 7,081.92
Additional requirements, of which

| S TSR & it st

(i) | Outflows related to derivative exposures and 3,133.31 3,133.31 3,057.01 3,046.87
other collateral requirement
0T 3AR) T MR 71§ wafua afertas

(ii) | Outflows related to loss of funding on debt - - 228.50 91.40

products

(i | 7 T S g, 20,372.95 4,719.42 19,034.72 3,943.65

Credit and liquidity facilities
g | H< n I~ 19,509.66 19,509.66 14,596.73 14,534.23
Other contractual funding obligations
7|3 SEEE GRET AR 37,416.21 1,125.66 33,118.98 1,050.29
Other contingent funding obligations
8 |zt 7t afetw ToTAL casH outriows [ 372 [ 10371005
TRl sidaie CASH INFLOW
o | TR SR (3w ) 9,036.03 6,766.98 10,992.44 8,867.75
Secured lending (e.g. reverse repos)
10| K TR § ST 29,487.00 20,462.70 23,154.33 15,306.84
Inflows from fully performing exposurs
11| 37 9a<t 3fdate Other cash inflows 15,390.67 14,621.87 18,424.21 17,353.96
12 | e TohaT 3i@ate TOTAL CASH INFLOWS 53,913.71 41,851.55 52,570.98 41,528.56
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21 et T TOTAL HQLA 1,52,978.82 1,42,882.62
T fraet ol afette

22| TOTAL NET CASH OUTFLOWS 71.877.05 62,181.50

03 | AT AT ST (%) 212.83 229.78
LIQUIDITY COVERAGE RATIO(%)

BOI X

Note:- * THfAT TUR W (Mg T& fagel Sl wfFe) *On consolidated basis (including domestic operations , overseas centres and overseas

subsidiaries)

@ fei® 31 W 2020 T & WS 31.03.2019 qF F ST TG G 4 fawfedr ¥ M raciohAl H GUROT g T (3rufa st o
2019-20 TS faeiar 9 2018-19 HHeT: 7Y i9q) Whe fFU M 7| A A 31 A, 2015 F REreTE & fewnteer gof ¥ e .

Tt 80/21.06.201/2014-15 F ITET T |

@ Disclosure as on 31.03.2022 as well as 31.03.2021 has been done by taking simple averages of daily observations over previous 4
quarters (i.e. average for the FY 2020-21 & FY 2021-22). This is as per RBI guidelines ref. no. DBR.No.BP.BC.80 /21.06.201/2014-15

dated March 31, 2015.

TSR o Haer | TUTeaeh Wehe [shiuT

1 ST, 2015 § S T 9RdT o g6 F FRET F STHER wwffy
FHALST ST (TAHSN) T feemfeet b1 wraifaq forar 21

TAEIAR 1 A e I GAEa T ¢ o S yR-3ed =7 =
TAMTY AAEE (TIRUeT) T Feiifad TR T TR wear |® g
STcafe Ty Ta Ry & STa 30 Sheist foT "W & fau
TAMTE STATASH T T H o7 TARTAT ST Thar # AT fopam ST
Toh | X Tl gara wReyd § Toffy &l & Tk S Tear §

o HH F HH A 30 heret Gad TR T |
e = 39 B HI FAACTY R (TIHTAY)

T 30 FeiST A % P et TR At
e,

- TYOUAT o | 9T oae 2 SfeEr giefe 7, Tt vl § 7%
TS € AT Tehel Hel & He § T SAEvIehdl Tg W SR
ST § STATT fefal ST HehaT 2/ 4T ST el € |

- RETSTE/TIA FRT IRAT &F SR o9 F & F oa ot
i | Fo1 idale H faet The afetr oifie e 71 fea
T T & IR & T, 3iqate 1 @ TR g T AT
ST © T afete o o aRefie - 3 et I AT S § |

- Ffe garawd ffRll @ siqate e el & afertad & stfe
2, @ Fo fafrl & afeieT &1 25% TSR % IReer & fau
T Y& Tohe TET o afertae o 9 7 forar s

- Tt fafr 01.01.2015 ¥, ST STHR W 60% TAHIAR ol
T T St o U sTavEer 71 9w ¥ 10% 1 giewid &
ey fedien 01.01.2019 Teh I8 100% Teh Tg= ST |

Qualitative disclosures with regard to LCR

W.e.f. 1st January 2015, the Bank has implemented guidelines
on Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR) as directed by Reserve Bank
of India.

The LCR standard aims to ensure that a bank maintains an
adequate level of unencumbered High Quality Liquid Assets
(HQLA) that can be converted into cash to meet its liquidity
needs for a 30 calendar day time horizon under a significantly
severe liquidity stress scenario. At a minimum, the stock of liquid
assets should enable the bank to survive until next 30 calendar
days under a severe liquidity stress scenario.

High Quality Liquid Assets (HQLA)

Total net cash outflows over the next 30 calendar days

- HQLA comprises of level 1 and level 2 assets, in other
words these are cash or near to cash items which can be
easily used / discounted in the market in case of need.

- Net cash outflows are excess of total inflows over total
outflows under stressed situation as defined by Basel /
RBI. While arriving at the net cash outflow, the inflows are
taken with pre-defined hair-cuts and the outflows are taken
at pre-defined run-off factors.

- In case stressed inflows are more than the stressed
outflows, 25% of total outflows shall be taken as total net
cash outflows to arrive at the LCR.

- With effect from 01.01.2015, Banks are required to
maintain minimum 60% LCR on an ongoing basis. The
same shall reach 100% as on 01.01.2019 with incremental
increase of 10% each year.

01.01.2015 | 01.01.2016 | 01.01.2017 | 01.01.2018 | 01.01.2019 | 01.04.2020 | 01.10.2020

S 60% 70% 80% 90% 100% 80% 90%
TR

BINier, ohIfae 19 eI & RO b & Tohal YaTg W aE I
FUEITST T & fou faaier 17 3, 2020 & SRHSTE & aRuy g
ST it S H.65/21.04.098/2019-20, & TEd Sohi bl TGS

fTEER sA TaH 1 oA < R

uftas =t fafyr ¥ 30 fadew, 2020 T 80%
1 3T&ET, 2020 § 31 A4, 2021 90%
1 3w, 2021 ¥ 3 100%

01.01.2015 | 01.01.2016 | 01.01.2017 | 01.01.2018 | 01.01.2019 | 01.04.2020 | 01.10.2020

Minimum
LCR

However , in order to accommodate the burden on bank’s cash
flow on account of Covid 19 pandemic , RBI vide circular no

60% 70% 80% 90% 100% 80% 90%

DOR.BP.BC.N0.65/21.04.098/2019-20, dated April 17,2020
permitted Banks to maintain LCR as under:

From date of Circular to September 30, 2020 80%
Oct 1, 2020 to March 31, 2021 90%
April 1, 2021 onwards 100%
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TGN AT Y& HATeTeh : TAEISTR o G 10, 3o Toradl o
AT ST (TIoUe) K GexT et § 3= fafuam S &1 o
g =7 faa Fohdt €1 THeRTE & v Wik T TR S @ &
ok T TETAAT H T |

TIRUAT ST WO 35T PR FeEr S (R
T | g TRe W, 1At THUASTR, STfaRt TeTReTR qer
THUTETAHIST (STt et SIqurd o fog sttt o) el €|

37T o ey ook THerUeT, TCeMT o1 Feha o Foretfetiad & -

HER:EC T 2.00%
SR TN T 7.48%
AT THUASAR SEvaehdl § ifereh L wffa 19.02%
THUIUAUEHISTY  (THUHUE o fu ogAq oo #

TR 1 15 TG qeh) Wied THUHTE o 3fia o~
NS gRT ITAT IUR FAaH THUASTT SATGYIhe '

T Aferehar § TeRRT St

A = F THE ORI o T 0%, SIEH & 3.97%
foreelt greieft gRT STRT a1 TSR wfwfaar '
TAMTY HALST STA &g TArTe graer 54.97%
g 2 It 2.42%

fafermr BT T YehesioRtoT: Sk BT SAfereRTeT fAfue e exr ekt
(T 60%) & T T AT TaTT AT &1 F 7 g1 72,
ot SERIRE & fou fadt emfaea faghey & ot & wiie &
feenfaden o STER AfewiaT ST & ST=ia e T ST
ST ok 7 TIHer forar B | S o, e wEwUl Hfquee R ¥ et
fafy o T €1 TRyl gfquge R § e @ Ushe mfquee i A
TG, IRl 1 9UE ekt 9 i et Jaansit ¥ fewerdt 1%
G afurer 2 |

T TSI AT GuTeT GUIfdeR ier:  eftafeed e § da &7
g HH AT ¢ S Seol@1a Tel 2 |

TAHSTR & HET ST MRS feenfaee & e § ueh Hewyui
75T e € FrEH 3T qE H el Gedania AT Sk 1 el AT T
5 ufaera =1 Sifes B TAR WS ¥ JUEEl UHHH "Eeys g ¢
AT Aoh, TORISTR o1 Ufehor Juae! g7 & off e 2 |

AT T F GHAHT o TR T AU T TYE F gRAl §
TREe T IEH WX W Ak T Sy gae, §e @i o
2 JuT A€ H U I IT-WHE  (ITFHW) THR Frme vt #
Tt §RT fafaa fater W oty yev &) frafrg R ot
STt §1 S R GUul Sty gee gfshan, S o ugemH g
yrfee et 21

el URCETert o fo St gaem & s el @ S 9 sretes
W W yefyd forar Srar 81 FRE e freer & few qen e
fafames 1 que off Td% o % &HeR ITgER face
A TEeT fRar ST €1 ek T SR quw fadeht =ty
ferfq W fRE T@ar @ 91 99 FEfed TR W hET &9 9 gept
srafafer Frmrt ST €

\’@)
BOI X

Main Drivers of LCR: The main drivers of the LCR are
adequacy of High Quality Liquid Assets (HQLA) and lower net
cash outflow on account of higher funding sources from retail
customers. Sufficient stock of HQLA helped the Bank to maintain
adequate LCR.

Composition of HQLA: The composition of High Quality Liquid
Assets (HQLA) mainly consists of cash balances, excess SLR,
excess CRR and FALLCR (Facility to Avail Liquidity for Liquidity
Coverage Ratio).

The composition of HQLA as on date of disclosure is given
below:

a1fifes Rl / Annual Report 2021-22

Cash in hand 2.00%
Excess CRR balance 7.48%
Government securities in excess of minimum SLR 19.02%
Requirement

Government securities within the mandatory SLR
Requirement, to the extent allowed by RBI under 10.14%
MSF including FALLCR (presently to the extent of 15 ’
percent of NDTL as allowed for MSF)

Marketable securities issued or guaranteed by

foreign sovereigns having 0% risk weight under

Basel Il standardized approach and other securities| 3.97%
adjustments on account of Repo/Reverse Repo
transactions

Facility to Avail Liquidity for Liquidity Coverage Ratio | 54.97%
Level 2 Assets 2.42%

Concentration of funding sources: Majority of Bank’s funding
sources are from retail customers (about 60%) therefore the
stressed outflows are comparatively lower. However, in absence
of any non-callable option for term deposits, the Bank has
considered almost all deposits under outflow section as per RBI
guidelines. Bank also does not have funding concentration from
any significant counterparty. A significant counterparty is defined
as a single counterparty or group of connected or affiliated
counter parties accounting in aggregate for more than 1% of the
bank’s total liabilities.

Derivative Exposures and potential collateral calls: Bank has
very little exposure in derivative business which is not very
significant.

Currency mismatch in the LCR: In terms of RBI guidelines,
a significant currency is one where aggregate liabilities
denominated in that currency amount to 5 per cent or more of
the bank’s total liabilities.

Description of the degree of centralization of liquidity
management and interaction between the group’s units: The
liquidity management of the Bank at enterprise level is a Board
level function and a separate sub-committee of the Board
(R.Com.) keeps close watch on that. The periodical monitoring
of the liquidity management is being monitored by the ALCO on
regular intervals. The entire liquidity management process of the
Bank is being governed by ALM Policy of the Bank.

The liquidity management for domestic operations is the central
function, being managed at Head Office level. The overseas
liquidity management is being handled at each centre, jurisdiction
wise to keep close monitoring and control and also to comply
with the local regulatory requirements as well. International
Division of the Bank keeps watch on the overseas liquidity
position and the overall liquidity monitoring is done at Head
Office level centrally.
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THUEUHESTT Jeha1ehil a7eie - 31.03.2022 NSFR Disclosure Template - 31.03.2022

T HUS ¥ in crore

3a3TE IR g T HeT Unweighted value by residual maturity

TS UfRyeraT Ta
No maturity#

<6 W

< 6 months

6'113"\'3"@43'@

6 months to <1 yr

>1 a8
>1yr

IR e
Weighted value

TTHTE A ASF ltem

1

YST (2+3) Capital (2+3)

60,745

60,745

2

fafame st Regulatory Capital

60,745

60,745

3

31 gSit ferad

Other Capital Instruments

0

0

B FIHE Wkl T Gex T AT S
(5+6)

Retail Deposits and deposits from small
business customers: (5+6)

2,20,660

55,280

21,318

2,563,284

5,24,537

@I 591 Stable Deposits

55,258

13,843

5,339

63,428

1,34,146

FHaR FRR ST Less Stable Deposits

1,65,402

41,436

15,980

1,89,856

3,90,392

o ffereT (8+9)
Wholesale Funding (8+9)

31,004

13,317

2,995

39,299

62,958

TR ST Operational Deposits

77

19

7

89

141

3 oes fefieRTor

Other wholesale funding

30,927

13,298

2,988

39,210

62,817

10

3 AR (11+12)
Other Liabilities: (11+12)

15,753

26,646

1"

TATYUH SR FeTa I
NSFR Derivative Liabilities

12

3 goft eIt ST st Swih
gt & et T &

All other liabilities and equity not
included in the above categories

15,753

26,646

13

T WWATE (1+4+7+10)
Total ASF (1+4+7+10)

6,48,240

3TRTETE A RSF Item

14

e NSFR 3= T[UTaT ATl aXa qata
(HaLA)
Total NSFR high-quality liquid assets
(HQLA)

7,988

15

R 3El & fon oy famia gt
T SR

Deposits held at other financial
institutions for operational purposes

2,660

25

1,342

16

07 R wfayfaat o fomeT
(17+18+19+21+23)

Performing Loans and securities
(17+18+19+21+23)

1,80,252

10,929

1,95,253

2,77,368

17

TR 1 TIRIUAT, ST e forter Seermt
T FOT

Performing loans to financial institutions
secured by Level 1 HQLA

18

TR-TTW 1 T g fomita
TEAHT T FT <1 AR forefiar TeemT =B
ST Jeeie A aet %07

Performing loans to financial institutions
secured by non-Level 1 HQLA and
unsecured performing loans to financial

institutions

6,666

2,629

46,973

49,288
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TITHUHSAR Teheehi0l a7Teie - 31.03.2022 NSFR Disclosure Template - 31.03.2022

Z FHUE ¥ in crore

3E3TE IR 50 M I Unweighted value by residual maturity

IS ufiTeraar Tei
No maturity#

<6 W

< 6 months

6 T ¥ <1 T

6 months to <1 yr

>1 a8
>1yr

qR e
Weighted value

19

ol HTaRe TMeeht T 0T T, GalT

S T STAERT AR T O A, 3ﬁr
U9y, HLT Johl I reoioh SYSHAT BT
0T <, S 4

Performing loans to non- financial
corporate clients, loans to retail and
small business customers, and loans to
sovereigns, central banks and PSEs, of
which:

1,70,623

6,970

1,24,522

2,10,491

20

WW%@'WIIWW

% TEd 35% SR AT ITY HA MIRT
Shfew & 9y

With a risk weight of less than or equal
to 35% under the Basel || Standardised
Approach for credit risk

1,70,623

6,970

1,24,522

2,10,491

21

AT ek HeRi T, T8 T
Performing residential mortgages, of
which:

2,962

1,330

23,759

17,589

22

wfse wifgw & fau ST 1| A
TITRIT & TEd 35% T FH a1 3TH T
& SITEH 9 o 91

With a risk weight of less than or equal
to 35% under the Basel |l Standardised
Approach for credit risk

2,962

1,330

23,759

17,589

23

i S fewier ®7 ¥ T € SR
33T It W TEeRUem %
mrfrzﬂwqﬁ%
Securities that are not in default and
do not qualify as HQLA, including
exchange-traded equities

24

3T Fufear: (25 ¥ 29 Ufwal 1 amm)

35,960

94,150

14,832

90,143

1,50,064

25

Other assets: (sum of rows 25 to 29)
Tt gfeq wiifaes =i a5 e

Physical traded commodities, including
gold

26

Sfafeg et & fou uRfye mise &
®U F U T TS Gt o e % g
Hiee Be | A

Assets posted as initial margin for
derivative contracts and contributions to
default funds of CCPs

27

TATHUE ST Scqel ST

NSFR derivative assets

15627

15,627

28

e foF T firr W & et & et
TATHUFR AR FeTa AT

NSFR derivative liabilities before
deduction of variation margin posted

236

236

29

g ot wufgar SwWie Sftran A wnfier
e

All other assets not included in the
above categories

35960

78,286

14,832

90,143

1,34,200

30

Off-balance sheet items

79,782

3,139

31

P RTIF (14+15+16+24+30)
Total RSF (14+15+16+24+30)

4,39,901
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TATHTH AT Teha 10T 2T - 31.03.2022 NSFR Disclosure Template - 31.03.2022 T HUS ¥ in crore
3a3TE IR g T HeT Unweighted value by residual maturity Fe e
I UwEE A | < 6 TR 6 T & <1 7 >13 | \eighted value
No maturity# < 6 months 6 months to <1 yr >1yr
30 |UE feR ffusT s (%) 147.36%
Net Stable Funding Ratio (%)

commodities.

# ' TR aTew Sohe § O fRU ST A emeeTw ot i fafEe oftweraar T S €1 A el aftgeear areft gSh, AR-afueedr s, e
# ltems to be reported in the ‘no maturity’ time bucket do not have a stated maturity. These may include, but are not limited to, items such
as capital with perpetual maturity, non-maturity deposits, short positions, open maturity positions, non-HQLA equities, and physical traded

&1

(c) Trae fer ffiee suma

IT WA Hiew WA (CTUHUHEAR) &1 I doh hl qlard SEd
SIBTEeT o STTHT-TE1ear ol Sgral & 3T o TH o 3tferer 3yrema-
ug AT &7 w7 HicfEd ST 8| TIUHUHST & fw d&f &7 37t
v 5 S S qe T § S R ¥ gad ¥ O et
TR & & § Tor fRT HET NeRd 99T T& & Savaehar 8 |
TATOUFRSN o1 MEvae (@R HEm &t Uit & vy STy f@R wfen
w1 ORT & &9 F R fear T

FREASE T 7% 2018 H FHH § FHH 100% & AT H1 <AqAH STERIHAT
& T 3% R fag o st & st W e S fe ) gee
FAEE 1 ST, 2021 F TR 7| TTHCHIR S 3 ¥R IRmemt
& Ty-Try foelt ufteTert W ot AR € © SR TRt M ety
R FHfFT TR W T S 2 |

T WA HIST (TCHTR) I USft iR eIt & faagda g
3ufT % fe & w7 F ufewfua forar w7, S 1 o o1 399 sifuw wY
TRerT aTelt SR 3 Te SARIREr St Tpfa S ufusradr & SER
fafum e 9 g fruffea feam smam €

frgamd oot BET (IRTETE) ® SO wie R IN-Som wiw
TR & o & &9 § aftaifye forar e 7, 5 gad emer W faw
Tiftre ST oY STETIRAT Bt § | T enavaes feR ffy @t qity sty
faearetl oiT uita fafim aREufal = safe TRuee & @ % ¢

deh o TIUHUHST & A o diere

TS W BT (W) F YOI e Yo AR, G
S MR, R R-foxig sufl ¥ faw uor iR Sen Wewt ¥
SrefehTferen forr AT © | HefUT YR T AN HTH o A1E, T SR T
9% , YT ST (BIE AHR o AR Techi § ST Ffed) T T
81% 3T <fTeh faT UIvT Shef Iueresy f@R BIET &7 10% e € |

oo Qe wfem ¥ e §9 ¥ HRURCY, el TEeht IR e
T B IR AT WA o, S AR IR A6 R % aR A
STNTHTF HT 68% T | =1 oI ATt el Harad! ol ieh fSad T@
FY Y ARASME o T Tohe AT SIRIGT I A €, TWHRT F01 Y
HTT T ITRT I=F AT IR T R F FROT e Raa wien
T AT FH AT TR §S | TEIHR, TIAFIUAT | AR IR I AR A &5
T MFYIh RN fas WIvT 7 Hat 2% ST forar | 31wt o
serfees frefiem aifae, <Y for ofes whfee gfaemd, A ok ar@
T, YT fOR HieT &7 32% |

S 7 24,39,901 F GHEA 36,48,357 & TR T W 3faciael Leel
HIET & WY ANHERS Laed BreT a6 a1 QT ¢, forger aRomesy
31 9, 2022 TF 147.39% o1 THAT TICHUHAR & T2 |

(c) Net Stable Funding Ratio

The objective of the Net Stable Funding Ratio (NSFR) is to
promote the resilience of bank’s liquidity risk profiles and to
incentivize a more resilient banking sector over a longer time
horizon. The NSFR will require banks to maintain a stable
funding profile in the form of Capital & liabilities in relation to the
composition of their assets and off-balance sheet activities.

NSFR is defined as the amount of available stable funding
relative to the amount of required stable funding.

RBI issued the regulations on the implementation of the Net
Stable Funding Ratio in May 2018 with minimum requirement
of equal to at least 100%. The implementation is effective from
1st October, 2021. NSFR is applicable to Bank’s domestic
operations as well as overseas operations and computed at
standalone and consolidated level.

Available Stable Funding (ASF) is defined as the portion of
capital and liabilities expected to be reliable which is determined
by various factor weights according to the nature and maturity
of liabilities with liabilities having maturity of 1 year or more
receiving 100 weight.

Required Stable Funding (RSF) is defined as the portion of on
balance sheet and off-balance sheet exposures which requires
to be funded on an ongoing basis. The amount of such stable
funding required is a function of the liquidity characteristics and
residual maturities of the various assets held.

Brief about NSFR of the Bank

The main drivers of the Available Stable Funding (ASF) are the
capital base, retail deposit base, and funding from non-financial
companies and long-term funding from institutional clients.
The capital base formed around 9%, retail deposits (including
deposits from small sized business customers) formed 81%
and wholesale funding formed 10% of the total Available Stable
Funding, after applying the relevant weights.

The Required Stable Funding primarily comprised lending to
corporates, retail clients and financial institutions which constituted
68% of the total RSF after applying the relevant weights. The
stock of High-Quality Liquid Assets which majorly includes cash
and reserve balances with the RBI, government debt issuances
attracted no or low amount of stable funding due to their high
quality and liquid characteristic. Accordingly, the HQLA constituted
only 2% of the Required Stable Funding after applying the relevant
weights. Other assets and Contingent funding obligations, such
as committed credit facilities, guarantees and letters of credit
constituted 32% of the Required Stable Funding.

Bank has maintained comfortable stable funding buffers with
Available Stable Funding at consolidated level of 6,48,357
against %4,39,901 of Required Stable Funding, resulting in a
consolidated NSFR of 147.39% as on 31st March, 2022.
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() TR T 24,555.27 F@@F o % 36,705.27) @ went ()
wfgfeat (sifera qea) 1 AieH/tagfd Fuer & ve § STetene,
WreftarEuer, TN e 3T Tss o O s o &9 § T@r
TR

(i) 31 " F T 99 F RE dF 7 AR ®WR 3oHT
Frord wreae fafids (@@ # dieilieTd v soReie A wde
fafrds & 7§ ST ST on) ¥ 47.71% @, 7.79 % faw) =t
i T 3 49.00% & YA % o) defismd =)
T UfeY wae fafids & ®9 F S S (qF § hefemd
T TET 99w e fafids o w9 K ST Sar em) o
R foar €1, T9eh IR @wY J Ereh ShulTar Sk ohi
7ot wfies aTett Fere shufE a7 T ¥

T HisEr faeel TETae U et S St SSMTE een ¥
¥.530.65 ! Yol (cifa MEe) ST 7

dep T forfaet 2021-22 # Frefafed geant &utg i dent &
Sffafies Srgamd goft et @

1. HeF 99T T S K €.296.60

2. faef wiewor wrior S § %, 270.24 (dfaa 3ae)

3. Irdud dE A %, 54.60 (cife Mee)

(b) UeIET AR FrayT ¥ SaR-wgE v o Weae et oo

(iif)

(iv)

a1fifes Rl / Annual Report 2021-22

BOI

Government Securities (Face Value) amounting to
324,555.27 (previous year ¥ 36,705.27) are kept as margin
with RBI, CCIL, Clearing House and Exchange towards
margin/security settlement.

During the year ended March 31, 2022 Bank has acquired
additional stake of 47.71% (for X7.79) in ‘BOl Star
Investment Managers Private Limited’ (formerly known
as BOI AXA Investment Managers Private Limited) and
49.00% (for ¥ Nil) in ‘BOI Star Trustee Services Private
Limited’ (formerly known as BOI AXA Trustee Services
Private Limited). Consequently, these subsidiaries have
become wholly owned subsidiaries of the Bank.

Bank has infused capital (pending allotment) of ¥ 530.65 in
one of its existing overseas subsidiary, namely PT Bank of
Indonesia TBK.

Bank has infused additional proportionate capital in FY
2021-22 in the following associate Regional Rural Banks:

a. 3296.60 in Madhya Pradesh Gramin Bank

b. %270.24 in Vidharbha Konkan Gramin Bank (pending
allotment)

c. 354.60 in Aryavrat Bank (pending allotment)

Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment
Fluctuation Reserve

faatur T As at T As at
Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
i) et W qeasT w1 faw # et st 61 e

i) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments

T) IR S a) Opening balance 4,478.58 3,609.51
o) SIS 99 & < AT T A b) Add: Provisions made during the year 1,300.52 1,086.35
) Tt 3Tferh T g WA H SO / 9T ferg 3 o SR JaeE 56780 217.69
c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year

) SE/(e): fafma Siat o HRoT FHEST e v
d) Add/(Less): Adjustments on account of exchange difference

) ST ¥IW e) Closing balance 5,212.11 4,478.58
i) faeT % Sar-wremE o o7 99

ii) Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve

T) IR ST a) Opening balance 673.80 0.00
) STS: ¥ % <M FEAARA M b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 253.79 673.80
) TaTd: gTeTs ¢) Less: Drawdown 0.00 0.00
1) 51 91 d) Closing balance 927.59 673.80
iii) w3 TauwA/ada St & PR 13 % Sifw 9 & ufRTd o w9 F SRUHSTN ¥ 3ifaw 9w

iii) Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of investments13 in AFS and HFT/ 2.00% 1.15%
Current category

(c) fovim ad 2021-22 & <= e Suit wyd faet @er ()
TETauT:

01 3 2021 ¥ 31 A 2022 % XA, TIAH Joit F wfeerferat
1 foehT & TaRUT &1 e e, F 31 A1 2021 FT TICH 07t
H T@ T T F 5% T S T 2| I SfearEa 5 ufawr
T " | frefatea e T8t g -

@ e Tsd & STIHET § TR Y & AR § Soht gry

Sale and transfers to/from HTM category during the
financial year 2021-22:

The total value of sale and transfers of securities from
HTM category during April 1, 2021 to March 31, 2022 has
not exceeded 5% of the book value of investments held
in HTM category as on March 31, 2021. The 5 per cent
threshold referred to above will exclude:

(@) The one-time transfer of securities to/from HTM
category with the approval of Board of Director
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TS fersgferedt T Cohat SFaRoT fehalm ST ST €

@
(3
Sy

T4 ST T SIS TRETeH S & qed STETs i s |
oF T WA THR FRT THRT FFqferat 1 Traiar
@R T ok AT H ST I SR F IAfafiew,

TIATH & S THUIR gfayfaat W HiferT % & g
% U] TURTH/TATHET | ST a7 qferogferat et foent |
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(b)

(c)

(d)

BOI X

permitted to be undertaken by banks at the
beginning of the accounting year.

Sale to the Reserve Bank of India under pre-
announced OMO auctions.

Repurchase of Government  Securities by
Government of India from banks.
Sale of securities or transfer to AFS/HFT

consequent to the reduction of ceiling on SLR

securities under HTM, in addition to the shifting
foxia o 2021-22 & ERM T=ETA permitted at the beginning of the accounting year.
wferfert 1 faskt (ST % Sfr 4,797.50 | fat % Sale of Securities from HTM during FY
TR 30T TE foreht o arerran) # (<5%) 2021-22 (Other than one time Shifting & 4,797.50| Sale in
. = OMO) % (<5%)
31.03.2021 %1 Toreted Soft & e 4.43% sale under
. 1,08,370.68 Securities held in HTM Category as on 1.08.370.68 =4.43%
ﬂ 31.03.2021 T
@) r-TaTEeR v fewifert (d) Non-SLR investment portfolio
i T ﬁT—WW frasT i. Non-performing non-SLR investments
Sr. | Particulars 2021-22 | 2020-21
& |faemor 2021-22 2020-21 No.
|. (a) | Opening balance 2,975.61 | 2,268.59
% | I 2,975.61 2,268.59 (b) Additions during the year since
g |1 e ¥ 9 & S TREee 490.39 783.34 1st April 490.39 78334
. . Reductions during the above
T DAL T:lﬁ ??h‘ ARE Eh?ﬁﬁ'ﬂT 738.22 67.20 (C) period 738.22 67.20
q | SIS/ TR 3 11.87 (-)9.12 (d) | Exchange difference 187 (-)9.12
v |sifmew 2,739.65 | 2,975.61 (e) | Closing balance 2,739.65 | 2,975.61
T | uRa T aEEe 2,727.73 | 2/455.80 (f) | Total provisions held 2,727.73 | 2,455.80
ii. W-THUASIR AT WiawnT: Issuer Composition of non-SLR Investments
. rteRat Uiy fstt i w v fav Iz 8 T ufagfar | ‘srSvitga wfodfa | CsEiag Wisfaat
|, Issuer e e e T ATeET*
Sr. Amount Extent of Private Extent of ‘Below Investment | Extent of ‘Unrated’ Extent of ‘Un-listed’
No. Placement Grade’ Securities* Securities* Securities*
(1) (2) @) (4) (5) (6) (7)
. 2281.92 1737.35 0.00 586.96 0.00
i. | grdsfe SwEE PSUS
(2,561.83) (1,944.05) (0.00) (616.25) (0.00)
) o 1448.30 1344.16 0.00 0.00 0.00
ii. | fads e Fls
(2,593.84) (2,593.84) (0.00) (0.00) (337.40)
1159.94 365.60 0.00 0.00 0.00
iii. | %% Banks
(520.29) (340.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)
Fihe 5332.71 4225.36 1426.40 56.35 0.00
iv. ﬁgﬁ
Private Corporates (4,216.25) (3,206.52) (1,590.56) (56.35) (12.40)
U/ 1839.03 1839.03 0.00 0.00 0.00
v | ity
ubsidiaries
Joint Ventures # (1,534.64) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)
. 40338.03 33736.74 0.00 0.00 108.40
Vi. | 31 Others $
(39,187.52) (31,104.19) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)
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. teRdt Tt fidrmyr | ‘fewded & vfaafe | ‘odvfige wfeafa | ‘orgeiag wiaafet
. Issuer e 3EeT 3T+ T STaeT
Sr. Amount Extent of Private Extent of ‘Below Investment | Extent of ‘Unrated’ Extent of ‘Un-listed’
No. Placement Grade’ Securities* Securities* Securities*
52,399.93 43248.24 1426.4 643.31 108.40
<o Total
(50,614.37) (39,188.60) (1,590.56) (672.60) (349.80)
fFT T e (4,272.31) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)
Less: Provision held
towards Depreciation
47329.76 43248.24 1426.40 643.31 108.40
bl (46,342.06) (39,188.60) (1,590.56) (672.60) (349.80)

* gfeaet # frawr, sfact srfufomaed wgera we, Sifew TS, e onfaml ST Tafda afaufd, % SXer &t afasfaar, sfafa e, st &t 3
FTOTET % TR ST TR foRaAT T €, iR T RO/ GeRT feenteRT ¥ g & M €

# STS/TERR STH/geTach! | frawT 1 fafys Sfort  gerer TEY foar  ® iR 3% SIS o aiferd fenfadei & qed shaw T oA a2 |
$%. 24,699 (o o .24,699) FT YRT TIHR -THTAR TSR0 afvs F Farer wnfaet 21

* Investment in Equity, Equity Oriented Mutual Funds, Venture Capital, Rated Assets Backed Securities, Central Govt. Securities,
Security Receipts, etc. are not segregated under these categories as these are exempt from rating/listing guidelines.

# Investment in Subsidiaries/Joint Ventures/Associates have not been segregated into various categories as these are not covered
under relevant RBI guidelines.

$ includes investment in GOl Non-SLR re-capitalisation bonds of ¥ 24,699 (previous year ¥ 24,699)
ii. 9 % IR T M 0T YHeRR (31 T W) : Repo Transactions (in face value terms) undertaken during the year:

faaur T H R | a¥ kg o o g 3feR | aehTaT @I 31 W, 2021
Particulars eapll SAferchay TeRTaT Sirae FeRTaT Outstanding as on
Minimum Maximum Daily Average March 31, 2021
outstanding outstanding outstanding during
during the year during the year the year
Tt & sfeta at S v
Securities sold under repo: 058 G 051950 e
i) T Sfrgfer Government Securities (0.00) (19,307.26) (7.119.86) (3,519.00)
. . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
II) EQ ‘133 F*0T Hfc !ﬂ T Corporate Debt (000) (000) (000) (000)
Securities
frad 31 % sfia @t T wfayfaar
Securities purchased under reverse repo:
0.00 23,622.00 7,741.99 4,500.00
i) eI wfavfaar (0.00) (41,612.00) (7,607.89) (9,500.00)
i) Government Securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
; (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)
ii) SR FoT Hfayfet
ii) Corporate Debt Securities
(@) uftuea TN (ST 11 ‘3= snfwat’ ¥ ynfier)
(e) Matured NPI (included in Schedule 11 ‘Other Assets’):
(i) ﬁ%mamq\?:r: Value of Investments:
fafy® Particular 2021-22 2020-21
(i) framr =1 wohe T Gross Value of Investments 1,413.98 1246.38
@ 9RT & (a) In India 902.33 790.81
(&) 9Re & @ (b) Outside India 511.65 455.57
(i) I & foTe aTaem™ Provision for Depreciation 1,364.38 1246.38
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fafst® Particular 2021-22 2020-21
@ ¥RA # (a) In India 852.73 790.81
@) 9 % T (b) Outside India 511.65 455.57

(iii)) 39T T 315 7= Net Value of Investments 49.60 -
(@ 9T ¥ (a) In India 49.60 =

() 9Ra & =T (b) Outside India

(i) ﬁﬁwurwaﬁﬁwﬁ' &I YTarer =il ehT WererT: Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments:

fafete Particular 2021-22 2020-21
YRf¥er ST Opening Balance 1,246.38 1,204.94
STS: @ o SR U T ATEYM Add: Provisions made during the year 400.41 50.56
37 Fd Sub-total 1,646.79 1,255.50
TG o SR SRS AU 1 g @ H Se/ATge-ae AT 294.28 0.00
Less: Write off/ write-back of excess provision during the year
STIS/(ET): TEFF=IST 37T o SHIRUT YT 11.87 (-)9.12
Add/(Less): Adjustments on account of Exchange Diff
ST 91 Closing Balance 1,364.38 1,246.38
() o< AT Non performing Investments
fererut Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
(i) frae fraeT W fraa TIdeTE (%) Net NPIs to Net Investment (%) 0.01% 0.29%
(if) TITSTE (Fhet) T SAR =g Movement of NPIs (Gross)
©) 3R T a) Opening balance 2,975.62 2,268.60
) = % SR TRaET b) Additions during the year 502.26 774.21
) @ % TR AT ¢) Reductions during the year 738.22 67.19
) 3ifqw ¥ d) Closing balance 2,739.66 2,975.62
(iii) TIRTE T IAR-TeTT (Fraet) Movement Provision for NPIs
%) STRFYF IW a) Opening balance 2,455.80 2,195.90
@) o % IR TRaET b) Additions during the year 441.21 310.02
) & & <R & ¢) Reductions during the year 169.27 50.12
) 3ift™ 99 d) Closing balance 2,727.74 2,455.80
(iv) TTH3TE HTaE ST IAR-@1 Movement of NPIs (Net)
) TR I a) Opening balance 519.82 72.70
W) Y % SN fHT T T b) Provisions made during the year 61.05 464.19
) T 3ATth/ A T T TET 9% ¢) Write-off/write-back of excess provisions 568.95 17.07
) 3 9T d) Closing balance 11.92 519.82
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4, nfet UTEST Asset Quality
(a) ST ToTaar Yifta AfHT 3T JTaeHT T avifeheor Classification of Advances and Provisions held
J97 31.03.2022 As on 31.03.2022

HTAh .
Standard i faunfea Non-Performing %t Total
Hel UHH Hel ISR
S FAAE | e s
Total Sub- Doubtful T Loss | Total Non-
Standard standard Performing
Advances Advances
Hehel WiHeR AT 3T Ty
Gross Standard Advances and NPAs
IR YR ST Opening Balance 353900.96 6630.35| 27919.91 21984.68 56,534.94 | 4,10,435.57
Se; o %. am w&ar%fa 8,834.65
Add: Additions during the year
FT : 7t & T ek 19,764.20

Less: Reductions during the year*

3ife 3% Closing balance 411408.25| 4365.69| 21921.99| 19317.71| 45,605.39| 4,57,013.64
“HeheT TTHT F Fatdt o HHT:

*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:

(i) 3¥F7 Upgradation 2,732.67

(il) TG (TS WAl § T HT BISHT)
Recoveries (excluding recoveries from 6,707.59
upgraded accounts)

(iii) THTeRT/ISREAL6 TS W § ST 2352.12
Technical/ Prudential16 Write-offs ’

(iv) T (iii) & T&T 3 AR & TAET T I @I H ST 7.971.82

Write-offs other than those under (iii) above

T (STRATT UTAEnt hi BIgehT)

Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)

S T IR ﬁﬂ 2,723.10| 1,253.36( 20,802.66| 21,984.68| 44,040.70| 46,763.80
Opening balance of provisions held

S e & R T T T drere

o ) 2,942.95

Add: Fresh provisions made during the year

I SR TauM Sfadf ot /a8 @I & el T F#T 11.230.18

Less: Excess provision reversed/ Write-off loans '

1 ti,“ T 1 e ﬁq ) 3,638.17 820.39( 15,615.37| 19,317.71| 35,753.47| 39,391.64
Closing balance of provisions held

% 3T STf&Er Net NPAs

TR 1T Opening Balance 5,376.99| 7,117.25 . 12,494.24

e e & SO T afte 5,891.71
Add: Fresh additions during the year T
I 7 T LR HfEr

8,534.02
Less: Reductions during the year -

3ifq ¥ Closing Balance 3,545.30| 6,306.62 9,851.93

AT T wEuET & AR SR siftm 9 e defieht o et € (o9 9 2021-22 3977.60 / fawia @ 2020-21 ¥905.95) AT A A AT S99 @@ F @ T4
(e o 2021-22 359.36 / foita @ 2020-21 T48.87), THT WAt & Gaer & faferer @t # 91 (fory o 2021-22 T922.04 / forefs o 2020-21 T981.68) X rsien
anfemEt ot T & 3fow qo § o g wmae (faw ot 2021-22 19.18 / faw a) 2020-21 330.32)

Note: Opening and closing balances of provisions for NPAs include ECGC claims received (FY 2021-22 %977.60 /FY 2020-21
% 905.95) part payment received and kept in suspense account (FY 2021-22 ¥59.36 /FY 2020-21 ¥48.87), balance in sundries account in respect

of NPA accounts (FY 2021-22 %922.04 /FY 2020-21 ¥981.68) and provision in lieu of diminution in the fair value of restructured NPAs (FY 2021-22
%19.18 /FY 2020-21 %30.32)
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31.03.2022 ek AT UTGen= Floating Provisions as on 31.03.2022

WHeh Standard iR frenfea Non-Performing hel Total
<hel HIHh ; &
Eiie) Scpicco . o
Yfee | gifv Total Non-
Total Sub- .
Doubtful | Loss Performing
Standard standard
Advances
Advances
TR I Opening Balance 232.22
STS: 9 & <N fohT T srfafies wraeE 0.00
Add: Additional provisions made during the year
ST % SR SRR’ e o
Less: Amount drawn down' during the year
ST HTaeTHT ST S I 0.00
Closing balance of floating provisions
31.03.2022 T AeR-eh! 9 WA W STEMT ST I WX i TE agelt
Technical write-offs and the recoveries made thereon as on 31.03.2022
W<k Standard i Fremfea Non-Performing e Total
el Ak TUH J— . EiEEscak L
Total Sub dfme | gifw Total Non-
Standard Doubtful | Loss Performing
standard
Advances Advances
TR/ 9 | STel T WAt T AR I 32,561.37
Opening balance of Technical/ Prudential written-
off accounts
SE: 9 & SR qeh e/ faaeRut ag @ # e 4,920.05
Add: Technical/ Prudential write-offs during the
year*
T 9 % IRE TEA & aobeien/faeeyt ag @nt # 2,567.93
ST T Wt ¥ HY T TG
Less: Recoveries made from previously technical/
prudential written-off accounts during the year
sifm 9w 34,913.49

Closing balance

“fafrar efaT ¥fgd *including exchange difference

As on 31.03.2021

HHh .
Standard i Frenfea Non-Performing el Total
Hel UHH HeT ISR
st ITTUTh . S
Total Sub- wfeet @I Loss | Total Non-
Doubtful
Standard standard Performing
Advances Advances
TeheT Her A 3R T
Gross Standard Advances and NPAs
TfYe 9 Opening Balance 3,54,971.52 6,419.01 39,017.41 16,113.62 61,549.93 | 4,16,521.56
SE: o o R qRaeT 8,540.03
Add: Additions during the year
AT o % SR A 13,555.02
Less: Reductions during the year*
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3ife™ 91 Closing balance 3,53,900.96 6,630.35| 27,919.91 21,984.68 56,534.94 | 4,10,435.90
* Fohel TN & et & HROT:
* Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:
(i) STTIEIN Upgradation 635.34
(ii) TG (3T forT Wl & TYA T BIgHT) 4,188.22
Recoveries (excluding recoveries from
upgraded accounts)
(iii) ToR-eRt/Efemae16 9% T & STerT 6,030.93
Technical/ Prudential16 Write-offs
(iv) I (jii)  T&T I AT ok TGN 3T T BT § SeMT 2,700.53
Write-offs other than those under (iii) above
WA (STEIT MM S BISHY)
Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)
e WU T U 9T 2,766.56 1,321.42| 29,562.57 16,113.62 46,997.61| 49,764.17
Opening balance of provisions held
SIS o o SN R T 7T qEEE 6,612.54
Add: Fresh provisions made during the year
HIA: AARE M Sere/ag | § STt T K0T 9,569.45
Less: Excess provision reversed/ Write-off loans
oI STarT T A Teert 2,723.10 1,253.36| 20,802.66| 21,984.68 44,040.70| 46,763.80
Closing balance of provisions held
I[& T Net NPAs
TRfer ST Opening Balance 5,097.59 9,222.51 0.00 14,320.10
SIS o & SR e uiad 898.84
Add: Fresh additions during the year
W o o R Ferdr 2,724.70
Less: Reductions during the year
3ifa™ 91 Closing Balance 5,376.99 7,117.25 0.00 12,494.24 | 12,494.24

AT T & JEu o SR SR Sifaw 9 F o SEeE 2 et € (o af 2020-21 905,95 / faxiE @ 2019-20 859.24) IETF T A4 g3
3T ST @ @ T (G 9 2020-21 48.87/f% ¥ 2019-20) T49.25), T @t % Gay ¥ fafeer @t ¥ 99 @@ a€ 2020-21 7981.68/fw
2019-20 3986.27) 3 IFSIah A F .U T Sf Toa § Fl o et Trae™ (@7 9 2020-21 30.32/fw0a af 2019-20 221.52)

Note: Opening and closing balance s of provisions for NPAs include ECGC claims received (FY 2020-21 3905.95 /FY 2019-20
3859.24) part payment received and kept in suspense account (FY 2020-21 348.87/FY 2019-20 349.25), balance in sundries account in

respect of NPA accounts (FY 2020-21 3981.68/FY 2019-20 %986.27) and provision in lieu of diminution in the fair value of restructured
NPAs (FY 2020-21 330.32/FY 2019-20 %21.52)

31.03.2021 ek TR U@ Floating Provisions as on 31.03.2021

T .
Standard i Framfea Non-Performing el Total
Eagkisca Hel ISR
sTfm AR . S
ota ub- 0SS otal Non-
Total Sub Do“ul abtfﬂul L Total N
Standard standard Performing
Advances Advances
IRfYek STHT Opening Balance 232.22
SE: g & SR for L srfafer waHe 0.00
Add: Additional provisions made during the year
T ;o SR uIE T 15 e 0.00
Less: Amount drawn down15 during the year
STRTER WG T ST Tge 23222
Closing balance of floating provisions
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31.03.2021 %! Teh-eh! I3 @I ¥ STeT ST 3@ W &1 T ageit

Technical write-offs and the recoveries made thereon as on 31.03.2021

HT-ch .
Standard i Framfea Non-Performing hel Total
H AHEH HE ISR
Eio) SIATTH . Sibp)
Total Sub- DOE'UI abti'ul g7 Loss | Total Non-
Standard standard Performing
Advances Advances
TeR-ien/EfeEe 9% | ST T @At 7 IR 9 26,530.43
Opening balance of Technical/ Prudential written-
off accounts
SS: o & IRE qeeRl/ eyt 9 =W § S 8,022.95
Add: Technical/ Prudential write-offs during the
year*
T ¥ & N Tt o qebAren/ e aF @ # 1,992.01
T T @I G H TR TG
Less: Recoveries made from previously
technical/ prudential written-off accounts during
the year
ST 91 Closing balance 32,561.37
377Ut Ratios
faawut Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Tohel TN ¥ Thet 31T (% H) Gross NPA to Gross Advances (in %) 9.98 13.77
Y% T § faet 31 (% #) Net NPA to Net Advances (in %) 2.34 3.35
T HaksT ST (% #) Provision coverage ratio (in %) 87.76 86.24
(b) &FAR TANY (TSIt Akt T A hI INAS hid §Y ) (WAL FRT T GHfch)
Sector-wise Advances (Including Prudential/Technical write off) (As compiled by management)
. 2021-22 2020-21
. & Sector TERTIT Uehel | UheT TN, | SH AT W | Teh[T Uehel | Uehel TN, | 39 YT U
Sr. arfu Gross NPAs HA arfirmy orfuw Gross NPAs Hel oTfuray
No. O/S Gross U gAqig skt | O/S Gross U TAYIY ST
Advances wfsTa Advances wfoTa
% of Gross % of Gross
NPAs NPAs
to Total to Total
Advances in Advances in
that Sector that Sector
& A | UTIfiehar UTe & Priority sector
1 fy Ta gafea et 63,292.65 8,777.37 13.87 52,892.30 8500.69 16.07
Agriculture & allied activities
2 iR &7 % T & 9 ST @7 AW 22,743.23 3,561.66 15.66 21,676.01 4096.13 18.90
Advances to industries sector eligible
as priority sector lending
AT Services 35,557.49 5,654.78 15.90 35,118.65 5246.06 14.94
=R %7 Personal loans 22,033.54 896.55 4.07 21,833.57 949.01 4.35
37 AT (&) Sub-total (A) 1,43,626.91 18,890.37 13.15| 1,31,520.53 18791.89 14.29
@ B | urerfirerar ume &=
Non Priority Sector
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. 2021-22 2020-21
. & Sector TERTT Uhe? | Uehel AN, | SH USRI W | TohTET Wehel | Uehel TAUIY | S Yo U
Sr. arfu Gross NPAs gl orfirmy srfum Gross NPAs Hel erfuay
No. O/S Gross W gAdig st | O/S Gross T TAYY AT
Advances wfoT Advances wfvT
% of Gross % of Gross
NPAs NPAs
to Total to Total
Advances in Advances in
that Sector that Sector
1 Ty @ et ratateEt 0.00 0.00 0.00 2807.65 0.00 0.00
Agriculture & allied activities
IE Industry 81,221.76 9,342.82 11.50 78821.23 13,654.41 17.32
AT Services 1,10,832.87 9,727.88 8.78 103365.02 13,340.73 12.91
4 =fFHTT %7 Personal loans 58,309.64 1,161.68 1.99 45846.76 1214.00 2.65
3T AT (@) Sub-total (B) 2,50,364.27 20,233.37 8.08 230840.66 28209.14 12.22
AT (F+@) Total (A+B) 3,93,991.18 39,123.74 9.93 362361.19 47001.03 12.97
(c) Tadvht enfwat, TAdig 92T TS Overseas Assets, NPAs and Revenue:
.°. | fa@wur Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Sr. No.
1 il AT Total Assets 86,317.65 84,591.16
2 el TIAT Total NPAs 8,568.77 11,713.93
3 T TS Total Revenue 1,626.11 2,226.26
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AT FreT 3ﬁTg’¢|ﬁ3’¢rEﬁTﬁTaTUT Particulars of resolution plan and restructuring

TETY AT T {99707 Particulars of Resolution Plan
TAETET ST & TN % g faepyet Tweds o At 7 ST 2019 % RaTSTE Ao Ter SeteTR . A e.45/21.04.048/2018-19
% TIER, 31 U, 2022 Tk 14 SHRH @It (3N/TH THAUISK 23,476.22) F Tl § §o & U7 T717.86 HT ARE TGHM €, et Faerd
T AT e S7afy % 180 f&T / 365 ft & ofieR wwy T &1 W 2
As per RBI Circular No.DBR.No.BP.BC.45/21.04.048/2018-19 dated June 7, 2019 on Prudential Framework for Resolution of

Stressed Assets, as on March 31, 2022 Bank holds additional Provision of ¥717.86 in respect of 14 borrower accounts (o/s
exposure 33,476.22), where the viable Resolution Plan has not been implemented within 180 days / 365 days of review period.
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TATIUE AT UT Uehe Disclosure on Stressed Assets

(1)

aﬁqnazﬁaﬁmﬁa’?gmmww : Disclosure on Flexible Structuring of Existing Loans:

e SURERataN| TTeiel I :WEAT ¥ T9(d HUN | oTeiielt §:6TeAT 8 9af1d %l shi TSIUTaT
. Amount of loans taken up for |Exposure weighted average duration of loans
srafer EREURELLEY flexible structuring taken up for flexible structuring
faenT femram T . 3 3 a
Period No. of Teh o ®U ¥ | T o 7 § | STefteil T 0] | oo I8 o]
borrowers taken affepd affepd ekl c T W g
up for flexible Classified as | Classified as Before applying After applying flexible
structuring Standard NPA flexible structuring structuring
ERIER .aﬁ . 0 0.00 0.00 0 0
Previous Financial Year
T forde o (3R 2020 F A
2021 Th)
Current Financial Year (From 0 0.00 0.00 0 0
April 2020 to March 2021)

(2)
(2)

e T I HTEAT ST (@ S adae ¥ We-fee srafi o siia 7)

Disclosure on Strategic Debt Restructuring Scheme (accounts which are currently under the stand-still period):

No. of accounts

accounts where conversion of

T @t ® kUt @5t Sfeaet ® o= @t ® sgut et sfaaet ¥ uftadT
: ufted oifad & ST faifdn o | foan mran @ s fifé ari@ =t
fraifé aritg oht aemmar TivT TR TERTAT VT FERTIT VT
GRS ST; Amount outstanding as on the | Amount outstanding as on the Amount outstanding as on the
& feran reporting date reporting date with respect to reporting date with respect to

accounts where conversion of debt

o forar &

No. of accounts
where banks
have decided to
effect change in

on the reporting date

on the reporting date
with respect to accounts
where conversion of
debt to equity/invocation
of pledge of equity
shares is pending

date with respect
to accounts where
conversion of debt to
equity/invocation of
pledge of equity shares

where SDR has debt to equity is pending to equity has taken place
been invoked | TFHFET ¥ | TACH ETH | TAH K ET ¥ | MU HF EAH | AN h ®T § | TIHCH T H
ffene aiffepa ffepa ffepa ffend ffene
Classified as | Classified as Classified as Classified as Classified as Classified as
Standard NPA Standard NPA Standard NPA
I Nil
(3) THEIAR AT & ATET WTHee TR U Hehe 1ehTuT ( T Wi aad § Ws-feer srafer o siatia ) :
(3) Disclosures on Change in Ownership outside SDR Scheme (accounts which are currently under the stand-still period):
frhfé it 6 3 | (A A W W | g v i d wn
T FeRTET AT Tl HOT il
B AhTI AT TR KON | oo & e fomerr T |00, TG, 9T ST T 2T
IR ® uftafae faan e e HIET ht Sfaafe st fasnt
F/fiTeh siFaet it A T e &
ST EE R e | O st aRIE Y deREn T cife & A e & .
g . . mount outstanding
i e 7 Tt & Tt Amount outstanding as AT G ETEG, as on the reporting
Uftaad &3 &7 fuier| Amount outstanding as as on the reporting

date with respect
to accounts where
change in ownership is
envisaged by issuance
of fresh shares or sale
of promoters equity

ownership has taken place
Heh & ® | TIHC & &9 |ﬁy||;ﬁé;m T % &7 |ﬁy||;ﬁéo'w TTHT % &7 | ATk & &7 ‘énqmlnqﬁ'
¥ witea ¥ wffea Classified ¥ aifea Classified ¥ wffea ¥ aitea ey
Classified Classified as Classified as Classified | Classified Classified
as Standard as NPA Standard as NPA Standard as NPA |as Standard as NPA
I Nil
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4) T RS o @i ¥ gied daelt Werew (6 @ St aane § Rg-fe ety & siaa @) ¢
(4) Disclosure on Change in Ownership of Projects Under Implementation (accounts which are currently under the stand-
still period):
TREISTT 0T WAl st ST fedifé i =it aemTan Tl
et ek T W@ o g Amount outstanding as on the reporting date
T T Frot foam &

accounts where the Bank

No. of project loan

UHeh o ®F | a¥ffeha

has decided to effect Classified as Standard

change in ownership

Wk TRiGd o &0 § Fifeha

Classified as Standard

T & ®0 W aiifehe

Classified as NPA
restructured

I Nil

5)
()

(e)

(f)

AT M i RO GO (THAT) Sl FISHT Gaell Wehed, et ot shraif-ad feram T &

Disclosure on Scheme for Sustainable Structuring of Stressed Assets (S4A), wherever implemented:

ShUTeh e FEhTET TV FERTAT T e feRy e
Sr. No. Aggregate Amount Amount Outstanding Provision Held
Outstanding
AT T H In Part A |smsﬁ&’|n Part B
ek % &Y H e Classified as Standard
3 | 325.01 | 152.88 | 172.14 60.43
T & ®9 § Fia Classified as NPA
4 318.52 97.38 221.14 301.10
% Total
7 643.53 250.26 393.28 361.52
ufgufa o STfeRToT 31T raenT ¥ faerer: (e) Divergence in asset classification and provisioning:

foritar faamor - wegfa 3T JedtentuT, wftgufa & arifeheor % faerer
T JMEUE Faet ford ok A1 e 30 3T, 2021 (15 TEK,
2021 I AN F AT YT G SreilieR wd aTEHt.
T.45/21.04.018/2021-22 RGAGHT TE ¥heA- SMfEEl ®
ISR ST T # faae % SOR At frefafe & & #E
77 <A 9T O et € T St BT fererer T FeRaTeRtuT T 7 1
(a) ScooifEd orafy & fau Red 9§07 qoifhd wdE, S
& TTEYTHT T MR faaret o Stfafte fdid febw Tw @y R
10% T 1fus e W, 3T foru eifafces e fou sy
I e R & el & w9 # s 9% g fatea
AR el TINT 1 IeafEd Iy F AU dF g
TRy gfgeiel 9ohel TIOT & 15% ¥ Sffus g9 W
TehaTeh 0T STEYTe ¢ | S § forerer S fafafdy @ &
T ¥ T, SR HehdIohuT Y STTavHAT A T
i

TEUT SFGH o FETATUT ShT Hehe IehTuT

i 24 fadax, 2021 & fi5d o% oy wEm heiem.

THIIT ARSI 51/21.04.048/2021-22 & IR FIT @A

(AT, 31 TTH) & EEATAROT T T 10T

a.  ®@ ¥ 31 ®9, 2022 & AT a9 & SR ook T HE off
T %0 S I T T A A9 Seoifed @t (T &
e ®, I g 3T AT Tey fomar 71

b. 31T, 2022 ! GAE 9 & S S T 1T ff Taran
(- Fromfea) efEat w7 st T fram =1

(b)

®

As per RBI Master Direction No.DOR.ACC.REC.
No0.45/21.04.018/2021-22 dated August 30, 2021 (updated
as on November 15, 2021) on Financial statements —
Presentation and Disclosures, divergence in the asset
classification and provisioning, Banks should disclose
divergences, if either or both of the following conditions
are satisfied:

(@) the additional provisioning for NPAs assessed
by RBI exceeds 10% of the reported profit before
provisions and contingencies for the reference

period, and;

the additional Gross NPAs identified by RBI as part
of its supervisory process exceeds 15% of published
incremental Gross NPAs for the reference period.

(b)

Divergences are within threshold limits in the Bank
as specified above. Hence, the need for additional
disclosure does not apply.

Disclosure of transfer of loan exposures:
Disclosure of Transfer of Loan Accounts (SMAs

& NPAs) in terms of RBI Circular No. DOR.STR.
REC.51/21.04.048/2021-22 dated September 24, 2021:

a. The Bank has not transferred and acquired any
loans not in default or Special Mention Accounts
(SMA) during the year ended March 31, 2022.

b. During the year ended March 31, 2022 the Bank
has not acquired any stressed (Non-Performing)
Assets.
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c. 31 WM, 2022 hl HATH a4 o S g&Idd Sareyed S&UT (TIUY) =t faemor:
Details of Stressed Loans (NPAs) transferred during the year ended March 31, 2022:

BOI X

31 A, 2022 T ohfee o wSiferl gRT T ufayet Teiel o
(@EaTR) H 9 MU Rt Hew o fafvw St A s

iyt THET (THSTR) 6T faeor:
Tenert Hem o @G g
ST+ 0.00
AR 280.84
SR 9.40
ST 36.40
SRS 167.33
SRS 829.32
e amg o ot T 733.18
I 2,056.47

tenor of loans
acquired

iy foaor TR 1 | AT MR | 3T TIMIRA o arelt
Sr. No. Particulars To ARCs Y ATl o faw & foat
To permitted To other transferees
transferees
% a. |@ml % §@ No. of accounts 10 - -
@b, |TEICRT FUN H FA ToEA 930.68 - -
Aggregate principal outstanding of loans transferred
Tc. | TR FON w1 WA SET Al svafy - - -
Weighted average residual tenor of the loans transferred
Td. |TEORT FT BT I TE I (@GR 3 TH) 107.90 - -
Net book value of the loans transferred (at the time of
transfer)
Te. | a9 Aggregate consideration 403.01 - -
Tf. 7@ & 96l § Tad @l o gey § Sfafn ufawe w age - - -
Additional consideration realized in respect of accounts
transferred in earlier years
Tg. |CAEUE FUN H et o HROT A AT T @A F A9 R T 295.11 - -
TR JTemT ot AT
Quantum of excess provisions reversed to the Profit & Loss
account on account of sale of stressed loans
Y o ST SR T hT faawuT Details of loans acquired during the year
TR BTeg HafEl | TR From SCBs, RRBs, From
(TR Hfed T, (all amounts in UCBs, StCBs, DCCBs, ARCs
AlFls, SFBs and NBFCs
. ST, T, Z crore) . . Lo
@ Tfer 3 =S H) PN including Housing Finance
TR, ’ Companies (HFCs)
TSTEUHATE, THUHS Aggregate
. ST T & principal _ _
STFSTa T T F FhTA outstanding of
qAYT - o loans acquired
et Ufewet T YT ferar AGEIEEE
> > -- -- consideration -- --
hLEll . paid
aquﬁaazcrﬁzfmﬁa ~ ~ Weighted
siraq s smafe average residual | 3

Distribution of the Security Receipts (SRs) held across the
various categories of Recovery Ratings assigned to such
SRs by the credit rating agencies as on March 31, 2022:

Recovery Rating Band Book Value
RR1+ 0.00
RR1 280.84
RR2 9.40
RR3 36.40
RR4 167.33
RR5 829.32
Ratings Withdrawn 733.18
Total 2,056.47
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SRS o RIMFRT & 9K ST 8 T & a1 &N Tel =it As per RBI guidelines Rating is not applicable post 8
3 years.

=5 st (fa) Profit from sale of NPA:
(fa) TAUE o

Sr. |Particular 2021-22 | 2020-21
No.
h. | faewor 2021-22 | 2020-21
1 Profit booked in respect of 295.11 71.08
1 |TTdw =t faskt § <t o 295.11 71.08 sale of NPA
(9) erEed (g) Fraud Accounts
Particulars 2021-22 | 2020-21
. 2021-22 | 2020-21 Number of frauds reported 216 177
e 1 T T o S 216 177 Amount involved in fraud 5793.22| 12184.32
IRUGSRUL SIS aA| RIS 2 Amount of provision made for 250.79 592.49
T dETyEl % A fer T aEee| 250,79 592.49 such frauds
Eakyiis Amount of Unamortised provision 205.49 0.00
o ¥ 37§ ‘o e ¥ e T 205.49 0.00 debited from ‘other reserves’ as
o =5 T ' ’ at the end of the year
b (h)  Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID-19-
(h)y COVID-19 ¥ Hefud qamawsrar & fau dohed FHadh & il related Stress
TR TehTuT (i) There were 28,815 borrower accounts having an
) . L . . aggregate exposure of ¥ 670.99 to the Bank, where
(i) fo ¥ o sfem % % AT 06, 2020 & o the resolution plan has been implemented under
e 1.0 3T ST o1 fisd oo 31w gfean & =t it RBI's Resolution Framework 1.0 dated August 6,
BIE FRERT 7Y AR 05 78 2021 F Hohew Hoaeh 2.0 2020 and now modified under RBI's Resolution
¥ gafla o T 2 ¥ g ¥F F 670.99 T F T Framework 2.0 dated May 5, 2021 for Individuals
TR A 28,815 SRS F Wi 4, ww 4% 3 and Small Businesses.
Teheq Saeh o T foRaT o |
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JTHAT T FHT TeheT Thiaeh o ShIaT=aaT o (T) &7, FARW | (T) &, A-a8 | F (W), BUE S | Gohow uachey
Type of Borrower TRUTTE® AHeh & ®0 H aifferd | S SAIE & N | % SR a3 W | SR SumehRdiat AT %
Wl ¥ TR - {Uge o o o W | AT ¥ fREer | ¥ el AT | g1 M i g | UGy o o
feof @ R Of (A), amount afer w0 A i 2 it i
Exposure to accounts classified Of (A), written off | of (A), amount TN - 39 9 i
as Standard consequent to aggregate debt | during the half- | pajd by the % 3 # ferfa
implementation of resolution plan | that slipped into year borrowers Exposure to
- Position as at the end of the NPA during the during the half- s
. half A half accounts classified
previous half-year (A) alf year year as Standard
consequent to
implementation of
the resolution plan
- Position as at the
end of this half-year
© (A) @ (B) @ () @& (D) ® (E)
A) T Fadh | WS - Sohed Shaeh
% BT b & T %
TROTEET WS o | IROTEET HH %
9 ¥ Fifcpd @l | ®9  Figea @l
¥ TR - figd | o fow TeEeR,
TR o o H et faaR 2021
ferfT @ T ST I g3t
Exposure to q te fifr 3
accounts classified |  IER )
as Standard Addition —
consequent to Exposure to
implementation | 20 nts classified
of resolution plan e S
—thPosmé)n ?;at consequent to
© end of the implementation of
previous half-year resolution plan,
(A) where application
received by
September 2021
(Position as on
restructuring date)
ST T Personal 131.01 5.65 3.16 - 6.32 137.92
Loans
e " Corporate 524.36 10.03 35.91 0.30 46.09 533.07
Persons
o &, THTHT of
: 24. 10. 91 . 46. .07
which, MSMES 524.36 0.03 35.9 0.30 6.09 533.0
3 Others = = = = = =
el Total 655.37 15.68 39.07 0.30 52.41 670.99

g o fearen iR feaferame fea, 2016 t 9RT 3(7) ¥ qRowIee foham o 7
*As defined in Section 3(7) of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016

fei 6 37T, 2020 & o/ doF & URwT §. FaiarR it T/3/21.04.048/2020-21 (RSTwH HHaeh 1.0) 37 fafior 5 7, 2021
% TRuT EIBT STR.REC.11/21.04.048/2021-22 (RSTeIR™ HHash 2.0), % STIER 31 ATH, 2022 T & Hohed HHadsh HT (qaTo:

In terms of RBI Circular No. DOR.BP.BC/3/21.04.048/2020-21 dated August 6, 2020 (Resolution Framework 1.0) and
DOR. STR.REC.11/21.04.048/2021-22 dated May 5, 2021 (Resolution Framework 2.0), the details of resolution plan as on

(ii)

(ii)

March 31, 2022:
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@ T, T = | @ 31, 2022 | (@ 31 9, Toheq Shachch
ST 31 9T, 2022 | T GG SRS | 2022 T GG T %
1 GHIE BAET | o GRA 93 @A | BARN % ONM | GROTHEEY T ok
FHERA T H | F Sl T AT | SURHAiet g1 | 9§ aiehd @t
fFg@ T | Of (A) amount | YR &I T | fo TouK - 59
Of (A), written off Eys BUTET o 37 | fRIf,
aggregate during the Of (A) a7t 31 W, 2022
debt that half-year amount Exposure
SR T FHR © (A) slipped into | ended March | paid by the to accounts
Type of borrower NPA during 31, 2022 borrowers classified
the half-year during the as Standard
ended March half- year consequent to
31, 2022 ended March | implementation of
31, 2022 resolution plan -
Position as at the
end of this half-
year, i.e, March 31,
2022
e FHae R - T
FHTTaET o URUTEET | S o HTE
A % ®F H FAfFq | o IROTHEET HHH
Tt % U TRSe- | % ®Y A @i @t
fret TRl o S H | o foIg TereR, STt
fufa, =t 30 fadey, fodat 21 % oa
2021 @ 3TaT (e fafer &
Exposure to accounts GERIN feerf)
classified as Standard | Addition - Exposure
consequent to to accounts classified
implementation of as Standard
resolution plan— Consequent to
Position as at the end imp|ementation of
of the preVioUS half- resolution p|an‘
year, i.e, September | where applications
30, 2021 (A) received by
September’21
(Position as on
restructuring date)
STl AT 5,649.09 114.45 95.23 0.64 303.06 5,652.60
Personal Loans
TIRE 5,561.91 176.09 411.99 417 1,033.55 4,255.03
Corporate persons
ol & T Of 3,007.80 176.09 295.42 417 259.87 3,097.09
which MSMEs
3T Others 39.08 - - - 2.02 36.59
e Total 11,250.08 290.54 507.22 4.81 1,338.63 9,944.22
QWU‘I?IT Exposures
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The Bank is lending to sectors, which are sensitive to asset price fluctuation.

(a)

ﬁ‘ﬂﬁg‘@? é‘:raﬁmﬁm, YaeT §RT AT Hehterd Exposure to Real Estate Sector, as compiled by management

oh. |wert Category 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021
.
Sr.
No.
1 | se7e7 THAEISR Direct Exposure 54,967.61| 50,782.70
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(%) | T 94 Residential Mortgages 51,075.00 46,285.36
(a)
(i) TR YT W KT, SUh FRT R TE Y I €, S SURHAT gRT HIaT € A1 e fopar|  32,241.26 1 18,767.32
ST A feRT R fear @ (i el T (i) o ST
(i) Lending fully secured by Mortgages on residential property that is or will be
occupied by the borrower or that is rented (other than (ii) below);
(ii) SmerfeTshaT T & F TSR % o U AR e H 18,833.74|  27,518.04
(i) Individual housing loans eligible for inclusion in priority sector
@) | afurtedren et 8¢ Commercial Real Estate- 3,059.06 4,248.61
(b)
%%WWWW 3,059.06 4,248.61
R ffyr emenfta (@uwe) fafie o Rae 3@ @mtes fafeen, few 9, ageia e
IRGR, 377k TRART % T& ¥ SAaTH 6T, ofeh fhueRy arer aforfsaes TRey, feifies a1
JAETIY H, Tled, I fumew, forar we fir, onfe) o T & e Afaa e |
Lending secured by mortgages on commercial
real estate’s (office buildings, retail space, multi-purpose commercial premises,
multi-family residential buildings, multi-tenanted commercial premises, industrial or
warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition, development and construction, etc.).
Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits;
(M | FRe T T ST (i) ST ST Ffd TSR # e 833.55 248.73
(c) | Investments in Mortgage Backed duties (MBS) and other securitised Exposures
a) e Residential 0.00 0.10
b) EEIIE & 3T Commercial Real Estate SR AU
2 | sy TSR Indirect Exposure 19,530.35|  29,450.23
AT TR S () 3R TR WeAw wu (TuREsy) W fAfy smenfid we X fAfy emenf|  19,530.35|  29,450.23
TS
Fund based and non-fund based exposures on National Housing Bank (NHB) and Housing
Finance Companies (HFCs)
I 3% 9aX 7Y T TAHUSK (1+2) Total exposure to Real Estate Sector (1+2) 74,497.96|  80,232.93
b) St AT ¥ TSN Exposure to Capital Market
%.9. Sr. No ]:ﬁ‘l‘i‘ Category 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
i) Tt IR, TRedE S, TRed fedeR aer IfFedt SfviE mEee wre # yow 1,099.91 1,006.84
firarer Foment STTemaqe fifr et shTaRe o1 & FraeT Tt &1 T ®;
Direct investment in equity shares, convertible bonds, convertible debentures
and units of equity-oriented mutual funds the corpus of which is not exclusively
invested in corporate debt;
i) Irei/aveS/ fesri/sr afayfaai & Her a1 SSMdl SR T AR i iy 3.73 5.44
Fugsiig gieq)uad=a sivs/ aRad-1a feswr iR 3fFadt 3@ =gera wef &1 Ffiet
# frarer o fow 31,
Advances against shares/bonds/debentures or other securities or on clean basis
to individuals for investment in shares (including IPOs/ ESOPs), convertible
bonds, convertible debentures, and units of equity-oriented mutual funds;
ii) 31 Wl o fau atim, St SRt A aRtadg aret a1 RedHa feset A 3fFadt I 886.91 407.23

H3Tel BUS! okt Ffe BT rerfireh Sfeyf o w9 F forar T 8
Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds or

convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds are taken as
primary security;
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iv) IeRT A1 uREdHtT awet a1 gited feseRt @ sfadt SE HgaTe wuet it gfiet @t 2.82 2.69
Tqtaer ofaqfa gRT STy § qes, otefd SRl gayd Sfayfa IRy uRedae awel/
TfadHa fes=rl/ sfaadt 37 RFTA ®USl ot Il o STATaT quiaar AT T Fax T
HIA €, Rl 31 e ok forw A,

Advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the collateral
security of shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of
equity oriented mutual funds i.e. where the primary security other than shares/

convertible bonds/convertible debentures/units of equity oriented mutual funds
does not fully cover the advances;

v) Wieh ALl T ST T8 T A A0 T Rieh Sl 7o aeR (et o 3K ¥ 1,503.85 1,121.13
STRY TRfEET;

Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees issued on
behalf of stockbrokers and market makers;

vi) T Y gfg BT e § T ShufTar i 3t o AU yade! o e T IR HA & - 0.00
o SrRi/amei/ fes=ri ot ofayfa a1 o= Jfayfoar o S0y a1 S STER ) Ut
% foTg wiiepd %,

Loans sanctioned to corporates against the security of shares/bonds/debentures

or other securities or on clean basis for meeting promoter’s contribution to the
equity of new Companies in anticipation of raising resources;

vii) STfega gferret wae/friet & wwe Shufel % g e - 0.00
Bridge loans to Companies against expected equity flows/issues;

viii) I o aftardr et o aRadr fedRy o st SE wgeE wel & mefier frfy - 0.00
% FaH H Y T FHIGRT FfaEaTg;

Underwriting commitments taken up by the banks in respect of primary issue of
shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented
mutual funds;

ix) TR 3 3 Wi Ao % g e, 0.00 0.00
Financing to stockbrokers for margin trading;
X) e % faw gt fafyr &g oot Faen (@Siigra o stisiiga <) &1 3fadt & SRR AT 225.63 256.68

ST 3R 36 FohT GTt ATSTR feT S (e S S ) o ST U i S |
All exposures to Venture Capital Funds (both registered and unregistered)
Yt AT St TaAUIs Total Exposure to Capital Market 3,722.85 2,800.01
(c) IV ¥ HifEw Suft o ITEW TSR Risk Category-wise Country Exposure

IATE F T fEenHEii & AR dof o1 391 H TouISK &1 fafvs Sifew Sfowii § aniferg e Frfafaa aiferss # geieg, forar mar 21

As per the extant RBI guidelines, the country exposure of the Bank is categorised into various risk categories listed in the
following table.

. 7o faAier 31.03.2022 7o feieR 31.03.2021

gr i T Risk Category — (;\‘;;t 31.03.202:.#‘{?r p— — (ﬁ:; )at 31.03.202;m p—

No. Exposure (Net) Provision held Exposure (Net) Provision held

1 Y Insignificant 58,765.95 42.04 62,168.11 36.53

2 =7 Low 26,696.34 20.62 22,183.03 15.21

3 ERT Moderate 3,954.94 0.00 4,358.89 0.00

4 3= High 588.80 0.00 5,590.86 0.00

5) g 3=4 Very High 1,576.27 0.00 6.48 0.00

6 yfqeferd Restricted 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

7 3% s Off Credit 0.00 0.00 0.52 0.00
%l Total 91,582.30 62.66 94,307.89 51.74
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(9)

(h)

(d) HAT-SEEE S : Unsecured Advances
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faawut Particulars

2021-22 2020-21

el - S Total Unsecured Advances

1,12,067.35 83,337.74

fored §

YR QX Sehrl 30 1 ot TRT.
Out of which

i) 37t wferagfererl SiY SifehTe, TTEd=g, IR 311f STt ek o1 QoI o &9 & g fopT TU &

i) Amount of advances outstanding against charge over intangible securities such as rights,
licenses, authorizations etc. charged to the Bank as collateral

2,713.69 2,651.15

if) U ereped wfcrferdi <1 ST Hqoa (St fom ST ()

ii) The estimated value of such intangible securities (as in (i) above)

17,353.22 18,491.55

T T T Ie
oy af 2021-22 & H dF T IW-39T MR | FH1E Fafa
St et femn 7
FT-JU TEHUST (S fF veeA R GeRfad feRar T ® SR

. |faamor 2021-22  |2020-21
T |37 9 TSR ® & TRT 6,860.37| 6,373.59
| 3 20 33T I TSR F FA TRT| 6,860.37 | 6,373.59
T | SR/ ATEHRT T F TSR 1.07% 1.07%
1§27 7 TEUIST &%
g |27 I TSR W WA F e = ™
3T 3 W s Sar, 4t w7
=1, T |
sfaefer faqeit g1 TermeR
. | faawor 2021-22 | 2020-21
T |9 O I @ e 62.03 76.75
@t | 9 § fohu e wremt @ A 20.29 53.71
@ | o 9 &% IR o Tl 6.06| 68.44
EBEECIEECIcR: R L ki) 76.26 62.03

R-3o fopw U facelt guT CoRSR (qUEHTE) & 9y Teensi &
TR % AT Ooft R Mee Sevasharsit % ey § S
fifq @ ST eteng et 9T emenfid 71

31.03.2022 1 T & TER, ITCH MFE! I IURFATSH
T T % STHN I, 5787 kel ot Uiferdl o STIER e gaTl, 9
TS | AR SR 2414 .81(Fer o T431.80 )R
o faud, tfafs =Faw gsTt eTavasar 347.70 (e oy g
46.96) 7.

Thel SUNehAl W1 (CUAiUer), WHfesh SuRehdt Gar
(Siteftuer) et der TRT Sooia feraT e, & =&

o 7 AR FRT Feifee fashyel Wr & ofeX ueher SumeRat
TSR AT GYE SHRHT ToHIUST form o |

(e)

®

(9)

(h)

Factoring exposures

Bank has not taken any Export Factoring on non-recourse
basis exposure during the financial year 2021-22.

Intra-group exposures (As compiled by the management
and relied upon by the Auditors):

Sr. | Particulars 2021-22 | 2020-21
No.
A | Total amount of intra group 6,860.37 | 6,373.59
exposures
B | Total amount of top 20 intra 6,860.37 | 6,373.59
group exposure
C | % of Intra group Exposure to 1.07% 1.07%
total exposure on Borrowers/
Customers
D | Details of breach of limits on Nil Nil
intra group exposures and
regulatory action thereon, if
any.
Unhedged Foreign Currency Exposure
Sr. |Particulars 2021-22 |2020-21
No.
A Opening balance provisions 62.03 76.75
account
B The quantum of provisions 20.29 53.71
made in the accounting year
C Amount Reverse during the 6.06 68.44
accounting year
D Closing balance in the 76.26 62.03
provisions account

The bank has a policy with regard to capital and
provisioning requirements for exposure to entities with
unhedged foreign currency exposure (UFCE) which is
based on RBI Circulars.

As on 31.03.2022, based on available data and
declaration from the borrowers, wherever received in
accordance with the policy, the additional RWA on this
exposure is 3414.81 (Previous Year 3¥431.80). As against
this, additional minimum capital requirement is I47.70
(Previous Year % 46.96).

Details of Single Borrower Limit (SBL),
Borrower Limit (GBL) exceeded by the Bank:

The Bank had taken single borrower exposure and Group
Borrower exposure within the prudential limit prescribed by
RBI.

Group
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BOI

h. | SUReRd! T | TaUIS] | Tiiehd FERTAT AT
° Eit) it omr 31.03.2021
1. | U SuReRat

wE | @ | | @@
2. | gWfee SuRER

wE | o | ™| @

(@) THRITITEN ShT WehgUT-

Sr. | Name of the | Exposure Limit Outstanding
No.| Borrower Ceiling | Sanctioned as on
31.03.2021
1. |[Single Borrower
None NIL NIL NIL
(NIL) (NIL) (NIL)
2. | Group Borrower
None NIL NIL NIL
(NIL) (NIL) (NIL)
Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and
NPAs
(@) Concentration of deposits:
Particulars 2021-22 | 2020-21
Total Deposits of twenty largest 40,303.29 | 44,183.35
depositors
Percentage of Deposits of twenty 6.42% 7.05%
largest depositors to
Total Deposits of the Bank
(b) Concentration of advances:
Particulars 2021-22 | 2019-20
Total Advances to twenty largest 83,288 72,236
borrowers
Percentage of Advances to 16.47% 15.84%
twenty largest borrowers to Total
Advances of the Bank
(c) Concentration of exposures
Particulars 2021-22 | 2020-21
Total Exposure to twenty largest 90,039 79,163
borrowers/customers
Percentage of Exposures 13.14% 12.22%
to twenty largest borrowers/
customers to Total Exposure of
the bank on borrowers/customers
(d) Concentration of NPAs:
Particulars 2021-22 |2020-21
Total Exposure to top twenty NPA 15,169 20,595
accounts
Percentage of exposure to the 33.26% 36.43%

twenty largest NPA exposure to
total Gross NPAs

Derivatives

(@) Forward Rate Agreement/ Interest Rate Swap

faaur 2021-22 2020-21
qY gag I SRAi H FA | 40,303.29| 44,183.35
ST TR
S T FA THARIET F T g T 6.42% 7.05%
STHTERATSA ST STHRITET ST JfTe
(b)  SITIWY =T TWehsT -
faamur 2021-22 | 2019-20
Y Fo 98 IUREArSd & FA 83,288 72,236
A
I F FA AN A I AT TE T | 16.47% 15.84%
YRS o S T HfaeT
(c) USRUIST AT HehguT:
faawur 2021-22 | 2020-21
G qoq I SR /IEHT BT 90,039 79,163
T TEEUSR
o & IYRHATS/ Teeh! BT FoT TR | 13.14% | 12.22%
SR H ¥ oY Foy IS SURHAraA /amgeh
% TS o wfawra
(d) TAdT Hehgut
faawur 2021-22 | 2020-21
TR Y T @It T e TR, 15,169 20,595
ST
T THA T | 919 Fo9 a3 33.26% 36.43
T TSR ST TfeTe
sfafea
(a) TR X IFFA/A T WY
. |faawor PRI T
. 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021
) | = ergey # RS q@ 1563.03 1,486.60
qfer
i) | e Te ST R & 38.89 0.05
fefa o e i A
fFT ST % FoE@ET 89
el gIfE

incurred if counterparties
failed to fulfil their
obligations under the

agreements

Sr. Particulars As at As at

No. 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021

i) | The notional principal of 1563.03 1,486.60
swap agreements

ii) |Losses which would be 38.89 0.05
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(b)

(c)

. | faaur o7 eI
|, 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021
i) |@ ufem M W | WU o fou gwide wfayfa ot
fayfa qref 7 ot e atera sifaeR
HURT o
V) | @ % FRoT e Sifew| 9 & SN ANl W @ g
T HHET I FOT SNEH T FIg
G507 TR R
V) | < w3 e ()1.64] (-)2.08
Tafwe = = @ SfEafea
. faawur T PR
q. 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021
() |o¢ & e fom ™ fafem 0.00 0.00
MR &9 )X sRafea &
Iva T i (e
)
(i) |z 31 W & w@mn 0.00 0.00
fafmr R &
FRfed H BT T T
(ferea am)
(iii) | sreprar fafrmr MR =T <X 0.00 0.00
sfafea #t T gor Tl
(ferea )
(V) | spren fafrr SmR =T <€ 0.00 0.00
fefes w1 k-
Tt @ (faed am)

fadtm o 2020-21 ¥ N TRASNE §F AARE @ § qe
T1/Red 37 goraRER # fwtd 9o ot sfear g1 #E Y% @ <
&Y I T

Sfafes ¥ Tifgn TaHus W TeheT

i.  TUTcTeR Yehed
S, qoH T I MGl X el w1 e & faw svear
FREAR Ieedl 3 Wesh Sl B W % fow efafra
Ffaem dr © S R ot Sfafed, g @ St g5 e
T IO SRGH I AR, AN TIH T Sfawe de % A
TN fohT ST B | S 39 FhR & FaER ¥ 5T TR & St
T GEA HT €, 9 & WO M@, SR SEH, TRerer
Shifew s

SHfEw WeeR doF % SRIAR T6eq 1 T Al 9§ 1 sifew
F TEAR FA SR I fawerwr wd, gufad Sifew g
fruifte et ot 39 sifesr i dimmsii &t fteR e
T FeY GO OO o ST 4@-TE A few g 7
Sifegw weee fifa TR & €1 Sifew weee A o) o

(c)

BOI X

Sr. Particulars As at As at
No. 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021
ii) | Collateral required by the No collaterals were
bank upon entering into required for the swaps as
swaps counterparties were either
banks or premier corporate
There is no concentration
of credit risk arising from
the interest rate swaps
undertaken during the year

(-)1.64 (-)2.08

a1ffes RAYE / Annual Report 2021-22

iv) | Concentration of Credit
Risk arising from the
swaps

v) | The fair value of the swap
book

(b) Exchange Traded Interest Rate Derivatives

Sr.
No.

Particulars

As at
31.03.2022

As at
31.03.2021

(@)

Notional principal amount
of exchange traded
interest rate derivatives

0.00 0.00

undertaken during the
year (instrument-wise)

(ii) [ Notional principal amount
of exchange traded
interest rate derivatives
outstanding as on 31st
March(instrument-wise)
(iii) | Notional principal
amount of exchange
traded interest rate
derivatives outstanding
and not “highly effective”
(instrument-wise)

(iv) | Mark-to-market value

of exchange traded
interest rate derivatives
outstanding and not
“highly effective”
(instrument-wise)

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

There was no default and penalty imposed by Reserve
Bank of India in Repo/ Reverse Repo transactions and in
RRC Account with RBI during the Financial year 2021-22.

Disclosures on risk exposure in derivatives

i. Qualitative Disclosure

The Bank enters into derivative contracts such as interest
rate derivatives, currency swaps and currency options to
hedge on balance sheet assets and liabilities or to meet
client requirements as well as for trading purpose as per
policy approved by the Board. These products are used
for hedging risk, reducing cost and increasing the yield.
In such transactions, the types of risks to which the bank
is exposed to, are credit risk, market risk, operational risk
etc.

Risk management is an integral part of bank’s business
management. Bank has risk management policies
designed to identify and analyse risks, to set appropriate
risk limits and to monitor these risks and limits on
an on-going basis by means of reliable and up to date
management information systems. The risk management
policies and major control limits are approved by the
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R STURT 9T T@-Tg 991 THET &1 S 81 deb o1 G,
Sifem & yaud # e W@ 7| Sfefed uftaem § ofem
Tffafer & ToEUeT T SRR qer SiEHt & fava § wEie
STTEEHT § |

S & FICITR! S SITEH U ST § e 9IRia oTee
ExaRdl
BS/AR-BST (ATehe AfehTT) WoEeRl &l e ¥ Repre fepar S
R T SREfee W oa/aE wI Ut STUN 9 r@ifRd e
ST R

TRET HREe dfagrst @ aeik W faf@m fer mn ® sl
RO oY S T T AT U B @ S S e |

MR 329 ¥ fafma =mr Sfafca & sramr = X sfafea
3T g7 SREfed &1 aem W fafEa fovar ST @ @i oo
BIFT, AfE I, o1 oY TF 1T @ | oarar s g1 e @y,
Ife &g, W g T fear e @ |

R 3YF ¥ ufan fafma =mr efafea = fafma g/ feo
T X T IMHR T JEfd Aohe G T AT [aT ST & 37
RO oY Td BI o1 T T 1 @ § T S e |

SR @Y &t GAIE T /e ol G fafr T /@S o
w7 I RehTe fohar ST © | WY o6t gaie O¢ fepdlt off er/ent oot
TN WY &1 9 STafua erafyr sverar fuffia it/ daarett st
T YAty ST A S ot A BT, ¥ eig fenar STar €1

sfe  dfagr & wRusaar w@ W SMeH Yow/MfHEd &
qfCeirer o S 7 |

o ¥ aftg o oI Wee T oyafe RawEf & gqd &
=t 30 TEfa 21 I WY & R o S gRT enufe/ar
TR TEavasaar fafame mivefar & off fud asi
STt § 1 SR o T TR a1 gRT STHIfed fafve Teqeit W W
3R faframmes oEr e & vt 3 STeeda 71

YRR o wfaue ok, g e 3R MR wmRkey sehmear
¥ 3T AR erHifed o1 St i & et foHar s
¥ 7 =W ) @ faeut fafme sfefea o3 % SR 3o
U7 SHEHT o A W o R e doF grT fefta =g w5
Shfew fafyr amré 21 =g o1 Sifew fafer § adam %= sifew
T 37 Wierail o Gt ST %07 ey o1 SIS ¢ |

AT FOT TS, 37 Tlagreii o GehnIees Aieh-3-AIha Ted T
S © 3reffe T Sk i wfawer & T AT B B 2

TUTE ST %07 SifEw &1 fruier 39 wfaredt & whooa 99
Tfer, =18 WA 71 Y4, THRIHS ST THRTEAS Heh-2-HThd
T =, & T PR Safya te- T qoil o o 9R faea &
1 TRueT 3K T T U ek T fRaT S|

&
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Board of Directors and they are monitored and reviewed
regularly. The organization of the Bank is conducive to
managing risks. There is sufficient awareness of the
risks and the size of exposure of the trading activities in
derivative operations.

The Bank has a Risk Management Committee of Directors
presided over by the Chairman.

The hedge/non-hedge (market making) transactions are
recorded separately. Income/expenditure on hedging
derivatives is accounted on accrual basis.

Forex forward contracts are marked to market and the
resultant gains and losses are recognized in the profit and
loss account.

Interest rate derivatives and currency derivatives other
than exchange traded derivatives for trading purpose are
marked to market and the resulting losses, if any, are
recognised in the Profit & Loss account. Net Profit, if any,
is ignored.

Exchange traded derivatives entered into for trading
purposes are valued at prevailing market rates based on
rates given by the Exchange and the resultant gains and
losses are recognized in the Profit & Loss account.

Gains/losses on termination of the trading swaps are
recorded on the termination date as income/expenditure.
Any gain/loss on termination of hedging swaps are
deferred and recognised over the shorter of the remaining
contractual life of the swap or the remaining life of the
designated assets/liabilities.

Option fees/premium is amortised over the tenor of the
option contract.

Bank has a proper system of submitting periodical reports
to Senior and Top Management and Board as well as
regulatory authorities as required by RBI and/or as per
operational requirements. Bank has clearly spelt derivative
guidelines on various aspects approved by the Board
of Director. The derivative transactions are subject to
concurrent, internal, statutory and regulatory audits.

The counter parties to the transactions are banks, primary
dealers and corporate entities. The deals are done under
approved exposure limits. The Bank has adopted the
Current Exposure method prescribed by Reserve Bank of
India for measuring Credit Exposures arising on account of
interest rate and foreign exchange derivative transactions.
Current exposure method is the sum of current credit
exposure and potential future exposure of these contracts.

The current credit exposure is the sum of positive mark to
market value of these contracts i.e. when the Bank has to
receive money from the counter party.

Potential future credit exposure is determined by
multiplying the notional principal amount of these contracts
irrespective of whether the contract has zero, positive
or negative mark to market value by the relevant add-
on factors as under according to the nature and residual
maturity of the instrument.
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AV uiuaaar | et AvHE ol T 0T SEr S
AT KT UREdTehTeh del

T oF Wiager | faftwa o d@faer
T Y 7 SEY FH 0.50% 2.00%
g;: s i 1.00% 10.00%
ure 99 § 31feren 3.00% 15.00%

0T SIREW & O T G0 “Hies YW @I T8l SIS fedr St
T STt el e / Yook 41 et off §7 F o AT / agedt gt

T fTd o o HiSfe fenfReTIER Sfer % adEe s
T W F SAGH ST 0T F S T | T W G Afwgemr
T A GO o HOT S T AT WaHH Tavasha o @
T I # SfEw arelt SfwE | 0.40% T R S €
TR Gt ¥ doh ST % STTHR Sfed M id € |

ii. AT YeReT
. faaTm =0 TET
9. sfafea | 2fafea
1 | ffea (Avmer 7 Tfem) 1332650 |  1,563.03
%) o 7 13,048.16|  1,463.03
(11,846.17) | (1,461.60)
) FREN o] 278.34 100.00

(1,991.69) (25.00)

2 | e 7 e R (1)

)M [+] 158.32 0.36
(119.31) (0.05)
@) S () 2.65 34.70
(8.84) (68.86)
3 | hfeT TR [2] 42112 15.99
(395.80)|  (14.87)

I & § T IR & IRad §

A T ST U (100*He01)
F) gfo SRafe | 0.00 11.81
4 0.00)|  (@4as1)
)efen SRafea | 0.00 437
(0.00) (1.11)

5 |of & R @ T 10001
1 3Hfererad T q:; oW | | |

) =T

0.00 0.00 0.97 0.01
0.00)| (0.00)| (1.88)| (0.46)
®) feT ™ 0.00[ 000 437| 437

0.00)| (0.00)| ()| (.11)
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Credit Conversion factor
applied on Notional Principal

Residual Maturity Amount
Interest Rate | Exchange Rate
Contract Contract
One year or less 0.50% 2.00%
Over one year to five 1.00% 10.00%
years
Over five years 3.00% 15.00%

While computing the credit exposure, “sold options” are
excluded wherever the entire premium/fee or any other
form of income is received / realized.

As per the extant RBI guidelines, credit exposures
computed as per the current Mark to Market value of
the contracts, also attracts provisioning requirement as
applicable to the loan assets in the “Standard” category,
of the concerned counterparty. At present, the provision
is to be maintained at 0.40% of the risk weighted assets.
The Bank makes the requisite provision as aforesaid in the
books.

ii. Quantitative Disclosures

Sr. Particulars Currency Interest Rate
No. Derivatives Derivatives
1 | Derivatives (Notional 13,326.50 1,563.03
Principal Amount)
a) For hedging 13,048.16 1,463.03
(11,846.17) (1,461.60)
b) For trading 278.34 100.00
(1,991.69) (25.00)
2 | Marked to Market Positions [1]
a) Asset (+) 158.32 0.36
(119.31) (0.05)
b) Liability (-) 2.65 34.70
(8.84) (68.86)
3 | Credit Exposure [2] 421.12 15.99
(395.80) (14.87)
Likely impact of one
percentage change
in interest rate
(100*PV01)
4 a) On hedging 0.00 11.81
derivatives
(0.00) (24.81)
b) On trading 0.00 4.37
derivatives (0.00) (1.11)
5 | Maximum & Max Min Max Min
Minimum of
100*PV01 observed
during the year
a) On hedging 0.00 0.00 0.97 0.01
(0.00)| (0.00)| (1.88)| (0.46)
b) On trading 0.00 0.00 4.37 4.37
(0.00)| (0.00)| (1.11)| (1.11)
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(d) Hfse fegptor @w - (d) Credit Default Swaps
S ¥ A i fenier sy 58 fem 0 The bank has not dealt with any Credit Default Swap.
8. Disclosures relating to Securitisation
8. ) ﬂ ¥ B : The Bank has not floated any Special purpose Vehicle
g% 7 foE af 2021-22 F A FE W WO oA (SPV) during the Financial Year 2021-22.
() v TR o € 9.  Off balance sheet SPVs sponsored
9. 3w Jorw vite wrafrd Tt Name of the sponsored SPV
- Domestic Overseas
EIEIEY poriciicale
e ™ NIL NIL
i fereit . .
10. Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund
NS NS (DEA Fund) as per Form |
10.  SETERAT fYTET ST AMTEGRAT hS (SIEUIH) i ST ; Particulars 202122 | 2020-21
e 2021-22 | 2020-21 Opening balance of amounts 1,488.26 | 1,137.94
. - transferred to DEAF
TR H SR PR A9 TR 1,488.261 1,137.94 Add : Amounts transferred to 291.16| 367.76
ST : o & <SG F A AT 291.16|  367.76 DEAF during year
AW TEl o d8d SR gRT U7 Y 2276 17.44 Less : Amounts reimbursed by 22.76 17.44
ot DEAF towards claims
S - Closing balance of amounts 1,756.66 | 1,488.26
SIRUTF # SAaia TR o Afqm v 1,756.66 | 1,488.26 transfe%red to DEAF

11. fyTeRTael T WeheT

@ ; Wﬁsﬁgj&; FI'R‘ )& A T o (@) Summary information on complaints received by the

bank from customers and from the OBOs [Offices of
the Banking Ombudsman]

11. Disclosure of Complaints

oh.°. |faewur Particulars 2021-22 | 2020-21
Sr. No
31U UTgeh! W ek TRT AT fyTehTara Complaints received by the bank from its customers
1 T & URY ¥ wfea fremat @ §@I Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year 13188 12194
2 T & < ITE fYTehTEEt St @A Number of complaints received during the year 492450 | 446920
3 T % <R fue TRg TRt S @ Number of complaints disposed during the year 502914 | 445926
3T UTgeh! W dah TRT AT FyTehTara Complaints received by the bank from its customers
3.1 | 7% § o gRT R frehTardt st @A Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank 10124 1452
4 9 o 37 | wifer fereRTaar st T@m Number of complaints pending at the end of the year 2724 13188

Setel T deh FRT UM TECETS A7 FTehRTaral ot T

Maintainable complaints received by the bank from OBOs

S el & S FRT AT TEETS A YTkt 4634 7099
Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank from OBOs
S |5 %, fefr o 5T Sk % T8 H Foer TT fereRTEdt @i S 13585 1908
Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the bank by BOs
5.2 |5 % § el GRT STRT THE/ T/ TSaTasR] & ATeAH ¥ GuTe i T8 frehmand 3279 5191
Of 5, number of complaints resolved through conciliation/mediation/advisories issued by
BOs
5.3 |5 & § o o faeg fola Tita o & S1E GETeM ot T ferehrarat ot g 0 1
Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of Awards by BOs against the bank
6 Frerffea g & st fordl T ot ot e (3Tfieltd =i Breen)) 0 0

Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time (other than those appealed)

T W@ A ke 9§ S e w9 & diell e 2006 § Sfoitad € o Fet & & o Sfarid et &1 TS § | WTehl ¥ S 5T o
Note: Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the grounds specifically mentioned in BO Scheme 2006 and covered within
the ambit of the Scheme
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12.

13.

(b)
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a’maﬁmaﬁ@rmm%mﬁa MW Top five grounds of complaints received by the bank from customers

ToTehTaa oAt e (i | ik AW H | SE KSR W | o ad st gorn | ad s i@ A ifaw | 5 % @ 30 fear
Torerrara ferer & Waifera ?) | <ifaw fotermaal st | FTermaal st W@ | o wrw FreRreal | foTeRraEl st wEm | @ erferen wifaw
Grounds of complaints, il Number of it T § Number of foTehTardt ht S
(i.e. complaints relating Number of complaints /R AT % complaints Of 5, number
to) complaints received during 9, increase/ pending at the of complaints
pending at the the year dEEEEe [T end of the year | pending beyond
beginning of the the number 30 days
year of complaints
received over
the previous
year
1 2 3 4 5 6
R e efum 12733 456410 +7.23 2566 3
ATM/ Debit Cards (11942) (425654) (-13.68) (12733) 2)
e ﬁmm 67 14497 +65.11 0 0
S (35) (3080) (+25.10) (67) (0)
Internet/ Mobile/
Electronic Banking
T e 141 9444 +46.81 1 0
Account operation related (68) (6433) (+73.16) (141) ©)
Jfm/% 0T gadt Advances/ 35 1802 +6.44 4 1
Credit Related (24) (1693) (+2.48) (35) 1)
YR Faet &t Levy of 52 1726 -2.92 0 0
charges (34) (1778) (-9.56) (52) (1)
160 8571 +3.49 153 6
& Others (91) (8282) (+28.72) (160) )
13188 492450 +8.80 2724 10
3 Total (12194) (446920) (-12.26) (13188) (6)
Wit fwd der aer = faframest grr s e Tﬂ'qﬁf 12. Disclosure of Penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank
() WW of India and other regulators
Particulars 2021-22 | 2020-21
faeor 2021-22 | 2020-21
Penalty imposed under Section 21.31 5.13
I e dor g7 deper) fafam 21.31 5.13 46(4) of The Banking-Regulation
aﬁ]ﬁq—q 1949 a,ﬁ Bty 46(4) Ioan ACt, 1949 and under other
S S e T e ediiduohs
During the year ended March 31, 2022, out of the above,
31 W, 2022 I GATT T % SR, STw § 9, W e penalty of Z4.27 has been imposed on the Bank by the
: : & eserve Bank of India an .54 on overseas branc
T gk W T 4.27 31X faewf o W 216.54 3R Hafe R Bank of India and 316.54 branch
o1 & FETE T VY SEE S W 2025 &7 W e & 0.25 on overseas subsidiary by the regulator of
T ' respective country.
13. Disclosure on remuneration
I sifHes UT UehetahtuT
Sr. No | Particulars 2021-22 | 2020-21
% 4. |fqewar 2021-22 | 2020-21 1 |Shri Atanu Kumar Das 32,62,233| 30,02,820
1|4t g TR @ 32,62,233| 30,02,820 2 |Shri P. R. Rajagopal 34,40,568| 31,52,053
2| TR o 34,40,568] 31,532,053 3 |Shri M Karthikeyan 27.25:869| 1,46,801
3 |t © wfeRaR 27,25,869 | 1,46,801 ,
4 [Shri Swarup Dasgupta 27,25,869| 1,46,801
4 |9t EET I 27,25,869 | 1,46,801
- et R B o 5 |Smt. Monika Kalia 28,00,774 1,46,801
P PP e— — 47’68 '776 6 |ShriC. G. Chaitanya 0| 47,68,776
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Other Disclosures

(a) Business Ratios

a1fifes Rl / Annual Report 2021-22

Sr. |Particulars 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021
No. (in %) (in %)
(i) [Interest Income as a 4.83 5.35
percentage to average
Working Funds
(ii) | Non-interest income as 1.00 0.90
a percentage to average
Working Funds
(iii) | Cost of Deposits 3.69 4.10
(iv) | Net Interest Margin 2.36 2.48
(v) |Operating Profit as a 1.64 1.57
percentage to average
Working Funds
(vi) | Return on Assets 0.43 0.28
(vii) | Business per employee 20.71 19.94
(deposits plus advances
including interbank
deposits)
(viii) | Profit per employee 0.065 0.042
(b) Fees, remuneration received from Bancassurance
Business
Particulars 2021-22 | 2020-21
Life Insurance Business 99.01 77.64
Non-Life Insurance Business 21.22 21.26
Health Insurance Business 7.59 5.25
Total 127.82 104.15

(c) Fees, remuneration received from Marketing and

I A
(a) SR U
. Taerur 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021
¥ & %) ® %)
() | st e oot 4.83 5.35
yfaeTd & ®9 § <197 3
(i) | st it gs°t 1.00 0.90
TR & &9 § A-=T
Etie)
(iit) | <7 @ 3.69 4.10
(V) | frarer =t mfoT 2.36 2.48
V) | it i goft 1.64 1.57
wfawTa & ®9 ¥ gf=me
SIK
(Vi) | et o wfer wmer 0.43 0.28
(Vi) | ufy sreemd SreEm (S 20.71 19.94
3R Tader 5T |fed
3M)
(viil) | ofy e @ 0.065 0.042
(b) SPTTEART faeTTE ¥ O WG, TR
faeror 2021-22 | 2020-21
SICEECIEIREER) 99.01 77.64
e-sfta Sfimr sraam 21.22 21.26
WA S T 7.59 5.25
HA 127.82 104.15
(c) Temur s ferewor ¥ wrw yyoen, wifisifien
faaur 2021-22 | 2020-21
I Hed 2.89 3.14
HA 2.89 3.14

Distribution:
Particulars 2021-22 | 2020-21
Mutual Funds 2.89 3.14
Total 2.89 3.14

(d) wfUeRaT-UTE &9 SR WAUOST  (TU@Ued) T

USheIehTUT (ST foh WaeM ERT Wehfold TeRdT T9IT ©):

(d) Disclosure of Priority Sector Lending Certificates
(PSLCs) (As compiled by the Management):

Purchased during the year

Sold During the Year

2,000.00

(2,000.00)

0.00
(0.00)

¥ & IR T T ¥ & IR AT T
2,000.00 0.00
(2,000.00) (0.00)

o T P THIAEr F R T T & fow 31 A, 2022
S gOTE T % IR 32,000 H AR & FH GLwITCHEr
¥ fow serferar e 0T s (froguerdh) @9 §
fSTgeR ST 346.06 2|

The Bank has purchased Priority Sector Lending
Certificate  (PSLCs) for  Agriculture  portfolio
amounting to 2,000 during the year ended March
31, 2022 costing 346.06 to bridge the gap in
Agriculture portfolio
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(e) WIEETT ST e TEHATE
oy R TN W H YERE T e “HEuE SR
TehfEeHaTet” o faeRor feTar ¢

Taerur 2021-22 | 2020-21

TS & fow yraem 232.72 269.03

fraw & fae yaem 164.64 599.62

T & o omerem 2,942.95| 6,612.54

TRt & for feram o g 2,162.05| 1,076.41

(3TRUfiTg T Wigad)

A SN & foe wraem 901.38 | (-)40.74

3T U 31T STTehfeehan

« TR @6l | T 1 Jau (-)69.23 199.70

« 21 & SET & few weem 10.93 (-)5.53

o 3T WEE 238.31 0.89

Bl 6,583.76| 8,711.92

() SEUHSNEE ARERUT ORAT  o@r WHehl T
HEEIT (3T TCH)
STREeTE ¥ feqies 22 W, 2019 & 30 URUT SR,
A .29/21.07.001/2018-19 o ATAT ¥ 58 WH &
FrAtaE I oA qe wifi| W fe €, wifn
RNSTE ST Srvifaa Sfee fafre sifufram, 1949 #
fHuRh GYYE € ST S IR SR & aRE B S
e WiHfT gRT F=1/3TgHeT % 916 S-2018 § fame
Tem ¥T ww fade faew (fueww) SEoET W@ R
NUHRTH o] TS-TTE ST & Gael § 9oy yofq fue o
Ty 1S Y T WIET AT b7 off JE o S

(g) SremEdsHEt oo difaem s I

o, | faawm 2021-22  [2020-21

|

i) | Sromgdisie st R 1 A 628.41|  585.06

i) | Domgdcieh ffm ¥ gmam # = =
TP

(h) fRYERT T 37k figderl @t &t e arel gaemg
e FHE T AT

(i) deRf & smderEr st uriaTies 4o § gfg & T
I ok TP UT Wehe1eh{uT

feair 4 ofeX, 2021 & WRAE Red dF & wRed
erez) STRATSTE/2021-22/105 SR T
AL .57/21.04.018/2021-22 ¥ St =1 qiaTiier 4
H HYIYT % FROT 31 AT, 2022 T GG B4 Gl o
94§ IE TH A U a6 § ek sy % fow
TR <A T T 9 o i ST aTelt o T T
ZAAH 1/5 W q% GRS wRT H AR & B S
T qiiteTiier Y9 ¥ WA & hROT 3612.09 Ft fARTH
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(e) Provisions and Contingencies

BOI X

The break-up of “Provisions and Contingencies”
appearing in the Profit and Loss Account is as

under:
Particulars 2021-22 | 2020-21
Provision for NPI 232.72 269.03
Provision for Investments 164.64 599.62
Provision towards NPA 2,942.95| 6,612.54
Provision made towards Income 2,162.05| 1,076.41
Tax (including Deferred Tax)
Provision towards Standard Assets 901.38| (-)40.74
Other Provision & Contingencies
» Provision for Sacrifice in (-)69.23 199.70

Restructured Accounts

» Provision for Country Risk 10.93 (-)5.53
» Other Provisions 238.31 0.89
Total 6,583.76 | 8,711.92
(f) Implementation of IFRS converged Indian

Accounting Standards (Ind AS)

RBI vide its circular DBR.BP.BC.

N0.29/21.07.001/2018-19 dated March 22, 2019,
deferred implementation of Ind AS till further
notice as the legislative amendments in Banking
Regulation Act, 1949 as recommended by RBI are
under consideration of the Government of India.
The Bank has been submitting quarterly Proforma
Ind AS Financial Statements (PFS) from June-2018
after discussion/approval by Steering Committee.
The PFS are also presented to Audit Committee
of Board along-with the overall progress report
regarding Ind AS implementation.

(g) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium

Sr. |Particulars 2021-22 |2020-21

No.

i) Payment of DICGC Insurance 628.41| 585.06
Premium

i) |Arrears in payment of DICGC Nil Nil
premium

(h) Facilities granted to Directors and their relatives
Applicable only to UCBs

(i) Disclosure on amortisation of expenditure on

account of enhancement in family pension of
employees of banks

Reserve Bank of India vide its Circular
No. RBI/2021-22/105 DOR. ACC. REC.
57/21.04.018/2021-22 dated October 4, 2021,

permitted Banks to amortise the additional liability
on account of revision in family pension over
a period not exceeding five years beginning
with the financial year ending March 31, 2022,
subject to a minimum of 1/5th of the total
amount being expensed every year. The Bank
has recognised additional liability on account
of revision in family pension amounting to
¥612.09 and has opted to amortise the said liability
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(b)

AT T WA & ® ST 31 AW, 2022 T GUTE B Al
foxita o & Y& B a1t o At § sifues Y ey ¥ 3w
2T T TRIAYT BT B faehed T ¥ 1 qEgER, dF T
361.21 3T %122.42 ! AT &1 €, AT 31 W, 2022
I g foAmEr S & fow w3k ' w@w § =
F w7 3T T 7489.67 I A AT T | AT dH
TR TR-ufeifua Saar 1 oy R T '@e ¥ i@ wE
T & TE e, a7 31 A, 2022 0 gE fommer o
¥ & foT Y& o (T 74Td) T318.56 HH BT |

() ‘g, oY IR "ew W (IEUEE) &9 - S @
TR W fedier 1 SHadt, 2019 % R foid doF
e ST it it 18/21.04.048/2018-19
STIER fedier 31 W 2022 T HE-9WT W THUHUAS

TR @t ot feraor FreTgam :
o @l st T RUEN
64,725 1,761.85

(k) dem EHT SFFEATET A ST A W Tehldl STATET T
(TASTIHIN]) WX Wehed (Ve FRT T4T THfh):
T 2020-21 F WA, F T FEE F X T FRE
eIl SIS o ST TR R 71
¥ 2010-11 & IWH, T [T WfHe FH TN FafvemE
(iets) fa. & fau Taw d% offw =eids . & g
# ¥ 7 fadw aee @ T W IR [ HH & for
YR TR SR &7 71
T 31.03.2021 TF, STH IRl ¥ HR fawa
I TEY g 7

3TIhT

SHTE TS (G 12) & I S % foes o9 R
®0T % &7 F TE AW T § e St € 529.03 (o ad %
1186.47) ! faenfed 317 &Y/ =S T <TG Giwferd & foreh
o T faame) W fama etererl o ded o fafyve =nfaes fofai &
YT T 1T WY SaYTF Tl GUen T ¢ | e fFaref oy
& foes qIaH/AHESH T AT TRl (ST 11) o S
wftaferd fomar T 7|

o F-fafedl & wrEuE SR wfawa faaifer wwelr # fafue
e foiel W 3 R fFd S9 & 91K 9 & e &5
Afterer fmar T R |

U]

L
BOIl X

over a period not exceeding five years, beginning
financial year ending March 31, 2022. Accordingly,
Bank has recognised ¥61.21 and 122.42 as an
expense in the Profit and Loss account, for the
quarter and year ended March 31, 2022 respectively
and the balance unamortised liability of ¥489.67 has
been carried forward. If the unamortised liability had
been fully recognised in the Profit & Loss account
by the Bank, the Net Profit (after tax) for the quarter
and year ended March 31, 2022 would have been
lower by 3318.56.

1)) In accordance with RBI circular no.DBRNo.
BP.BC.18/21.04.048/2018-19 dated January 1, 2019,
on “Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (MSME)
sector — Restructuring of Advances”, as amended
from time to time, the details of MSME restructured
accounts as on March 31, 2022 is as under:

a1fifes Rl / Annual Report 2021-22

Amount
1,761.85

No. of accounts restructured
64,725

(k) Disclosure of Letters of Comfort (LoCs) issued
by bank for Subsidiaries (As compiled by the
management):

During the year 2020-21, the bank has not issued
any Letter of Comforts on behalf of Subsidiaries.

During the year 2010-11, the bank had issued
parental guarantee in favour of Royal Bank of New
Zealand Ltd., for its wholly owned subsidiary, BOI
(New Zealand) Ltd. to meet its financial obligations,
if they fall due.

As on 31.03.2022, no financial obligations have
arisen on the above commitments.

Income Tax:

Claims against the Bank not acknowledged as debt
under contingent liabilities (Schedule 12) include disputed
income tax/interest tax liabilities of ¥529.03 (previous year
%1,186.47) for which no provision is considered necessary
based on various judicial decisions in respect of past
assessments on such disputes. Payments/adjustments
against the said disputed dues are included under Other
Assets (Schedule 11).

Provision for taxes has been arrived at after due
consideration of the provisions of the applicable tax laws
and relevant judicial decisions on certain disputed issues.

(m) @ 2021-21 % few farE uige =1 gaiT : Movement of Reward Points for 2021-22:

@ #) (in Units)
. |faawur Particulars 3faz =rE w fard thfee w1d W fare e Total
. e WEe
Sr. Reward points on Reward points on
No. Debit Card Credit Card
1| srefirer 319 Opening Balance 3,96,13,36,176 34,96,12,812 4,31,09,48,988
(3,82,10,64,037) (31,39,34,925) (4,13,49,98,962)

2 | et aw A o A e fiew T e e 2,76,14,72,516 16,83,12,689 2,92,97,85,205

éﬂgiox‘:’sard points accrued during the Year by (1,25,36,90,259) (13,89,06,561) (1,39,25,96,820)
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BOI X

. | faewur Particulars 3fae & W fars thge @rE W fard el Total

Sr. Reward points on Reward points on

No. Debit Card Credit Card
m . mwmmmmmw 30,14,39,811 6,61,69,723 36,76,09,534
Less: Reward Points availed by customers (18,86,23,058) (5,36,79,158) (24,23,02,216)
Less: Reward Points Expired (FY 2020-21) (92,47,95,062) (4,95,49,517) (97,43,44,579)
3ifem 9 4,83,38,44,639 34,60,52,638 5,17,98,97,277
Closing Balance (3,96,13,36,176) (34,96,12,811) (4,31,09,48,987)

% F T 31 WM, 2022 ® GAT 9 & faw vt
ferehTerdl T W@ @7 faeRT ®: YEeNT ® dfaw: ¥ W 2;
fIgeRT: 2 3R iq ¥ ifed: |

(n)

The Bank has Details of Number of Investors complaints
for the year ended March 31, 2022: Pending at Beginning:
Nil; Received: 2; Disposed off: 2 and Pending at the end:
Nil.

¥ Tt STHIfET T"’i@m T F IER, 31 o, 2022 6T (o) In terms of Bank’s approved revaluation policy, during the
U o % IR, e GureEt WW ¥ ¥ Wﬁ? year ended March 31, 2022 the i.mmovable propertie‘s
. SN . fot o 7w f S are revalued based on the revaluation reports of Bank’s
S . 3 i sl approved valuers and the net surplus arising from
% g aﬁma‘;qrrﬁ; jﬁ;fqﬂ _g_:r At & IR 2667.71 BT revaluation amounts to ¥667.71 has been added to
“ T 7 SIET T g “Revaluation Reserve”.
. o L .
& ¥ TG UF N @H F 100% TEHE o, feEt a@ (p) Bank was holdlr?g 1QOA> provision in a parhcular account,
P P2 recovery of which is under dispute with another PSU
AR IRLSE & W faere ¥ T oW w1 e Bank. The account has been reported as fraud to RBI.
F ®Y H RASTE T G fohar T 7| ARESTE T i 13 RBI vide its communication ref. no. DoS. Co. SSM
WA 2020 & I THAER Ted W, Sreiuw diel wHwaw (BOI)/6557/13.37.007/2019-20 dated April 13, 2020
(@3TaT)/6557/13.37.007/2019-20 F WA § 3% T F Tt (Fj’?rmit“%d the B?"k to maintain PtZOV!SiO” b‘?f ?Ot% Ofrtthe
A Frarfe fre isputed amount on an ongoing basis subject to certain
F Wﬁ@l TFFST%%SO%% . F q'{' conditions. Accordingly, the Bank holds provision of
Z‘Emaﬁ SEL E;;—'raﬁ ' E-@ﬁag E%{’:nﬁ ST feaes “ﬁ%% 3145.82 (being 50% of the outstanding amount) for the
%145.82 (FhmaT BT 50% ) ST AT TEdT & | said disputed amount.
et feonfr ¥ TR T (@) In accordance with the RBI guidelines, during the
x> am?ﬁ? 3 ¥z i ?;‘T ,ﬁ 31& qﬁf.:ﬁzozz = x> af year ended March 31, 2022, Bank has shifted Central
’ WP o ¥8,109.09 = g Government securities with a book value of %8,109.09
:3%% [ I T[T TWHT T Hﬁf’iﬁﬁﬁ Eal ?7,495.41%%— b and State Government securities with a book value of
& WY TEAH Y W%y Gui § i Y AT g1 39 ¥7,495.41 from HTM to AFS category. Further, Bank has
STATET, deF 7 780.84 o TITLT BT o TEUM & a1¢ THTE T shifted from AFS to HTM cate}go;yé ((J)eénralf Government
NeriL F T TIFR Wﬁf"iﬁ’ff securities with a book value of ¥2,640.87 after providing
> Qﬂﬁ.ﬁﬁ% ﬁm? %ﬁ;r;;ma:; ? ﬁﬂﬁaﬁ\ for shifting loss of ¥80.84. Venture Capital Fund for an
ﬁw 3 aﬂ-auﬁﬁ | ?12'53 o & ®s amount of ¥12.53 has been shifted from HTM to AFS
TR § W LM & TR category.
31 7, 2022 T RS T Gl TiTEd @ (@ 1 (r) In respect of RBI referred NCLT accounts (List 1 & 2) as
aﬁrz)éaﬁa”uﬁ é’%“%?‘iﬁ 533.75 % ao‘r(130°/ on March 31, 2022, Bank holds 100% provision of the
s ’ 00 kS ° outstanding value of ¥3,533.75.
l (s) In accordance with RBI circular No. DOR.STR.
STE 12/21.04.048/2021-22 T AT 04 % ST Circular No. DOR.STR.R!EC.21/21.04.048/2021-22 daFed
o ST T 21/21.04.048/2021-22 3 June 4, 2021 on Resolution Framework 2.0 —Resolu.tlon
SERIC e S, U of COVID-19 related stress of Micro, Small and Medium
AN, 2021 & TAHM FFah 2.0 | - &, @Y T e Enterprises (MSMEs), the details of accounts restructured
I (TACEUHS) T hIGS-19 TEfYd SAE T GHIYE, T is as under:
et o et FETER @ (Zin Crore except number of accounts)
(Tl T HEAT BT BISHT IHUS H) No. of Accounts Amount as on Provision
- ; 31.03.2022 Held
1,20,443 3,433.04 343.30 ] ]
(t) In accordance with RBI Circular No. DOR.STR.

“Resieqe FHaeh- 2.0: SAfwAl X BT FagmEl & Hifae-19
Heferq g T THE W 5 W%, 2021 & SRS uiud @&

REC.11/21.04.048/2021-22 dated May 5, 2021 on
“Resolution Framework- 2.0: Resolution of COVID-19
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(w)

SIS THSIST. 3TREH.11/21.04.048/2021-22 F TER, 37
IUNerdl @Tdl ot G&T TS Geitem @hepd 3K shraifae oy T
91 3T T SURFAIT ohT Fel AT FTEER &

i P 31.03.2022 &I FHA
Bl SeT TEUST (% il o)
28,815 670.99
f@e 5 W, 2021 % ARG @ SAfugEAr

ARETSATE/2021-22/28 SIS THAR. STREHT. 10/21.04.048/
2021-22 % ITER, qohl 1 ITF FRT UG FATT Terri/
HET TRfaaere MfasTtT I% &% 100 Ffavd &1 ST H
HT AT T1 31 TR, 2020 HT I Gafed S & ITACA
§ fv-fronfea wfgufel & fau fafims oeum s & foag S 3
370 FISwTeR Hed § STfe qafgHIeT uTe Y forr € X 31 A,
2022 o AT fquTEt T o o S Te-frenfed enfeEr o fom
fafeTe wrau & STavashar & fovs €232.22 THT F SRR
ST T ST R B |

S 7 HIS[QT WHTE JUTet T “fhehet 77 ¥ Hey & Tk 39
TR0 I “freher 107 H TiARd &Y eI g1 e famie
fHeol W 39 T8 o TMIAN0T o oy fordt off wiifder guer ot
37T Tt T 2 |

SHIfaE 19 THTS T THTE:

Hifere-19 o quT, fSOH T FEER 3T FEERT i 3giehret
¥ gead, WY € AU X Alhid MatareE w7 gfaay e
T, 7 dafgw N uRdm fadg sl § el sfeRar Sk
Afeer 3T T anféer Tiafafr § Scorea S 3TE B | T
& 9 FAYN, WU bl I T GUE TAE H <Erar gefrfed
T fous ofoTeET Iee g% w e ¥ gfE g8 i T
TROTHEET JaeH # 9E g | TR Hifas-19 FEERT ¥ I &I
B HIfae-19 & g ot 7 T S o Terer 3 fair qitommt
%1 o B T g SO, 98 W W@ ST W @ ofes &
o W fasdt swim, e 1= a1t & oTeT, Fifas-19 WeTaRY
T TR T Tl g off T THHRT, T HE ff 5T TG HT
Uk AT TR TUTE ! HA B o [T HRAE =8 THT g
3Tfam =T A1 TR gRT I T =T

I A H B ST Sepisl 3, Ui ahi faeht 9T /e,
faer & gereT | an/e (e (Feer sevie W g
gfeq), fageht g1 ik SREfed oFeT § om, Tedd § 93 @ |
T T G Y T, AT I, G

fever Headr T 31 W, 2022 T U o9 &% fow ewufard
ITIAGA & ITH 22.00 U 3T IRX (20%) T AT
fawier =t g1

TEES @Es! @l o Gged, face wmErel o ar vy i
TERNEA 3R, 3T HEed @ 31fE fiat 3uR | Ifd w
T | gavE Y U F, foeie et ) ww avE, a9 w6 w, st
ST HS[Y/SE o THTESH o HeqUl €1 St G e 7 |

(w)

BOI

related stress of Individuals and Small Businesses”, the
number of borrower accounts where modification were
sanctioned and implemented and the aggregate exposure
to such borrowers are as under:

a1fifes Rl / Annual Report 2021-22

No. of accounts Aggregate Exposure as
restructured on 31.03.2022 (% in Crore)
28,815 670.99
As per RBI notification RBI/2021-22/28 DOR.STR.

REC.10/21.04.048/2021-22 dated May 5, 2021, Banks
are permitted to utilize 100 percent of Floating Provisions/
Counter Cyclical Provisioning Buffer held by them on
December 31, 2020 for making specific provisions for non-
performing assets with the approval of their respective
Boards. The Bank has obtained requisite prior approval
from its Board of Directors and has utilized floating
provision amounting to ¥232.22 against the requirement
for specific provision for non-performing assets during the
quarter and year ended March 31, 2022.]

The Bank has migrated the existing CBS system from
“Finacle 7” to an improved version of CBS i.e. “Finacle
10". The Bank does not expect any material impact on
account of such migration on the financial statements.

Impact of Covid 19 impact:

The impact of COVID-19, including changes in customer
behaviour and pandemic fears, as well as restrictions on
business and individual activities, has led to significant
volatility in global and Indian financial markets and a
significant decrease in global and local economic activities.
The disruptions following the outbreak, impacted loan
originations and the efficiency in collection efforts resulting
in increase in the number of customer defaults and
consequently an increase in provisions there against. India
is emerging from the COVID-19 pandemic. The extent to
which any new wave of COVID-19 will impact the Bank’s
operations and financial results will depend on ongoing
as well as future developments, including, among other
things, any new information concerning the severity of the
COVID-19 pandemic, and any action to contain its spread
or mitigate its impact whether government- mandated or
elected by us.

Other Income includes commission and brokerage
income, profit/loss on sale of assets, profit/loss on
revaluation of investments (net) (including depreciation on
performing investments), earnings from foreign exchange
and derivative transactions, recoveries from accounts
previously written off, dividend income, etc.

The Board of Directors has recommended a dividend of
%2.00 per equity share (20%) for the year ended March 31,
2022 subject to requisite approvals.

Balancing of Subsidiary Ledger Accounts, confirmation/
reconciliation of balances with foreign branches, Inter-
office accounts, NOSTRO Accounts, Suspense, Draft
Payable, Clearing Difference, other office accounts,
etc. is in progress on an on-going basis. In the opinion
of the management, the overall impact on the financial
statements, if any, of pending final clearance/adjustment of
the above, is not likely to be significant.
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T@ieh Ak (TUH) o ATAR SUTHT Uhed :

6.1

6.2

AGRT THE - 5 Fafy & forg fraer s, o safa
e Ud @R et ¥ uftadT

¥ & <, FIE Teeaql 7o rafy s/ oe AE o |
(@) @R Hifq ¥ uftadT

31 W, 2022 F TG AR X O % SR SGAE S ATl
et o At # i Seera TEY g 7, S 31 A, 2021
o1 T gU e foxia o & gor H STREteTE FRT ST YRR
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Disclosure requirements as per Accounting Standards (AS):

6.1

6.2

Accounting Standard — 5 Net Profit / loss for the
period, Prior Period Items and changes in accounting
policies:

(i) Prior Period Items:

During the year, there were no material prior period
income / expenditure items.

(ii) Change in accounting policy:

There is no change in the Significant Accounting Policies
followed during the quarter and year ended March 31,
2022 as compared to those followed in the previous
financial year ended March 31, 2021 except for share
issue expenses debited to Share premium account as
permitted by RBI, which were earlier charged to Profit
and Loss account. The change in accounting policy has
resulted in increase in profit before tax by ¥18.22 for the
year ended March 31, 2022.

Accounting Standard 9 — Revenue recognition
Certain items of income are recognised on realisation
basis as per Accounting Policy para 3 of Schedule 17:

Significant Accounting Policies. However, the said income
is not considered to be material.

6.3 oIGieh UMk 15 - HUART e : Accounting Standard 15 — Employee Benefits:

%. 9. | faarur Particulars faa 2021-2022 faa 2020-2021
Sr. No. FY 2021-2022 FY 2020-2021
T BN
Gratuity | Pension | Gratuity | Pension

(i) T T Smifehen TTeT : Principal actuarial assumptions used :
T H T Discount Rate 7.37% 6.84% 6.96% 6.49%
ST SRR T ARy &t @ Rate of Return on Plan Assets 6.42% 8.21% 8.04% 10.85%
3 g Salary Escalation Rate 5.50% 5.50% 5.50% 5.50%
TieT G &% Attrition Rate Current 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00%

(i) | qreaar uftadT w1 Su Teq fe@M aett | Table showing change Present value
T - of obligation :
i )y ¥ T Liability at the beginning of the year 1,935.32| 16,837.05| 1,747.81| 16,065.92
A T Interest Cost 121.82 775.14 108.69 989.13
I T A Current Service Cost 99.24 946.18 166.37 873.16
T fefar T e Benefit Paid 369.98 | 1,824.62 372.36| 1,650.19
Sriferer (@)/aTed | B Actuarial (gain)/loss on Obligation 112.11| 1,155.78 284.81 559.03
T8 & oiq ¥ <A Liability at the end of the year 1,898.52| 17,889.53| 1,935.32| 16,837.05
YT e T v Unrecognised past service cost = 489.67 = =
et TR oy e Total Defined Benefit obligation 1,898.52 | 18,379.20 | 1,935.32| 16,837.05

(iii) | ST nfeat o Sfed Ted s Aferen : Table of Fair value of Plan Assets :
af Y YT ¥ AT U T 3 g Fair Value of Plan Assets at the 1,930.62| 16,531.02| 1,649.47| 15,827.60

beginning of the year

ST Tl 9T GfEa ey Expected return on Plan Assets 119.13| 1,356.20 132.62| 1,717.29
A Contributions 219.86| 1,800.30 444.70 903.63
T 7 T T Benefit Paid 369.98 | 1,824.62 372.36| 1,650.19
TSN SEE T AHifwe ar/@T) Actuarial gain/(loss) on Plan Assets (12.31)| (258.26) 76.19| (267.31)
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%. 9. | faarur Particulars faa 2021-2022 faa 2020-2021
Sr. No. FY 2021-2022 FY 2020-2021
BN ger
Gratuity | Pension | Gratuity | Pension
i F 3§ ASHI TN B 3 TeF Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of 1,887.32| 17,604.64| 1,930.62| 16,531.02
the year
el Avifeheh T/ (R1F) R W=T &R Totayl Actuarial Gain/(Loss) to be (124.42) | (1,414.03) | (208.62) | (826.34)
° recognised
(iv) | ST enfeEt I arafae uftens Actual return on Plan Assets :
AT G T Gofae o Expected Return on Plan Assets 119.13| 1,356.20 132.62| 1,717.29
T ST T Wi o/ @) Actuarial gain/(loss) on Plan Assets (12.31)| (258.26) 76.19| (267.31)
AT SNl U aretaes Hfaes Actual return on Plan Assets 106.82| 1,097.94 208.81| 1,449.98
(v) T U o W e T gr':::t"-‘t recognised in the Balance
¢ % ofg ¥ oA Liability at the end of the year 1,898.52| 18,379.20| 1,935.32| 16,837.05
T & 3§ ASHII ST B 3T T tl-;]e:airy\glrue of Plan Assets at the end of 1,887.32| 17,604.64 | 1,930.62| 16,531.02
T S TaT A Unrecognised past service cost = 489.67 = =
EEERER K b RyE) g::a:ltmt Recognised in the Balance 11.20 284.88 4.70 306.03
(Vi) | srr-faemor ¥ A= I =9 Expenses recognised in the Income-
Statement :
T TaT A CurrentService Cost 99.24 946.18 166.37 873.16
T A Interest Cost 121.82 775.14 108.69 989.13
ST TR 9T GHIET A1 Expected Return on Plan Assets (119.13)| (1,356.20) | (132.62)| (1,717.29)
7 6 § Weiferd o7 & 7 5T Expenses recognized relating to prior - - - -
ears
FeifHe () 41 T ,)’;ctuarial (Gain) or Loss 124.42| 1,414.03 208.62 826.34
ot g T ¥ U o Expense Recognised in P & L 226.35| 1,779.15 351.06 971.34
(vii) U Rd gor T: Balance Sheet Reconciliation :
fiaer IR ST (GoF T A o Opening Net Li?bility(Last period’s net 4.70 306.03 98.34 238.32
ifm ety & @ 1) amount recognized in the balance sheet)
IRF IRIET & Expenses as above 226.35| 1,779.15 351.06 971.34
£TET 7 VRN Employer’s Contribution (219.86)| (1,800.30) | (444.70)| (903.63)
o U ¥ W= W i Amount Recognised in Balance Sheet 11.20 284.88 4.70 306.03
(viii) | anfeat =t Juir . Category of Assets™ :
YR THR 1 Ffefera Government of India Securities 71.50| 2,288.50 73.81| 2,198.78
federy Equity 0.00 551.87 0.00 316.89
FORT FFE Corporate Bonds 120.61| 5,422.74 134.42| 5,184.24
TSI TEHR Y wfaufer State Government Securities 130.70| 2,858.58 248.27| 5,363.35
= ) Other 1,564.51| 6,482.95| 1,474.12| 3,467.76
el Total 1,887.32 | 17,604.64| 1,930.62| 16,531.02
(ix) Wm: Experience Adjustment :
TSI SHAT (&AT)/2T T On Plan Liability (Gain)/Loss 162.27| 1,092.69 315.39 791.71
TR SR I/ T On Plan Asset (Loss)/Gain (42.37)| (694.35) 86.25| (620.28)
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3T LeRTfeteh SR AU Other long term employee benefits*:
faawut Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

oo ¥ & SR oy oGl o & SN oy
Liability T YTEET=/ (w/back) Liability T UTEen=/ (wiback)
Provisions made/ Provisions made/

(w/back) during (w/back) during

the year the year

AT 1 THIHOT Leave Encashment 1,183.77 (-)99.81 1,283.57 437.52
STaeRTeT AT AT Leave Travel Concession 62.41 0.18 62.23 0.14
TAaTg M Resettlement Benefits 7.71 0.38 7.33 (-)0.54
T 39AfeEt Milestone Awards 4.56 0.04 4.52 0.03
A o fAw TEeTeT ** Sick Leave** 3.00 0.00 3.00 0.00

* 37 SrefehTferer T o oy diwifeRer eROME 9t € ST It o o SwEnT St S €

e ¥ e wfaer ffuy/aftafia Svem ST § ANE S o % ®9 H 6T @ €| a9 & AN a4 7. 364.15 HUS (s 9 229.26
IS T T & & fow it we wfeuie e s 2 1

** o FHR IFIRTET F T F HHART N (WI-15) - (GUATT 2005) F FHATGET W ARG AT % SET AT TR HT AT
TEIT TET ], 59 Yool § <FaT St GHET o S T =T 9T € =] R §8 78 o STAhTeT BT Y ST

Ty & T doig ¥iie &t a9 IF B dTell afier 219t % SR S o1 IR 3TIAM 32106.26 FUS (T 9 21548.05 F0g) X
T3t o T 245.69 IS (et O 331.98 IS &) B
* The actuarial assumptions for other long term benefits are same which are used for Gratuity.

The bank has recognised contribution to employees’ Provident Fund/Defined contribution scheme as an expense. During the
year, the bank has contributed ¥364.15 (Previous Year ¥229.26) towards such fund which is a defined contribution plan.

** The bank has been recognising the liability of sick leave to full extent hitherto i.e. entire outstanding leave balance. In line with
the Guidance Note on implementation of Employee Benefits (AS-15) - (revised 2005) in respect of Sick Leave, the liability in this
regard is recognised based on probability of availing such leaves by employees.

The Bank’s best estimate of contributions expected to be paid during the annual period beginning after the Balance sheet date,
towards Pension is ¥2,106.26 (Previous Year 31,548.05) and towards Gratuity is ¥45.69 (Previous Year: ¥331.98).

FIoT § SARISIE/ATET: Surplus /Deficit in the Plan:

Fregdt AT Gratuity Plan

Ny faa. 2020-21 | fa.7. 2019-20 | fa.=. 2018-19 | fa.a. 2017-18 | fa.9. 2016-17

FY2021-22 FY2020-21 FY2019-20 FY2018-19 FY2017-18
afeenfye ot 2= Defined benefit obligation 1,898.52 1,935.33 1,747.81 1,683.78 1,754.54
W ST Plan assets 1,887.32 1,930.63 1,649.47 1,592.38 1,319.42
SifeifeT SeravTeier ST - 0.00 0.00 0.00 326.34
Unrecognised Transitional liability
AfusI / (=MeT) Surplus/(deficit) (11.20) (-)4.70 98.34 91.40 108.78
I S (/A W S T 152.27 315.39 (-)86.04 54.03 (-22.79
Experience Adjustment On Plan Liability
(Gain)/Loss
A ST (ST)/TF T S G (42.37) 86.25 100.21 14.29 (-)4.76
Experience Adjustment On Plan Asset (Loss)/
Gain
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$regét 9IS Gratuity Plan
e e T faa. 2020-21 | faa. 2019-20 | fa.7. 2018-19 | fa7. 2017-18 | fa.4. 2016-17
FY2021-22 FY2020-21 FY2019-20 FY2018-19 FY2017-18
ST SME™T Plan assets 17,604.64 16,531.02 15,827.60 14,314.88 13,330.64
sifruif Semoier 2o 489.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unrecognised Transitional liability
AP / (=1T) Surplus/(deficit) (284.88) (-)306.03 (-)238.32 (-)394.32 (-)386.23
S AT (@) U ST AT 1,092.69 791.71 808.90 546.91 (-)66.62
Experience Adjustment On Plan Liability
(Gain)/Loss
T SR (FT)/TH T ST T (694.35) (-)620.28 155.64 37.73 33.27
Experience Adjustment On Plan Asset
(Loss)/Gain
6.4 W@iRT WS 17 - @< AWIfET Accounting Standard 17 - Segment Reporting
WM : HRIAR ©T Part A: Business Segment
FRER @0g FEAR ofemeq | i s afemem e sfe ()3 St el
Business Segment Treasury Operations | Wholesale Banking TR i Total
Operations Retail Banking (*)Other Banking
Operations Operations
2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21
T Revenue 1560642 | 17,158.41| 1437271 15531.21| 1571653| 15,10047 0.00 0.00| 45695.66| 47,790.09
e e Unallocated XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX 305.16 283.48
revenue
ST @ T Inter segment XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX 46.26 32.64
revenue
et T Total Revenue XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX | 45954.56 | 48,040.93
RO Results 5972.28| 547024 | (-)2166.90 | (-)1,466.93| 2,945.16 (-)15.67 0.00 0.00| 6,750.54 | 3,987.64
e T no— XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX | (-)1,183.79 |  (-)750.92
Expenses
YRS ™ @) XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX 5,566.75 3,236.72
Operating Profit/(Loss)
N XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX | 2,162.05| 1,076.42
SR Y/ (i) XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX
Extraordinary Profit/ (Loss)
Feer /@) Net Profit(Loss) XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX | 340470( 2,160.30
S ECari Other
Information :
@ onfe Segment Assets | 260,048.48 | 277,688.87 | 232,137.13| 237,987.82 | 216,917.68 | 185,138.74 0.00 0.00 | 709,103.29 | 700,815.43
iremdfed anfém Unallocated 25,510.72 | 25,041.02
Assets
T st Total Assets XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX | 734,614.01 | 725,856.45
@ 7 Segment Liabiliies | 246,522.16 | 266,000.92 | 259,957.50 | 254,595.41 | 166,631.03 | 151,080.44 0.00 0.00 | 673,110.69 | 671,676.77
ik emsfed @ Unallocated 6372.08| 5494.09
Liabilities
T 3 Total Liabilities XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX | 679,482.77 | 677,170.86
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siiiifeter @UE Geographical el Domestic SIAUHE International et Total
Segments
e il 202122 | 2020-21 202122 | 2020-21 202122 | 2020-21
S 4432845 |4581467 |1626.11 | 222626 | 4595456 | 48,040.93
Tf&ar Assets 648,296.36 | 641,265.29 | 86,317.65 84,591.16 734,614.01 | 725,856.45

o T AGIHT AR (@) 17 % S ¥ R {5 S &
feenfaceit o oTgwy mufrer ROfET 9w @t 3R M @ % &7
# sdiiiferer et o1 A= & 2

uTefHeRr G@E : hEr @S

6.5.

%) HEER TREeE g Ui % 3R9T 7g HOER H Hut
TSR TR AT e TREme § T |

@ i afeT oo afeT ¥ a8 gt i ofEfem € S
GeRT ifeRT o S Wit e by MR |
™ e S gew dfm § ow few gfEfam € S
frefafa < 7FeET 1 Pl R €
i) TEEOST : IR Pl TS €. 5 T9 |
iy P AffE AR T 50 ¥ HA fq HiSfar
FoE % Am ¥ fang 9 oawt @ s
THAET 3T 7wl & fog qatgE TeieT
T
G AT WIS T Frfen B WE SHE € T i @g 3R
MR GUE, GexT STehT |UE &1 39k 3R IUR & ¢ fferai a0t
qft ST S S AT ST e T ¢ A 7
AT T ot
%)- fordt wve favw § yoe: Sefya =4 o gafug @vs #
fafraifsa feram mam 21
®)- S fEE wve fovm ¥ yowa: wEfd T 8 S%
FHIRET/GEfad FRIER F1 §@ & Ta § fafwifsa

foa T B |
TMUT WUE : Wit @ue
%) @t aiETed
w) IR uiEe

WGihT UHeh 18 - Uafad U ¥ UeHag’ : (Waed gRT
Tehfold T o1@T TereR! gy fasgmy faram )

1) wdfud ugeRil @t get

(F) UET TEUHT Hifih :

yey oY T Widel © off oTa] FER T
FrfuTereR fAgRTeR T o . 3. TSI
ot W& T
ot T wfoRaT
St RifenT e

The Bank has recognised Business Segments as
Primary reporting segment and Geographical Segments
as Secondary segment in line with RBI guidelines in
compliance with Accounting Standard 17.

Primary Segment: Business Segments

6.5

a) Treasury Operations: ‘Treasury’ for the purpose of
Segment Reporting includes the entire investment
portfolio i.e. dealing in Government and other
Securities, Money Market Operations and Forex
Operations.

b) Wholesale Banking: Wholesale Banking includes
all advances which are not included under Retail
Banking.

c) Retail Banking : Retail Banking includes exposures
which fulfil following two criteria:

i) Exposure - The
exposure up to I5.

maximum  aggregate

i) The total annual turnover is less than 350 i.e.
the average turnover of the last three years
in case of existing entities and projected
turnover in case of new entities.

Pricing of Inter-Segmental transfers

Retail Banking Segment is a Primary resource mobilising
unit and Wholesale Segment and Treasury Segment
compensates the Retail banking segment for funds lent
by it to them taking into consideration the average cost of
deposits incurred by it.

Allocation of Costs:
a) Expenses directly attributed to particular segment
are allocated to the relative segment.

b) Expenses not directly attributable to specific
segment are allocated in proportion to number of
employees/business managed.

Secondary Segment: Geographical Segments
a) Domestic Operations
b) International Operations

Accounting Standard 18 - Related Party Transactions
(As compiled by the management and relied upon by
the Auditors):

1) List of Related Parties:
a. Key Managerial Personnel:

Managing Director & CEO:
Executive Directors:

Shri Atanu Kumar Das
Shri P R Rajagopal
Shri Swarup Dasgupta
Shri M. Karthikeyan
Smt. Monika Kalia
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b. Subsidiaries

iv.
V.
vi.

Vii.

viii.

BOI Shareholding Limited

BOI Star Investment Managers Private Limited
(erstwhile BOI AXA Investment Managers
Private Limited)

BOI Star Trustee Services Private Limited
(erstwhile BOI AXA Trustee Services Private
Limited)

BOI Merchant Bankers Limited

PT Bank of India Indonesia Tbk
Bank of India (Tanzania) Limited
Bank of India (New Zealand) Limited
Bank of India (Uganda) Limited

c. Associates

STCI Finance Limited
ASREC (India) Limited
Indo Zambia Bank Limited

d. Regional Rural Banks sponsored by the Bank

Madhya Pradesh Gramin Bank
Narmada Jhabua Gramin Bank)

Vidarbha Konkan Gramin Bank

(erstwhile

Aryavart Bank

e. Joint Venture:

Star Union Dai-Ichi Life Insurance Co. Limited
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T TRl oh T TR (eI ERT TAT Yehfold ST oRaT Uierent g STrnfae)

Transactions with Related Parties (As compiled by Management and relied upon by the Auditors)

BOI X

faawuT Particulars

sryifiTat) weTaeR Shuf)

SEH

With Subsidiaries/
Associates/Joint Ventures

WU Yee Shifieh! o
LEEEUS

Key Management

Personnel & their relatives

et TOTAL

ot
Year ended
31.03.2022

ELIn
Year ended
31.03.2021

i
Year ended
31.03.2022

ELin
Year ended
31.03.2021

LI
Year ended
31.03.2022

i

Year ended
31.03.2021

T & S FFaER Transactions during
the period

I &I1ST Interest Received

Jcx &S Interest Paid

315.62

155.42

315.62

155.42

T @THIET Dividend received

8.38

3.98

8.38

3.98

A T Other Income

113.15

86.74

113.15

86.74

THRY wfafaa/asit foedt ot fasht Sale

of Govt. Securities/Treasury Bills

Purchase of Govt. Securities/Treasury
Bills

FRT dfe T 77 Mg a forad &t
e

Puchase of Corporate Bonds and Other
money market instruments

T Y T SRR Deposits accepted

IRYers STHRIYTET Matured Deposits

fe& T F T Loans Provided

TehIT T k0T Loans Repaid

TiT wt fSeht Sale of NPA

fopr 7T 99T Investments made

FHIRY Wich TE AT (STIATE) & it
S gfFeet T

Equity shares issued under Employee's
Stock Purchase Scheme (ESPS)

Y o THT H T TEhTAT
Outstanding

As on
31.03.2022

As on
31.03.2021

As on
31.03.2022

As on
31.03.2021

As on
31.03.2022

As on
31.03.2021

3 Payable

SRS Wi Deposits accepted

227.24

149.71

227.24

149.71

3YR Borrowing

& T %7 Loans given

10.00

10.00

SRR o7 9T Placement of the

Deposits

311 A Other Liabilities

4.01

4.01

o TferEr (31fir)

Receivables (Advances)

99T Investments

122.59

122.59

¢ ferdifr ofaargar

Non Funded Commitment

T qg TX/T= et

Leasing / HP arrangements availed
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YUY/ WeTe Ul | W@ YaeA whifieh! o

& . i<k SA fryaew®

Particulars With Subsidiaries/ Key Management FTOTAL

Associates/Joint Ventures | Personnel & their relatives
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31.03.2022 31.03.2021 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

ST IS TX/TA e i ) ) ) i

Leasing / HP arrangements provided

Purchase of fixed assets

37ereT Gutwat @t faent Sale of fixed assets = = = g -

3 &l Other Assets 13.14 8.06 - 13.14 8.06

ot e T ST % WY YHeRR SN dfeh &1 I S WK g (A § S WY ToeRRy o Yehed el AT T § Hiifh
Taferd et wohe o Ty H STREITSTE GRT ST G AMeh-18 & ST=8 9 % TN ‘TR g1 Frifia Semi’ & o1 Wag, mifda, st @t
‘TR gRT i e’ §, o T foF T 310 HoHagRI T Jehdd i1 § B2 T 7 | Tk ST A@IhT HHSh-18 T IS 5 o TR,
oh-TTEeh RTd 1 Wl @eT GoAaeri, foret Heeaqu! Fae Hifiehl Td S7eh RYAER! & Wrel GoTaer Yol §, 7 Fehad el feral T § it
o THT Weha YT Haielt So & oAl o Hfdehel BT

The transactions with wholly owned subsidiaries and regional rural banks being state controlled, have not been disclosed in
view of Para 9 of AS - 18 on Related Party disclosure issued by ICAlI exempting ‘State Controlled Enterprises’ from making
any disclosure pertaining to their transactions with other related parties which are also ‘State Controlled Enterprises’. Further, in
terms of paragraph 5 of AS 18, transactions in the nature of Banker — Customer relationship have not been disclosed including

6.6. @R W&k 19 - UZT famumuT : I
AGIhT Wk 20 - W FIaT ST (F0 o)

6.7

those with Key Management Personnel and relatives of
Key Management Personnel, since the disclosure would
conflict with Bank’s duties of confidentiality.

. 6.6 Accounting Standard 19 — Lease Financing: - Nil

%9, feraror 2021-22 2020-21 6.7 Accounting Standard 20 - Earnings per Share in %:

1 afee $iie (e 9.5 sr. No. [ Particulars 202122 | 2020-21
2 |sEepE 8.84 659 1. |Basic EPS 8.84 6.59
ey T TgFT e b IReher 2. |Diluted EPS 8.84 6.59

Calculation of Basic & Diluted E.P.S.:

%.G. |faewur Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Sr. No.

@) |99 % fou sfadt Sramewet @1 wre fraa @ / @) 3,404.70|  2160.30
(A) Net Profit/(Loss) for the year attributable to Equity Shareholders

@)  |3fRE IR w5 R e gE (€ RS H) 385.28|  327.69
(B) Weighted Average Number of Equity shares (in crore)

M  |IovE ufd IRR E @F/@) (. 8.84 6.59
() Basic Earnings per Share (A/B) (%)

@ |zl IR Y SEfed g Qed et SRl &1 Wi T e (@RS ) 410.36|  327.81
(D) Weighted Average Number of Equity shares including dilutive potential equity shares (in crore)

€) |vfes sEfca 3 (h/E.) (%) 8.84 6.59
(E) Dilutive Earnings per Share (A/E) )

@ |5 IR A 9 @) 10.00 10.00
(F) Nominal Value per Share (%)
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6.8 @i UM 22 - Wﬂ?ﬂ?ﬁ%mﬁ'@m Accounting Standard 22 — Accounting for Taxes on Income
6.8.1 TG T SIETAT 37X STRAMTT T TAASH o T&A Heoh FTHTER €

The major components of Deferred Tax Assets and Deferred Tax Liabilities are as under:

6.9

<. | faawot Particulars 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021

Sr. No.
STEARTT T ST Deferred Tax Assets

) TEETEE st o STl % Gy F JauE o e g o % wRoT 9,788.61| 14,139.07
On account of timing difference towards provision for doubtful debt and advances

if) 3T MGHM/AE) o (e T7 o7 & R0 93.79 11349
On account of timing difference towards other provisions/items

ii) et ga7 SiaRuT e o ROT (@RHIETSTR) On account of Foreign Currency Translation Reserve (FCTR) 218.57 209.92

V) | e Others 564.71|  449.96
el SR hT ST Total Deferred Tax Assets 10,665.68 | 14,912.44
ST ShT ST Deferred Tax Liabilities

i) R &AW JeIgT™ % HRUT On account of Depreciation on fixed assets 154.77 279.12

i) IYFET SATST o SHROT AfeR a9 WX <F &t On account of interest accrued but not due on investments 887.51 943.32

i) 3T T AT 1961 T €RT 36(01)(viii) T FRIT Bt 915.53|  915.53
On account of Deduction in respect of special reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) of the Income Tax Act 1961*

iv) 377 Others 0.48 3.85
el AT ST AT Total Deferred Tax Liabilities 1958.29| 2,141.82
Tt smeerfiTe eht enferai/(23amd) Net Deferred Tax Assets / (Liabilities) 8,707.39| 12,770.62

*F. 431.67 TR SR # ¥ o a9 § § 919 *2431.67 out of past reserves and balance out of profit
6.8.2 3T THT ¥ 98 oh A T TT TTarer=

P— 202122 | 2020-21
T (-11,901.16|  138.31
SR T 4063.22|  938.10
o HT 7T 2,162.05| 1,076.41

IRT WEHR 7 FHE FHEA (GRIE) Afufrm, 2019 & Wom 4
IFHT IUFET 1961 T ¥R 115 Siuw &7 gRewfod fovar 71 9
T afufrem &Y 9RT 115 9w & SFRlT Iuersy fashedt i T HY
£ @1 31 W, 2021 &7 QU o g IS AREH & g
AT & AR 37T ) T Fufer o7 SRt @ o1 fashed 7 2

AGieh U 24 - U ag AT

R WHR & 9 & ey oK faxha o 2019-20 # faeeht
TREAE o oo o faT WHIfde 186 o T 9 o &9 |
foxia o 2019-20 & TRM, S T O faEh st doF ovw
e (@ream) . 1 o= & 2, s o ®. 14.64 @ i
721 %.19.18 % 7391 &7 5= g AT T ot orae feR T 2

6.10 TG Ak 27- €I Jami # fawm :

frawit ¥ %.75 (et o .75 ) wiFer @ S Frefafed @@ w9

g Frfaa frermr & So-fed o1 guifan € -

.4 SHU /T AT afyr | fram | difeeT %
Ll

1 WR AT R-3 ST | €. 75 | WA | 28.96%

6.8.2 Amount of Provisions made for Income-tax during the

6.9

6.10 Accounting Standard 27 -

year

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Current Tax (-)1,901.16 138.31
Deferred Tax 4063.22 938.10
Total Tax Expense 2,162.05 1,076.41
Government of India has pronounced section 115BAA of

Income Tax Act 1961 through Taxation Laws (Amendment)
Act, 2019. The Bank has evaluated the options available
under section 115BAA of the Act and opted to continue
to recognise the taxes on income for the year ended 31st
March, 2022 as per the earlier provisions of Income-tax
Act.

Accounting Standard 24 - Discontinuing Operations:
In consonance with the Government of India directives
and as a part of strategic initiatives for rationalisation of
overseas operations in FY 2019-20, the Bank has sold
its overseas subsidiary i.e. Bank of India (Botswana
Ltd. for a consideration of ¥14.64 and remaining cost of
improvement of ¥19.18 has been fully provided.

Investments in Joint

Venture

Investments include %75 (Previous year %¥75) representing
Bank’s interest in the following jointly controlled entity:

Sr. | Name of the Company | Amount | Country of | Holding %

No. Residence

1 | Star Union Dai-Ichi Life 75 India 28.96%
Insurance Company Ltd.
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Aggregate amount of assets, liabilities, income and expenses related to the group’s interest in jointly controlled entities:

T / (B11) Profit / (Loss)

faawut Particulars 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021
SIAM Liabilities
ISt g STRfEf Capital & Reserves 213.22 208.63
SHRITET Deposits - -
3IYX Borrowings = -
3 I @ q@HE  Other Liabilities & Provisions 4,211.15 3,390.38
Fe Total 4,42437|  3,599.02
&t Assets
el fesd ok § TRt 3 9w TR Cash and Balances with Reserve Bank of India 41.15 54.56
T H VT ST WA W qAT 37T YT W A ¥ Balances with Banks and Money at call and short - -
notice
a9 Investments 4,206.16 3,386.41
Ifuw Advances 4.90 3.74
T et Fixed Assets 10.52 7.51
3= AT Other Assets 161.65 146.80
% Total 442437  3599.02
YSiTe ufqagarg Capital Commitments - -
3 3MTeRTAIek ¢IaTd Other Contingent Liabilities 31.56 27.13
3T Income
ST &1 Interest Earned 12.71 11.30
3T 3T Other Income 76.62 50.56
% Total 89.34 61.86
=T Expenditure
= TR T & Interest Expended -
qfiarei &1 Operating Expenses 89.37 37.77
WTEeN Ud 3Meh{@iehdaid, Provisions & Contingencies (6.63) 5.14
% Total 82.73 42.91
6.60 18.95

6.11

6.12 “Provisions,

Impairment of Assets (Accounting Standard 28): % Nil

Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets” (Accounting Standard 29)

A 29) A. Movement of Provisions for contingent liabilities:
.  SMh{Ech SIATSH 37 WL ¥ SAR-weTd _ _ _
Particulars Legal cases/contingencies*
ferarror farfireh wTarey/ simen feehamd: 202122 | 202021
2021-22 2020-21 Opening Balance 100.91 99.19
TR 1 100.91 99.19 Provided during the year 2.67 11.01
% SR o T S 2.67 11.01 Amounts used during the year 4256 9.29
a5 SR ST F T I 42.56 9.29 Closing Balance 61.02 100.91
3ifew 9 61.02 100.91 Timing of outflow/uncertainties Outflow on settlement /
Sfeete 7 /AT | g/ RreeieT W St Crystallization

* 31 & o ITauTl T SISl

*Excluding provisions for others
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@  3MehfEIeh FAd

7 3feAfgd 39 THR HI TAAW, A F v/
HERYAT / AT & 96l b1 i, et &7 fFue,
39T T AT g fedieatic |, ST ot WIHET €, W hH:
foeft ohea © 1 3 el § hig ufaufe eviferd T 9

frgelt oafy & SffoFSl I UM A F AR F IFTET
YT GG ST T G iema/gsfvites femar T 2 |
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Contingent Liabilities:

Such liabilities are dependent upon, the outcome of
court order/arbitration/out of court settlement, disposal
of appeals and the amount being called up, terms of
contractual obligations, devolvement and raising of
demand by concerned parties, as the case may be. No
reimbursement is expected in such cases.

Figures of the previous period have been regrouped /

reclassified, wherever considered necessary to conform to
the current period’s classification.
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AT oET giigen! sht T
Teher faiter faaon =6t ot wien o e

Jar F,
WA & Tgafd/den 3w sfear ot fven deo

™
1)

2)

T ok W sfedr (‘dem’) o Uhel fawia faeRor @t o
TAET T | TEH FT 31 W, 2022 T GO T, Gafud o &
3 H Ar9-T1T foawoft qe Tohe waTe i faawott qur Feceyut
w@reRT Aifad Gfed T foxfia foaxfol | Alcg @ o=
HTATHE TR A ¢ forad 3w fafyr &1 g o &
WW%

() TR FRT 20 R W@, I vw@r qen fefiea s
faam, ST o T,

(i) Hefyq wifafues ImET TEOLEe TR 3281 e M@
T THEHIT s, RET-TRIE Fodl T 37T

Giy Tefud T wEEeel FRT 21 faeRh I -
wifara w T

e T TAR ERT E-I0Ed T 3T wEr-uieeh! §RT o
wifer TIrETett T wEA, Retd st seh gy s fewn-fre
% ITIER fohar R | qoH-19, AY-TI fGaRo qor Fehel waTe
foaoft © 3 2070 =g v@TSA 99T 01 facwl v i faawht
o e ® = et T feram o ®1 39 et
TTETST ¥ 5.48% SATH, 16.07% STHRIVTAT, 4.58% ST 3T
T 16.43%TT T T2 & |

AR fouR § wd TR watow SR qen g fau T et
% TER (arE Twa faxa faarfmat, swe fafem sifufwem,
1949 (Fafumetfufem) & ST ST STEvEE ¥, IHH IIET
STHERT 3t & T 98 WRA ¥ wiepd oran faegit o e € 3
Pttt 1 S oo T e g et €

%) 7 A 31 W, 2022 @ A% F JAAH W SF H
yftfefg & gev ¥ 3fq ue uet fefa,

W) % alE & T a9 & fAau ar/e g o faer %
Gae § W T aTafaeh ;S

T I aRRE HI T Y o U Tehet Fare faeRuit oF Hey
T mel 9 3faq f@fa

Hd hl 3T

3)

TG W AR (TY) F STTER S T | S HHGI & ST gAY
R F1 FreRTEs T ROE & wer e e
ST % fou orar-uderht w1 fert wve # ufawfed femar
T & | WA TE SR S % gRT ST Afde e gfear
qT 3% “AfufTEm” & MU & AT Ukt faxiT fqavfor ot
TN - & fu ST AT A sied €S9 ofgER
B S § T § a1 €9 3 STAAharat qur Hfdeh e Wgar
% AR ot Wit e it w1 @ fR 31 e A
for a1 # ofqmfcq “or AWM’ ¥iMe % SIS W warhd ot

To
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Report on Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

The President of India / The Members of Bank of India

Opinion

1)

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial
Statements of Bank of India (‘the Bank’), which comprise
the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the Statement
of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flows for
the year then ended, and notes to Standalone Financial
Statements including Significant Accounting Policies and
other explanatory information in which are included returns
for the year ended on that date of:

(i) 20 Domestic branches, Treasury Branch and Digital
Banking department audited by us;

(i) 3281 domestic branches and processing centres
audited by respective Statutory Branch Auditors and

(i) 21 Foreign branches audited by respective local
Auditors

The branches audited by us and those audited by other
auditors have been selected by the Bank in accordance
with the guidelines issued to the Bank by the Reserve
Bank of India. Also included in the Balance Sheet, the
Statement of Profit and Loss and Statement of Cash
Flows are the returns from 2070 domestic branches and
one foreign branch which have not been subjected to
audit. These unaudited branches account for 5.48 % of
advances, 16.07 % of deposits, 4.58 % of interest income
and 16.43 % of interest expenses.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
Standalone Financial Statements give the information
required by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (“the Act”)
in the manner so required and are in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India and give
true and fair view:

a) In case of Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of
the Bank as at March 31, 2022,

b) true balance of profit, in case of Profit & Loss
account for the year ended on that date; and

c) true and fair view of the cash flows, in the case of
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that
date.

Basis for Opinion

3)

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing (SAs) issued by The Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Bank in accordance with the code of ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements under
provision of the Act, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and
the code of ethics. We believe that the audit evidence
obtained by us and audit evidences obtained by other
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TRETERT 1 OISt ST I o SER, 3 FRT N or@T- T
TIeT JAT TAR GRT A G-I T1e, G-I aeft 7 o7
MR JeH T & T e oft 3w 21

AT AT THTE

4)

T T.612.09 FAS wI THRT Bfaeh T F TOWeT & HROT
faftr Taar & IREMY & 9y H Tehe faxia fgexelt & e
T 14 (3M), TR 18 T T &4 MHG Hd §1 T
T 31 9, 2022 H FEMG AR Jor O & fow %.61.21 HS
TAT ¥.122.42 HUS AN T €T @A § goria fopam € qer
%.489.67 TS i 1T AR 19 T T o ST T € |
39 AT § TR Wa ufafid TRl R

gl SET-UE Hre

5)

Her o o ey e O S R o & meem
G A, F W €, ST gER IR ol § waifuer wecget &
T AW S g w0 ¥ faie e o e o wie & wey
F g R T € 97 3¢ W AR AR A F g 39 qel |
FRAE F 7 T T THA W T AT T F9 R T ey w0
T ¥ T T RO G o 3 fore e 3 e oren- e
AT T freor fema €, fotren feraror frefafed @

BOI X

auditors in terms of their reports referred to in “Other
Matter” paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.
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Emphasis of Matter

4)

We draw attention to Note No. 14(i) of Schedule 18 of the
standalone financial statements, regarding amortization of
additional liability on account of revision in family pension
amounting to Rs. 612.09 Crores. The Bank has charged
an amount of Rs. 61.21 Crores and Rs. 122.42 Crores to
the profit and loss account for the quarter and year ended
March 31, 2022 and balance unamortized expense of Rs.
489.67 Crores has been carried forward.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
Key Audit Matters

5)

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our
professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current period.
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit
of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming
our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters. We have determined the
matters described below to be the Key Audit Matters to be
communicated in our report.

T ETIe Wy

TEEYUT oRET-Ten "I o Haer
% HRaE A o o T <kt
W el oRET-UreT ufehan

SI.
No.

Key Audit Matters

Audit Procedure followed to
address the Key Audit Matters

arRd fiwd 9 & gRT Wy
fegnfadeil & ergER Sfimt qor
fragh w e fraior, snfe
WAHIOT  qT WL e
i (ST T STgue |

i

S o ARA ot s o gRT SIRY
fea-frdeli/aid qen oEeE %
STYR T Gl T 3TSich NT qem
IrTSieh M % 3feria i e
2 YT e §% ¥ gRT o
fegn-fider, e gy < T W w0
el % fAU ¥ qer TH Ted
fad &Y §, g fruRwr, enfer
TAGKROT T MG & fom
o ST R

ITSler T 3TSieh AT 1 e
e gRT B €| W o 9o
% 3R SR feen-fEt F oER
F ERT TG HRLTET AT F
o @ # TeS e € e
TTRTSRROT ST 8 |

maﬁw@ﬂﬁm
ST W T ok o o oot
T TR TG F e T FeRaT B |

g fsd dw g S
el qen % FY Gt & SR
W g T qen frawh & -
ST A B | TA AATSE & feTm-
T % SUeE T % fau
frefafaa afwarstt &1 wem foar
?

afi: T wEdEr  ufear H

frefatea e &
%) BT WM % Gifarae
TERIETeh! ohT SMEIRTET Framt

qor ufepare wd W & gNT
wWipa ifadl & STUeE  HI
T F % fag gfea fear
® T BH V@l % Qifarden
G- wgehT H U |
frar 21

@) A % A W SEY et
Frerfcor, Fuifertor qem gEUE &
T do g7 feew ¥ am T
AT o Affoter T e
IEREIIR G i L )
THEAT|

M) T SMER W T S HA
foF o wRdE fod d% &
feem-frdelt o oER St @
AT SToich qAUT ISR o
w9 F ferar T € 9T 3HEH ey
F W o T §

Compliance of Income

Recognition, Asset
Classification and
Provisioning Norms on
advances and investments

as per guidelines issued by
Reserve Bank of India (IRAC
Norms)

Advances
Bank has to classify the
accounts as performing

advances or non performing
advances based on the
guidelines/circulars and
directives issued by Reserve
Bank of India. The guidelines
issued by Reserve Bank of
India is for all credit facilities
given by the bank and is to be
mandatorily followed for the
purpose of Income Recognition,
Asset Classification and
Provisioning.

Identification of performing and
non performing advances is
system driven. The software
used by the bank identifies
the accounts for classification
and provisioning as per the
guidelines issued by Reserve
Bank of India.

The Income recognition, asset
classification and provisioning
if not done properly as per the
IRAC norms issued by Reserve
Bank of India may materially
impact the financial statements
of the bank.

We have carried out the audit of
the advances and investments
based on the IRAC Norms/
Circulars and directives issued
by Reserve Bank of India and
the policy of the Bank.

Advances: Our audit procedure
included:

a) Communication to the
branch statutory auditors
to verify the compliance
of IRAC Norms and
procedures and the policies
adopted by the bank
and reliance on the audit
reports furnished by the
branch statutory auditors.

b) Understanding the IT
system and controls put
in place and logic and
validations  built in the
system by the bank for
identification, classification
and provisioning in case of
advances.

c) Testing on sample basis
whether the classification
of advances as performing
or non-performing  and
provisioning have been
carried out as per the
guidelines of Reserve Bank
of India.
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T @I wTHe

TET @I At o gay #
HRaE wH & fog urer @t o
el SRET T fehen

SI.
No.

Key Audit Matters

Audit Procedure followed to
address the Key Audit Matters

4% T WA F W ¥ i
@At &1 Te=H qeT ST % fon
IMEANTH AR FFEGT BT
ST T gl

foraer -

A Rewd 4 o Ry SR fem e
T SRR & MR W 3 B
T T STSTeR qeT SR H g
FTA R

Rl 1 3l qUT IS F ®Y K
frfeer o O R Rrew SR S|

& STER A (o) o ST
T T /T, ey
THRTETS X I WS40 T &
YR T Felich FoFa STl 2 |

e qRdaE Rod de gW S
IR Fdt F SER 3 TFR
T o fremor, onfe aifeRor qem
AT Tl T S € A 9% 4%
% fordrr foramor 1 ™R F7 F e
FT YA B

S o ot SfEr ¥ A e FE,
YT 57.29% AT 23.75% B

<fier S % TG F 9 e fm
T Ay § o9 T fafEme
I WA ¥, I T T 0
1 Tt SR T % e
T e 21

) TH oMEfId wm@nsil wI, o
TGO F ERH, T Hewqu
A & gy ¥ T S R
o foviw w7 ¥ 3fafaa @
(THTAY) WA € qe e
foef =t Ser & grr wfafa
et gell et off et fomar 2

T) ofdier  oEn-Tden R,
e orEr-ader Rdef, wo
wEr-we,  foww dEr-wher
T ek gRT T T feRi e
e T oft s feRe m R

) TRSNUH IHYH  HoE
o1 faew Ififer & & fog S
T Wy I e 6 R
TSE SR oA RO & STER
T TIEEA T ST oA
T/feRT ST TRT 1 TR BRI §T
T T feRA T R

fraer: TR oEEr  ufeer H
Frfafed i &

%) o9 & O A IUST 7RI,
UfHTOT qUT WEAHTRTOT, S
& g fowmw # wenf, wifste
o Seftentor w§ e e
3T 3T yoTredt e gwEET |

@) TA MER W A SE HC
f& = fre=ll &1 qodie qer
EriczulKt toicili e i colkcn
feen-feéet & SER faar s
?1

M T MR W FE o Fenfa
e T & A few & q
¥ ToUg & fau e waeme
fera T @ qen =% ghfE e
T fR qEIBE T WEHN,
etg Rtd o o fegneen &
SRR T STTefT R |

q) oaRe  omr-wdEr Rl
T oET-uET Rt qor S
IRT &1 T foww orar-wier
R o o e o T B
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The bank has implemented
IRAC Automation software for
identification and classifying
of NPA accounts through the
software.

Investments :

Bank has to classify the
investments as  performing
or non performing based on
the guidelines/circulars  and
directives issued by Reserve
Bank of India.

Identification of performing and
non performing investments is
generally system driven.

The valuation is done as per the
guidelines issued by Reserve
Bank of India and the valuations
are done based on the price
quoted on BSE/NSE, FIMDA /
FBIL rates etc.

The Income recognition, asset
classification and provisioning
if not done properly as per the
IRAC norms issued by Reserve
Bank of India may materially
impact the financial statements
of the bank.

Advances and Investments
constitute 57.29% and 23.75%
respectively of total assets of
the bank.

As advances and investments
form part of a major portion of
the business of the bank and
the regulatory compliances are
involved, we have considered
this aspect as Key Audit Matter.

d)

Carrying out substantive
test on major advances
including Specially
Mentioned Accounts (SMA)
and also verification of
security by checking the
valuation reports in respect
of the audit of branches
conducted by us.

Reliance on the internal
audit reports, concurrent
audit reports, credit audit,
system audit and special
audits conducted by the
bank.

The bank has appointed
an independent external
agency to carry out
systems audit of IRAC
Automation software. As
per the report submitted
by the agency, all
observations are complied
/ being complied with and
the same has been relied
upon by us.

Investments: Our audit
procedure included:

a)

Understanding  the IT
system and controls put
in place and logic and
validations  built in the
system by the bank for
identification, classification
and provisioning in case of
investments.

Testing on sample basis
whether the classification
and valuation of
investments is carried out
as per the guidelines of
Reserve Bank of India.

Verification on  sample
basis  whether  proper
provision for depreciation
in the value of investments
is made as per RBI
guidelines.

Reliance made on the
internal  audit  reports,
concurrent audit reports
and system audit
conducted by the bank.
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T AEI0ET qrer

TET @O At o o
HRAE HA o foI T st W
FTell RaTIeT ufsham

afifgfd T & Fehedt @
STeR{ETeR ST SRt Jodich |
T gHeHt dfed dF IS
gehedt ¥ T B owed
F I, FS P W et
TR IO (IRWUH) &
TESIAI/EE hfed T ST
et e =11 TR 2

Rt b SIfAfEqar % wRoT
TT T TI@ @l W & I
®, fSed 37 gwifeq oo &
It & fau weEq folr
et B B |

TR oE-wer s # fEfafad
e

%) GHSH/FT TAEA B TG
I &1 Tg; &9 ST wate
el 9 SN TAATS T

T fRIfa ot s o 21

@) TR ey,  fafm w}
AT T o7 HHWOT T SR
Srftel et gefte 1 §;

M) IMETARAT B W fafer e W
WRHYere WM fear
I

T HERTeRT (STEEY) T Tedie:

& GHGER @ R&ie &,
RTE! Tl STRateTE
% fom-ffet & orguem
¥ fafe Rud ST &<,
fadtg faawolt @R @
T fafameRt #1 ST
w RO T oemf § emEd
grel, HfRAT T TF Heqor
AT ¥ W TER H R@T
TR R WEaR qur o=
ek faen & qure ®9 9
& FHA | agq 3ffes fiv
?1

T T UE RE-WIET T
fqwer 7T @ oEites frEer
<k, dUaT &1 fadwer, Ifagol
YT TWET Tl T ST
frepme o IROTTERT e
ar fafEmet @ S @
TR Rt &1 webelt B 1

g d% die dewg fowew @
frierer 7 ¥ fFiee 10 #
e T TR

TR <rET-we ST & freetad ot &
) fown & afEme &t geasiied
T ST AT IHHT ST HEAT|

w) fafue goft & wEwi & fog 9@
ST ST T SIS faen w0
TS|

) faen & Iucrey fafus deffertor t
FHEAT TAT ST ST AT |

) o wr fateE/A & fed
st yHR o uREddl & fag et
ST &1 YIS T
Siel
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S | . | Key Audit Matters Audit Procedure followed to
No. address the Key Audit Matters
2 Evaluation of uncertain tax | Our audit approach involved:
litigations _and __contingent )
liabilities a) Understanding the current
I status of the litigations/tax
The Bank has various litigations assessments;
E;Luf mghatsax gtfoatlondsi'spllzg b) Review gf the latest orqers,
regarding availability of input commun!canon recellvled
credits/applicability of Reverse ST VENBLS (2 guthorltles
Charge Mechanism on certain sl e el e
payments under Indirect Tax. ¢) Reliance on the opinion of
This is a key audit matter due lezl and_tax CEEIENS,
to uncertainty of the outcome I EVEE I
which involves  significant
judgment to determine the
possible outcome of these
disputes.
3 Assessment of Information | Our audit procedure includes:-

Technology (IT):

a. IT controls with respect to
recording of transactions,
generating various reports
in compliance with RBI
guidelines including
IRAC norms, preparing
financial statements and
reporting of compliances
to regulators etc. is an
important part of the
process. Such reporting is
highly dependent on the
effective working of Core
Banking Software and
other allied systems.

We have considered this
as key audit matter as any
control lapses, validation
failures, incorrect input
data and wrong extraction
of data may result in
wrong reporting of data
to the management and
regulators.

b. The Bank has migrated
the existing CBS system
from Finacle 7 to Finacle
10.

a) Understanding and testing
of operative effectiveness
of the system.

b) Understanding the coding
system adopted by the
bank for various categories
of customers.

¢) Understanding and testing
of different  validations
available in the system

d) Checking the user
requirements ~ for  any
changes in the regulations/
policy of the bank

e) Testing of logic used for
extracting the data.

f)  On sample basis reviewing
the reports generated.

g) Reliance on the system
audit report of the bank.

The
migration

Bank has carried out
audit through an
external agency which has
confirmed that they have
completed  the  compliance
activity for the CRM and Core
observations identified in Go-
Live and Post migration. They
have also confirmed that there
are no open items and we have
relied on the same. Also, the
management has confirmed that
there is no material financial
impact on account of such
migration.
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IER, ST fF wE 22 9@ W
G HT ST IR § q°
o WA T dETeR e

HN N TR W e
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T S fefa T €, SR Y
nfwEr =7 fufeor 9 FgRoT Had
@ dm T fwar sTmoafeT
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THR I AR T & T
Y] T HT AT I ST HT
3T 1 ST Fehelt © 1

T STRUMTG &Y omfwdl ol
AUl TRET-TRIET W & ®9 H
TeeIT § ik 39E 39 i
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fariter faawon a2 S U orET uiereh s fure o erfafiw Srerrt

6.

3 TR F U dF T PRI Aved SweEt ¥ e
ST § waud e 3T rener o aher § WA SHeRTAr
FuIfee § W 594 Tohet fawi foeRor 3R 30 T R orEn wiesh
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TAGT-TET o IS TH ST FIAT ST |
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Yeha & S Yokl ol YHET et el § qT 39 W g feordt
TR o AT Td Fer, =1 T8t o &1

e foia fooRfiml &t Al odE-rder & gey B ogAnt
e, o= STHeRAT o1 T © a9 & & | 7% fomm
AT o TR 3T SRRt o faraRfora o wrer Heyuf &9 F
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ST BH 31T SRR o eI ohid € a7 Afe g9 39 frerd
B § R SO HE e ST ® o TR fo A% STavas
% o B TOTGT & SR T I WS % Faw § e e ony
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Tehet Toxita faeott o doer o yeierm qen 9= womes &t
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Fo o1 F1evTeh AUed, 3 Uerel fawi foraxfirl st dart & fow
R § S fad feufa, faxia geef qen 9 & Tt yawe
T wE qur S R Tgd AT § 1 S fgaeoll, Wk g

S | . | Key Audit Matters Audit Procedure followed to
No. address the Key Audit Matters
4 Recognition of Deferred Tax | Our audit procedure included

Assets:

As per Significant Accounting
Policy of the Bank, which is
in accordance with AS 22

evaluating management
assessment on the sufficiency
of the future taxable profits
in support of the recognition

of deferred tax assets such
as assumptions and other
parameters used for recognition

Accounting for Taxes on Income
issued by The Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India

Deferred tax assets should be

of deferred tax asset.

recognised and carried forward
only to the extent that there
is a reasonable certainty that
sufficient future taxable income
will be available against which
such deferred tax assets can be
realised.

We identified the recognition of
deferred tax assets as a key
audit matter involves judgement
by management as to the
likelihood of the realization of
these deferred tax assets, which
is based on a number of factors
including whether there will be
sufficient taxable profits in future
periods to support recognition.

Information Other

than the Financial Statements and

Auditors Report thereon

6)

The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for the
other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Management report and
Chairman’s Statement but does not include the Standalone
Financial Statements and our Auditor’'s report thereon
which is expected to be made available to us after the
date of this Auditors’ Report.

Our opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements does
not cover the other information and Pillar 3 disclosures
under Basel Ill Disclosure and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Standalone Financial
Statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the Standalone
Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the other information, if we conclude that
there is material misstatement therein, we are required to
communicate the matter to those charged with governance
and determine the actions under the applicable laws and
regulations.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with
Governance for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible with
respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financial
Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance and cash flows of the Bank
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in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards
issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,
and provisions of Section 29 of the Banking Regulation
Act, 1949 and circulars and guidelines issued by the
Reserve Bank of India (‘RBI’) from time to time. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Standalone Financial Statements, the
Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the
Bank’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing,
as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless managemen